

Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs records 5691172

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 15, 2025.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-5153
Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Historical Note	. 4
Summary	15
Arrangement	16
Administrative Information	16
Related Materials	18
Controlled Access Headings	20
Collection Inventory	20
Series I. Office Files	20
Subseries I.1: Budget and Planning Information	21
Subseries I.2. Committees, Councils, and Task Forces	43
Subseries I.3. Correspondence	81
Subseries I.4. Departments and Programs	85
Subseries I.5. Faculty	105
Subseries I.6. Foundations	133
Subseries I.7. Institutes and Centers	143
Subseries I.8. Meetings	161
Subseries I.9. Offices	164
Subseries I.10. Schools	177
Subseries I.11. Statistics	242
Subseries I.12. Subject Files	248
Series II. Files of Individual Staff Members	326
Subseries II.1. Elinor Barber	326
Subseries II.2: Lawrence Chamberlain	329
Subseries II.3. Michael Crow	339
Subseries II.4. Frank Macchirola	339
Subseries II.5. Norman Mintz Files	342
Subseries II.6. Michael Mooney	354
Subseries II.8. Alexander Stoia	380
Series III. Personal Files	386
Series IV: Archived Website	389

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Columbia University. Office of the Provost

Creator: Columbia University. Office of the Executive Vice President for

Academic Affairs

Creator: Columbia University. Office of the Vice President for Academic

Affairs

Creator: Columbia University. Office of the Vice President of the

University

Title: Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs

records

ID: 5691172

ID: UA#0083

Date [inclusive]: 1939-2006

Date [bulk]: 1956-2003

Physical 337.27 Linear Feet 545 document boxes and 88 record storage

Description: boxes

Language of the The majority of the material is in English. There is some

Material: material in French and Japanese.

Abstract: The records consist mainly of correspondence and material

on issues related to academics, appointments, budgets,

departments, faculty, planning, programs, schools, and students. The records also include reports, statistical information, and

committee and meeting materials.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Office of the Provost and the Vice-President for Academic Affairs records; Box and Folder; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Historically, the duties of the Provost have been handled by the Provost, the President, and the Vice President for Academic Affairs. Since 1912, the Provost has served as the chief academic officer of the University. The Office of the Provost is responsible for the overall quality of the University's academic programs and faculty, and is a member of all Faculties and administrative boards. In this capacity, the Provost directs the development and implementation of academic plans and policies, and supervises the work of the Faculties, departments, institutes, and research centers. The Provost decides academic appointments, leaves, salaries, recommendations for tenure, and faculty grievances. The Provost is also involved in the creation of the University's annual budget and long-range financial plans, as well as support services for academic activities.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The Office was originally established by the Trustees of the University in 1811 with the simultaneous appointments of Reverend William T. Harris as President and John Mitchell Mason as Provost. The structure was created largely as a political compromise, but did not last: the office was abolished upon Mason's departure in 1816. The office was re-established in 1912 with the appointment of William H. Carpenter, who had previously held several administrative posts under President Nicholas Murray Butler. The University announced that the Provost "would be associated with the President and the Secretary of the university in the consideration and oversight of matters of general university concern and in the preparation of general university business for consideration either by the Trustees, the University Council, or the appropriate Faculty." Upon Carpenter's retirement in 1926, the position was again left vacant. The appointment of Frank D. Fackenthal, then Secretary of the University, re-established the office in 1937, by which time was seen as a second only to that of the President. These appointments were largely consistent with President Butler's management style: a top-down structure of administrators that were well-known and personally loval to him. Fackenthal served as Provost until his appointment as Acting President upon the retirement of President Butler in 1945, and he retired once President Eisenhower was appointed in 1948. Albert C. Jacobs briefly served as Provost from 1947-1949, but once the new presidency was established under Eisenhower, he resigned and left the University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

The University went through a major administrative reorganization shortly thereafter. In 1949, the University created a new structure of four vice presidents: Vice Presidents of the University (also commonly known as Vice President for Academic Administration or Academic Affairs), Business and Finance, Development, and Medical Affairs. This structure would serve to provide the president with support in key administrative areas. However, the first Vice President of the University, George B. Pegram, was forced to retire in 1950 due to the University's implementation of a new mandatory retirement age for administrators. At this point, the position's duties were given to Grayson Kirk, who had been appointed Provost in 1949. The two positions remained closely related until the permanent abolishment of the position of vice president in 1990.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Grayson Kirk served as Vice President and Provost until 1953, when he was made President of the University. In addition, Kirk served as Acting President from the end of 1950, when Eisenhower was granted leave to serve as commander of NATO. From 1950-1953, Kirk handled two issues of lasting importance. First, Kirk managed Columbia's response to the questions surrounding communism in academia that were raised during the McCarthy era. Second, he proposed to limit the service of lecturers on the faculty to five years. This change, adopted by the Trustees in 1952, ultimately set in motion the adoption of "up or out" rules for faculty appointments shortly thereafter.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

John A. Krout succeeded Kirk as Vice President and Provost in 1953. The New York Times described his role as "second in command to the President, chief of the university's educational system and a member of all faculty and administrative boards." He had started at Columbia in 1926, and had previously served as Associate Provost and Dean of the Graduate Faculties. In 1958, Jacques Barzun was appointed as Dean of Faculties and Provost so that Krout could focus on the duties of the vice-presidency. Upon Barzun's appointment, the *New York Times* noted that he would "be responsible for educational administration and liaison in administrative affairs among the university's schools." This structure remained intact

when Krout retired in 1962; a new vice-president, Lawrence Chamberlain, was immediately appointed to succeed him. During his tenure, Chamberlain had direct responsibility for the capital gifts campaign, community relations, and student health. He was closely involved with Morningside Heights, Inc., and was instrumental in developing plans to deal with tenants evicted from Columbia-owned buildings and the larger issue of neighborhood conflict resolution. The University's physical expansion and its proposal to build a new gym in Morningside Park continued to strain its relationship with the surrounding neighborhood throughout the 1960s.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

The 1960s presented tremendous challenges for the University. While the University had many positive achievements, it also had larger problems. After Butler's administration, the administrative structure was decentralized in a move away from his management style. In addition, the University began to experience financial difficulties by the mid-1960s. To combat this problem, the University launched a major capital campaign in 1965. But by 1967, a major administrative change proved necessary. While President Kirk remained in office, several administrators, including Barzun and Chamberlain, resigned in June 1967. David B. Truman was appointed to be Vice President and Provost. Truman, the Dean of Columbia College, was popular with students, faculty, and alumni. It was thought combining the duties of the two positions would create stronger leadership and help the administration to deal with new operational and fundraising challenges. But the events of 1968 forced additional changes. By early 1969, both Kirk and Truman had resigned and left the University. The administration remained in flux until the installation of President McGill in 1970. Vice President and Provost William Theodore de Bary was appointed in 1971. McGill attempted to calm student protests and neighborhood tensions early in his presidency, and much of the rest of his tenure was spent attempting to deal with the University's financial issues. His administration, and that of de Bary's, were marked by conflict with deans and other administrators in efforts to work through these problems. De Bary resigned in 1978, and McGill left the presidency in 1980.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

After the installation of President Michael Sovern in 1980, the University restructured the Office of the Provost. The University created a "tripartite provostship" in which there were three provosts; one each for Health Sciences, Arts & Sciences, and the Morningside Professional Schools. This structure did not work, and the University returned to a single provost, Robert F. Goldberger, in 1982. The 1980s saw a shift in academic priorities. Professional schools

rose in importance, as arts and sciences dealt with lower staffing, enrollments, and budgets. Goldberger was instrumental in the University's efforts to use its biomedical research in the corporate world, and helped to establish the science and technology development office and a research center at Audubon Park. This shift caused tension within the University, and contributed to Sovern's departure in the early 1990s.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Provost Jonathan Cole was appointed Vice President of Arts and Sciences in 1987. He became Provost in 1989 after the departure of Goldberger, and remained provost under President George Rupp; his tenure was the second longest of all provosts. Cole was instrumental in developing a long-range plan for the University in 1991, and he was responsible for upgrading academic facilities and support services, departments, health sciences, and the quality of faculty, teaching, research, and students during his tenure as provost. He also started new programs and initiatives to improve research and teaching, including collaborative projects. This was not without controversy: efforts to recruit world-class faculty tightened tenure standards, which frustrated some departments, and led to the creation of a private elementary school, which upset advocates for the local public school system. A collaborative project to create an educational website, Fathom.com, was also criticized and the site ultimately went out of business in 2003. But on the whole, Cole is widely recognized and praised as having been instrumental in the positive academic transformation that took place at Columbia University during the 1990s.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

President Lee Bollinger appointed Alan Brinkley as Provost in 2003. Bollinger also redefined the position; he took on direct management of Health Sciences, and also planned to take a more direct role in Academic Affairs. Brinkley came from the History Department, which he had joined in 1991, and had chaired since 2000. As provost, Brinkley focused on academic initiatives that included the increasing the size of the faculty, launching a new science building, reviewing undergraduate education, and increasing the globalization of the University. He also created a Vice Provost for Diversity Initiatives, and was involved in the development of the Office of Work/Life. Brinkley returned to teaching and research in 2009. His successor, Claude M. Steele, came to the University from Stanford, where he had chaired the psychology department (1997-2000), and directed the Center for Advanced Study in the Behavioral Sciences (2002-2009). He began his tenure as Provost in September 2009.

^ Return to Table of Content	ΠTS
------------------------------	----------

The following list identifies the Provosts of the University, as well as their titles and dates of service:

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1811-1816 - John M. Mason, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1816 - Office abolished

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1912-1927 - William H. Carpenter, Provost

1927–1937 - Position vacant. Milton Del Manzo served as Provost for Summer Sessions during this period.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1937-1946 - Frank Diehl Fackenthal, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1946-1947 - Position vacant. Dr. Fackenthal served as Acting President.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1947-1949 - Albert C. Jacobs, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1949-1953 - Grayson L. Kirk, Provost

Historica	
	41 13(1)[
	41 11 O L C

1953-1958 - John A. Krout, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1958-June 30, 1967 - Jacques Barzun, Dean of Faculties and Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

July 1, 1967-March 14, 1969 - David B. Truman, Vice President and Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

March 15-August 31, 1969 - Paul D. Carter, Provost, and Polykarp Kusch, Vice President and Dean of Faculties

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1969–1970 - Peter B. Kenen, Provost, and Polykarp Kusch, Vice President and Dean of Faculties

^	D	oturn	to	Tabl	la of	Conte	ato
	ĸ	eturn	LO	Tab.	ie or	Conte	ILS

1970–1971 - Polykarp Kusch, Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1971–1978 - Wm. Theodore de Bary, Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1978–1979 - Norman N. Mintz, Acting Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1979–1980 - Michael I. Sovern, Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

1980–1981 - Henrik H. Bendixen, Acting Provost (Health Sciences) and Acting Vice President for Health Sciences, and Peter Likins, Provost (Morningside Professional Schools), and Fritz Stern, Provost (Arts and Sciences)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1981–1982 - Robert F. Goldberger, Provost (Health Sciences) and Vice President for Health Sciences, and Peter Likins, Provost (Morningside Professional Schools), and Fritz Stern, Provost (Arts and Sciences)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1982–1983 - Robert F. Goldberger, Provost (Health Sciences and Morningside Professional Schools) and Vice President for Health Sciences, and Fritz Stern, Provost (Arts and Sciences)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1983–1989 - Robert F. Goldberger, Provost

•	-	•	1 -	
Hı	cta	1110	വി	Note
111	SLU	1110	aı ı	IOLC

1987 - Fritz Stern, Acting Provost (Robert F. Goldberger served as Acting President)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1989–1994 - Jonathan R. Cole, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

1994-2003 - Jonathan R. Cole, Provost and Dean of Faculties

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

2003-2009 - Alan Brinkley, Provost

^ Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

2009–2011 - Claude M. Steele, Provost

•	-	•	1		
Н16	יta	111	2	NI	ote
	LU	110	.aı	ΤA	OLC

2011–2019 - John Coatsworth, Provost (Interim 2011-2012)

Biographical / Historical

2019-2021 - Ira Katznelson, Interim Provost

Biographical / Historical

2021-2023 - Mary Boyce, Provost

Biographical / Historical

2023-2024 - Dennis Mitchell, Interim Provost

Biographical / Historical

2024 - Angela V. Olito, Provost

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The records document the activities of the Offices of the Provost and the Vice President for Academic Affairs and begin with the Jacques Barzun administration, circa 1956. Any extent records that predate the Barzun administration are most likely part of the Central Files (1890s-1971), which are the records of the Office of the President. In addition, it appears that there is a small amount of material in the personal papers of both Jacques Barzun and Grayson Kirk, which are held by Columbia University's Rare Book & Manuscript Library.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The records are particularly strong in the documentation of the Vice President's and Provost's work on issues related to academics, faculty, and indirectly, student life. The records include documentation on the administration, development, and history of departments, programs, research institutes and centers, schools, and academic services. These files also touch on issues related to development, such as budgets, committees, community relations, funding, grants, office politics, personnel, real estate, space planning, special projects, and university relations with affiliated institutions.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The Provost is closely involved with the faculty of the University, as one of the main functions of the position is to handle appointments, grievances, leaves, salaries, and tenure for all faculty members. The records contain information not only on these responsibilities, but also on awards, fringe benefits, housing, neighborhood conditions, recruitment, research, retirement, safety, and teaching loads. The Provost also maintained correspondence and subject files for many individual faculty members.

Summary

While the Vice President and Provost were usually not directly responsible for student life issues, many of the records reflect on issues that affect student life, such as 1968 crisis and its aftermath, academic planning, admissions, course offerings, discipline, financial aid, housing, safety, services, space, tuition, and unionization of graduate students.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The majority of the files are essentially correspondence files. The files include correspondence between the Office of the Vice President and/or Provost and administrators, committee members, deans, department chairs, donors, faculty members, foundations, offices, and students. These files also contain agendas, agreements, background information, budgets, committee materials, legal documents, memoranda, minutes, proposals, questionnaires, personnel records, policy statements, reports, statistical data, and surveys.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 4 series and several subseries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. XML document instance created by Catherine N. Carson. XML document instance edited by Catherine Carson Ricciardi. XML document instance edited by Catherine Carson Ricciardi. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. Removed expired restrictions (JR) Removed expired restrictions (JR) Removed expired restrictions (JR) 2010-04-15 2010-04-23 2014-03-25 2015-12-01 2019-05-20 2020-01-07 2021-01-11 2022-01-07

Restrictions on Access

All administrative records of the University are restricted for 25 years and all University Trustees' records are restricted for 50 years from the date of their creation. In addition, student records and other types of private records are restricted for a period of 75 years from the date of their creation.

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Conditions Governing Access

There is a box/folder list available in the repository for the Academic Programs Office collection addition, 2023.

Accrual

Additions are expected

Accruals

Materials have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact uarchives@columbia.edu for more information.

Processing Information

Records processed by Catherine N. Carson.

Processing Information

Finding aid written by Catherine N. Carson April 2010.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. Permission to publish material from the collection must be requested from the Manuscripts Curator and University Archivist, Rare Book and Manuscript Library (RBML). The RBML approves permission to publish that which it physically owns; the responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Related Materials

Related Materials

The Health Sciences Archives and Special Collections holds the Henrik H. Bendixen Papers

Related Materials

The Oral History and Research Office holds interviews for Jacques Barzun and David Truman as part of its Columbia Crisis project (1968), and also holds individual interviews for: Jacques Barzun (1963), Polykarp Kusch (1972), and William Theodore deBary (1987)

Related Materials

The Rare Book and Manuscript Library holds the following collections: Jacques Barzun Papers, Aaron W. Berg Papers, and the Grayson L. Kirk Papers

Related Materials

The University Archives holds the following collections: Appointment Records, Central Files (Office of the President), Historical Biographical Files, Historical Subject Files, Morningside Area Alliance, and the University Protest and Activism Collection

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Appointment Records; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Jacques Barzun Papers, circa 1900-1999; Rare Book and Manuscript Library

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Henrik H. Bendixen Papers; Health Sciences Archives and Special Collections

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Aaron W. Berg Papers, 1903-1978; Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

The Berg papers include correspondence with Lawrence Chamberlain.

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Central Files (Office of the President), 1890-1984; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Historical Biographical Files; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Historical Subject Files, 1870s-Present [Bulk Dates: 1968-1972]; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Grayson L. Kirk Papers, circa 1958-1980; Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Morningside Area Alliance; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

<u>University Protest and Activism Collection, 1958-1999 [Bulk Dates: 1968-1972]</u>; University Archives

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

The Columbia Center for Oral History holds interviews for Jacques Barzun and David Truman as part of its Columbia Crisis project (1968), and also holds individual interviews for:

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Jacques Barzun (1963)

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

Polykarp Kusch (1972)

Selected Related Material--at Columbia University

William Theodore de Bary (1987)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Barber, Elinor G.
- Barzun, Jacques, 1907-2012
- Chamberlain, Lawrence H (Lawrence Henry), 1906-1989
- Cole, Jonathan R.
- De Bary, Wm. Theodore, 1919-2017
- Goldberger, Robert F.
- Macchiarola, Frank J.
- Mintz, Norman N.
- Mooney, Michael
- Rittenberg, Stephen Alan
- Truman, David B (David Bicknell), 1913-2003
- Barnard College
- Columbia University -- Administration
- Columbia University -- Faculty
- Columbia University -- Finance
- Columbia University -- Planning
- Columbia University -- Public relations
- Columbia University -- Student strike, 1968
- Columbia University -- Students
- Morningside Heights, Inc.
- Project Aurora

Collection Inventory

Series I. Office Files, 1939-2006, (1956-2003)

Scope and Contents

The filing system of the Provost's Office is not organized around individual administrations, but rather around the ongoing functions of the office. There is some overlap between the different subseries due

to variation between the filing systems among administrations. The Office Files document the main activities and duties of the Provost, including the office's involvement in the work of academic and budget planning and policymaking, and the work of centers, departments, faculty, institutes, programs, and research centers.

Scope and Contents

Additional records are also filed with the Files of Individuals in Series II.

Subseries I.1: Budget and Planning Information

Scope and Contents

contains records documenting the provost's activities in the creation of the University's annual budget. The records include correspondence, data, descriptive information, figures, memoranda, plans, papers, projections, reports, and statistics.

Title/Description

Instances

Subseries I.1.1. Chronological Files, 1956-1994

Scope and Contents

includes budget and planning files that were clearly associated with specific fiscal years.

Title/Description	Instances	
1956-1961	box 51	folder 4 to 8
Physical Description: (5 Folders)		
1959-1966	box 83	folder 14
1962-1964	box 52	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
1964-1965	box 53	folder 1
1964-1967	box 53	folder 2-7
Physical Description: (6 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 84	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
1966-1967	box 24	folder 20
1969-1970 BudgetMiscellaneous, 1969-1970	box 473	folder 15
1975-1976		
American Language Program	box 117	folder 2
Architecture and Planning, School of		
(1 Folder)	box 117	folder 3
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 1
Arts, School of the	box 117	folder 4

(3 Folders)	box 207	folder 11-13
(1 Folder)	box 208	folder 1
Budget Cuts		
General	box 117	folder 5
1975-1976 Budget 10% Savings, 1975, 1975-1976, 1975	box 270	folder 10
10% CutbacksGeneral, 1975	box 289	folder 1
Administrative 10% Budget Cutbacks (Pending), 1975-1976	box 278	folder 2
Reponses to the 10% Budget Cut Request, 1975 March 28-November 7	box 118	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Budget Planning	box 118	folder 3
Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR)	box 208	folder 2
Business, School of	box 208	folder 3
Columbia College	box 208	folder 4
Dental and Oral Surgery, School of	box 208	folder 5
Earl Hall Center	box 208	folder 6
Engineering, School of		
(1 Folder)	box 208	folder 7
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 3
General Studies		
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 2
(1 Folder)	box 208	folder 8
Health Sciences (2 Folders)	box 208	folder 9-10
Information Services and Libraries	box 208	folder 11
International Affairs, School of		
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 4
(1 Folder)	box 209	folder 1
Journalism, School of		
(1 Folder)	box 209	folder 2
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 5

	box 209	folder 3
Law, School of	box 209	folder 4
Library Service, School of	box 209	folder 5
Physical Education and Intercollegiate Athletics	box 209	folder 6
Registrar, Office of the	box 209	folder 7
School Study: Fiscal Years 1971 and 1972 Comparison to Fiscal Year 1970, 1973, 1971, 1972, 1970, 1973	box 117	folder 3
Social Work, School of	box 209	folder 8
Summer Session	box 209	folder 9
University Professors	box 209	folder 10
University Seminars	box 209	folder 11
University Senate	box 209	folder 12
Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost Office Budget	box 209	folder 13
1976-1977		
Budget PlanningGeneral	box 118	folder 4
Academic Affairs and Provost, Office of Executive Vice President for (Including University Professors, Senate, and Seminars)	box 119	folder 1
Architecture, School of	box 119	folder 2
Arts, School of the	box 119	folder 3
Arts and Sciences, Graduate School of the		
General		
General <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)	box 119	folder 4-6
General <u>Physical Description</u> : (1 Folder)	box 189	folder 6
Arts and Sciences Departments	box 189	folder 7
Bureau of Applied Social Research	box 119	folder 7
Business, School of	box 119	folder 8
Columbia College		
(1 Folder)	box 119	folder 9
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 8
Dental and Oral Surgery	box 119	folder 10

Earl Hall	box 119	folder 11
Engineering, School of	box 119	folder 12
General Studies, School of	box 120	folder 1
Health Sciences	box 120	folder 2
Midyear Budget Cuts	box 269	folder 17
Information Services and Libraries	box 209	folder 14
International Affairs	box 120	folder 3
Journalism, School of	box 210	folder 1
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory		
(1 Folder)	box 120	folder 4
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 9
Law, School of	box 210	folder 2
Law, Parker School of Comparative	box 210	folder 3
Library Service, School of		
(1 Folder	box 210	folder 4
(1 Folder)	box 189	folder 10
Physical Education	box 210	folder 5
Social Work, School of	box 210	folder 6
Summer Session	box 210	folder 7
1977-1978		
General		
1976-1977	box 270	folder 11
Budget Returns, 1976	box 270	folder 12
Arts, School of the	box 268	folder 11
Business	box 268	folder 12
Columbia College	box 268	folder 13
Continuing Education	box 268	folder 14
Dental and Oral Surgery	box 268	folder 15
Earl Hall	box 269	folder 1
Engineering	box 269	folder 2
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost, includes University Professors, University Seminars, and the University Senate	box 269	folder 3

General Studies	box 269	folder 4
Health Sciences	box 269	folder 5
Information Services and University Libraries	box 269	folder 6
International Affairs	box 269	folder 7
Journalism	box 269	folder 8
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory	box 269	folder 9
Law	box 269	folder 10
Library Service	box 269	folder 11
Parker School of Comparative Law	box 269	folder 12
Physical Education	box 269	folder 13
Social Sciences, Center for the	box 269	folder 14
Social Work	box 269	folder 15
Summer / Winter Session	box 269	folder 16
1978-1979		
General		
Budget Committee	box 335	folder 3
BudgetGeneral (3 Folders)	box 335	folder 4-6
BudgetMiscellaneous	box 335	folder 7
University BudgetGeneral (2 Folders)	box 335	folder 8-9
Additional Allocations	box 336	folder 1
G.I. Allocations	box 336	folder 2
Additional General Income Allocations and Potential Overdrafts	box 336	folder 3
Budget CutsProposals	box 336	folder 4
Projection of Bottom Lines (B.L.s)	box 336	folder 5
Options1977-1978 Academic Salaries and Fringe	box 336	folder 6
BudgetRevenue	box 336	folder 7
Academic (2 Folders)	box 336	folder 8-9
Administration and Personnel (2 Folders)	box 336	folder 10-11
Architecture	box 336	folder 12
Arts	box 336	folder 13
Arts and Sciences Departments	box 336	folder 14

	box 336	folder 15
Business	box 336	folder 16
Columbia College	box 336	folder 17
Computing Activities, University Center for (CUCCA)	box 336	folder 18
Continuing Education	box 336	folder 19
Dental Clinic	box 336	folder 20
Dental School		
(1 Folder)	box 336	folder 21
(2 Folders)	box 337	folder 1-2
Dentistry	box 337	folder 3
Development (2 Folders)	box 337	folder 4-5
Engineering	box 337	folder 6
General Studies	box 337	folder 7
Journalism	box 337	folder 8
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory (LDGO)	box 337	folder 9
Law	box 337	folder 10
Library Services	box 338	folder 1
Office of the Controller	box 338	folder 2
Other: Administrative Units	box 338	folder 3
Physicians and Surgeons	box 338	folder 4
Plant	box 338	folder 5
Social Sciences, Center for the	box 338	folder 6
Social Work	box 338	folder 7
Society of Fellows	box 338	folder 8
Summer Session	box 338	folder 9
University Counsel	box 338	folder 10
University Seminars	box 338	folder 11
1988-1989 Budget Process, 1988-1989, 1988-1989, 1988-1989	box 454	folder 3
1989-1990	box 621	folder 7
1990-1991	box 621	folder 8
1993-1994 Budget Reviews, 1992-1993, 1993-1994, 1992-1993	box 568	folder 14

Subseries I.1.2: Subject Files, 1965-2002

Scope and Contents

includes budget and other planning files that were organized by subject but not clearly associated with a specific fiscal year. These files include extensive materials related to a series of planning conferences held at Arden House during 1974-1975.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1976-1977	box 135	folder 7
1984-1985	box 454	folder 1
Academic Adjustment Fund, 1982-1983	box 153	folder 3
Academic Budgets, 1977-1978	box 384	folder 6
Action Budget, 1999-2000	box 608	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
AdministrationGeneral, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 14
Administrative Compensation, 1978-1979	box 338	folder 14
American Language Program, 1978	box 150	folder 13
Architecture and Planning, School of		
General		
1976-1978	box 150	folder 15-16
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1984-1985	box 455	folder 12
1985-1986	box 455	folder 13
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 28
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 4
Arts, School of		
General		
1977-1978	box 150	folder 17
1984-1985	box 455	folder 14
1985-1986	box 455	folder 15
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 30
Course Enrollments, 1981-1984	box 626	folder 29

Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 5
Planning Report, 1974 May	box 302	folder 4
Arts and Sciences		
Computer Science, 1984-1985	box 455	folder 7
Departments, 1977-1979	box 135	folder 8
Enrollments, 1965-1977	box 339	folder 5
Faculty Smoker, 1975 February 19	box 339	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Planning Meeting)		
General Studies		
1984-1985	box 455	folder 8
1985-1986	box 455	folder 9
Graduate School of		
General		
1976-1978	box 150	folder 18-20
<u>Physical Description</u> : (3 Folders)		
1984-1985	box 455	folder 3
1985-1986 (3 Folders), 1985-1986	box 455	folder 4-6
Arts & SciencesEnrollment & Admissions Data,, 1980-1985	box 626	folder 40
Pathobiology Ph.D. Program, 1984	box 626	folder 41
Budget, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 42
Arts & Sciences: Data, 1981	box 626	folder 43
Not Coming SurveyColumbia College, 1975-1981	box 626	folder 44
General StudiesAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 45
Columbia CollegeAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 46
International AffairsAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 47
Arts & Sciences		
Bar Graphs Degrees Awarded 1972-1973 to 1981-1982, 1983, 1972-1973, 1981-1982, 1983	box 626	folder 48
Data Needs SRS, 1983	box 626	folder 49

Majors, 1984 April	box 626	folder 50
Columbia College Majors, 1983-1984	box 626	folder 51
Not Coming SurveyArts & Sciences, 1981	box 626	folder 52
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE)Admissions Statistics,, 1981-1984	box 626	folder 53
Other Institutions, 1976-1977	box 339	folder 9
Planning, 1976-1978 (2 Folders), 1976-1978	box 339	folder 10-11
Staffing, 1966-1979	box 339	folder 6
StatsOther Universities, 1975-1977	box 339	folder 7
Summer and Continuing Education		
1984-1985	box 455	folder 10
1985-1986	box 455	folder 11
Barnard College		
General, 1975-1978	box 266	folder 6
Barnard Exchange, 1976-1979	box 266	folder 7
Columbia-Barnard Relations (Young), 1976	box 266	folder 8
Biosafety Office, 1977	box 150	folder 9
Budget Communications, 1976-1978	box 150	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Budget Letters to Deans, 1978	box 150	folder 12
Budget Procedures, 1967	box 473	folder 14
Buildings and Grounds, 1977-1978	box 136	folder 1
Business, School of		
General		
1976-1977	box 185	folder 1
1977-1978	box 136	folder 2
1984-1985	box 455	folder 16
1985-1986	box 455	folder 17
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 628	folder 31
Budget Cycle, 1980-1981	box 628	folder 33
Enrollment Statistics 1959-60 to 1982-83, 1983	box 628	folder 32
	box 628	folder 34

	box 385	folder 6
Circular #21-A, 1978	box 136	folder 3
Columbia College, 1977-1979	box 136	folder 4
Computer Center, 1977-1978	box 136	folder 5
Continuing Education, 1978-1979	box 136	folder 6
Continuing Education and Special ProgramsPlanning Proposal,, 1977 August	box 385	folder 7
Controller, 1977	box 136	folder 7
Correspondence, 1979-1980	box 338	folder 20
Course Assignments		
Arts and Sciences Departments		
1969-1970	box 331	folder 4
Additional Instructional Assignments, 1969-1970	box 331	folder 5
Subinstructor Assignments, 1969 Fall, 1969	box 331	folder 6
Deans' Budget Submission Narratives (to Robert Goldberger), 1989-1990 (3 Folders), 1989-1990	box 454	folder 4-6
Deans' Capital Plan, 1989	box 455	folder 1
Deans' Planning Group, 1977	box 384	folder 9
Degree Statistics, 1979	box 338	folder 16
Dental and Oral Surgery, School of		
General, 1984-1985	box 456	folder 14
Capitation-Enrollment, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 66
Capitation Aid, 1981-1985 (4 Folders), 1981-1985	box 626	folder 67-70
Continuing Education Courses, 1984-1985	box 626	folder 64
DentistryAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 65
Departmental Enrollments		
Course EnrollmentsAccounting Basis, 1975-1979	box 339	folder 2
Faculty, 1977-1978	box 339	folder 3
Departmental Course Listing, 1977-1978	box 339	folder 4
Instructional Assignments (Enrollments-Credit Points),, 1977-1978	box 339	folder 1
Development and Alumni Relations, 1971-1978	box 136	folder 8
Earl Hall		

	box 136	folder 9
2003-2004	box 608	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Engineering		
General		
1977-1979	box 136	folder 10
1984-1985	box 456	folder 1
1985-1986	box 456	folder 2
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 628	folder 36
Accreditation		
Accreditation Board of Engineering and Technology (ABET),, 1985	box 628	folder 38
Accreditation Application, 1981-1982	box 628	folder 39
Budget Cycle, 1980-1981	box 628	folder 35
Not Coming Survey, 1981	box 628	folder 37
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 8
Endowment Spending Rate, 1998	box 608	folder 8
Enrollment, 1979	box 136	folder 11
Enrollments, 1971-1978 (2 Folders), 1971-1978	box 338	folder 17-18
Executive Salaries, 1979	box 338	folder 15
Expenditures and Deficits, 1976-1977	box 384	folder 7
Facilities Management 1984-1985 Operating Budget Presentation, 1984 March 21, 1984-1985, 1984 March 21	box 454	folder 2
Faculty Compensation, 1976-1979	box 338	folder 12
Faculty CompensationEngineering, 1979	box 338	folder 13
Financial Aid		
Financial Aid, circa, 1975-1979	box 267	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Handwritten notes, undated, only)		
Student Aid, 1975-1979	box 267	folder 2
Financial Aid Report, 1979		

Scope and Contents	box 267	folder 3
(covers 70-79)		
Forecasts		
Five Year Forecasts, 1979	box 338	folder 21
EDUCOM, 1979	box 338	folder 22
Full Responsibility Model (FRM) Budget System, 1991-1993	box 569	folder 21
General Studies, 1977-1979	box 137	folder 1
Geography, 1974-1975	box 137	folder 6
Geology, 1973-1976	box 137	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Robert Goldberger's (RFG's) Budget Meetings and Committees		
Administrative Budget Review Committee		
1985-1986	box 456	folder 18
1985-1986 (2 Folders), 1985-1986	box 457	folder 1-2
1983-1984	box 457	folder 3
Budget Materials, Robert Goldberger's, 1985-1986 (2 Folders), 1985-1986	box 457	folder 4-5
Budget Modification Meetings, 1984	box 457	folder 6
Capital Program Development, 1985	box 458	folder 1
Deans' Budget Planning Group		
1983-1985	box 458	folder 2
1986	box 458	folder 3
Faculty Salaries, 1985	box 458	folder 4
Gap-Closing Committee, 1984	box 458	folder 5
Group 8		
General, 1976	box 384	folder 10
Dr. Young, 1975-1976	box 142	folder 1
Guidelines, 1991-1992	box 621	folder 9
Health Sciences		
General		

1977-1978

Physical Description: (2 Folders)	box 138	folder 1-2
1984-1985	box 456	folder 13
2002	box 608	folder 9
FacultyFive Year Plan, 1971	box 302	folder 5
Indirect Cost Analysis (ICA)		
General, 1976-1979	box 266	folder 4
Coopers & Lybrand, 1979	box 266	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Report on an Analytic Study of Indirect Cost Methodologies and Related Practices at Columbia University)		
Information Services and University Libraries, 1977-1978	box 138	folder 3
Institutional Research and Planning		
Institutional Research/Studies Descriptions, 1979	box 626	folder 21
Tuition ExemptionSchool of Registration, 1979-1980, 1980-1981, 1979-1980, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 22
Academic Planning InformationMemos, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 23
Institutional Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 24
Institutional Data for Budget Planning, 1982-1984 (2 Folders), 1982-1984	box 626	folder 25-26
School Planning Information, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 27
International Affairs, School of		
General		
Budget and Planning, 1977	box 149	folder 12
1984-1985	box 456	folder 3
1985-1986	box 456	folder 4
Five Year Plan and Reports, 1971-1974 (2 Folders), 1971-1974	box 302	folder 6-7
Inter-University Salary Information Exchange 1970-1971, 1970 Fall, 1970-1971, 1970	box 331	folder 7
Journalism, School of		
General		
1977-1978	box 137	folder 2

1984-1985	box 456	folder 5
1985-1986	box 456	folder 6
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 54
Five Year Plan, 1973-1974	box 302	folder 8
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 9
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory		
General, 1977-1979	box 137	folder 3
Five Year Plan, 1971 July 21	box 303	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Includes information about the Geology Department)		
Law School		
General		
1977-1979	box 137	folder 4
1984-1985	box 456	folder 7
1985-1986	box 456	folder 8
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 56
Budget Cycle, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 57
Faculty, 1983-1984	box 626	folder 55
Five Year Plan, 1971-1974	box 303	folder 2
Not Coming Survey, 1981	box 626	folder 58
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 10
Levi, Julian Clarence. Bequest, 1974	box 149	folder 13
Library Service, School of		
General		
1977-1979	box 137	folder 5
1984-1985	box 456	folder 9
1985-1986	box 456	folder 10
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 59
Budget Cycle, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 60
Five Year Plan, 1971-1974	box 303	folder 4
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 11

Libraries		
Budget, 1983-1984	box 153	folder 4
Five Year Plan, 1971 June 17	box 303	folder 3
Libraries, University, 1973-1974	box 626	folder 19
Libraries and Academic Information Systems (ACIS)		
A Survey of Opinion, 1999	box 608	folder 10
Incremental Budget Requests, 2003	box 608	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Operation Budgets, 2004-2005	box 608	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Medical School		
CapitationMedical School		
Capitation-Enrollment, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 74
1983-1985 (3 Folders), 1983-1985	box 626	folder 75-77
1985-1986	box 626	folder 78
Capitation Aid Programs, 1986-1987	box 626	folder 79
MedicineAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 71
Public HealthAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 72
NursingAcademic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 73
Physicians & SurgeonsSalary, 1981	box 626	folder 80
New York State AidBundy Awards, 1976-1977	box 267	folder 4
Nursing, School of, 1985-1986	box 456	folder 15
Operating Budget Committee, 1985 July-October	box 153	folder 5
Parker School of Comparative Law, 1978	box 150	folder 1
Personnel Management, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 2
Physical Education, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 3
Physicians and Surgeons, 1984-1985	box 456	folder 16

Scope and Contents

(See Also: Medical School)

Planning		
General, 1973-1977 (2 Folders), 1973-1977	box 385	folder 1-2
Other Universities, 1975-1976	box 385	folder 3
Young, J.S., 1975	box 385	folder 14
Planning Conferences at Arden House, 1974-1975		
GeneralArden House, 1974-1975 (2 Folders), 1974-1975	box 280	folder 5-6
Resources Planning Conference, 1974 May 30-31		
1974	box 169	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1974 May 30-31 (3 Folders), 1974 May 30-31	box 262	folder 10-12
1974 May 30-31	box 383	folder 1
Planning Priorities Conference, 1974 November 29- December 1, 1974 November		
General		
1974 November 29-December 1 (3 Folders), 1974 November	box 383	folder 2-4
1975 December		
(1 Folder)	box 383	folder 5
(1 Folder)	box 384	folder 1
Participants, 1974 August 19	box 185	folder 27
Scope and Contents		
(Draft Proposal)		
Letters of Invitations	box 185	folder 28
List of Participants	box 185	folder 29
General Correspondence	box 185	folder 30
Costs of Conference	box 185	folder 31
Condensed Planning Reports	box 186	folder 1
Session Schedule	box 186	folder 2
Untitled	box 186	folder 3

(List of Participants or Potential Invitees)

Sessions and Other Materials		
Columbia University Newspaper Accounts	box 185	folder 2
Introduction	box 185	folder 3
Thomas Ference: Summary of the First Session	box 185	folder 4
Harold Barger: Summary of the Second Session	box 185	folder 5
W.T. de Bary: Memo to Deans and Directors, 1974 August 19	box 185	folder 6
J.S. Young: Concluding Session	box 185	folder 7
W.T. de Bary: Conclusions of the Priorities Conference	box 185	folder 8
Table of Contents	box 185	folder 9
Buildings and Grounds	box 185	folder 10
Urban Center	box 185	folder 11
Physical Assessment, 1974	box 185	folder 12
Bassett and McGill: University Budget Data and Forcasts,, 1966-1980	box 185	folder 13
Thomas P. Ference: The Planning Process	box 185	folder 14
James W. Kuhn: Inflation: Informal Notes on Changing Price Levels	box 185	folder 15
Roger Murray: Managing Education Endowment Resources in a Period of Inflation	box 185	folder 16
Ivar Berg: Higher Education, the Marketplace and Columbia University	box 185	folder 17
Raymond D. Horton: The Local Political Environment of Columbia University	box 185	folder 18
Frank J. Macchiarola: The Higher Education Environment in New York State	box 185	folder 19
William J. McGill: The Growth of Federal Regulation of Universities and its Significance for Columbia	box 185	folder 20
W. Bruce Bassett: Balance of Endowment Funds	box 185	folder 21
Summary Report on Faculty Salaries	box 185	folder 22
Harold Berger: Faculties Salaries	box 185	folder 23
University Development	box 185	folder 24

Young's Summary	box 185	folder 25
De Bary's Summary	box 185	folder 26
Conference Schedule	box 194	folder 1
Winter Session	box 194	folder 2
James Firman: Center for University-Oriented Research and Student Resource Allocation (CURSRA)	box 194	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Proposal)		
Carl Woodring: Committee to Study the Organization of the Arts and Sciences	box 194	folder 4
Inter-Faculty Programs	box 194	folder 5
Thomas Ference: Summary and Overview	box 194	folder 6
Academic Buildings	box 194	folder 7
Faculty of Medicine	box 194	folder 8
School of Social Work	box 194	folder 9
Reid Hall	box 194	folder 10
The Question of "Productivity"	box 194	folder 11
George Frankel: Faculty Productivity	box 194	folder 12
Question of Productivity, Undated	box 190	folder 1
Faculty ProductivityGeorge Frankel, 1974 November 18	box 190	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(This is a memo from Dean of GSAS, re: debary's 10/22 memo on "Priorities Conference and Faculty Productivity")		
Physical Education and Intercollegiate Athletics	box 194	folder 13
Earl Hall Center	box 194	folder 14
Lamont Doherty Observatory	box 194	folder 15
Bureau of Applied Social Research	box 194	folder 16
Summer Session	box 194	folder 17
University Committee on General Education	box 194	folder 18
James S. Young: Problems and Priorities in Academic Facilities Planning	box 194	folder 19

Program of General and Continuing Education in the Humanities	box 194	folder 20
Oriental Studies Program	box 194	folder 21
Continuing Education	box 194	folder 22
Bioengineering Institute	box 194	folder 23
Ethnic Studies	box 194	folder 24
University Committee on the Arts	box 194	folder 25
James S. Young: Remarks at Concluding Session	box 194	folder 26
Robert Shay: Session V Summay	box 194	folder 27
Meadows: Session IV Summary: Physical Planning	box 194	folder 28
Howard Schless: The Faculty Situation: Potential Problems of the Coming Five Year Period	box 194	folder 29
Factors and Principles Governing Tuition Policy	box 194	folder 30
William J. McGill: Tuition and Financial Aid	box 194	folder 31
James S. Young: Research University in a Changing System of Higher Education and Research	box 194	folder 32
Personnel Management	box 194	folder 33
School of Architecture and Planning	box 194	folder 34
The School of the Arts	box 194	folder 35
Barnard College	box 194	folder 36
Graduate School of Business	box 194	folder 37
Columbia College	box 194	folder 38
School of Dental and Oral Surgery	box 194	folder 39
School of Engineering and Applied Science	box 194	folder 40
School of General Studies	box 194	folder 41
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences	box 194	folder 42
Health Sciences Faculties	box 194	folder 43
School of International Affairs	box 194	folder 44
School of Journalism	box 194	folder 45
Law School	box 194	folder 46
Libraries: Summary Planning Statement: General Objectives	box 194	folder 47
School of Library Service	box 194	folder 48
I O W I . E'il		

Priorities Planning Conference	box 263	folder 1
Concluding Remarks by Dr. Young	box 263	folder 2
Faculty ProductivityDr. Young	box 263	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(this includes his correspondence, drafts and notes)		
Supplementary Reports	box 189	folder 11
Arden House II, 1975 December		
General		
(1 Folder)	box 384	folder 8
(1 Folder)	box 263	folder 4
James S. Young Papers	box 263	folder 5
Planning Letters, 1973	box 263	folder 6
Planning Letters and Five Year Plans, 1973-1974	box 302	folder 3
Price Indices, 1977-1979	box 338	folder 19
Professional Schools, 1973, Undated, 1973, Undated	box 626	folder 20
Provost		
Report of the Provost (deBary), 1978	box 626	folder 81
Appendices to the Provost's Report, 1971-1978	box 341	folder 1
Faculty Advisory Committee, 1998-2001 (2 Folders), 1998-2001	box 608	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Funds, 2003	box 608	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Investment Fund (PIF)		
1991-2002	box 608	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2003	box 608	folder 17

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

Office Budget, 1996-2003	box 608	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
UnitsIncremental Fund 2002/2004 Budget Request, 2002-2003, 2002/2004, 2002-2003	box 608	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Public Affairs, Office of, 1971 June 17	box 303	folder 5
Public Health, School of, 1985-1986	box 456	folder 17
Public Information, 1977	box 150	folder 4
RequestsNew Needs Incremental, 2003	box 608	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Revenue-Expense Ratio, 1978-1979	box 267	folder 5
Salaries		
General		
1978	box 150	folder 5
1991-1992	box 608	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
1995-1997	box 608	folder 22
Provostial and Otherwise, 1997-1998	box 608	folder 23
Salary and Set-up Costs, 1989	box 455	folder 2
School Study Fiscal Year 1968 Analyses of Revenues and Expenditures, 1970 September, 1968, 1970 September	box 331	folder 8
Security and Safety, 1977	box 150	folder 6
Social Sciences, Center for, 1977-1979	box 150	folder 7

Social Work, School of		
General		
1977-1978	box 150	folder 8
1984-1985	box 456	folder 11
1985-1986	box 456	folder 12
Academic Planning Data, 1981-1982	box 626	folder 62
Budget Cycle, 1980-1981	box 626	folder 63
Five Year Plan, 1971-1973	box 303	folder 6
List of Peer Institutions, 1984	box 626	folder 61
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 12
Strategic Initiative Program: Fiscal Year 1997 Report, 1997, 1997	box 626	folder 84
Summer Session		
Five Year Plan, 1973-1974	box 303	folder 7
Planning Proposal, 1977 August	box 385	folder 13
Summer/Winter Session, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 9
Trustees Paper (Dr. Young), 1975	box 177	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Academic Planning: A Preliminary Report)		
Fuition		
General, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 10
Changes in Tuition Revenue 1978-1979 to 1979-1980, 1978, 1978-1979, 1979-1980, 1978	box 267	folder 6
Tuition Revenues, 1971-1980	box 267	folder 7
University and Central University Budget		
FY 1996-FY, 2004	box 608	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
2004-2005	box 608	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]

University Budget Office, 1984-1988 (2 Folders), 1984-1988	box 621	folder 10-11
University Counsel, 1977-1978	box 150	folder 11
University Professors, 1978	box 150	folder 12
Miscellaneous		
Miscellaneous, 1989-1991	box 621	folder 12
BudgetRecent Miscellaneous, 2002-2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]	box 608	folder 5
Budget & PlanningMiscellaneous, 1975	box 384	folder 4-5

Subseries I.2. Committees, Councils, and Task Forces, 1939-2003

Scope and Contents

not only documents the provost office's service on regular committees, but also includes general information on other university committees that was regularly sent to the provost's office. There are also records related to special task forces and committees, such as the President's Committee on the Educational Future of the University (1950s) and the Committee for the Promotion of Mutual Understanding and Civility (1990s). These records include agendas, briefs, chairperson lists, correspondence, membership lists, memoranda, minutes, mission statements, questionnaires, reports, and surveys.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1964-1965	box 46	folder 16
1969-1971	box 132	folder 10
Chairmanships		
1981-1986	box 590	folder 16
1987-1989	box 590	folder 17
1990-1992	box 590	folder 18
1993-1996	box 591	folder 1
Committee Book, 1983-1985	box 581	folder 2
Committee File, 1978-1980	box 131	folder 10
Discontinued Committees, 1975-1979	box 131	folder 11
A-21 Faculty Reporting Committee, 1979-1981	box 131	folder 12

Academic Advisors International Fellows Program, 1973-1981	box 131	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(members lists)		
Academic and Strategic Planning Committee, 1994-1996	box 575	folder 13
Academic Freedom Committee, 2003	box 603	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Academic Quality, Committee on (CAQ)		
General		
1988	box 452	folder 1
1989-1991	box 452	folder 2
1990-1991	box 597	folder 3
Tenure Review ReportDrafts, 1991-1992	box 452	folder 3
Tenure System Review (Committee on Academic Quality (CAQ),, 1984-1994	box 566	folder 6
Academic Review Committee, 1997-2002	box 603	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Accounting Systems Policy Committee, 1979-1980	box 131	folder 1
Adams, Earnest Kempton		
Fund for Physical Research Committee, 1977-1989	box 581	folder 3
Research Fellowship Committee		
1964-1967	box 46	folder 17
1968-1974	box 156	folder 3
Adjunct Professors UnionizationAd Hoc Committee, 2002-2003	box 603	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Administrative Budget Review Committee, 1977-circa, 1989	box 581	folder 4

Administrative Council, 1982	box 131	folder 2
Administrative Assistants, Advisory Committee on, 1967-1969	box 67	folder 4
Administration, Committee for, 1963–1967	box 46	folder 18
Affirmative Action		
Committees		
Administrative Positions Monitoring Committee, 1978	box 629	folder 28
Faculty Affairs Committee		
1973-1978 (2 Folders), 1973-1978	box 629	folder 29-30
Re: Tenure System, 1977 October-1979, 1977	box 629	folder 31
Faculty Affirmative Action Advisory Committee (FAAAC)		
General		
1979-1992	box 581	folder 5
1980-1981	box 628	folder 1
Agenda and Minutes		
1973-1983 (11 Folders), 1973-1983	box 628	folder 2-12
1984-1985	box 628	folder 13
1985-1986	box 628	folder 14
Annual Reports, 1971-1974, 1977-1983 (8 Folders), 1971-1974, 1977-1983	box 628	folder 17-24
Medical School, 1976	box 628	folder 15
President's Emergency Faculty Affirmative Action Advisory Committee (FAAAC),, 1971-1972	box 628	folder 16
Trustees Committee on Educational Policy Affirmative Action Report,, 1980 May 1	box 629	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Turner Committee, 1972	box 629	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(Personnel Information System Proposal)		
Task Forces		
1977 (2 Folders), 1977	box 629	folder 34-35

Law School, 1981-1982	box 629	folder 36
Officers of Research Task Force, 1983-1985	box 629	folder 37
African-American Program Search Committee, 1992	box 469	folder 12
African Study, Institute ofAdministrative Committee, 1978-1997	box 581	folder 6
Alumni Advisory Board (CUAAB), Columbia University, 1990	box 471	folder 7
Alumni Council Committee, 1982	box 131	folder 3
Animal Care Committee, 1973	box 156	folder 4
Applied Mathematics		
Committee on, 1967	box 67	folder 5
University Committee on, 1978-1989	box 581	folder 7
Architects, Consulting, 1961–1963	box 14	folder 5
Architecture, Advisory Council on, 1967-1968	box 83	folder 8
Armenian Studies Advisory Council, 1978-1984	box 341	folder 3
Art History and Archeology		
General, 1969-1975	box 156	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Advisory Council of Department, 1976-1993	box 581	folder 8
Art Properties, Committee on		
1971-1974	box 156	folder 7
1977-2000	box 581	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Artistic Properties		
1959–1963	box 14	folder 6
1966-1968	box 87	folder 5
Arts		
Board of Visitors of the School of the, 1997	box 581	folder 10
Committee on the		
1964-1966	box 67	folder 3
1971 April 8-1974, 1971 April	box 114	folder 5

1973-1975	box 156	folder 8
1974-1977	box 287	folder 5
1976-1984, 2001, 1976-1984, 2001	box 581	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
University Committee on the, 1973-1975	box 156	folder 9
University Council on the, 1988-1989	box 581	folder 12
Arts and Sciences		
Academic Priorities in Arts and Sciences, Commission on		
Arden HouseEmergency State Aid Report, 1973 July 25 (2 Folders), 1973 July 25	box 339	folder 12-13
Arts and Sciences Planning / Commission on Academic Priorities in the Arts and Sciences,, 1978	box 268	folder 6
Marcus Commission		
Scope and Contents		
(Commission on Academic Priorities in Arts and Sciences)		
General, 1978	box 262	folder 9
Breakdown by Departments (de Bary), 1977	box 508	folder 4
Breakdown by Institutes and Other Programs (de Bary),, 1977-1978	box 508	folder 5
Drafts, 1978-1979 (2 Folders), 1978-1979	box 508	folder 6-7
Materials and Supplemental Materials Distributed to, 1978-1981 (2 Folders), 1978-1981	box 508	folder 8-9
Minutes of Meetings, 1978-1979	box 508	folder 10
Organization, 1977-1981	box 509	folder 1
	DOX 307	101401 1
Report, Correspondence, Etc., 1979-1980	box 509	folder 2

Planning Reports, 1977-1978

Scope and Contents

(These are related to a "Review of Educational Programs in the Arts & Sciences Departments". These were requested by DeBary to update the planning reports done for Arden House. But the reports seem to have been specifically requested

by the President's Commission on Academic Priorities in the Arts & Sciences)

Anthropology	box 340	folder 2
Arts	box 340	folder 3
Astronomy	box 340	folder 4
Buddhist Studies	box 340	folder 5
Business	box 340	folder 6
Chemistry	box 340	folder 7
Comparative Literature	box 340	folder 8
East Asian Institute	box 340	folder 9
Economics	box 340	folder 10
Engineering	box 340	folder 11
English and Comparative Literature	box 340	folder 12
French	box 340	folder 13
General Education	box 340	folder 14
Geography	box 340	folder 15
Germanic Languages	box 340	folder 16
Greek and Latin	box 340	folder 17
History	box 340	folder 18
Humanities	box 340	folder 19
International Affairs, Faculty of	box 340	folder 20
International Change	box 340	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(Research Institute on)		
 Italian	box 340	folder 22
Latin American Studies	box 340	folder 23
Law School	box 340	folder 24
Linguistics	box 340	folder 25
Mathematical Statistics	box 340	folder 26
Mathematics	box 340	folder 27
Medieval and Renaissance Studies	box 340	folder 28
Middle East Languages and Cultures	box 340	folder 29

Music	box 340	folder 30
Operations Research	box 340	folder 31
Scope and Contents		
(Interdepartment Committee on)		
Oriental Studies	box 340	folder 32
Philosophy	box 340	folder 33
Physical Fitness Center	box 340	folder 34
Scope and Contents		
(Department of Physical Education)		
Physics	box 340	folder 35
Plasma Physics	box 340	folder 36
Political Science	box 340	folder 37
Psychology	box 340	folder 38
Radiation Biophysics	box 340	folder 39
Russian Institute	box 340	folder 40
Slavic Languages	box 340	folder 41
Solid State Science	box 340	folder 42
Southern Asian Institute	box 340	folder 43
Spanish and Portuguese	box 340	folder 44
Theatre and Film	box 340	folder 45
Chairmanship Committee in the Arts and Sciences, 1980-1981	box 130	folder 1
Rice Committee, 1976	box 147	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Report of the Arts and Sciences Policy Advisory Committee)		
"Woodring Committee" to Study the Organization of the Arts and Sciences,, 1974-1975	box 221	folder 1-3
Arts and Sciences, Graduate School of		
Advisory Council, 1986	box 581	folder 40
Executive Committee, 1972-1973	box 134	folder 1
Asbestos Safety, University Committee on, 1984	box 494	folder 8

Asia and the Middle East, University Committee on, 1980-1990	box 581	folder 13
Astronomy Committee, 1961–1962	box 7	folder 1
Athens, Managing Committee of the American School of Classical Studies at,, 1978-1981	box 581	folder 14
Athletic Eligibility, Committee on		
1968-1975	box 156	folder 10
1988-2000	box 581	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Athletics		
General		
1968-1974	box 155	folder 9
University Advisory Committee on, 1976-1984	box 130	folder 6
1980-2001 (2 Folders), 1980-2001	box 581	folder 16-17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Alumni		
General, 1969-1970	box 155	folder 10
BaseballAlumni, 1971-1975	box 155	folder 11
BasketballAlumni, 1971-1975	box 155	folder 12
Baseball Advisory Committee, 1976-1980	box 130	folder 7
Basketball Advisory Committee, 1976-1978	box 130	folder 8
Crew		
1974-1975	box 155	folder 13
Advisory Committee, 1976-1980	box 130	folder 9
Fencing Advisory Committee		
1971-1975	box 132	folder 14
1976-1980	box 130	folder 10
Football Advisory Committee		
1971-1975	box 133	folder 2

1976-1980	box 130	folder 11
Golf Advisory Committee		
1970-1975	box 133	folder 8
1976-1980	box 130	folder 12
Soccer Advisory Committee		
1972-1975	box 258	folder 16
1976-1980	box 130	folder 13
Swimming Advisory Committee	box 259	
1971-1975	box 259	folder 2
1976-1980	box 130	folder 14
Tennis Advisory Committee		
1970-1975	box 259	folder 3
1976-1980	box 130	folder 15
Track Advisory Committee		
1970-1975	box 259	folder 4
1976-1980	box 130	folder 17
Varsity "C" Club Executive Committee, 1980-1981	box 130	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(members list only)		
Wrestling Advisory Committee		
1970-1975	box 259	folder 8
1976-1980	box 130	folder 19
Avery Advisory Council for the Second Century, 1982	box 581	folder 18
Bakhmeteff Archive of Russian and East European History and Culture, Administrative Committee for the,, 1973-2000	box 581	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Bakhmeteff Endowment Faculty Committee, 1981	box 130	folder 2
Bakhmeteff Fund, 1973-1974	box 155	folder 14

(See Also: Humanities Fund)

Bampton Lecture Committee, 1980-1992	box 581	folder 20
Bancroft Prize Jury Committee		
1967-1968	box 69	folder 11
1969-1975	box 160	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1978-1996	box 581	folder 21
Benefits, Committee on, 1968-1970	box 390	folder 8
Biochemistry Department Needs, 1969-1970	box 155	folder 16
Bioengineering Institute Administrative Committee, 1981-1987	box 581	folder 22
Biological Sciences		
Standing Ad Hoc Committee on, 1966-1969	box 67	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
Committee on Planning and Development for Biological Sciences,, 1967-1969	box 67	folder 2
Biological and Medical Sciences, 1969-1970	box 155	folder 17
BIss		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Capital Budget Issues Meetings)		
Black Affairs, President's Advisory Committee on, 1978-1984	box 130	folder 3
Black Faculty and Administrators, Ad Hoc Committee, 1969-1970	box 155	folder 15
University Bookstore		
1966-1967	box 69	folder 10
1968-1971	box 156	folder 1
Brookdale Institute on Aging and Adult Human DevelopmentFaculty Advisory Committee,, 1981	box 131	folder 4
Buell, Temple Hoyne. Center for the Study of American ArchitectureAdvisory Board,, 1979-1997	box 619	folder 7

Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR), Committee to Review the,, 1968-1969	box 66	folder 18
Business, Graduate School of		
General, 1970-1971	box 156	folder 2
Advisory Council, 1976-1999	box 581	folder 23
Dean's Council, 1990-1997	box 581	folder 24
Capital Budget Issues Meeting (BIss)		
1994-1998 (2 Folders), 1994-1998	box 562	folder 2-3
1998-1999	box 590	folder 12
1999-2002 (2 Folders), 1999-2002	box 611	folder 3-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2002-2005 (2 Folders), 2002-2005	box 602	folder 8-9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Capital Campaign Planning Committee, 1976-1982	box 130	folder 4
Child Care Task Force, 2001	box 585	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
China Exchange Advisory Committee, 1979-1987	box 581	folder 26
Civility, Committee for the Promotion of Mutual Understanding and		
Scope and Contents		
(Commonly known as the "Civility Committee")		
General, 1989-1993 (3 Folders), 1989-1993	box 624	folder 6-8
Annual Report, 1990	box 569	folder 22
Civility Transparencies, 1992	box 576	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Presentation)		
Current Civility Committee, 1990-1993 (2 Folders), 1990-1993	box 576	folder 16-17

Friendly Seminar, 1991	box 624	folder 9
Memo to President Rupp on the Committee's Work, 1993	box 569	folder 23
Student Questionnaire Draft Questions, 1992	box 576	folder 18
Survey		
Civility on the Columbia Campus: The Perspective of UndergraduateSurvey,, 1991	box 569	folder 24
Scope and Contents		
(blank copy)		
Unweighted Data Tabulations, 1991 May	box 569	folder 25
Weighted Data Tabulations, 1991 May	box 569	folder 26
Data Analysis, 1991	box 569	folder 27
Civility Survey Frequencies and Stories of the Survey,, 1991	box 569	folder 28
Civility Survey with Data Disk, 1993 December	box 590	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Includes 3" Computer Disk)		
Class Scheduling, 1959-1964	box 89	folder 1
Classical Studies, Committee on, 1969-1970	box 132	folder 11
Coeducation, Dean's Advisory Committee onColumbia College, 1982-1984	box 131	folder 5
Collective Bargaining, Task Force on		
Physical Description: 2 folders		
1971-1972	box 142	folder 10
1971-1972	box 143	folder 1
Columbia University Press		
Review Committee, 1988-1992	box 497	folder 8
Scholarly Publications, Committee on, 1955–1961	box 7	folder 7
Trustees, 1979-1981	box 131	folder 7
Communication, 1969	box 155	folder 2
Communication (Public Opinion Quarterly), Advisory Committee on, 1967-1968	box 69	folder 9
Community Relations, 1969	box 89	folder 2
Community Service, Columbia Committee for, 1984-1986	box 499	folder 4

Computer Systems Planning Committee, 1980-1981	box 341	folder 4
Computing Policy, 1974	box 155	folder 3
Conference, 1963-1969	box 89	folder 3
Conflict of Interest/Science & Technology Policy Committee,, 1995-2003	box 595	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Conflicts of Interest Review Committee, 1992	box 472	folder 2
Copyright Policy Adjudication Committee, 2000	box 603	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Currier, Sterling. Fund Advisory Committee, 1980-1981	box 581	folder 27
Das, Mary Keatinge. Memorial Fund Advisory Committee, 1981-1992	box 581	folder 28
Deans' Councils		
Deans, President's Council of, 1981-1983	box 522	folder 5
Advisory Council, 1974	box 155	folder 4
Council of Deans		
General		
Council of Deans, 1993-1995	box 577	folder 7
1994-1996 (2 Folders), 1994-1996	box 569	folder 4-5
1994-1997 March	box 591	folder 6
1997 April-1999	box 591	folder 7
1999-2005	box 603	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Data from Professional School Deans, 1995	box 591	folder 8
Deans' 10-Year Reports, 1989	box 591	folder 9
Task Forces, 1973-1974	box 257	folder 9

(Task Force on Resource Allocation and Budgeting Systems)

General		
1975-1977	box 500	folder 14
1978	box 501	folder 1
CorrespondencePutney-Yavitz, 1976 November- December	box 263	folder 9
Interim Report to the Trustees, 1977 May 25	box 263	folder 10
Draft Report, 1977 July 26	box 263	folder 11
Dean Fraenkel Re: Draft Report, 1977 July	box 263	folder 12
Discussion Draft #4 on Financial Aid, 1977 February 3	box 264	folder 1
Critique, 1978 March	box 264	folder 2
Reports		
Final Report, 1977 December	box 501	folder 2
Supplement to the Final Report, 1978 January 31	box 501	folder 3
Supplement to the Final Report of the Dean's Planning Group (A Columbia University Task Force on Resource Allocation and Budgeting Systems),, 1978 January 31	box 340	folder 46
Dental and Oral Surgery Advisory Committee for the Faculty of,, 1990-1993	box 581	folder 29
Development of South Field, 1969	box 89	folder 4
Development of the East Campus, 1964-1966	box 89	folder 5
Direct Responsibility Center Model (DCRM) Steering Committee		
Coopers & Lybrand, 1978-1979 (2 Folders), 1978-1979	box 264	folder 3-4
Scope and Contents		
(Reports)		
Meetings, 1979 December 4-1980 February 13 (5 Folders), 1979 December 4-1980 February 13	box 264	folder 5-9
Administrative Units, 1979	box 264	folder 10
Balance of Trade, 1978-1979	box 264	folder 11
Cost Allocation		
General, 1979	box 264	folder 12
Libraries, After, 1976	box 264	folder 13

Arts and Sciences, 1978-1979	box 265	folder 1
Drafts, 1978-1979 (3 Folders), 1978-1979	box 265	folder 2-4
Implementation, 1979	box 265	folder 5
Notes, 1979	box 265	folder 6
Support Service Costs, 1979	box 265	folder 7
Worksheets, 1979	box 265	folder 8
Department Credit EnrollmentsAccounting Basis, 1977-1978	box 265	folder 9
Arts and Sciences		
DepartmentsSummary StatisticsCourse Count, 1977-1978	box 265	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Report)		
PlanningGeneral, circa, 1979	box 266	folder 1
Disability, President's Advisory Committee on, 1989	box 581	folder 30
Disciplinary Action, Joint Committee for, 1969-1972	box 155	folder 5
Ditson, Alice M. FundAdvisory Committee/Council		
1975	box 155	folder 6
1976-1999	box 581	folder 32
DNA Biosafety Committee, Recombinant, 1977-1988	box 581	folder 31
Earl Hall Center Advisory Committee		
1972-1975	box 155	folder 7
1976-1998	box 581	folder 33
East Asia Council, 1992-1994	box 581	folder 34
East Asian Council, 1991-1992	box 502	folder 4
East Central Europe Institute Administrative Committee, 1981-circa, 1990	box 581	folder 35
Education, Committee on (University Senate)		
1975-1976 (2 Folders), 1975-1976	box 268	folder 9-10
1987-2000	box 584	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

Association of Graduate Schools		
1953–1956	box 6	folder 10-11
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Questionnaire, 1955–1956	box 6	folder 12
Communications, 1956–1957	box 7	folder 3
Curriculum Study 1956–1957	box 2	folder 13
Department Survey, 1956	box 2	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(The survey responses follow this file, broken down by topics and by faculties)		
Department Reports		
Admissions (Graduate Faculties), 1956	box 2	folder 3
Curriculum, 1956	box 2	folder 4
Ability to Hold Personnel, 1956	box 2	folder 5
Department Organization, 1956	box 2	folder 6
Length of Time to Complete Degree, 1956	box 2	folder 7
Teaching Load, 1956	box 2	folder 8
Faculty of Pure Science, 1956	box 2	folder 9
Political Science, 1956	box 2	folder 10
Philosophy Faculty, 1956	box 2	folder 11
Graduate/Undergraduate Relationship, 1956	box 2	folder 12
Student SupportExtracted from the Departmental Interviews,, 1956	box 4	folder 2
English and Comparative Literature, 1956	box 4	folder 3
Secretarial, Research and other Facilities Support, 1956	box 4	folder 9
Faculty of Pure Science, Graduate and Undergraduate Relationships,, 1956	box 4	folder 10
Fringe Benefit Questionnaire		
Washington, MIT, 1956	box 1	folder 3

New Mexico, Princeton, 1956	box 1	folder 4
Rochester, Vanderbilt, 1956	box 1	folder 5
Missouri, Berkley, 1956–1957	box 2	folder 14
Amherst, Chicago, 1956	box 3	folder 5
Iowa, N.Y.U., 1956	box 3	folder 6
Colorado, Illinois, 1956	box 3	folder 7
Student Questionnaire to degree recipients, 1956	box 4	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(sample; responses follow)		
Student Comments		
Architecture, 1956	box 4	folder 5
Business, 1956	box 4	folder 6
Journalism, 1956	box 4	folder 7
Political Science, Graduate and Undergraduate Relationships,, 1956	box 4	folder 8
Law, 1956	box 3	folder 1
Library Service, 1956	box 3	folder 2
MA, Political Science, 1956	box 3	folder 3
PhD, Pure Science, 1956	box 3	folder 4
PhD, Philosophy, 1956	box 6	folder 3
MA, Philosophy, 1956	box 6	folder 4
PhD, Political Science, 1956	box 6	folder 5
PhD, Teachers College, 1956	box 6	folder 6
MA, MS, Science and Engineering, 1956	box 6	folder 7
Medical, P & S, 1956	box 6	folder 8
Misc. (out of place), 1956	box 6	folder 9
Educational Policy, Advisory Committee on, 1939-1940, 1956, 1939-1940, 1956	box 89	folder 7
Educational Policy and Planning, Faculty Committee on, 1968-1969	box 89	folder 6
Educational Technology, 1966-1967	box 89	folder 8
Engineering and Applied Science		

Advisory Council/Committees

office of the Frovost that vice Freshaent for	ricadellife riffai.	13 1000103 3071172
1969-1970	box 132	folder 12
1975	box 155	folder 8
1977-1998	box 581	folder 36
Programs, Committee on, 1962-1964	box 475	folder 11
Environmental Studies		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Environmental Studies and Environmental Sciences in Subseries I.4 Departments & Programs)		
Ad Hoc Council on, 1970-1971	box 132	folder 13
Council on, 1971		
General	box 270	folder 1
Minutes	box 270	folder 2
Engineering and Applied Science, School of, 1970-1971	box 270	folder 3
Medical Faculty, 1971	box 270	folder 4
Sociology Department, 1971	box 270	folder 5
Ecological Anthropology, 1971	box 270	folder 6
Geography, 1971	box 270	folder 7
Environmental Sciences, 1971		
Chemical Engineering and Applied Chemistry	box 270	folder 8
Geology Department	box 270	folder 9
Equal Opportunity Policy Board, 1978-1989	box 581	folder 37
Ethnic Studies, Advisory Committee on		
General		
1972	box 298	folder 7-8
1972-1974	box 141	folder 12-14
Ethnic Studies ReportWorking File, 1973-1974	box 260	folder 4
Ethnic Studies Committee, 1996-2000	box 585	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Executive Committee (University Senate), 1987-2000 (2 Folders), 1987-2000	box 584	folder 7-8
C1::: C: A		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

External Affairs Committee/Buchanan Committee, 1974-1975	box 279	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: External Relations and University Relations Committees)		
External Relations, Committee on (L. Henkin, Chairman), 1968	box 82	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: External Affairs Committee and University Relations Committee.)		
Externally Funded Research and Instruction, Committee on, 1968-1969	box 476	folder 1
Faculty, Executive Committee of the, 1968 May-October	box 97	folder 22
Faculty Affairs Committee (University Senate)		
General, 1987-2002 (2 Folders), 1987-2002	box 584	folder 9-10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Recommendations on Tenure Process, 1997	box 584	folder 11
Faculty Civil Rights Group, 1967-1969	box 66	folder 19
Faculty Services Committee: Housing, 2000-2002	box 604	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Faculties, Advisory Committee of the, 1959-1969	box 476	folder 2
Finance and Development, President's Advisory Committee on, 1973-1975	box 133	folder 1
Financial Aid, Ad Hoc Committee on Undergraduate, 1980-1982	box 276	folder 3
Fringe Benefits, University Committee on		
1991 (2 Folders), 1991	box 624	folder 10-11
1992 Fringe Benefits CommitteeReactions, 1992-1994 (3 Folders), 1992, 1992-1994	box 569	folder 6-8
Meeting, 1992 March 12	box 624	folder 12

Fringe Benefits Task Force, 1988-1991	box 472	folder 11
Future of the University, Presidential Commission on		
General		
1984-1985	box 537	folder 2
1984-1986	box 618	folder 29
1986-1989	box 498	folder 2
CorrespondenceGeneral, 1984-1986	box 537	folder 3
List of Files, 1987-1989	box 585	folder 17
Memo on Commission Records, 1989	box 537	folder 4
Minutes		
1984-1985 (2 Folders), 1984-1985	box 537	folder 5-6
1986	box 537	folder 7
1987	box 538	folder 1
Presentation to Commission, 1986 March 4	box 538	folder 2
Reports		
Academic Quality, Working Group on, 1984-1985	box 538	folder 3
Arts & Sciences, Presidential Commission on Academic Priorities inMarcus Report,, 1979	box 538	folder 4
Human Resources Committee, 1985	box 538	folder 5
Information Processing, Presidential Task Force on, 1984	box 538	folder 6
MIA and MPA Programs, Report of the the (Rothschild Report),, 1980	box 538	folder 7
Physical Resources Subcommittee		
Interim Report, 1985 February	box 538	folder 8
Final Report, 1985 September	box 538	folder 9
Provost, Report of the (William de Bary), 1978	box 538	folder 10
Student Affairs, Committee ofReport on the Commission's Report,, 1988	box 538	folder 11
General Education		
Advisory Board, 1973-1974	box 133	folder 4
Advisory Council, 1977-2002	box 581	folder 39
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

Committee		
1973-1975	box 133	folder 5
1977-1978	box 341	folder 4
Steering Committee, 1973-1975	box 141	folder 16-17
University Committee on		
1974	box 141	folder 15
1976-1984	box 503	folder 13
General Education in the Humanities, Steering Committee on, 1973	box 133	folder 6
General Studies, 1969-1975	box 133	folder 7
Graduate Tuition Remission Task Force, 1992-1997	box 585	folder 21
Handicapped		
Advisory Committee to the President on, 1980-1987	box 581	folder 41
Scope and Contents		
(Morningside Campus)		
Health Sciences Advisory Committee to the President on, 1980-1989	box 581	folder 42
Harriman Institute		
Administrative Committee, 1978-1986	box 581	folder 43
National Advisory Council to the, 1982-1990	box 581	folder 44
Health Sciences		
Advisory Council, 1981-2000	box 581	folder 45
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Advisory Council of the Associates of the Health Sciences Library,, 1985-1989	box 581	folder 46
Committee on the Health Sciences of the Trustees,	box 581	folder 47
1983-2001		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Student Housing Committee, 1980-1982	box 341	folder 6
Task Force (Senate), 1976	box 285	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(report of, only)		
Health Sciences Faculties, National Visiting Committee of, 1978-1981	box 341	folder 5
Heyman Center Administrative Committee, 1996	box 581	folder 48
History of the University, Committee on the, 1989-1991	box 473	folder 6
Honors Committee		
1958–1967	box 11	folder 12
1966-1969	box 65	folder 4-11
Physical Description: (8 Folders)		
1968-1970	box 66	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Honors & Prizes Committee, 1976-1987		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Subseries II.6. Michael Mooney)		
Horowitz, Louisa Gross. Prize Committee		
1969-1975	box 134	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1975-1979	box 341	folder 7
1980-1982	box 342	folder 1
1983-1999 (2 Folders), 1983-1999	box 618	folder 9-10
Housing Committees		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Student Housing)		
Ad Hoc Housing Committee, 1997-1998 (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 591	folder 4-5
Faculty Committee on Housing, 1969	box 66	folder 11
Joint Committee on Housing of the Executive Committee of the Faculty,, 1969	box 66	folder 12

University Housing Committee, 1967-1968	box 64	folder 1
Human Rights, Center for the Study o Advisory Board, 1983	box 342	folder 2
Human Subjects Review Committee		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Institutional Review Board (IRB))		
1972-1974	box 134	folder 4
1980-2000	box 618	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Human Subjects Review Committee/Institutional Review Board (IRB), 1982-1984 (2 Folders), 1982-1984	box 506	folder 3-4
Humanities Fund (Bakhmeteff Fund), 1971 November 1-1972 January 25	box 114	folder 6
Inactive Student Records Task Force, 1975	box 626	folder 12
Information Processing, Presidential Task Force on, 1984	box 525	folder 5
Institutional Review Board (IRB)		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Human Subjects Review Committee)		
2003	box 604	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Flynn Case, 2001	box 604	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2076]		
Instruction, Committee on, 1974-1975	box 134	folder 5
Instruction, Committees on, 1974-1982	box 131	folder 9
,		
Intellectual Property Committee, 1999	box 618	folder 12
	box 618 box 134	folder 12 folder 6

International and Public Affairs, School of (SIPA) Advisory Board (Dean's) (Revived 1997), 1976-1987, 1997-1999, 1997-1999	box 618	folder 35
International Studies, Committee on the Future of, 1971-1972	box 134	folder 7
Interschool Collaboration Task Force, 1973-1974	box 134	folder 8
Investment, Administrative. Advisory Committee, 1981-1983	box 342	folder 3
Iranian Studies, Advisory Council-Center for, 1991	box 618	folder 13
Ivy Group Presidents, Council of, 1971-1975	box 134	folder 9
Japan Foundation Gift Advisory Committee, 1978-1991	box 618	folder 14A
Journalism, School ofBoard of Visitors of the, 1989-2000	box 618	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Kemp, James Memorial Fund Advisory Council, 1974	box 257	folder 11
Korean Studies Program, University Committee on, 1978-1981	box 342	folder 4
Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory (LDEO)		
Administrative Committee		
General		
1968 July 1-1973, 1968 July	box 117	folder 2
1973-1975	box 257	folder 12
1976-1978	box 342	folder 5-6
1979-1980 (2 Folders), 1979-1980	box 342	folder 8-9
1981	box 343	folder 1
1985-2000	box 618	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Ad-Hoc (Tenure & Promotional Review) Materials		
Administrative Committee, 1976 July 29	box 145	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2052]

Ad-Hoc Committee Reports, 1977-1978	box 342	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2054]		
Advisory Council, 1969-2002	box 618	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Grievance Committee		
1970	box 257	folder 13
Bruce Heezen, 1970-1971	box 257	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]		
Nature Sanctuary		
Committee		
1976-1980	box 145	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1978-1993	box 618	folder 19
University Committee on, 1970-1976 (2 Folders),	box 258	folder 1-2
1970-1976		
Laser Safety Committee, 1969	box 258	folder 3
Latin American and Iberian Studies Administrative	box 618	folder 20
Committee, Institute of,, 1981-1989		
Law School		
Board of Visitors, 1980-1999	box 618	folder 21
Legislative Drafting Research Fund of the Faculty of	box 618	folder 22
Law, Advisory Board of the,, 1987		
Parker School of Foreign LawGeneral, 1964-1966	box 64	folder 5
Levi and Mellon Gifts, 1973-1974	box 156	folder 11

(See also Libraries)

1956–1960	box 4	folder 14
1967-1969	box 66	folder 14
Library Finances Committee, Barnard-Columbia, 1972	box 258	folder 4
Library Service School Review Committee		
1982	box 146	folder 1
Molz ReportReport of the Committee to Review the School of Library Service,, 1983	box 527	folder 5
Libraries		
General, 1974-1976	box 156	folder 13-14
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Friends of the Libraries		
1969-1974	box 133	folder 3
1975	box 156	folder 15
1978-1981	box 526	folder 4
Advisory Council, 1977-1990	box 581	folder 38
Future of the Libraries, Presidential Commission on the, 1981-1982	box 146	folder 2
Libraries & Information Technology, Provost's Faculty Advisory Committee on,, 1997	box 612	folder 21
Lodge, Stanwood Cockney. Foundation Committee, 1974-1999	box 618	folder 23
Luce Scholars Program, 1973-1974	box 156	folder 12
Management Development Committee, 1980-1981	box 131	folder 6
Mathematical Statistics and Computer Science, Committee of, 1967	box 66	folder 15
Middle East Institute Administrative Committee, 1978-1989	box 618	folder 24
Miller Theatre Advisory Committee, 1993	box 618	folder 25
Monitoring Committee, Administrative, 1982-1987	box 618	folder 26
Morningside Park, Committee on, 1970	box 258	folder 6
National Research Council (NRC) Committee for the Study of Research-Doctorate Programs in the United States		

General

1992 (2 Folders), 1992	box 570	folder 1-2
1992-1993 (3 Folders), 1992-1993	box 570	folder 3-5
1994-1995	box 570	folder 6
Ad-Hoc Panel on Indicators Development, 1993 November 23	box 570	folder 7
Reports and Other Materials		
An Assessment of Research-Doctorate Programs in the United States: Engineering, 1991 (2 Folders), 1991	box 570	folder 8-9
Study of Research Doctorate Programs: An Industrial Evaluation,, 1992	box 570	folder 10
Secular Trend Analysis of Ph.D. Production in Selected Fields 1971-1990, 1991, 1971-1990, 1991	box 570	folder 11
Statistical Profile of Research Doctorate Programs in the United States,, 1993	box 570	folder 12
Naval Reserve Officers Training Corps (NROTC), 1969-1975 (3 Folders), 1969-1975	box 231	folder 1-3
Nevins, Allan. Publication Committee, 1972-1973	box 258	folder 8
Nevis, Program Advisory Committee at, 1971	box 258	folder 9
Nursing, Advisory Council for the School of, 1990-1996	box 618	folder 27
Office Procedures, [Committee on], 1964	box 66	folder 7
Office Supplies, Committee on, 1964	box 66	folder 8
Oral History Research Office Advisory Committee		
1971-1974	box 258	folder 7
1977-1992	box 618	folder 28
Oriental Studies Committee		
General		
1961-1968	box 66	folder 9
University Committee on, 1968-1975	box 258	folder 11
1976-1979	box 146	folder 3
Publications Committee, 1972	box 258	folder 10
Patents Committee, 1959-1965	box 66	folder 10
Personnel Office Administrative Review Committee, 1969-1971	box 258	folder 12
Public Health, Advisory Committee for the School of, 1993-1998	box 618	folder 30

Public Policy Programs, Task Force on Columbia Consortium of, 1993-1994	box 566	folder 9
Public Service Proposals, Committee to Review, 1969	box 258	folder 13
Rabi Professor of Science and Human Affairs, Committee on, 1978-1982	box 146	folder 4
Reactor Safety, Committee on, 1968-1975	box 258	folder 14
Reid Hall French Studies Committee, 1979-1992	box 618	folder 31
Religious Studies Steering Committee, 1972-1973	box 157	folder 1
Research, Advisory Committee on the Business of, 1980-1982	box 146	folder 8-9
Research Appointments and Titles, Senate Education Subcommittee on (Dr. Young), 1969-1975 (2 Folders), 1969-1975	box 276	folder 4-5
Research Policy Advisory Council		
1980-1982	box 146	folder 5
Memos to Deans & Responses; Preliminary Correspondence,, 1980-1982	box 146	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Resources and Programs, Committee on, 1969	box 258	folder 15
Retirement Task Force, 1994-1996	box 565	folder 14
Rome, Advisory Council of Classical Studies of American Academy in,, 1974-1981	box 618	folder 32
Safety Committee, 1967	box 69	folder 8
Salary Equity Committee, 1985-1995	box 565	folder 16
Salary Review Committee, Permanent, 1980-1984	box 147	folder 2
Science and Technology Administrative Committee (Goldberger), 1983-1994	box 618	folder 33
Science and Technology Policy Committee (Bendixen), 1982-1988, 1996, 1982-1988, 1996	box 618	folder 34
Science Planning Group, 2000-2003	box 602	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Science Policy Group, Provost's, 1991-1997	box 619	folder 21
Scientific Research, Advisory Committee for, 1963-1964	box 66	folder 4
Sexual Assault Provost's Advisory Committee on, 1991-1994 (3 Folders), 1991-1994	box 565	folder 17-19

Social Science General Education Committee, 1995-1996	box 586	folder 20
Social Sciences, Center for		
Advisory Board, 1980-1987	box 581	folder 25
DraftThe Center for Social Sciences, 1973-1974	box 167	folder 8-9
Scope and Contents		
(Committee report on the proposed center; various drafts by James Young)		
Faculty Consultative GroupCenter for the Social Sciences		
1973-1974	box 176	folder 6
Social Science, Social Forces and the Research University,, 1975	box 177	folder 1
Social Work, Advisory Council of School of, 1978-2001	box 619	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
South Africa, Joint Committee to Inquire into the Consequences of Various Approaches to Investments in Companies with Operations in,, 1985-1987	box 619	folder 2
South Campus Program Committee, 1979-1980	box 147	folder 3
Southern Asian InstituteAdministrative Committee, 1976-1985	box 619	folder 3
Space Policy and Procedures, 1972-1974, 1978 (2 Folders), 1972-1974, 1978	box 258	folder 17-18
Space Policy Committee (SPC)		
General		
1972-1973	box 195	folder 4
1974-1976 (3 Folders), 1974-1976	box 196	folder 1-3
1981	box 147	folder 4
Meetings		
1995	box 619	folder 4
Meeting Minutes, 1971-1976	box 195	folder 3
Anthropology, 1970-1975	box 196	folder 4
Application Lists, 1972-1974	box 196	folder 5
Architect, Office of the Campus, 1974-1976 (2 Folders), 1974-1976	box 196	folder 6-7

Art History, 1971-1974	box 196	folder 8
Art Properties, 1972-1973	box 196	folder 9
Arts, School of the, 1972-1977	box 196	folder 10
Arts and Sciences, 1980-1984	box 131	folder 8
Astrophysics, 1972-1974	box 196	folder 11
Avery Project		
1972-1975 (4 Folders), 1972-1975	box 197	folder 1-4
Project Memo (James S. Young), 1975 July 3	box 198	folder 1
Biological Sciences		
General, 1972-1975	box 198	folder 2
Fairchild Center, 1973-1976 (3 Folders), 1973-1976	box 198	folder 3-5
Mudd Conversions, 1972-1975	box 199	folder 1
New Building, 1972-1973	box 199	folder 2
Brownstone Properties, 1972-1976	box 199	folder 3
Buildings and GroundsMiscellaneous, 1974-1975	box 199	folder 4
Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR) / Center for the Social Sciences,, 1972-1977	box 199	folder 5
Capital Construction Priorities, 1974-1975	box 200	folder 1
Carleton Lab		
1974-1976	box 200	folder 2
Liaison Group, 1974	box 200	folder 3
Cary Arboretum, 1973	box 200	folder 4
Casa Italiana, 1973-1975	box 200	folder 5
Catholic Students Organization, 1974	box 200	folder 6
Chemistry		
1973-1974 (2 Folders), 1973-1974	box 200	folder 7-8
1975-1976	box 201	folder 1
Department Research Statistics, 1975	box 201	folder 2
Classroom Space, 1971-1976	box 201	folder 3
Club Van Cortland, 1973	box 201	folder 4
Columbia College, 1972-1976	box 201	folder 5
Columbia Forum, 1972	box 201	folder 6
Computer Center, 1972-1976		

	box 201	folder 7
Construction Budget		
Comments on, 1973 October 2	box 201	folder 8
Inventory of Facilities Needs, 1973-1974	box 201	folder 9
Construction Committee, 1974	box 201	folder 10
Day Care Centers, 1972-1973	box 201	folder 11
East Asian Languages and Cultures, 1975	box 201	folder 12
East Campus Housing, 1974-1976	box 202	folder 1
Economics, 1973-1977	box 202	folder 2
Engineering		
1972-1976	box 202	folder 3
Plasma Teaching and Research Program, 1974-1976 (2 Folders), 1974-1976	box 202	folder 4
Energy Lab Proposal, 1975	box 202	folder 5
English, 1973-1976	box 202	folder 6
Ferris Booth Hall, 1972-1975	box 202	folder 7
French, 1972-1976	box 203	folder 1
Funding, 1972-1973	box 203	folder 2
General Studies		
1972-1976	box 203	folder 3
Puerto Rican/Latin American Studies Center, 1972-1976	box 203	folder 4
Geography, 1975	box 203	folder 5
Geology, 1973-1975 (3 Folders), 1973-1975	box 203	folder 6-8
German, 1974-1975	box 203	folder 9
History Department, 1974-1975	box 203	folder 10
International Affairs, School of		
1972-1976 (4 Folders), 1972-1976	box 204	folder 1-4
Student Cubicles 5th Floor, 1976	box 204	folder 5
Journalism, School of, 1971-1974	box 204	folder 6
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory, 1972-1974 (2 Folders), 1972-1974	box 205	folder 1-2
Law School		
1070 1076		

	box 205	folder 3
Problems of Space in the Law School Including Seminar Space/General,, 1973-1975	box 205	folder 4
Libraries, 1972-1976	box 205	folder 5
Linguistics, 1976	box 205	folder 6
Mathematical Statistics, 1972-1973	box 205	folder 7
Mathematics, 1974-1975	box 205	folder 8
Middle East Languages and Cultures, 1973-1975	box 205	folder 9
Music, 1972	box 205	folder 10
National Humanities Center, 1973	box 206	folder 1
North Campus Space Committee, 1971	box 206	folder 2
Philosophy, 1973	box 206	folder 3
Physical Development of the University, Senate Committee on,, 1973-1974	box 206	folder 4
Physical Education, 1975-1976	box 206	folder 5
Physical Plant, Reserve for Major Improvements to, 1975-1976	box 206	folder 6
Physicians and Surgeons, School of		
1972-1974	box 206	folder 7
August Long Health Sciences Center, 1973-1974	box 206	folder 8
Physics, 1971-1975	box 206	folder 9
Policy and Procedures, 1973-1975	box 206	folder 10
Prentiss, 1972-1975	box 206	folder 11
Psychology, 1970-1976	box 206	folder 12
Pupin		
1965-1969	box 206	folder 13
1965-1969	box 207	folder 1
Religion, 1973-1974	box 207	folder 2
Residence Halls, 1975	box 207	folder 3
Saint Luke's Nursing Home, 1974-1975	box 207	folder 4
Slavic Languages, 1972-1975	box 207	folder 5
Sociology, 1973-1975	box 207	folder 6
Speech Division, 1976	box 207	folder 7

Status Reports on Outstanding and Current Projects, 1973	box 207	folder 8
Watson Laboratories, 1977	box 207	folder 9
Women's Faculty Club, 1975-1976	box 207	folder 10
Space Utilization, Committee on		
General, 1963-1966	box 70	folder 3
Material from Space Book, 1962–1963	box 23	folder 8
Space, 1956–1963	box 14	folder 10
Speranza Lectureship Committee, 1975	box 259	folder 1
Stanwood Cockey Lodge Foundation Committee, 1969-1974	box 258	folder 5
Storke, Arthur D. Memorial FundExecutive and Supervisory Committees,, 1979-1988	box 619	folder 5
Strategic Planning Commission (SPC)		
General		
1992	box 539	folder 1
Arts and Sciences Administrative Profile 1978-1991, 1992, 1978-1991, 1992	box 535	folder 1
Engineering (Strategic Plan), 1992	box 539	folder 4
Excellence at RiskColumbia University/Deadalus Conference Materials,, 1990	box 535	folder 2
Faculty/Deans' Strategic Planning Ideas for Provost, 1992	box 535	folder 3
First SessionsGraphic Displays, View Graphs, 1992	box 535	folder 4
Meetings		
1992 October 23-24	box 490	folder 2
1993 February 5-19 (3 Folders), 1993 February 5-19	box 490	folder 3-5
Mission and GoalsOther Universities' Strategic Planning Efforts,, 1991-1992	box 535	folder 7
Nominations and Conference, 1992	box 539	folder 6
Nominations to Commission, 1992	box 536	folder 3
Other Universities, 1992	box 539	folder 7
Public Relations/Affairs (MacBorg Materials), 1988-1990	box 539	folder 8
Retreat, 1992 September 18-19	box 490	folder 6

Retreat at ArrowoodTransparencies and Reading Material, 1991 April 9	box 536	folder 6
Steering Committee		
1992	box 491	folder 1
1992-1993	box 536	folder 7
Task Forces		
Reports of the, 1993 October	box 631	folder 56
Chairs [of], 1992	box 491	folder 2
Athletics, 1992	box 491	folder 3
Budget System, New, 1990-1992	box 491	folder 4
Budget, 1991-1992	box 491	folder 5
Budget Targets Task Force, 1993-1994	box 539	folder 2
Buildings and Facilities, 1992	box 491	folder 6
Buildings and Facilities, 1992	box 539	folder 3
Education, 1989-1992	box 491	folder 7
External Relations and Development, 1992 (2 Folders), 1992	box 492	folder 1-2
Financial Aid, 1991-1993 (3 Folders), 1991-1993	box 492	folder 3-5
Governance, 1992	box 492	folder 6
Interdisciplinary Studies, 1992-1993	box 492	folder 7
Library and Information Task Force, 1992	box 535	folder 5-6
Mission and Goals Task Force		
1992	box 539	folder 5
1992-1993	box 536	folder 1-2
Quality of Life Task Force, 1992	box 536	folder 4
Research, Task Force on, 1991-1992	box 536	folder 5
Student and Other Services Task Force, 1992-1993	box 537	folder 1
Miscellaneous, 1992	box 493	folder 1
Students		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Undergraduate)		
General, 1963-1967	box 66	folder 16
Student Advisory Committee, Provost's, 1987-1988	box 619	folder 6

Student Agencies [Advisory Committee], 1964	box 66	folder 5
Student Health Advisory Committee, 1977-1983	box 131	folder 13
Student Homophile League, 1967	box 66	folder 17
Student Life, President's Committee on, 1964-1968 (3 Folders), 1964-1968	box 476	folder 3-5
SPARCStudent Planning and Research Center (CIRCE), [Advisory Board], 1975-1976 (2 Folders), 1975-1976	box 177	folder 2-3
Student Services Committee, 1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 566	folder 2-3
Student Services Working Group, 1993-1994	box 566	folder 4
Teaching Program, Master of Arts inAdministrative Board, 1968	box 66	folder 6
Telecommunications Task Force, 1983	box 514	folder 2
Television, Committee on		
1982-1983	box 343	folder 2
1983	box 147	folder 5
Tenure Review, Ad Hoc Committees for		
General1968-1969	box 64	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
Architecture and PlanningMarcuse [Peter] and Piven [Frances Fox]Ad Hoc Committee Materials,, 1975	box 390	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2051]		
FacultyAd Hoc Committee, General Correspondence, 1958–1963	box 18	folder 6
Individuals		
Scope and Contents		
(Individual Tenure Appointments)		
C-Sc, 1970-1971	box 116	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]

H-W, 1969-1970	box 115	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]		
Sh-W, 1970-1971	box 117	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
<u>-</u>		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]		
Meetings, 1969-1970	box 115	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]		
Tenure Review Advisory Committee (TRAC)		
General		
1983-1990	box 452	folder 4
1990-1992	box 566	folder 5
Feedback, 1998-2001	box 586	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Tinker, Edward L. Visiting Professorship		
Committee, 1979	box 130	folder 16
Nominating Search Committee for the Visiting Professorship,, 1981-1985	box 619	folder 8
Travel Grants, Inter-University Committee on		
1962–1964	box 22	folder 11
1967-1968	box 66	folder 13
Trustees		
General, 1959–1962	box 11	folder 8
Committees		
Buildings and Grounds, 1964-1967	box 50	folder 4

Development and Alumni Affairs, 1963	box 11	folder 6
Education, 1964-1967	box 50	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Finance		
1959–1962	box 11	folder 7
1963-1967	box 50	folder 5
1968	box 97	folder 23
Socially Responsible Investing, Committee on, 2000	box 584	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2051]		
Special Committee of the Trustees (W.S. Pasley, Chairman),, 1966	box 50	folder 1
Tuition Exemption Advisory Committee, 1994-1995	box 612	folder 5
Tuition and Financial Aid, Task Force on, 1971-1972	box 259	folder 5
Undergraduate Residence Committee, 1971	box 259	folder 6
Undergraduate Student Support Services for Columbia College and the School of Engineering, Task Force on,, 1987-1990	box 569	folder 9
University Archives Special Committee, 1980-1982	box 130	folder 5
University Committees, 1950–1963	box 7	folder 6
University Planning Committee		
Agendas and Minutes, 1967	box 41	folder 4
Data and Charts, 1966	box 41	folder 5
Analysis of Revenues and Expenditures, 1964–1966	box 41	folder 6
Urban-Minority Problems,1966	box 41	folder 7
Residence Halls, 1966	box 41	folder 8
University Campaign Minutes and Agendas, 1966–1967	box 42	folder 1
Goals of the Capital Fund Drive, 1966	box 42	folder 2
Alumni Planning Conference, 1966	box 42	folder 3
Columbia University Campaign, Miscellaneous, 1966–1967	box 42	folder 4
Miscellaneous, 1964–1966	box 42	folder 5
Agendas and Minutes, 1966	box 42	folder 6

1966	box 42	folder 7
1966	box 43	folder 1
Dean TrumanPersonal File on Sub-Committee on Student Housing, 1965–1967	box 43	folder 2
University Planning and Budgeting Committee (UPBC) Subcommittees		
Information Systems, 1989-1991 (2 Folders), 1989-1991	box 453	folder 1-2
Space Policy, 1985-1990	box 452	folder 5
University Planning and Development, 1966-1967	box 178	folder 1
University Policy, Advisory Committee on, 1956-1957	box 66	folder 3
University Relations Committee Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the External Relations Committee)		
1958–1963	box 8	folder 6
1960-1967	box 64	folder 2-3
University Resources, Deans' Task Force on, 1974	box 257	folder 10
University Seminars Advisory Committee, 1981-1999	box 619	folder 9
University SenateMiscellaneous, 1978-1979	box 283	folder 4
Urban Center Special Task Force, 1970-1974	box 178	folder 3
Urban-Minority Problems, 1966-1967	box 89	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Ford Foundation Grant)		
Vetlesen Prize Committee		
1973-1974	box 259	folder 7
1977-1999	box 619	folder 10
Western Europe, Institute onAdministrative Committee, 1978-1998	box 619	folder 11
Women's Studies, Ad Hoc Committee onReport, 1985 May	box 587	folder 8
Young, Jr. Papers, Whitney. Advisory Committee		
1973-1975	box 134	folder 11
1975	box 259	folder 9
1979-1981	box 147	folder 6-7

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

Subseries I.3. Correspondence, 1960-2003

Scope and Contents

contains the chronological outgoing correspondence files for the provost's office for 1971-2003, commencing with the administration of Provost William Theodore de Bary. The subseries also includes a log of outgoing memos for 1960-1962, copies of several topical memos issued by Provost de Bary, and Provost Cole's correspondence with President Rupp and several associate provosts.

Scope and Contents

There is additional correspondence for specific individuals filed in Series II: Files of Individuals.

Title/Description	Instances	
Provost, Memos From, 1960–1962	box 20	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Primarily a log of outgoing memos)		
Chronological Files, 1971-1982		
Main Chronological Set		
1971 July 1-November 30 (2 Folders), 1971 July	box 210	folder 8-9
1971 December 1-1972 September 29 (5 Folders), 1971 December 1-1972 September 29	box 211	folder 1-5
1972 October 2-1973 July 31 (6 Folders), 1972 October 2-1973 July 31	box 212	folder 1-6
1973 August 1-1974 April 30 (8 Folders), 1973 August 1-1974 April 30	box 213	folder 1-8
1974 May 1-1975 April 30 (8 Folders), 1974 May 1-1975 April 30	box 214	folder 1-7
1975 May 1-1976 February 28 (9 Folders), 1975 May 1-1976 February 28	box 215	folder 1-9
1976 March 3-1976 November 30 (7 Folders), 1976 March 3-1976 November 30	box 216	folder 1-7
1976 December-1977 June (3 Folders), 1976 December-1977 June	box 289	folder 6-8
1977 July-1978 March (6 Folders), 1977 July-1978 March	box 290	folder 1-6
Scope and Contents		
(April 1978 is missing)		
1978 May-June (2 Folders), 1978 May-June	box 290	folder 7-8
1978 July-1979 May (7 Folders), 1978 July-1979 May	box 291	folder 1-7

1979 June-1980 March (7 Folders), 1979 June-1980 March	box 292	folder 1-7
1980 April-November (6 Folders), 1980 April- November	box 293	folder 1-6
1980 December (2 Folders), 1980 December	box 294	folder 1-2
Sovern Congratulatory Letters, 1980 January-February (4 Folders), 1980 January-February	box 294	folder 3-6
1981 January	box 294	folder 7
1981 February-August (7 Folders), 1981 February- August	box 295	folder 1-7
1981 September-1982 January (5 Folders), 1981 September-1982 January	box 296	folder 1-5
Second Chronological Set		
1974 January 31-December 19, 1974 January	box 216	folder 8
1975 January 2-1978 July 26 (2 Folders), 1975 January 2-1978 July 26	box 217	folder 1-2
Wm. Theodore de BaryOutgoing Memos, 1971-1975		
Arts and Sciences Faculty Salaries, 1974	box 387	folder 12
Appointment to Ranks Requiring a Ph.D., 1974	box 387	folder 13
Cooperative Arrangements with Neighboring Universities,, 1972	box 177	folder 8
Lateness in Reporting Grades, 1972	box 177	folder 9
Memo to Deans, 1971	box 387	folder 7
Office and Research Space for Emeriti and Retired Professors,, 1971	box 387	folder 5
Promotion from Associate to Full Professor, 1972	box 387	folder 8, 11
Reid Hall, 1972	box 177	folder 11
Starting Assistant Professor Salaries, 1972	box 387	folder 9
Summer Session		
Deanship, 1974-1975	box 177	folder 5
Successor to Dean of Summer Session, William Owens,, 1972	box 177	folder 6
Teaching Loads, 1971	box 387	folder 6
University Lectures, 1972	box 177	folder 10
University Professor, 1972	box 387	folder 10
Urban CenterMiscellaneous, 1975	box 177	folder 7

Miscellaneous Documents Sent to Deans and/or Chairmen,, 1973-1974	box 177	folder 12
Robert GoldbergerChronological Files		
1983-1984 (6 Folders), 1983-1984	box 561	folder 4-9
1985 June-September	box 567	folder 17
1985 September-December	box 568	folder 1
1986 (3 Folders), 1986	box 568	folder 2-4
1987 (2 Folders), 1987	box 568	folder 5-6
1988 (3 Folders), 1988	box 568	folder 7-9
1989 (2 Folders), 1989	box 568	folder 10-11
Jonathan Cole		
Chronological Files		
1989 July-December (2 Folders), 1989 July-December	box 605	folder 16-17
1990 (2 Folders), 1990	box 606	folder 1-2
1991	box 606	folder 3
1992 January-December (2 Folders), 1992 January-December	box 606	folder 4-5
1992 December-1993 June	box 606	folder 6
1993 June-December	box 606	folder 7
1993 December-1994 June	box 606	folder 8
1994 June-1995 October (2 Folders), 1994 June-1995 October	box 607	folder 1-2
1995 October-1996 April	box 607	folder 3
1996 April-1997 December (3 Folders), 1996 April-1997 December	box 607	folder 4-6
1998 January-August	box 607	folder 7
1998 July-1999 October (2 Folders), 1998 July-1999 October	box 607	folder 8-9
1999 November-2000 September (2 Folders), 1999 November-2000 September	box 607	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000 September-2001 December (2 Folders), 2000 September-2001 December	box 608	folder 1-2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

2002 January-August	box 608	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2002 September-2003 July	box 608	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Correspondence with Named Persons		
Barber, Elinor, 1990-1994	box 587	folder 10
Crow, Michael. Executive Vice Provost (Superman), 1997 August-2000 June (3 Folders), 1997 August-2000 June	box 621	folder 4-6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Kasdin, Robert, 2002-2003 (2 Folders), 2002-2003	box 605	folder 7-8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Neal, Jim, 2001-2003 (3 Folders), 2001-2003	box 605	folder 9-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Rittenberg, Stephen		
1986-1999	box 587	folder 11
2002-2003	box 605	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Rupp, George, 1993-2001 (2 Folders), 1993-2001	box 587	folder 12-13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Subseries I.4. Departments and Programs, 1958-2003

Scope and Contents

consists primarily of correspondence and material related to academic programs, administration, faculty, financial issues, and students. Files for specific departments and programs associated with particular schools, especially the Schools of Architecture, Arts, Engineering and Applied Sciences, International and Public Affairs, and the medical schools, are filed with the records for their respective schools.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
General Information, 1958–1962	box 13	folder 4
General, 1963-1965	box 85	folder 10
Department Chairmanships		
1959–1963	box 13	folder 3
1963–1967	box 29	folder 5
Departmental Profiles		
Arts & Sciences, 1985	box 630	folder 14
Arts & Sciences, Graduate School of, 1975	box 630	folder 15
Part-Time Officers of Instruction, 1985	box 630	folder 16
Departments		
Departmental Representatives, 1961–1963	box 13	folder 2
Meetings With, 1961	box 13	folder 5
Publishing Projects, 1960–1961	box 13	folder 6
Programs, New, 1960–1963	box 1	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(mostly on MAT (Masters in Teaching))		
Anthropology		
1958–1963	box 13	folder 9
1963	box 24	folder 4
1963–1968	box 39	folder 4
1964-1968	box 101	folder 1
1968 June-1973 February 1, 1968 June-1973 February	box 222	folder 2

1973 July-1975, 1973	box 157	folder 7
1976	box 301	folder 10
1979-1983 (3 Folders), 1979-1983	box 419	folder 6-8
1988-1994	box 571	folder 11
1995-2003 (2 Folders), 1995-2003	box 599	folder 8-9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Armenian Studies		
1968-1980	box 420	folder 1
1975-1976	box 301	folder 11
Art History		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Art History and Archaeology)		
1958–1963	box 13	folder 10
1965–1968	box 39	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 101	folder 2
Art History and Archaeology		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Art History)		
1968 September-1973 April 30, 1968 September-1973 April	box 217	folder 4
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 157	folder 8
1976-1984 (2 Folders), 1976-1984	box 420	folder 2-3
1985-1991	box 420	folder 4
1991-2000	box 587	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Astronomy		
General		
1958–1963	box 13	folder 8

1962–1963	box 24	folder 5
1963–1968	box 39	folder 7
1968 October-1971 February 15, 1968 October-1971 February	box 222	folder 3
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 157	folder 9
1976-1986	box 420	folder 5
1987-2000	box 609	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Laboratory for Astrophysics		
1969 July-1972 August 24, 1969 July-1972 August	box 222	folder 4
1973-1983	box 420	folder 6
1987-2000	box 609	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Telescope Project, 1986-1990	box 420	folder 7
Biological Sciences		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Zoology)		
General		
1958	box 13	folder 11
1964-1968	box 101	folder 3
1966-1967	box 38	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1967–1968	box 39	folder 9
1968 July-1973 May (2 Folders), 1968 July-1973 May	box 222	folder 5-6
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 301	folder 12
1977-1981	box 420	folder 9
1982-1985	box 421	folder 1
1987-1990	box 421	folder 2
1991-1994	box 571	folder 12

1995-2002	box 609	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
The New Biology and Columbia University, 1964	box 38	folder 3
Visiting Committee, 1980-1981	box 421	folder 3
Biostatistics, 1977	box 421	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(On proposal for programs in)		
Botany		
1958–1963	box 13	folder 13
1963	box 24	folder 6
1963–1966	box 38	folder 4
Chemistry		
General		
1958–1963	box 14	folder 1
1962	box 24	folder 8
1963–1968	box 38	folder 5
1968 July 1-1973 May, 1968 July	box 222	folder 7
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 157	folder 11
1977	box 279	folder 8
1980-1983	box 421	folder 5-7
1984-1990	box 422	folder 1
1991-2001	box 609	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Scientific Fraud, 1986-1987	box 513	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2063]		
Chinese and Japanese, 1963	box 24	folder 7
Classics		

Classics

(See Also: Greek and Latin)

1977-1985	box 422	folder 4
1990-2002	box 609	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Computer Science, 1991-2002	box 609	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
East Asian Languages and Cultures		
General		
1958–1963	box 14	folder 2
1963–1968	box 38	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 101	folder 5
1971-1977	box 247	folder 5
1972-1974 (2 Folders), 1972-1974	box 273	folder 5-6
1975-1976	box 157	folder 12
1975-1976	box 158	folder 1
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1981-1990	box 422	folder 5
1995-2002	box 609	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Advisory Committee, 1976	box 110	folder 3
Chairman's Report, 1973	box 423	folder 1
Chiang Lee Memorial Service, 1977	box 110	folder 4
Development Program, 1974-1977	box 110	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Ford Foundation, 1977-1978	box 111	folder 1

Fund Raising, 1976-1977	box 111	folder 2
Japan Folder, 1977	box 111	folder 3
Japan Fund Raising, 1977-1979	box 111	folder 4
Japan Gift, 1973 October-1977, 1973	box 111	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Kress Foundation, 1977-1978	box 111	folder 8
Library Project, 1978-1980	box 112	folder 1
Seidensticker, 1976-1982	box 423	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(on keeping him in the dept)		
Ecology & Evolutionary Biology, 1999-2002	box 609	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Economics		
General		
1958–1963	box 12	folder 9
1963	box 24	folder 9
1963–1967	box 40	folder 5
1964-1968	box 101	folder 6
1967–1968	box 38	folder 8
1968 July-1973 April (3 Folders), 1968 July-1973 April	box 223	folder 1-3
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 301	folder 13
1977-1981 (2 Folders0, 1977-1981	box 423	folder 3-4
1982-1985	box 423	folder 5
1990-2000 (2 Folders), 1990-2000	box 588	folder 7-8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2001-2003	box 609	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access:		
conditions doverning Access.		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

Bhagwati, Jagdish, 1993-2002 (2 Folders), 1993-2002	box 588	folder 9-10	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]			
English and Comparative Literature			
Scope and Contents			
(Formerly the English Department)			
General			
1958–1963	box 13	folder 1	
1963	box 24	folder 10	
1963–1966	box 31	folder 8	
1966–1968	box 41	folder 1-2	
Physical Description: (2 Folders)			
1964-1968	box 101	folder 8	
1970-1972	box 223	folder 7	
1973	box 218	folder 1	
1973-1976 (2 Folders), 1973-1976	box 273	folder 7-8	
1977-1983 (3 Folders), 1977-1983	box 423	folder 6-8	
1989-1993	box 424	folder 1	
1994-2004	box 600	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]			
English Department1998 Review, 1998-2000	box 600	folder 14	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]			
Mellon Proposals, 1975-1976	box 274	folder 1	

French and Romance Philology

(Formerly the French Department)

1958–1963	box 11	folder 14
1962–1963	box 24	folder 11
1963–1968	box 32	folder 1
1964-1968	box 101	folder 9
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 218	folder 2
1973-1976	box 274	folder 2
1976-1986	box 424	folder 2
1990-2000	box 609	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
French Cultural Studies at Reid Hall		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Reid Hall)		
General Education, 1976-1978 (2 Folders), 1976-1978	box 285	folder 2-3
Genetics and Development		
Genetics, 1965–1968	box 34	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Committee on genetics, and proposal to form a Department of Genetics)		
Human Genetics and Development, 1968 July 1-1972 June 30	box 220	folder 2
Geography		
General		
1959–1963	box 12	folder 1
1963–1968	box 31	folder 5
1964-1968	box 101	folder 10
1968 July 1-1973 December, 1968 July	box 218	folder 3
1979-1990	box 424	folder 3
World Resources Project (Kempton Webb), 1974-1975	box 302	folder 1

(Proposed)

General		
1958–1963	box 12	folder 2
1963	box 24	folder 12
1963–1968	box 31	folder 6
1964-1968	box 101	folder 11
1972-1973	box 218	folder 4
Geological Sciences, 1977-1983	box 424	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory)		
Earth Sciences, 1982	box 424	folder 5
Geology Rock Collections, 1974-1976	box 302	folder 2
Graduate Research Assistants, 1969-1973	box 218	folder 5
Option Paper for Geology, 1976-1977	box 142	folder 2
Geological SciencesStandard Search & Evaluation Procedures (SSEP),, 1984	box 631	folder 19
Germanic Languages		
General		
1959–1962	box 12	folder 3
1962–1963	box 24	folder 13
1963–1968	box 29	folder 6
1964-1968	box 101	folder 12
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 218	folder 6
1975-1976	box 143	folder 8
1977-1991	box 424	folder 6
1991-2000	box 609	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		

Deutsches Haus

1966-1973 June 30, 1966-1973 June	box 218	folder 7
1973-1976	box 143	folder 9
Graphics, 1969 June-1970 June 30, 1969 June-1970 June	box 218	folder 8
Greek and Latin		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Classics)		
1958–1963	box 12	folder 4
1963–1968	box 31	folder 7
1964-1968	box 102	folder 1
1968 July 1-1972 February, 1968 July	box 218	folder 9
1975-1976	box 143	folder 10
Greek Studies, 1977-1978	box 424	folder 7
History		
1960–1963	box 12	folder 5
1963	box 24	folder 14
1963-1968	box 35	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 102	folder 2
1969 July 1-1974 January, 1969 July	box 218	folder 10
1973-1975	box 158	folder 2
1975-1976	box 143	folder 11
1979-1983	box 425	folder 1
1987-1993	box 425	folder 2
1994-2001	box 609	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Intersession, 1972-1973	box 166	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Winter Session)		
Italian		
General		

1960–1963	box 12	folder 6
1963	box 24	folder 15
1963–1968	box 34	folder 4
1964-1968	box 102	folder 3
1969-1970 September	box 218	folder 11
Casa Italiana		
General		
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 157	folder 5
1969 July 1-1973 April, 1969 July	box 218	folder 12
1973 February-1977 June	box 277	folder 1-2
1975-1976	box 274	folder 3
1977 July-December (2 Folders), 1977 July-December	box 284	folder 2-3
1977-1985	box 425	folder 4
1978	box 277	folder 3
1979	box 425	folder 5
Cavallo, 1999-2004 (2 Folders), 1999-2004	box 600	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2080]		
Mural/Mosaic Project, 1974-1975	box 157	folder 6
Italian Studies, Center of, 1977-1983	box 426	folder 1
Language Lab		
1963	box 24	folder 16
1964–1968	box 44	folder 4-7
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
Latin Studies, 1971-1972	box 247	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed program and institute)		
Linguistics		
General		
1959–1963	box 12	folder 7
1963	box 24	folder 17

1963–1968	box 34	folder 5
1964-1968	box 102	folder 4
1969-1971 December	box 219	folder 1
1977-1986	box 426	folder 2
Garcia, Professor Erica C., 1969 July 1-1970 June 30	box 218	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]		
M.A.T. Program, 1958–1961	box 5	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Master of Arts in Teaching; proposed)		
Mathematical Statistics		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Statistics)		
Mathematics		
General		
1958–1963	box 9	folder 1
1963	box 24	folder 19
1963–1969	box 34	folder 7
1964-1968	box 100	folder 4
1968 July1-1973 June 30, 1968	box 219	folder 4
1973-1976	box 143	folder 12
1977-1983	box 426	folder 3
1988-1998	box 575	folder 1
Chudnovsky Brothers, 1977-1983	box 426	folder 4
Middle East Languages and Cultures		
General		
1959–1963	box 9	folder 2
1964–1966	box 34	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 100	folder 6
1966–1967	box 33	folder 10

1967–1968	box 32	folder 3
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 219	folder 5
1973-1974	box 138	folder 4
1990-1999	box 610	folder 7
Burrill, Kathleen, 1968 December-1971 July	box 224	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]		
Iranian Center, 1976-1985	box 426	folder 5
Publications, 1962 May-1972 October	box 219	folder 6
Music		
General		
1957–1963	box 9	folder 3
1963–1966	box 35	folder 6
1967-1968	box 36	folder 1
1964-1968	box 100	folder 7
1968 September-1973 June 30, 1968 September-1973 June	box 224	folder 2
1973-1976	box 138	folder 5
1976	box 143	folder 14
1987-2000	box 610	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Contemporary Music, Report of the Group for, 1968	box 35	folder 5
Naval Science		
Scope and Contents		
(NROTC Program)		
1966–1967	box 36	folder 2
1968 July 1-1969 June 30	box 220	folder 1
Oriental Studies		
General, 1958–1962	box 5	folder 4
Oriental Studies Program Dinner, 1973	box 152	folder 10

(25th Anniversary)

Philosophy		
1958–1963	box 9	folder 7
1963–1968	box 36	folder 4
1964-1968	box 100	folder 8
1968 October-1973 April	box 226	folder 3
1973-1976	box 143	folder 15
1977-1982 (2 Folders), 1977-1982	box 426	folder 6-7
Physical Education		
General		
1963–1968	box 36	folder 5
1964-1968	box 100	folder 9
1975	box 174	folder 3-4
1976	box 144	folder 1
Center for Physical Fitness, 1974-1975	box 174	folder 5
Columbia's Athletic Policy, 1973-1974 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 174	folder 6-7
Safety for Intercollegiate Athletics and Physical Education, Report on,, 1976	box 233	folder 8
Tennis		
1975	box 144	folder 2
1975	box 174	folder 8
Physics		
General		
1958–1963	box 9	folder 8
1964-1968	box 100	folder 10
1963–1969	box 36	folder 6-8
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1968 July 1-1969 June 30	box 233	folder 12
1969 July 1-1971, 1969 July	box 226	folder 4
1971 August-1973 April	box 233	folder 12
1973-1976	box 138	folder 7-8

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

1977-1980	box 426	folder 8
1981-1983	box 427	folder 1
1984-1986	box 427	folder 2
1987-1997 (2 Folders), 1987-1997	box 575	folder 2-3
Affirmative Action Procedures, 1987	box 631	folder 25
Bell Laboratories Proposal, 1965–1966	box 37	folder 1
Condensed Matter/Material Science, 1995-1996	box 610	folder 9
Nevis Laboratories, 1970 December-1971 June 30, 1970 December-1971 June	box 234	folder 1
Pegram Nuclear Laboratory, 1966–1968	box 37	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Demolition of Life Sciences building)		
Political Science		
General		
1963–1968	box 37	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1968 July-1973 January (2 Folders), 1968 July-1973 January	box 234	folder 2-3
1973-1975	box 138	folder 9
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 144	folder 3
1977-1983	box 427	folder 3
1993-1997 (2 Folders), 1993-1997	box 575	folder 4-5
Hilsman, Roger, 1982-1983	box 427	folder 4
Psychology		
1958–1963	box 9	folder 10
1964–1968	box 37	folder 6
1964-1968	box 100	folder 11
1968 July 1-1972 November, 1968 July	box 226	folder 5-6
1975-1976	box 144	folder 6
1977-1982	box 427	folder 5
Public Law and Government, 1959–1963	box 9	folder 11

Reid Hall

(See Also: Subseries II.6 Michael Mooney)

General		
1964–1968	box 44	folder 1
1966-1970	box 167	folder 2
1971-1972	box 248	folder 1-6
1973 January-June		
(1 Folder)	box 248	folder 7
(1 Folder)	box 249	folder 1
1973 July-1974 December (5 Folders), 1973 July-1974 December	box 249	folder 2-6
1975 January-1976 June (5 Folders), 1975 January-1976 June	box 250	folder 1-5
1976 July-December (2 Folders), 1976 July-December	box 251	folder 1-2
1983 October-1986, 1983	box 512	folder 1
1987-1989	box 512	folder 2
1990	box 512	folder 3
1990-1993	box 623	folder 13
1994-1996	box 565	folder 13
2001-2002 (2 Folders), 2001-2002	box 584	folder 3-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Bruce Bassett's April 18th Letter with Enclosures,	box 167	folder 3
Currier Fund		
1976-1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 129	folder 7-8
1978-1982 (2 Folders), 1978-1982	box 512	folder 4-5
Ccole Pratique	box 167	
General, 1969-1971	box 167	folder 4
Scholarships, 1968-1971	box 167	folder 5
Paxton Report and Roudiez Report, 1975 February	box 251	folder 3

	box 167	folder 6
Semester Institutes, 1974	box 167	folder 7
eligion		
1958–1963	box 9	folder 12
1963–1968	box 37	folder 7
1964-1968	box 100	folder 12
1968 July-1973 June	box 234	folder 4
1973-1976	box 139	folder 2
1977-1984	box 427	folder 6
enaissance Studies, Medieval and, 1980-1981	box 427	folder 7
lavic Languages		
1959–1963	box 11	folder 13
1963–1968	box 30	folder 6
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 144	folder 7
1977-1985	box 427	folder 8
ocial Psychology, 1958–1963	box 8	folder 2
ociology		
General		
1958–1963	box 8	folder 1
1963–1968	box 30	folder 7
1964-1968	box 100	folder 13
1968 July 1-1973, 1968 July	box 227	folder 3-4
1973-1975	box 139	folder 4
1977-1980	box 427	folder 9
1981-1986	box 428	folder 1
1988-1991	box 428	folder 2
1992-1994	box 575	folder 9
1995-1997	box 575	folder 10
Sigmund Diamond and Amitai EtzioniCorrespondence, 1970-1973 (2 Folders), 1970-1973	box 227	folder 5-6
Gans, Hebert, 1968 January-1972 March	box 227	folder 7

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2048]

Institutes and Centers		
Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR)		
1968 July 1-1971 October, 1968 July	box 228	folder 1
1971 June-1973 June	box 234	folder 5
Center for Policy Research, 1970-1972	box 228	folder 2
Space Physics		
Scope and Contents		
(NASA Institute for Space Studies)		
1961–1962	box 7	folder 8
1963	box 31	folder 1
Spanish		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Spanish and Portuguese)		
1958–1963	box 7	folder 9
1963–1968	box 31	folder 3
Spanish and Portuguese		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Spanish)		
(See Also: Spanish) General		
	box 220	folder 14
General	box 220 box 139	folder 14 folder 3
General 1968 July 1-1973 March, 1968 July		
General 1968 July 1-1973 March, 1968 July 1973-1975	box 139	folder 3
General 1968 July 1-1973 March, 1968 July 1973-1975	box 139 box 144	folder 3 folder 14
General 1968 July 1-1973 March, 1968 July 1973-1975 1973-1975 1977-1982	box 139 box 144	folder 3 folder 14

Statistics

Scope and Contents

(Formerly Mathematical Statistics)

Office of the 110vost and vice 11esident ic	or ricadellife rillar	13 1000103 3051172
1958–1963	box 12	folder 8
1963	box 24	folder 18
1963–1968	box 34	folder 6
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 219	folder 3
1973-1976	box 143	folder 13
1977-1983	box 428	folder 5
1986-1992	box 428	folder 6
1993-1998 (2 Folders), 1993-1998	box 575	folder 11-12
1995-2000	box 610	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Summer Session		
Scope and Contents		
(Also referred to as Summer Term)		
General		
1955–1963	box 44	folder 11
1963-1966	box 87	folder 11
1968 July 1-1971 October (2 Folders), 1968 July	box 247	folder 1-2
1970-1975	box 105	folder 1-2
<u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes some Winter Session material)		
1977-1981 (3 Folders), 1977-1981	box 407	folder 13-15
1982-1986	box 407	folder 16
Administrative Board, 1968-1972	box 108	folder 7
Admissions		
1959-1960	box 149	folder 6
1967	box 87	folder 12
Continuing Education		
1973-1977 (2 Folders), 1973-1977	box 108	folder 8-9
1977-1980	box 407	folder 17

Dean's Office, 1963-1968	box 87	folder 13
Deanship, 1974	box 228	folder 4
Director's Office, 1956-1963	box 149	folder 7
Facts and Figures		
1955–1963	box 44	folder 10
1963-1967	box 88	folder 1
Faculty		
1955–1963	box 44	folder 9
1963-1967	box 88	folder 2
Intensive Summer Studies Program (Harvard-Yale-Columbia Program)		
1965-1958	box 88	folder 3
1968 July 1-1972 August (2 Folders), 1968 July	box 247	folder 3-4
Revised Class Schedule, 1976	box 631	folder 27
Standard Search & Evaluation Procedures (SSEP), 1973-1978	box 631	folder 28
Summer Session Questionnaire, 1971	box 166	folder 5
Uralic and Altaic Languages		
1958–1963	box 8	folder 4
1965–1966	box 31	folder 2
Urban Studies / David Dinkins (SIPA), 1998-2000	box 610	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Winter Session, 1974-1976	box 105	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Summer Session and Intercession)		
Zoology		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Biological Sciences)		
1959–1963	box 8	folder 5
1963–1967	box 31	folder 4

Subseries I.5. Faculty, 1954-2004

Scope and Contents

includes files on general faculty issues, such as fringe benefits, retirement, salaries, and tenure, as well as files on individual faculty members and named professorships. These records include correspondence, memoranda, proposals, questionnaires, reports, and surveys.

Scope and Contents

There is additional information on faculty filed with the records related to Schools and Departments, as well as the Subject Files, in this series.

Title/Description

Instances

Subseries I.5.1. Files on Individuals, 1958-2004

Scope and Contents

consists of files on individual faculty members kept by the Provost's Office. The records consist primarily of correspondence between the provost's office and the named individual, but can also include articles, bibliographies, memoranda, and press releases.

Title/Description	n Instances	
Anderson, Quentin		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 1
1979-1981	box 376	folder 4
Anderson, Theodore, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 2
Arciniegas, German, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 3
Arenberg, Conrad M., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 4
Austerlitz, Robert, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 5
Axel, Richard, 1982	box 376	folder 5
Balmford, J. Arthur, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 6
Barnouw, Erik, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 8
Barzun, Jacques, 1969-1975	box 376	folder 6
Bassett, Bruce, 1979-1980	box 376	folder 7
Becker, Gary, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 9
Beckerman, Bernard, 1976-1977 (2 Folders), 1976-1977	box 376	folder 8-9
Beckhart, Benjamin H., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 10
Bede, Jean-Albert, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 11
Beeson, Jack, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 12
Behre, Charles H. , circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 13

Bell, Daniel		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 7
1968	box 376	folder 10
Bendixen, Henrik, circa, 1981	box 376	folder 11
Benoit, Emile, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 14
Bentley, Eric, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 15
Bercovitch, Sacvan, 1981	box 376	folder 12
Berelson, Bernard, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 16
Berg, Ivan, 1970-1971	box 376	folder 13
Berlin, Brent, 1981	box 376	folder 14
Bernstein, Richard, 1981	box 376	folder 15
Bers, Lippman, 1978-1981	box 376	folder 16
Bersohn, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 17
Bever, Thomas, 1981	box 376	folder 17
Beychock, Sherman, 1982	box 376	folder 18
Bickerman, Elias, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 18
Binion, Rudolph, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 19
Bloom, Irene, 1977	box 376	folder 19
Branner, Robert, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 20
Brendel, Otto, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 21
Breslow, Ronald M., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 22
Brett, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 23
Breunig, L.C. (Roy), 1981	box 376	folder 20
Brillouin, Leon, 1969	box 376	folder 21
Brody, Jules, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 24
Brookhart, Robert, 1981	box 376	folder 22
Brustein, Robert, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 25
Brzezinski, Zbigniew, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 26
Buchler, Justus, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 27
Buckley, Jerome, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 28
Burke, Lawrence, 1979	box 376	folder 23
Burns, Arthur F., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 29

Cantor, Norman, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 30
Caraley, Demetrios, 1981	box 376	folder 24
Carman, Henry James, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 31
Chamberlain, Lawrence H., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 32
Chamberlain, Neil, 1980	box 376	folder 25
Chanan, Gary A., 1982	box 376	folder 26
Chang, Cornelius, 1974-1979	box 376	folder 27
Chapin, Schulyer, 1980	box 376	folder 1
Chargaff, Erwin		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 33
1969-1970	box 377	folder 2
Chase, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 34
Chiang, Yee, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 35
Chiappe, Andrew, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 36
Chichilnisky, Graciela		
Complaints, 1990-1991 (2 Folders), 1990-1991	box 496	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066]		
Chichilnisky Folder, 1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 576	folder 12-13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071]		
Knowledge Revolution, The, 1996	box 595	folder 10
Program on Information Resources (PIR), 1996-2003	box 595	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Childers, Thomas, 1980	box 377	folder 3
Clark, Alexander, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 37
Clifford, James L , circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 38
Clough, Shepard B., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 39

Collins, George R., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 40
Commins, Eugene D., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 41
Conklin, Harold, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 42
Cooney, Thomas E., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 43
Cordier, Andrew, 1973	box 377	folder 4
Coulter, James, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 44
Croxton, Frederick E., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 45
Cumming, Robert D., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 46
Dallin, Alexander, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 47
Danto, Arthur, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 48
Davis, Howard M., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 49
Dawson, Ray F., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 50
Deane, Herbert		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 51
1968-1974	box 377	folder 5
De Bary, William T., circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 52
Del Rio, Angel, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 53
de Negri, Enrico, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 54
De Terra, Helmut, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 55
De Tolnay, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 56
Diamond, Sigmund		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 57
1969-1981	box 377	folder 6
Dohr, James, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 58
Domar, Rebecca, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 59
Donald, David, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 60
Donelli, Buff, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 61
Dorfman, Joseph, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 62
Drake, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 63
Duncan, Herbert, 1981	box 377	folder 7
Dunning, John, 1968-1969	box 377	folder 8
Eban, Abba, 1974	box 377	folder 9

Edelman, Isidore, 1980	box 377	folder 10
Eilenberg, Samuel		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 64
1973-1982	box 377	folder 11
Ely, Charles, 1981	box 377	folder 12
England, Nicholas, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 65
Embree, Ainslie, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 66
Etzioni, Amitai		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 67
1973-1980	box 377	folder 13
Everett, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 68
Ewing, W. Maurice		
circa, 1958-1968	box 93	folder 69
1969-1977	box 377	folder 14
Farinholt, Larkin H., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 1
Farrell-Epstein, Mary, 1980	box 377	folder 15
Fellows, Otis, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 2
Florinsky, Michael T., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 3
Foley, Henry M., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 4
Frame, Donald, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 5
Franco, Jean, 1981-1982	box 377	folder 16
Fraenkel, George, 1979-1981	box 377	folder 17
Frankel, Charles		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 6
1968-1981	box 377	folder 18
Franklin, Julian, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 7
Fried, Morton H., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 8
Friess, Horace L., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 9
Garraty, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 10
Gay, Peter Jack, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 11
	DOX 94	Totaci II
Gellhorn, Walter, 1973-1979	box 377	folder 19

0'11' I I I 1050 1000		
Gilliam, James F., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 12
Ginsberg, Eli, 1978-1982	box 377	folder 21
Ginsberg, Mitchell, 1981	box 377	folder 22
Ginsburg, Ruth Bader, 1979-1980	box 377	folder 23
Glaser, William, 1982	box 377	folder 24
Gomberg, William, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 13
Goode, William, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 14
Goodrich, Carrington L.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 15
1975	box 377	folder 25
Goodrich, Carter, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 16
Graff, Henry, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 17
Greenberg, Joseph H., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 18
Gross, Nathan, 1982	box 377	folder 26
Grosser, Michael, 1981	box 377	folder 27
Gutmann, James, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 19
Hacker, Louis, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 20
Hadas, Moses, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 21
Halford, Ralph, 1976-1978	box 377	folder 28
Hammett, Louis, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 22
Hanke, Lewis, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 23
Harris, Cyril, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 24
Harris, Ellen, 1980	box 377	folder 29
Harris, Lowell, 1980	box 377	folder 30
Harriss, C. Lowell, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 25
Harkins, William E., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 26
Hart, Albert, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 27
Hart, Jeffrey, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 28
Harvey, Réjane M., 1982	box 377	folder 31
Hazard, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 29
Hayes, Michael, 1982	box 377	folder 32
Heezen, Bruce, 1963-1971	box 633	

Physical Description: 1 box

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]

Heezen, Bruce, 1972	box 377	folder 33
Heffernan, William, 1970	box 377	folder 34
Heginbotham, Stanley, 1975	box 377	folder 35
Heirtzler, James, 1968	box 377	folder 36
Held, Julius, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 30
Helfand, DavidTenure, 1983	box 504	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2059]		
Hennessey, John, 1981	box 377	folder 37
Hertzmann, Erich, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 31
Hewlett, Sylvia Ann, 1982	box 377	folder 38
Hibbard, Howard, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 32
Higgenbotham, James, 1980	box 377	folder 40
Hinegardner, Ralph, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 33
Hirschman, Albert, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 34
Ho, Franklin, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 35
Hofstadter, Albert, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 36
Hofstadter, Richard		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 37
1969-1970	box 377	folder 41
Hodgson, Edward, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 38
Hopkins, Terence, 1969	box 377	folder 42
Hovde, Carl F., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 39
Hubbard, Howard, 1981	box 377	folder 39
Hudson, Perry, circa, 1958-1970	box 94	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]

Huggins, Nathan, 1980	box 377	folder 43
Hunt, Howard, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 41
Hurewica, J.C., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 42
Huxtable, Ada Louise, 1981-1982	box 377	folder 44
Iduarte, Andres, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 43
Imbrie, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 44
Ishiguro, Hide, 1981	box 377	folder 45
Issawi, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 45
Jackson, Henry, 1982	box 377	folder 46
Jackson, William T.H.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 46
1980	box 378	folder 1
Jastrow, Robert		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 47
1981	box 378	folder 2
Javits, Jacob, 1977-1981	box 378	folder 3
Jemmott, Marion, 1981	box 378	folder 4
Jerejian, Armen V., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 48
Jessup, Phillip C., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 49
Jones, Harry, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 50
Kabot, Elvin, 1980	box 378	folder 5
Kadison, Richard V., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 53
Katz, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 54
Kay, Marshall, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 55
Keating, Richard, 1981	box 378	folder 6
Keene, Donald L., circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 56
Keller, Fred, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 57
Keller, Gertrude, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 59
Kenen, Peter, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 58
Kerr, Paul F., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 1

Kermode, Frank, 1982	box 378	folder 7
Kim, Wan H., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 2
Kirberg, Enrique, 1981	box 378	folder 8
Kline, George L., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 3
Kolin, Marshall, circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 51
Kolodny, Robert, 1980	box 378	folder 9
Koss, Stephen, 1982	box 378	folder 10
Kristellar, Paul O.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 94	folder 52
1968, 1980, 1968, 1980	box 378	folder 11
Krzyanowski, Ludwik, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 4
Kuhns, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 5
Kuipers, Aert H., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 6
Kulp, J. Laurence, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 7
Kung, H.T., 1981	box 378	folder 12
Kusch, Polyarp		
circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 8
1972-1973	box 378	folder 13
Lazarsfeld, Paul, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 9
La Mer, Victor K., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 10
Landis, Carney, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 11
Lang, Paul Henry, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 12
Lang, Serge		
circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 13-14
1968-1970	box 378	folder 14
Larson, Brooke, 1980	box 378	folder 15
Leab, Daniel, 1970-1971	box 378	folder 16
Leary, Lewis, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 15
Lederberg, Joshua, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 16
Lee, Tsung Dao, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 17
Lee, Wonyong, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 18
Leefmans, Bert, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 19

Leuchtenberg, William, 1980-1982	box 378	folder 17
Levene, Howard		
circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 20
1981	box 378	folder 18
Levi, Howard, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 21
Levinthal, Cyrus, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 22
Lippard, Stephen J., 1982	box 378	folder 19
Lipper, Kenneth, 1976-1978	box 378	folder 20
Lippman, Edward A., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 23
Livingstone, Robert T., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 24
Loggins, Vernon, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 25
Lotz, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 26
Lorch, Edgar, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 27
Luening, Otto		
circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 28
1973-1975	box 378	folder 21
Lund, David, 1980-1982	box 378	folder 22
Lurcy, Georges, 1980-1982	box 378	folder 23
Lynd, Robert S., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 29
McAvoy, Paul, 1980-1981	box 378	folder 24
McGuire, William, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 31
Mahler, Jane G., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 32
Malmstad, John, 1980	box 378	folder 25
Mangravite, Peppino, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 33
Marks, Paul, 1970-1980	box 378	folder 26
Marraro, Howard R., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 34
Martin, J. Paul, 1975	box 378	folder 27
Mattingly, Garrett, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 35
Matke, Edwin B., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 36
Mauzey, Peter, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 37
Maxwell, Kenneth, 1980-1982	box 378	folder 28
May, Gita, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 38

Meadows, Henry, 1981	box 378	folder 29
Melman, Seymour, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 39
Menges, Karl H., circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 40
Merton, Robert K.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 30
1971-1982	box 378	folder 30
1994	box 565	folder 1
Miller, Julian, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 41
Mills, C. Wright, circa, 1958-1968	box 95	folder 42
Miner, Dwight, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 1
Mintz, Alan, 1980	box 378	folder 31
Mitchell, Dana, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 2
Mitchell, William, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 3
Moore, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 4
Morris, Ivan, 1976	box 378	folder 32
Morris, Jeffrey, 1974-1976	box 378	folder 33
Morris, Richard B.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 5
1982	box 378	folder 34
Motz, Lloyd, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 6
Mullings, Leith, 1982	box 378	folder 35
Murakami, Sachiko, 1982	box 378	folder 36
Mustard, Helen, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 7
Nagel, Ernest		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 8
1969-1970, 1980, 1969-1970, 1980	box 378	folder 37
Newberger, Stanley, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 9
Neustadt, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 10
Nicholson, Marjorie, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 11
Novick, Robert, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 12
Nugent, James, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 13
Nyberg, Dorothea, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 14

O'Brien, Justin, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 15
O'Neill, Lawrence H., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 16
Oldenburg, Veena, 1980	box 378	folder 38
Oran, Ellen S., 1980	box 378	folder 39
Oren, Nissan, 1981	box 378	folder 40
Osgood, Richard, 1981-1982	box 378	folder 41
Owens, William A , circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 17
Palfrey, John		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 18
1974	box 378	folder 42
Pan, Coda, 1982	box 378	folder 43
Paschkis, Victor, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 19
Patterson, Remington, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 20
Paul, Al, 1980	box 378	folder 44
Pleasants, Jeanne Varney, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 21
Poldervaart, Arie, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 22
Porada, Edith, 1982	box 379	folder 1
Pouncey, Peter, 1976	box 379	folder 2
Powell, Richard R.B., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 23
Proshansky, Eric, 1981	box 379	folder 3
Puchala, Donald, 1982	box 379	folder 4
Rabi, Isidor I.		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 24
1965-1968, 1978-1980, 1965-1968, 1978-1980	box 379	folder 5
Racz, Andre		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 25
1981-1982	box 379	folder 6
Ragusa, Olga, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 26
Randall, John, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 27
Ranum, Orest		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 28
1968-1969	box 379	folder 7

Rapkin, Chester, 1971	box 379	folder 8
Rebay, Luciano, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 29
Reese, Willis, 1981	box 379	folder 9
Reeve, Franklin C.D., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 30
Rice, Dustin, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 31
Richards, John F.C., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 32
Rieger, Charles, 1969-1975	box 379	folder 10
Rifkin, Richard, 1980	box 379	folder 11
Robbins, Daniel, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 33
Robbins, Herbert, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 34
Roberts, Henry L., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 35
Robey, Richard, 1970-1971	box 379	folder 12
Robinson, Geriod T., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 36
Romano, Jr., John, 1980	box 379	folder 13
Rossiter, John, 1981-1982	box 379	folder 14
Rustow, Dankart A, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 37
Said, Edward, 2003-2004	box 604	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Salvadori, Mario		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 38
1980-1981	box 379	folder 15
Salvatore, Ettore, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 39
Schacht, Joseph, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 40
Schacter, Oscar, 1981	box 379	folder 16
Schapiro, Meyer, 1965-1982	box 379	folder 17
Schless, Howard, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 41
Schuetze, Stephen M., 1982	box 379	folder 18
Schwartz, Melvin, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 42
Schwed, Warren, 1974-1976	box 379	folder 19
Seaman, William B., 1982	box 379	folder 20

Sebestyen, Zolten, c	irca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 43
Segel, Harold B., cir	ca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 44
Sevenko, Ihor, circa	, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 45
Shamonsey, Peter, 1	975-1980	box 379	folder 21
Shanet, Howard S.,	circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 46
Sheffer, Eugene, circ	ca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 47
Shenton, James, circ	ca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 48
Shipman, Robert O.	, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 49
Shirato, Ichiro, circa	a, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 50
Shoup, Carl, circa, 1	958-1968	box 96	folder 51
Silz, Walter, circa, 1	958-1968	box 96	folder 52
Simmons, Ernest J.,	circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 53
Skendi, Stravo, circa	a, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 54
Skinner, Elliot P., ci	rca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 55
Skoloff, Louis, 1981		box 379	folder 22
Smith, Bruce L.R., 1	981	box 379	folder 23
Smith, Kenneth, 196	59-1974	box 379	folder 24
Smith, Morton, circa	a, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 56
Sobejano, Helga, cir	ca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 57
Sokel, Walter H., cir	rca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 58
Sollors, Werner, 198	32	box 379	folder 25
Speigelman, Sol, 19	72-1980	box 380	folder 1
Spero, Joan, 1980		box 379	folder 26
Stanton, Nancy, 198	31	box 380	folder 2
Starr, Louis, 1980		box 380	folder 3
Stevens, Dennis, 197	72-1974	box 380	folder 4
Stern, Fritz, circa, 1	958-1968	box 96	folder 59
Steinberger, Jack, c	irca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 60
Stevens, Denis, circa	a, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 61
Stillman, Leon, circa	a, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 62
Strumthal, Adolf, ci	rca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 63
Suther, Marshall, cir	rca, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 64

Szent-Miklosy, Istvan, 1982	box 380	folder 5
Tannenbaum, Frank, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 65
Taubes, Jacob, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 66
Taylor, Horace, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 67
Taylor, Richard, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 68
Thurston, Charles, 1978-1980	box 380	folder 6
Tiefenbrun, Susan, 1981	box 380	folder 7
Tindall, William York, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 69
Torrey, Ken, 1982	box 380	folder 8
Townes, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 70
Trilling, Lionel		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 71
1965-1980	box 380	folder 9
Truman, David B., circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 72
Ussachevsky, Vladimir, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 73
Valliere, Paul, 1981	box 380	folder 10
Van Doren, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 74
Van Doren, Mark		
circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 75
Memorial Service, 1973	box 151	folder 4
Scope and Contents (Includes a few items on other memorial services,		
1967-1971)		
Volpp, 1974	box 380	folder 11
Von Gronicka, Andre, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 76
Wagley, Charles, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 77
Wallach, Ira, 1980	box 380	folder 12
Ward, Barbara, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 78
Warner, Aaron W., 1969-1980	box 380	folder 13
Wasserstrom, Robert F., 1980	box 380	folder 14
Webb, Robert Keifer, circa, 1958-1968	box 96	folder 79
Weiss, Robert J., 1980	box 380	folder 15

Weschsler, Herbert		
circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 1
1982	box 380	folder 16
Weiler, Royal W., circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 2
Westin, Alan, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 3
Weinreich, Uriel, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 5
Wiedenhoeft, Renate, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 4
Wilbur, C. Martin		
circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 6
1976	box 380	folder 17
Witthower, Rudolf J., circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 7
Wolff, Robert Paul, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 8
Wollheim, Richard, 1981	box 380	folder 18
Woltjer, Lodewyk, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 9
Woodring, Carl, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 10
Wu, Chien-shiung, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 11
Xanthos, Virginia Faggi, 1975	box 380	folder 19
Yang, C.N., circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 12
Yang, Dennis, 1974-1975	box 380	folder 20
Yavitz, Boris, 1981-1982	box 380	folder 21
Young, James		
circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 13
Luncheon, 1977	box 134	folder 10
1978	box 380	folder 22
Zetterberg, Hans, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 14
Zito, James, circa, 1958-1968	box 97	folder 15

Subseries I.5.2. Named Professorships, 1956-1986

Scope and Contents

consists of files kept on named professorships kept by the provost's office. The documentation varies within the individual files. Some files include only the offer and acceptance letters, while others contain more information on the nominating process for the professorship. Other files also include records documenting the establishment, purpose, and finances of the fund that supports a particular named professorship.

Scope and Contents

There is additional information on named professorships in the files on Foundations in Subseries I.6 and within any records related to faculty members who held named professorships. The Columbia University Office of the Secretary also kept a set of Named Professorship files, and these sometimes contain records not found in the Provost's files.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1956-1967	box 69	folder 2
1968-1985	box 440	folder 6
Alphabetical, 1961-1967	box 69	folder 3
Procedures for Appointing Named Professors, 1980	box 441	folder 1
Adrain Professor of Mathematics, 1970-1976	box 441	folder 2
Aldrich, Malcolm P., 1968-1969	box 181	folder 8
American Cancer Society, 1969	box 181	folder 9
Anesthesiology Professorship, 1986	box 441	folder 3
Anshen Chair (Natural Philosophy), 1981	box 441	folder 4
Anthon Professor of the Latin Language and Literature, 1975-1977	box 441	folder 5
Armstrong, Edwin Howard. Chair, 1978-1980	box 441	folder 6
Ataturk Professorship of Turkish History (Proposed), 1982	box 441	folder 7
Atran Chair, 1972	box 181	folder 10
Auchincloss, Hugh. Professor of Surgery, 1966-1972	box 181	folder 11
Avalon Foundation, 1968-1986	box 441	folder 8
Bakhmeteff Professor of Russian Studies, 1971-1973	box 182	folder 1
Bard, Samuel. Professor of Medicine, 1978-1982	box 441	folder 9
Baron, Salo. Professorship, 1979-1980	box 441	folder 10
Batchelor, Charles and Rosanna (Electrical Engineering), 1968-1976	box 441	folder 11
Beekman, Charles Keller. Professor of Law, 1979-1981	box 441	folder 12
Berle Professorship, 1985	box 441	folder 13
Betts Professor of Law, 1983-1985	box 441	folder 14
Boas, Frank. Professorship (School of International Studies),, 1971	box 182	folder 2
Bourne, John E. Professor, 1985	box 441	folder 15

Brown, Courtney. Professor of Business, 1969-1983	box 441	folder 16
Bruce, Ailsa Mellon. Professorship of SurgerySt. Luke's Hospital,, 1973-1978	box 441	folder 17
Bryce Professorship in the History of International Relations		
1972	box 182	folder 3
1986	box 441	folder 18
Burke Professorship in East Asian Studies, 1977-1979	box 441	folder 19
Burroughs Wellcome Visiting Professorships, 1982	box 441	folder 20
Buttenwieser, Joseph L. (Human Relations), 1962-1979	box 441	folder 21
Cabot, Godfrey Lowell (Journalism)		
1967-1970	box 182	folder 4
1985	box 441	folder 22
Calkins, Robert D. (International Business)		
1967-1969	box 182	folder 5
1984	box 441	folder 23
Cardozo Professor of Jurisprudence, 1974-1979	box 441	folder 24
Carleton Professorship, 1977	box 441	folder 25
Carter, Sidney. Professor of Neurology, 1979	box 441	folder 26
Chase Manhattan Bank Foundation (Financial Institutions), 1967-1977	box 441	folder 27
Chudnofsky Professorship, Undated	box 441	folder 28
Clark, John Bates (Economics), 1969-1978	box 441	folder 29
Class of 1919 Professorship (Political Science), 1978, 1919, 1978	box 441	folder 30
Clinton, DeWitt		
Professor of American History, 1971	box 182	folder 6
Professorship, 1982-1985	box 441	folder 31
Colt, S. Sloan. Professor of Banking and International Finance,, 1971	box 182	folder 7
ConEd Professor, 1982-1986	box 441	folder 32
Coudert Brothers Visiting Professorship, 1986	box 441	folder 33
Da Ponte Professor of Italian, 1979	box 441	folder 33
Dalton, John C. (Physiology), 1969	box 182	folder 8

Delacorte, George. Professorship in the Humanities Fund, 1973-1986	box 441	folder 34
Delafield		
Delafield (Pathology), 1968	box 182	folder 9
Delafield Professor, 1985-1986	box 441	folder 35
Delamar Professor of Public Health Practices, 1980-1986	box 441	folder 36
Dewey, John. Professor of Philosophy, 1975	box 441	folder 37
Dewey, Melvil. Professor of Library Service, 1980	box 442	folder 1
East European Studies, Visiting Professorship in, 1975	box 442	folder 2
Edison, Thomas Alva. Professorship, 1982-1986	box 442	folder 3
Einstein Professorship, 1979-1985	box 442	folder 4
Erpf		
Erpf, Armand G., 1969	box 182	folder 10
Erpf Professor of Business, 1985	box 442	folder 5
Ewing and Worzel Professorship, 1984-1985	box 442	folder 6
Finch, James Kip. Professor of Applied Science, 1977-1980	box 442	folder 7
Fish, Hamilton. Professor of International Law and Diplomacy,, 1978-1985	box 442	folder 8
Ford Foundation Professorships		
Urban Economics, 1967-1972	box 182	folder 11
Urban Politics (Political Science), 1968-1972	box 182	folder 13
Urban Sociology, 1968-1971	box 182	folder 14
Urban StudiesGeneral, 1969-1974	box 182	folder 15
Frankel, Charles. Memorial, 1981	box 442	folder 9
Frode Jensen Chair, 1982-1985	box 442	folder 10
Fuyo Professor of Japanese Law, 1984	box 442	folder 11
Garrett, Paul		
Chair in the Public Problems and Responsibilities of Business,, 1971-1972	box 182	folder 16
Professor of Public Policy, 1982	box 442	folder 12
Gebhard Professor of German Language and Literature, 1973	box 182	folder 17
Giddings Professorship, 1974-1986	box 442	folder 13

Given Foundation Professor of Urology, 1970	box 182	folder 18
Goodrich Chair, 1977	box 442	folder 14
Handler, Milton. Professorship in Trade Regulation (Law), 1974	box 182	folder 19
Harriman Professorship, 1983-1986	box 442	folder 17
Higgins Professorships		
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences, 1985	box 442	folder 18
Mathematical Statistics, 1983-1986	box 442	folder 19
Mechanical Engineering, 1985	box 442	folder 20
Microbiology, 1985	box 442	folder 21
Natural Sciences, 1985	box 442	folder 22
Physics, 1972	box 182	folder 20
Hofstadter Chair, 1973	box 182	folder 21
Howe		
Howe, Henry Marion (Metallurgy), 1970	box 182	folder 22
Howe Chair, 1981	box 442	folder 23
Hudson, Percy & Vida. Professorship, 1980	box 442	folder 24
Jensen Professor of Medicine, 1985	box 442	folder 25
Johnson, Lyndon B Professorship of Public Affairs (Proposed),, 1974	box 182	folder 23
Johnson, Robert Wood. Professorship in Biochemistry, 1978	box 442	folder 26
Keating Professor of Medicine, 1984	box 442	folder 27
Kemper Chair in Biological Sciences, 1975-1986	box 442	folder 28
Kenan, Jr., William R. (Biological Sciences), 1969-1971	box 182	folder 24
Kenworthy Chair, 1981	box 442	folder 29
Knapp Professor, 1985	box 442	folder 30
Kopf Professorship, 1981	box 442	folder 31
Krumb, Henry. Professor of Mining		
1964-1971	box 182	folder 25
1980-1983	box 442	folder 32
Lambert Professor of Medicine, 1980-1985	box 442	folder 33
La Mer Professorship, 1983-1984	box 442	folder 34

Lamont Professor of Civil Liberties, 1983	box 442	folder 35
Lehman, Arthur		
Chair, 1973-1974	box 182	folder 26
Professor of Economics, 1971-1981	box 442	folder 36
Lehman, Herbert. Professorship (School of International Affairs),, 1971	box 182	folder 27
Levi, Julian Clarence		
Chair in the Life Sciences, 1977-1984	box 442	folder 37
Professorship in Computer Science (Engineering), 1979-1986	box 442	folder 38
Professorship in the Social Sciences (Sociology Department),, 1977-1978	box 442	folder 39
Levitt Chair (Law), 1984	box 442	folder 40
Luce Philosophy Professorship, 1970-1975	box 442	folder 41
Luce Science and Liberal Arts Professorship, 1980-1986	box 443	folder 1
Lung, Dean. Chair in Chinese, 1984-1985 (2 Folders), 1984-1985	box 443	folder 2 to 3
Lurcy, Georges. Visiting Professorship, 1980-1985	box 443	folder 4
Lynd Professor of Sociology, 1985	box 443	folder 5
Mason, John Mitchell. Professorship (de Bary), 1978-1982	box 443	folder 6
Matthews, Brander. Professorship in Dramatic Literature, 1969-1979	box 443	folder 7
May, George O. (Business), 1969	box 182	folder 28
McCormack, Alfred (Law), 1970	box 182	folder 29
McVickar, John (Political Economy), 1969-1971	box 182	folder 30
Meyer, Walter E. Research Professorship in law and Social Problems,, 1971	box 182	folder 31
Miller Foundation Professor of Jewish History, Literature, and Institutions,, 1971	box 182	folder 32
Milstein Professorship		
General, 1969-1972	box 182	folder 33
Architecture and Urban Planning, 1981-1986	box 443	folder 10
Surgery, 1985	box 443	folder 11
Mitchell, Wesley Clair		
Duefore while 1000 1001		

	box 443	folder 8
Research Professorship, 1977-1983	box 443	folder 9
Moore, Maurice T. Professorship (Law), 1973	box 182	folder 34
Moore Collegiate Professor, 1975-1980	box 443	folder 12
Moses, Henry and Lucy (Neurology), 1970	box 183	folder 1
Mott, Valentine. Professor of Surgery and Johnson and Johnson Distinguished Professor of Surgery,, 1972	box 183	folder 2
Nash Professor, 1970-1980	box 443	folder 13
Nelson, Carl Truman, 1985-1986	box 443	folder 14
Nevins, Allan, 1968-1973	box 183	folder 3
Old Dominion Foundation, 1970-1980	box 443	folder 15
Pakistan Studies, Visiting Professorship in, 1974	box 183	folder 4
Papper, E.M. Professorship, 1984-1986	box 443	folder 16
Philips, Irving. Chair in Child Psychiatry, 1986	box 443	folder 17
Pupin Professor, 1982	box 443	folder 18
Rabi Professorship, 1977-1984 (3 Folders), 1977-1984	box 443	folder 19-21
Rappleye, Willard C. Professorship in Obstetrics and Gynecology		
1973	box 183	folder 5
1985	box 443	folder 22
Reiner Professor of Musical Composition, 1985	box 443	folder 23
Religion, Chair in, 1980	box 443	folder 24
Revson, Charles H. Professorship in Cancer Research, Faculty of Medicine,, 1979-1984	box 443	folder 25
Rhodebeck Professor, 1983	box 444	folder 1
Robinson Professor, 1984-1985	box 444	folder 2
Rothschild Professorship, 1985	box 444	folder 3
Ruben-Viele Chair, 1981-1982	box 444	folder 4
Rudin Visiting Professor, 1984-1986	box 444	folder 5
Ruggles Professorship (School of International Affairs), 1972-1985	box 444	folder 6
Sansom, George. Chair of Chinese History, 1965-1975	box 444	folder 7
Sayre, Wallace S		
Professorship in Political Science, 1972-1973	box 183	folder 6

Professorship of Government, 1985	box 444	folder 8
Schapiro, Dr. Meyer. Chair, 1978-1985	box 444	folder 9
Schweitzer Professorship		
1967 May-1974, 1967	box 181	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)		
1975-1981 (4 Folders), 1975-1981	box 444	folder 10-13
1982-1986	box 444	folder 14
Shepherd, William R. Professor (History), 1971-1974	box 180	folder 6
Silver Professorship, 1984-1985	box 445	folder 1
Sincho Chair in Japanese Literature, 1986	box 445	folder 2
Solomon, Joseph. Professorship, 1977-1979	box 445	folder 3
Stanley-Thompson (Chemical Metallurgy), 1968	box 180	folder 7
Sterling Drug Visiting Professorship, 1985	box 445	folder 5
Stevens Professor of Mechanical Engineering		
1973	box 180	folder 8
1981-1985	box 445	folder 4
Stevenson, Adlai E. Professorship (School of International Affairs),, 1971-1978	box 445	folder 6
Stinchfield, Frank E. Professor of Clinical Orthopedic Surgery,, 1978	box 445	folder 7
Stone, Harlan Fiske. Professor of Constitutional Law, 1978-1982 (2 Folders), 1978-1982	box 442	folder 15-16
Stookey, Byron. Professorship in Neurological Surgery		
1968	box 180	folder 9
1980	box 445	folder 8
Sulzbacher, Isidor and Seville. Chair, 1984-1986	box 445	folder 9
Sun-Yat Chair Sen, 1981	box 445	folder 10
Tilden-Weger-Bieler (Preventative Medicine), 1960-1971	box 445	folder 10
Tinker, Edward Larocque. Visiting Professorship		
		C 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
1968-1974	box 445	folder 11
1968-1974 1975-1986	box 445	folder 11

Villard Professor of German and Comparative Literature, 1973	box 181	folder 7
Vinton Chair, 1975-1981	box 445	folder 12
Volkswagenwerk Foundation Visiting Professors, 1975	box 445	folder 13
Wallach Professor of World Order Studies, 1972-1981	box 445	folder 14
Warren, George E. (Business)		
1970-1975	box 445	folder 15
1985	box 445	folder 16
Women's Studies Professorship, 1982	box 445	folder 17
Woodberry, George Edward. Professor of Literature, 1976	box 445	folder 18
Woodbridge, Frederick J.E. Professor of Philosophy, 1975-1985	box 445	folder 19
Young, Arthur (Business), 1969-1978	box 445	folder 20

Subseries I.5.3. Subject Files, 1954-2004

Scope and Contents

includes files on general faculty issues, such as fringe benefits, retirement, salaries, tenure, titles, and visiting scholars.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1958–1963	box 19	folder 8
1963-1968	box 69	folder 1
1969-1974	box 387	folder 20
1979-1984	box 522	folder 6
Ad Hoc Committee, General Correspondence		
1958–1963	box 18	folder 6
1964-1968	box 92	folder 8
Annuals, 1966-1968, Undated, 1966-1968, Undated	box 97	folder 18
Benefits		
1957–1963	box 19	folder 9
1981-1985	box 522	folder 7
Bibliography, 1989	box 561	folder 17
Department Chairman, 1967-1968	box 97	folder 16

Departmental Representatives, 1965-1968	box 97	folder 17
Faculty Fellows, 1967-1968	box 92	folder 10
Foreign, 1968	box 546	folder 7
Fringe Benefits		
General		
1963-1968	box 84	folder 12
1968-1975	box 386	folder 9
Housing, 1968	box 84	folder 13
Housing and Mortgages, 1969-1973	box 161	folder 5
Private School Tuition Exemption		
1964-1968	box 84	folder 14
1969-1973	box 161	folder 6
Severance Pay, 1971	box 161	folder 7
TIAA CrefNominating Committee, 1967-1971	box 161	folder 8
Full Time Faculty of Professional Rank, 1982	box 630	folder 27
Handbook, 1982-1986	box 503	folder 5
Honorary Masters Degree, 1967-1968	box 69	folder 4
Information		
1957–1962	box 18	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Provost memos to)		
1964-1968	box 69	folder 5
Junior Faculty		
General		
1975	box 387	folder 21
1976-1978 March (4 Folders), 1976-1978 March	box 286	folder 1-4
Revision of the Tenure Code		
General, 1976-1977	box 274	folder 11
Questionnaire and Responses, 1977 January 10	box 275	folder 1
Letter to Council of Deans, 1977 June 7	box 275	folder 2
Responses to June 7, 1977 Memo on Junior Faculty, June 7, 1977	box 275	folder 3

Revision of Tenure Code, 1977 September 15	box 275	folder 4
Language FacultyProposal		
1985	box 630	folder 39
1986	box 630	folder 40
Language InstructorsProposal for "Off-Track" Appointment,, 1987	box 630	folder 41
Leaves: Extraordinary Exemption from Teaching Duties, 1965	box 85	folder 11
Lecturers, Permanent, 1982	box 630	folder 42
Men's Faculty Club, 1960-1967	box 85	folder 9
Minority Faculty		
Hiring, 1989-1993	box 565	folder 3
Incentive Program, 1988-1991	box 509	folder 14
Recruitment, 1990-1991	box 565	folder 4
Non-Tenured Service, Limits on, 1973-1984	box 630	folder 49
Outside Activities, 1958-1964	box 69	folder 14
Practices, 1958–1963	box 18	folder 8
Problems		
1954-1965	box 473	folder 16
1956–1961	box 18	folder 9
Professor Emeritus, 1985-1986	box 440	folder 2
Professor of Practice, 1982	box 522	folder 8
Professorships, 1990-2000	box 586	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Promotion Procedures, 1981	box 522	folder 9
Promotion Study, 1996	box 562	folder 10
Recruitment, 1985	box 522	folder 10
Resignations		
1958–1963	box 18	folder 10
1963-1968	box 82	folder 2
1967	box 97	folder 19

Retirement/Support Services, 1996-2001	box 585	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Retirements		
1957-1963	box 51	folder 2
1964-1967	box 82	folder 3
1981-1984	box 522	folder 11
Rules		
General		
1951-1963	box 51	folder 3
1963-1968	box 69	folder 13
1971-1973	box 390	folder 5
Additional Compensation, 1970	box 390	folder 6
Salaries		
1958–1963	box 18	folder 11
1963-1968	box 69	folder 15
1968-1974	box 275	folder 6
1981-1985	box 522	folder 12
Seats on, 1958–1959	box 18	folder 12
Speakers to Alumni Groups, 1997-1998	box 585	folder 14
Statistics		
General, 1980-1983	box 630	folder 21
Blacks & Women, Statistics on, 1980-1986	box 630	folder 22
Sex & Ethnic Grouping, 1983-1986	box 630	folder 23
Surveys		
Extra Compensation: Survey of Faculty Summer Salary		
1984	box 630	folder 25
1985	box 630	folder 26
Recruitment and Retention, 1985	box 630	folder 24
SurveyLetters to Faculty on Responses, 1998 (2) Folders), 1998	box 605	folder 5-6

1962–1963	box 18	folder 13
1963	box 69	folder 12
TenureResponses by Faculty to new "Policies and Procedures Governing Tenure,", 1994-2001	box 586	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Tenure of Title, 1971	box 631	folder 36
Tenure vs. Tenure of Title, 1983-1987	box 631	folder 37
Tenure Procedures, 1979-1985	box 514	folder 3
Tenure Process Review, 2004 (2 Folders), 2004	box 605	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Tenured Minority Faculty, 1980-1981	box 631	folder 38
Tenured Women and Minority Faculty, 1979-1981	box 631	folder 39
Title RevisionFaculty of Medicine, 1984	box 631	folder 41
Titles		
General, 1981-1982	box 522	folder 13
Professor of Practice Research Title Revision, 1982	box 631	folder 42
University Professors		
1962-1968	box 69	folder 16
1964-1985 (3 Folders), 1964-1985	box 440	folder 3-5
1998-2001	box 584	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Visiting Scholars		
1963–1964	box 18	folder 14
1963-1967	box 82	folder 4
1983-1985	box 631	folder 44

Visiting Scholars & Scientists

Scope and Contents

(Chronological Record)

1982-1984 (2 Folders), 1982-1984	box 631	folder 45-46
1984-1985	box 631	folder 47
1985-1986	box 631	folder 48
Visiting Scholars & Scientists & Other Associates Memos,, 1986	box 631	folder 49

Subseries I.6. Foundations, 1948-2003

Scope and Contents

includes records on chairs, fellowships, funds, gifts, grants, negotiations, proposals, and studies related to both individual donors and foundations. These records include correspondence, data, memoranda, proposals, and reports.

Scope and Contents

Additional records for named professorships can be found in the Named Professorships files in Subseries I.5.2.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1995-2001 (2 Folders), 1995-2001	box 597	folder 4-5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
University Development and Alumni Relations (UDAR) Correspondence,, 1995-2003	box 597	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Advanced Education in the Sciences, Inc., Foundation for, 1982	box 445	folder 21
Allen, Rita. Foundation Scholarships, 1978	box 445	folder 22
Astor, Vincent. Foundation, 1981	box 445	folder 23
Atlantic Richfield Foundation, 1981-1982	box 445	folder 24
Bakhmeteff Fund		
1948-1977	box 445	folder 25
1978-1983 (3 Folders), 1978-1983	box 446	folder 1-3

Borg, Mac, 1989-1996	box 597	folder 7
Brown Foundation, 1985	box 446	folder 4
Burke Foundation, 1977-1979	box 446	folder 5
Carnegie Corporation, 1998-2003	box 597	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Carnegie Corporation of New York, 1978-1984	box 496	folder 2
Carnegie Foundation,1974	box 259	folder 14
Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching, 1984	box 446	folder 6
Chandler Foundation, 1984	box 446	folder 7
China Institute, 1999	box 597	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Includes 3.5" computer disk)		
CPMC Fund, 1986	box 446	folder 8
Culpepper Foundation, 1984-1985	box 446	folder 9
Dana Foundation, 1983-1986	box 446	folder 10
Danforth Foundation Fellowship, 1977-1980	box 446	folder 11
Davis, Arthur Vining. Foundation, 1983	box 446	folder 12
De Bary Chair, 1990-1998	box 597	folder 10
Dolan FoundationMedia Proposal, 1999-2000	box 597	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Duke Foundation, 2000	box 597	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
DuPont Fund/Awards, 1988-1990	box 597	folder 13
Edison, ConChair, 1991-1997	box 597	folder 14
Esso Foundation, 1983	box 446	folder 13
Estrin, Herb (Mama Joy's), 1996-2000	box 597	folder 15

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

Ewing-Worzel Chair in Geophysics, 1992-1993	box 597	folder 16
Exxon Foundation, 1979-1983 (4 Folders), 1979-1983	box 446	folder 14-17
Exxon-Mobil, 2003	box 597	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Ford Foundation		
General		
1968-1974	box 275	folder 10
1975	box 276	folder 1
1979-1982 (2 Folders), 1979-1982	box 447	folder 2-3
1983-1986	box 447	folder 4
1986-2003	box 597	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Competition for Support of Research and Training Programs,, 1983	box 447	folder 5
Dual Competence Program, 1982-1986	box 447	folder 6
Gifts		
Ford Foundation, 1967–1968	box 29	folder 10
Ford Foundation Graduate Fellowship Program, 1968	box 29	folder 9
Friedrich Ebert Stiftung, 1983	box 503	folder 9
Fu Foundation Chair of Applied Mathematics, 1997-1998	box 597	folder 20
Gannett Communications Proposal, 1989-1991	box 597	folder 21
Gannett Foundation, 1983-1986	box 447	folder 7
General Electric Foundation, 1979-1981	box 448	folder 1
Golden Foundation, 1983-1984	box 448	folder 2
Golden Family Foundation, 1990-2003	box 597	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

Goldsmith Foundation, 1988-1989	box 597	folder 23
Goldsmith, Horace W. Foundation, 1985-1986	box 448	folder 3
Gould Foundation, 1983	box 448	folder 4
Gould-Shearer Proposal, 2000-2001	box 597	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Grace Foundation, 1978-1989	box 448	folder 5
Greene, Jerome, 1979-1980	box 448	folder 6
Guggenheim, John S. Memorial Foundation, 1976-1986	box 448	folder 7
Harcourt, Alfred. Foundation, 1981	box 448	folder 8
Hewlett Foundation		
1979-1986	box 448	folder 9
1988-1999	box 597	folder 25
Higgins, Eugene		
Chairs/Trust, 1986-2003	box 597	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Trust		
1976	box 286	folder 7
1977-1982	box 287	folder 1
1979-1984 (5 Folders), 1979-1984	box 505	folder 2-6
1987-1989	box 448	folder 10
1990-1995	box 564	folder 11
Howard Foundation, 1984	box 448	folder 11
Horowitz, Gedale, 1989-2000	box 597	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Hughes, Howard. Medical Institute, 1991-1997	box 597	folder 28

Intel, 1997-1999	box 597	folder 29
Japan Foundation, 1980-1985	box 448	folder 12
Johnson, Robert Wood. Foundation		
1978-1986	box 448	folder 13
1988-2002	box 597	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Keck Foundation, 1998-2001	box 597	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Kellogg Foundation		
1987-1995	box 597	folder 32
Fellowships, 1980-1986	box 448	folder 14
Kenan Charitable Trust, 2001	box 597	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Kennedy Foundation, 1983	box 448	folder 15
Kluge Gift, 1987-2000	box 597	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Kresge Foundation		
1975-1986	box 448	folder 16
1987-2000	box 597	folder 35
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Lazarsfeld, Paul. Chair/Center, 1981-2001	box 597	folder 36
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Lehman Foundation/Lehman Suite, 1978-1980	box 448	folder 17
Lieberman Proposal to Sloan, 2001	box 597	folder 37
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2001]		
Loubat Literary and Library Prize, 1979-1988	box 597	folder 38
Lounsbury Foundation Grant, 1982	box 448	folder 18
Lowin, Leeam, 1997	box 597	folder 39
Luce Foundation		
1979-1985	box 448	folder 19
2000-2001	box 597	folder 40
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
MacArthur, John D. and Catherine T. Foundation		
1982-1983	box 508	folder 3
1982-1986	box 449	folder 1
1987-1998	box 598	folder 1
Marconi Foundation, 1999-2002	box 585	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Marconi International Fellowship Foundation, 1996-1998	box 564	folder 18
Markey, Lucille P. Charitable Trust		
1985-1986	box 449	folder 2
1987-1991	box 598	folder 2
McDonnell-Pew, 1989-1998	box 598	folder 3
Mellon, Andrew W. Foundation		
General		
1979-1981	box 449	folder 3
1982-1986	box 449	folder 4

1987-1989	box 449	folder 5
2001-2002	box 598	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Area Studies Seminars/Sawyer SeminarsProposals		
1994-1996	box 598	folder 5
Elster & Dabashi's, 1996	box 598	folder 6
Athletics Study, 1994-1995	box 598	folder 7
"College & Beyond" StudyData on Columbia College Students,, 1996	box 598	folder 8
Graduate Education Project, 1993-1995	box 598	folder 9
Initiative on the Use of Technology (Ultimately Epic?), 1994-1996	box 598	folder 10
Mellon 2:00, 1975	box 141	folder 11
Mellon Fund for the EightiesFritz Stern's Material, 1981-1983	box 449	folder 6
Mellon GiftInternational Committee on the University Emergency,, 1972-1973	box 143	folder 5
Mellon Joint Proposal, 1982	box 509	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia University and Barnard College)		
Mellon Opportunity (University Renewal)		
1971-1975	box 143	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1976-1979	box 509	folder 8
Minority Career Choice (Barber & Cole), 1994-2000 (2 Folders), 1994-2000	box 598	folder 11-12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
PhD. ProgramsOutcomes Data, 2000-2001	box 598	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Postdoctoral Fellowship Proposal, 2000	box 598	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Teaching & Research Productivity in Higher Education Project (Bloom, Diow, JRC), 1994	box 598	folder 15
Merton, Robert K. Chair, 1989-1994	box 598	folder 16
Meyerson, Martin, 2001	box 598	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Milstein, SeymourColumbia University/Sloan Kettering Cancer Center/Rockefeller University,, 1999-2000	box 598	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Moses Matching Fund Program, 1990-1997	box 598	folder 19
National Energy Foundation, 1982	box 449	folder 7
National Science Foundation		
General		
1976-1980	box 449	folder 8
1981-1986	box 450	folder 1
1997-2002	box 598	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Proposals, 1977-1978	box 450	folder 2
New York Foundation, 1973-1982	box 450	folder 3
New York State Science and Technology Foundation, 1982-1983	box 450	folder 4
Olin Foundation, 1984	box 450	folder 5
Packard Foundation, 1988-2002	box 598	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

Parrish, Wayne and Frances Knight, 2002	box 598	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Perkins Loan Funds, 1992	box 598	folder 23
Pew Charitable Trust, 1986-2001	box 598	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Pew Foundation, 1982-1984	box 450	folder 6
Pew Trust, 1985-1986	box 511	folder 12
Pincus, LionelEndowment Gift, 1995-2000	box 598	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Pope Foundation, 1977	box 450	folder 7
Rasmussen, V. Kann. Foundation		
Center for Environmental Research and Conservation (CERC) Grant,, 1999-2003	box 598	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Proposal, 1992-2000	box 598	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Revson Foundation (Cancer Research), 1978-1984	box 450	folder 8
Rockefeller Foundation, 1976-1983 (2 Folders), 1976-1983	box 450	folder 9-10
Rubenstein Foundation, 1985	box 450	folder 11
Russell Sage Foundation, 1988-1991	box 598	folder 28
Scheuer Foundation, 1973	box 153	folder 4

Said Chair, 2000	box 598	folder 29
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Saltzman Center for Comparative Constitutionalism, 1996-2002	box 598	folder 30
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Schifrin Professorship/Loren Ross, 1997-1998	box 598	folder 31
Schlumberger Foundation, 1984	box 450	folder 12
Schubert Proposal, 2000	box 598	folder 32
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Shell Foundation, 1982	box 450	folder 14
Shendell Foundation, 1983	box 450	folder 15
Sloan Foundation		
1980-1985	box 450	folder 16
1988-2001	box 598	folder 33
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Texas Instrument Foundation, 1983	box 450	folder 13
Tinker Foundation, 1978-1985	box 450	folder 17
Vetlesen Foundation, 1980-1981	box 450	folder 18
Wallace Foundation, 1983	box 450	folder 19
Wallach, Ira D.		
Gift, 2000	box 598	folder 34
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Proposal, 2000-2003	box 599	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

Weatherhead Foundation, 1980-1982 Whitaker Foundation Proposal, 1994-2002 (2 Folders), 1994-2002 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028] Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3			
Whitaker Foundation Proposal, 1994-2002 (2 Folders), 1994-2002 box 599 folder 2-3 Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028] Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Wallach Foundation, 1983	box 450	folder 20
Proposal, 1994-2002 (2 Folders), 1994-2002 box 599 folder 2-3 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028] Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Weatherhead Foundation, 1980-1982	box 451	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028] Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Whitaker Foundation		
Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028] Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Proposal, 1994-2002 (2 Folders), 1994-2002	box 599	folder 2-3
Whittaker Foundation EffortExternal Advisory Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4			
Committee Briefings 1995 box 587 folder 6 1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
1998 June 11 box 599 folder 4 Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 box 609 folder 4 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4			
Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	1995	box 587	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	1998 June 11	box 599	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Whitaker Foundation Site Visit, 2003 Fall, 2003	box 609	folder 4
Whiting Foundation, 1983 box 451 folder 2 Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4			
Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999 box 599 folder 5 Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970 box 157 folder 3 Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Whiting Foundation, 1983	box 451	folder 2
Scope and Contents (agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Wiener, Michael & Zina, 1999	box 599	folder 5
(agreement to serve on committee for) Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Wilson, Woodrow. National Fellowship Foundation, 1970	box 157	folder 3
Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983 box 451 folder 3 Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Scope and Contents		
Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation 1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	(agreement to serve on committee for)		
1984-1985 box 451 folder 4	Wolf Foundation, 1979-1983	box 451	folder 3
	Woodrow Wilson National Fellowship Foundation		
1986 box 451 folder 5	1984-1985	box 451	folder 4
	1986	box 451	folder 5

Subseries I.7. Institutes and Centers, 1956-2006

Scope and Contents

includes material on issues such as administration, budgets, funding, programs, and staffing for both established and proposed centers and institutes at Columbia University. While the files primarily document established centers and institutes at Columbia University, there are also some files which document the University's relationships with non-affiliated centers and institutes. The records include committee materials, correspondence, planning statements, proposals, reviews, reports, and surveys.

Scope and Contents

Additional records for centers and institutes associated with specific schools are also filed with records related to Schools in Subseries I.10.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
1966-1967	box 474	folder 3
1973-1975	box 149	folder 1
1985-1989	box 477	folder 14
2000	box 603	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA), Center on-Califano, 1991-1999	box 582	folder 3
Advanced Technology, Center for (CAT)		
General, 1994-2000	box 619	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Center for Advanced Technology Program, 1982-1986	box 477	folder 16
Columbia/Cornell Development Application, 1982	box 477	folder 17
African Studies, Institute of		
1964-1968	box 77	folder 14
1981-1983	box 478	folder 1
African-American Studies, Institute for Research in		
General, 1995-2002	box 582	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
External Review, 2002-2003	box 603	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Malcolm X. Papers, 2002	box 582	folder 5

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

American Architecture, Center for the Study of (School of Architecture),, 1975-1985	box 478	folder 2
American Liberties, Center for Research and Education on, 1967-1968	box 71	folder 2
American Research Center in Egypt, 1980	box 478	folder 3
Andorran Studies, Center for, 1983	box 478	folder 4
Angioplasty Center at Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, 1983	box 478	folder 5
Applied Probability, Center for, 1995	box 582	folder 6
Aspen Institute, 1982	box 478	folder 6
Bioengineering Institute		
General		
1975	box 222	folder 1
1975	box 251	folder 4
1976-1977 (2 Folders), 1976-1977	box 478	folder 7-8
1981-1985	box 478	folder 9
Administrative Committee		
1976-1979 (2 Folders), 1976-1979	box 478	folder 10-11
1980	box 479	folder 1
Newsletter, 1985	box 479	folder 2
Biosphere 2		
1995-1996 (3 Folders), 1995-1996	box 578	folder 4-6
1997-1999 (3 Folders), 1997-1999	box 578	folder 7-9
2000-2001 (2 Folders), 2000-2001	box 578	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Biotechnology, 1982-1984	box 479	folder 3
Brookdale Institute on Aging and Adult Human Development		
1975-1982	box 479	folder 4

1983-1985	box 479	folder 5
Publications, 1982-1985	box 479	folder 6
Survey of Retired Officers at Columbia University, 1983	box 479	folder 7
Buell, Temple Hoyne. Center for the Study of American Architecture,, 1982-1985	box 479	folder 8
Bunting Institute, 1982-1983	box 479	folder 9
Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR)		
General		
1956-1968	box 86	folder 10
1973-1975 (2 Folders), 1973-1975	box 251	folder 5-6
1976	box 479	folder 10
Administrative Board, 1956-1968	box 86	folder 11
Proposals, 1962-1968	box 86	folder 12
Social Science Data Archives, Council of, 1967	box 474	folder 4
Cancer Research, Institute of, 1985-1986	box 479	folder 11
[Capitalism and Society, Center on]Phelps Proposal, 2001-2003	box 586	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Central Asia, Center for the Study of, 1984	box 479	folder 12
Chemical Research, Center for		
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
1982-1983	box 422	folder 2
1984-1986	box 422	folder 3
Climate Research, Center for, 1984-1986	box 480	folder 1
Clinical Research in Dentistry, Center for, 1985-1986	box 480	folder 2
Communist Affairs, Research Institute on, 1962-1967	box 77	folder 10
Community Health and Social Services, Center for- Proposal, circa, 1966	box 251	folder 7
Comparative Literature and Society, Center for, 2001	box 582	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Computer Center		
1963-1968	box 70	folder 5
1964-1968	box 102	folder 6
Computer Science Institute (School of Engineering (SEAS)), 2003	box 603	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Computing Activities, Columbia University Center for (CUCCA)		
General		
1974	box 189	folder 12
1974-1975	box 251	folder 8
1976-1978	box 276	folder 6
1979-1980 (5 Folders), 1979-1980	box 332	folder 1-5
1979-1981	box 480	folder 3
1982-1986	box 480	folder 4
Academic Computing (CUCCA), 1982	box 477	folder 15
Administrative Systems Board Meeting, 1982	box 480	folder 5
Departmental Administration Management System, 1983	box 480	folder 6
Planning Committee, 1980-1981	box 333	folder 1
Continuing Education, Center for, 1973 August-1975 May 1 (2 Folders), 1973 August-1975 May	box 252	folder 1-2
Courant Institute, 1972	box 252	folder 3
Democracy and the Arts, Center for, 2003	box 603	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Dyckman Institute, 1985-1986	box 480	folder 7
Earth Institute at Columbia University (CEI)		

General

1996-2000 (2 Folders), 1996-2000 Conditions Governing Access:	box 578	folder 12-13
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000-2004 (3 Folders), 2000-2004	box 602	folder 14-16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Charter/Advisory Committee, 1996-2000	box 602	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Eisenberger, Peter, 1996-2000 (2 Folders), 1996-2000	box 578	folder 14-15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2075]		
Project Earth Institute, 1995	box 578	folder 16
Retreat, 2001	box 578	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
[Ted] Turner Proposal, 1996-1998	box 578	folder 18
East Asian Institute		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Weatherhead East Asian Institute)		
East Central Europe Institute (SIPA)		
1967-1968	box 78	folder 7
1976-1984	box 481	folder 7
Energy Research Center, Columbia (SEAS), 1981	box 481	folder 8
Engineering Research Center, 1985-1986	box 481	folder 9
Ethics and Values in the Life Sciences, Center for, 1979	box 481	folder 10
European Institute, 1957-1965	box 78	folder 6

(SIPA)

General, 1994-1999 (2 Folders), 1994-1999	box 619	folder 13-14
Don Melnick, 1999-2002	box 595	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Fairchild, Sherman. Center for the Life Sciences,	box 481	folder 11
Fifth Generation Computer Corporation, 1985	box 481	folder 12
Fogarty International Center for Advanced Study in the Health Sciences,, 1983	box 481	folder 13
Foreign Student Center, 1973-1978	box 481	folder 14
rusion Studies, Institution for, 1980	box 481	folder 15
Genome Center, Columbia (CGC), 1995-2000	box 619	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Gibson-Stevens Institute, 1982	box 481	folder 16
Goddard Institute, 1983	box 481	folder 17
Goddard Institute for Space Studies (GISS) (NASA)		
circa, 1990	box 504	folder 1
1990-1992	box 473	folder 3
1993-1995	box 596	folder 2
Harkness Eye Institute, 1983-1985	box 481	folder 18
Harriman, W. Averell. Institute for the Advancement of he Soviet Union		
1981-1986	box 482	folder 1
Certificate Essays, 1982	box 482	folder 2

(List)

Preliminary Proposal to the Rockefeller Foundation, 1983	box 482	folder 3
Proposal to the Andrew Mellon Foundation, 1983	box 482	folder 4
Helmsley Biomedical Institute and Research Center, 1984	box 482	folder 5
Hispanic [Institute], 1962-1967	box 70	folder 7
Historic Preservation Research, Institute of, 1984	box 482	folder 6
Hudson Laboratories, 1963-1969	box 70	folder 8
Hudson River Institute, 2000-2001	box 604	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Hughes, Howard. Medical Institute		
General		
1984	box 631	folder 24
1984	box 482	folder 7
1985 January-April (2 Folders), 1985 January-April	box 482	folder 8-9
1985 May-1986 (2 Folders), 1985	box 483	folder 1-2
Center for Molecular Biology, 1985	box 483	folder 3
Luncheon/Seminar/Fredrickson, 1985 July 18	box 483	folder 4
Working Party, 1985	box 483	folder 5
Human Nutrition, Institute of, 1958-1968	box 474	folder 6
Human Reproduction, International Institute for the Study of, 1965-1968	box 474	folder 5
Human Resources, Conservation of, 1973-1984 (2 Folders), 1973-1984	box 483	folder 6-7
Human Resources Institute, 1975	box 253	folder 3
Human Rights, Center for the Study of		
General		
1977	box 284	folder 6
1978-1981 (2 Folders), 1978-1981	box 483	folder 8-9
	box 484	folder 1

	box 484	folder 2
1987-2003	box 582	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Cultural Diversity and the Universalization of Human Rights,, 1977	box 484	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(de Bary paper for House of Representatives hearings)		
Nathan & Edward, 1978	box 484	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Paper on China)		
University Seminar on Human Rights, 1977-1978	box 484	folder 5
Human Rights Institute, Columbia, 2003	box 604	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Humanities Center / Heyman Center for the Humanities		
1977-1981	box 484	folder 6
1980-1986	box 484	folder 7
1980-1986	box 505	folder 1
1987-2002	box 585	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2002-2006	box 604	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Humanities Center, Columbia, 2003	box 604	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

General & Miscellaneous

International Change, Research Institute on (SIA), 1977-1984 (2 Folders), 1977-1984	box 484	folder 8-9
International Economics, Center for, 1977-1979	box 485	folder 1
International Economic Research Center in the Center for the Social Sciences,, 1981-1984	box 485	folder 2
International Education, Center for, 1983	box 485	folder 3
International Research Institute (IRI) [for Climate Prediction], 1995-2001 (2 Folders), 1995-2001	box 579	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
International Studies, Center for Research in, 1973	box 253	folder 4
Israel and Jewish Studies, Institute for		
Scope and Contents		
(Prior to 2005, this was the Center for Israel and Jewish Studies. Folders are often entitled "Center for Jewish Studies")		
General		
1965-1968	box 77	folder 13
1977-1978	box 276	folder 7
1979-1983 (3 Folders), 1979-1983	box 485	folder 4-6
Lipper, Ken, 1982-1983	box 485	folder 7
Italian Academy for Advanced Studies in America		
"The Italians,", 1988-1989	box 579	folder 1
General		
1990-1991	box 615	folder 11
1993	box 615	folder 12
1994 (3 Folders), 1994	box 615	folder 13-15
1995 (2 Folders), 1995	box 616	folder 1-2
1996 (3 Folders), 1996	box 569	folder 1-3
1997-1998 (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 568	folder 17-18

1989-1993	box 579	folder 2
1997-1998 (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 579	folder 3-4
1999-2000 August (2 Folders),, 1999-2000 August	box 579	folder 5-6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Account 6-47571, 1991	box 579	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence)		
Annual Reports		
1995-1996	box 610	folder 22
2002-2003	box 610	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
'Brilliant," [Richard], 1996-2000	box 579	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Budget, 1992-1996	box 616	folder 3
Charter, 1990	box 610	folder 1
Fellows 1996-1997Inaugural, 1995-1996	box 579	folder 9
Freedberg Reign, Beginning of Enlightenment, 2000-2004	box 610	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
The Fulbright Experience: Italians in America, Americans in Italy", 1998	box 579	folder 10
Italian Guarantors Meetings		
1991-1992	box 579	folder 11-12
1993 November 9	box 579	folder 13
1995 March 6	box 616	folder 4
1996 December 12	box 579	folder 14

1997	box 579	folder 15
1998 July 21	box 579	folder 16
1999 December and 2000 April 29, 1999 December, 2000 April 29	box 580	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Italian TripThanks and Spin Offs, 1996 June	box 616	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Trip made by Jonathan Cole)		
Lorch, Maristella, 1995-1999	box 580	folder 2
Marconi Fellowship, 1990-1995	box 616	folder 6
San Paolo Chair in International Journalism, 1991-1992	box 616	folder 7
Transition Committee, 1996	box 616	folder 8
Trip to ItalyMaterials, Notes, Etc., 1999 July	box 580	folder 3
Winer, Ward O., 1992	box 616	folder 9
Working Papers ,1990-1992	box 580	folder 4
Johnson Nuclear Magnetic Resonance Research Center, 1983-1984	box 485	folder 8
Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory (LDEO)		
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory (LDGO))		
General		
1957-1966	box 85	folder 12-13
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1967-1968	box 85	folder 14
1969-1976	box 112	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1982	box 414	folder 8
1980-1986	box 414	folder 9
1985-1988	box 631	folder 21
1987-1988	box 414	folder 10
1989-1990		

	box 414	folder 11
1990-1991	box 415	folder 1
1992-1993 (2 Folders), 1992-1993	box 623	folder 2-3
1994-1997 (2 Folders), 1994-1997	box 574	folder 4-5
1997-2001 (2 Folders), 1997-2001	box 589	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
2002-2003	box 610	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
By-Laws, 1969-1985	box 415	folder 2
Computing Center, 1986	box 415	folder 3
Cono Sur Initiative, 1989-1990	box 415	folder 4
Conrad (RV Vema), 1981-1986	box 415	folder 5
Development		
General, 1969-1976	box 112	folder 5
Doherty Foundation, 1968-1976	box 112	folder 6
Director		
1968-1976	box 112	folder 7
1980-1981	box 415	folder f 6
1982-1986	box 416	folder 1
Report, 1980	box 416	folder 2
Directorship, 1980-1981 (2 Folders), 1980-1981	box 618	folder 5-6
Earth Institute, Columbia (CEI), 1995-1998 (4 Folders), 1995-1998	box 574	folder 6-9
Earth Sciences, School of, 1981-1983 (2 Folders), 1981-1983	box 416	folder 3-4
Faculty		
1968-1975	box 112	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1977-1984	box 416	folder 5
1985-1986	box 416	folder 6

Geology		
1975-1976	box 113	folder 1
Geology Options Paper, 1976	box 113	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Independent StatusGeology Advisory Committee, 1971-1972	box 113	folder 4
Proposal for the Establishment of a School of Earth and Oceanographic Sciences,, 1976	box 113	folder 5
Lawsuit, 1976	box 416	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia University v. Town of Orangetown)		
New Building, 1971-1972	box 113	folder 6
Outside Review Panel, 1980 March	box 416	folder 8
Policy Statements, 1983-1987	box 631	folder 22
Programs, 1968 July 1-1970, 1968 July	box 107	folder 4
Research Associates		
1973	box 107	folder 5
1979-1982	box 416	folder 9
Research Staff, 1976	box 107	folder 6
Review, 1991-1993	box 623	folder 4
Rules and Procedures Drafting Committee, 1970	box 107	folder 7
Salaries, 1982-1983	box 416	folder 10
Senior Staff, 1968 July 1-1972, 1968 July	box 107	folder 8
Stern, Fritz. Material, 1981-1983	box 416	folder 11
Storke Fund, 1979-1985	box 417	folder 1
Talwani, Dr. Manik, 1977-1981 (2 Folders), 1977-1981	box 417	folder 2-3
University of Texas Cooperative Arrangements, 1972	box 107	folder 9
Visiting Committee, Report of the, 1980 July	box 417	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Includes reactions to the report)		
atin American Institute, 1981-1985	box 485	folder 9
atin American Studies, 1964-1966	box 77	folder 12

Levitt Center for Research and Policy Awareness in Homelessness,, 1986	box 485	folder 10
Magazine Career Center, 1984	box 486	folder 1
Medieval [and Renaissance Studies, Institute of], 1967	box 71	folder 1
Middle East Institute		
Scope and Contents		
(SIPA)		
1958-1968	box 77	folder 11
1980-1981	box 486	folder 2
1982-1986	box 486	folder 3
Molecular Approaches to the Prevention and Cure of Diseases, Center for the Study of,, 1980s	box 486	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
National Humanities Center, 1974	box 253	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
National Humanities Institute, 1976-1980	box 486	folder 5
Neurological Institute, 1984	box 486	folder 6
Nevis Laboratories		
1962-1968	box 80	folder 12
1978-1985	box 510	folder 17
Newark Urban Institute, 1972	box 253	folder 6
Palisades Geological Institute (PGI), 1970-1971	box 253	folder 7
Population and Family Health, Center for, 1985-1986	box 486	folder 7
Psychoanalytic Training and Research, Center for, 1984-1985	box 486	folder 8
Renaissance and Humanism, Center for the Study of, 1978	box 486	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Riverside Research Institute, 1969	box 253	folder 8
Russian Institute, 1957-1968	box 77	folder 9

(See Also: Harriman Institute)

(See Tilso, Traitinair histitute)		
Science and Religion, Center for the Study of, 1999-2000	box 582	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Science in Human Affairs, Institute for the Study of (ISHA)		
Scope and Contents		
(This institute was phased out and ceased to exist on June 30, 1972)		
General		
1965-1968	box 474	folder 7
1968-1972	box 190	folder 3
1971	box 274	folder 4
Committees		
Administrative Committee		
1966-1968	box 475	folder 1
1968-1970	box 190	folder 4
History and Philosophy of Science, Committee on,		
1967-1968	box 475	folder 2
1968-1970	box 190	folder 5
History of Science, Committee on, 1963-1967	box 475	folder 3
Marine Science (Sea Grant College), Committee on, 1967-1969	box 190	folder 6
Use of Computers in Medicine; Biomedical Research, Committees on the,, 1966-1968	box 475	folder 4
Conferences and Meetings, 1967-1968	box 475	folder 5
Development, 1967-1969	box 190	folder 7
Director, 1968-1971	box 190	folder 8
Finances, 1967-1971	box 190	folder 9
Health and Biomedical Planning Institute, 1967-1968	box 475	folder 6
Programs		
General, 1967	box 475	folder 7
	box 475	folder 7

Advanced Science Writing (Journalism), 1969	box 190	folder 10
History of Medicine, 1966-1968	box 475	folder 8
Science Writing (School of Journalism), 1965-1967	box 475	folder 9
Reports, 1967-1969	box 190	folder 11
Science Writers' Colloquia, 1967-1968	box 475	folder 10
Sloan, Alfred P. Foundation, 1970-1971	box 191	folder 1
Science, Policy and Outcomes, Center for20 Year Vision Statement,, 2001	box 582	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Science, Technology and Public Policy, Center onNelson, 1999	box 582	folder 12
Social and Economic Research and Policy, Institute for (ISERP),, 2001-2002	box 596	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Social and Economic Theory and Research, Institute for (ISETR),, 1996-2001	box 596	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Scope and Contents		
(Merged with Office of Sponsored Research (OSR) at SIPA to become ISERP in 2001)		
Social Science Institute at Columbia University (Proposed), 1996-1997	box 596	folder 13
Social Sciences, Center for the		
General		
1975-1977 (2 Folders), 1975-1977	box 277	folder 4-5
1978	box 278	folder 1
1979-1980 (2 Folders), 1979-1980	box 486	folder 10-11
1981-1982 (2 Folders), 1981-1982	box 487	folder 1-2
1983-1986	box 487	folder 3

1987-1994	box 582	folder 13
Comments on the Task Force Report, 1974 April	box 253	folder 9
Computer Crisis, 1982	box 487	folder 4
Data on Social Sciences at Columbia University, 1973	box 487	folder 5
Data and Miscellaneous Materials, 1973-1974 (2 Folders), 1973-1974	box 487	folder 6-7
Dean's Group, 1973-1981	box 487	folder 8
Watts & Cole, 1974-1979	box 488	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2055]		
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1974	box 331	folder 1
South East Asian, 1965-1968	box 77	folder 8
Southern Asian Institute, 1977-1986	box 488	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(SIPA)		
Strategic Research Institute (SRI)Social Sciences Institute, 1995	box 619	folder 22
Telecommunications Research, Center for (CTR)		
1984-1986	box 488	folder 3
1985-1988	box 513	folder 16
Urban Center, The		
1967-1969	box 168	folder 6
1968-1973	box 191	folder 2-3
1969-1970 (2 Folders), 1969-1970	box 253	folder 10-11
1970-1975	box 384	folder 3
Urban Minorities Center, 1967–1968	box 22	folder 13
U.SChina Arts Exchange, Center for		
1983-1984	box 488	folder 4
1987-1996	box 576	folder 14
1997-2002	box 582	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

War and Peace Studies, Saltzman Institute for		
Scope and Contents		
(SIPA)		
1966-1967	box 78	folder 8
War & Peace Studies (Canadian Studies Program) (SIA), 1977-1984 (2 Folders), 1977-1984	box 488	folder 5-6
Weatherhead East Asian Institute (WEAI)		
Scope and Contents		
(SIPA)		
1956-1968	box 78	folder 5
1973-1975	box 148	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1977-1983	box 481	folder 5
1982-1986	box 481	folder 6
2000	box 583	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Western Europe, Institute on (SIA), 1977-1982	box 488	folder 7
Women and Gender, Institute for Research on		
1985-1986	box 488	folder 8
Women and Gender, 1985-1999	box 583	folder 10
World Religions, Institute for Advanced Study of		
1973-1975 (2 Folders), 1973-1975	box 253	folder 12-13
1976-1978	box 488	folder 9

Subseries I.8. Meetings, 1958-2003

Scope and Contents

consists of meeting materials related to deans' and staff meetings regularly attended by the Provost. The majority of the records are from Provost Barzun's administration, as his office filed meeting files together as a single set, but there are also records from later Trustee and Vice-President's meetings.

Title/Description	Instances

General, 1958–1963	box 11	folder 5
Cabinet, 1962-1967	box 89	folder 12
Deans, President's Council of, 1981-1983	box 522	folder 5
Deans' Meetings		
Wednesday Deans' Meetings, 1958–1965	box 11	folder 4
Friday Deans' Meetings, 1958–1966	box 7	folder 4
Deans and Directors, 1958-1968	box 89	folder 11
President, 1958-1967	box 89	folder 10
Staff Meetings		
Tuesday Staff Meetings, 1958–1967	box 7	folder 5
Provost's Staff, 1993-1997	box 578	folder 3
Trustees' Meetings		
Budget, 1993 June 4-5, 1993 June	box 613	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2044]		
Buildings and Grounds Committee, 1994 October	box 613	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
Educational Policy and the State of the University, Committee on		
1992 March & 1993 October, 1992 March, 1993 October	box 613	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2044]		
1992 June	box 613	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2043]		
1993 March & June (2 Folders), 1993 March	box 613	folder 5-6
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2044]

1993 October	box 613	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2044]		
1994 (5 Folders), 1994	box 613	folder 7-11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
1995 June	box 613	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]		
National Research Council (NRC)/ National Academy of Science (NAS) Study [on Doctoral Programs], 1995 October (2 Folders), 1995 October	box 613	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2046]		
Re: Libraries & Academic Information Systems (AcIS) Action Plan, 1997 December (2 Folders), 1997 December	box 613	folder 15-16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2048]		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Libraries & Academic Information		
Systems (AcIS), Box 612)		
Fringe Benefits, 1993 March & June (2 Folders), 1993 March	box 613	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2044]		
Miscellaneous Materials for Various Committees Other than Educational Policy,, 1994 September	box 613	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]

Presentations		
Presentation on Columbia College to the Trustees, 1991 June 3	box 614	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2042]		
1991 October 6	box 614	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2042]		
Full Board Presentation on Research and Teaching: A Future Look at Columbia,, 1994 March 5	box 614	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
Vice President Meetings		
1958-1962	box 89	folder 13
2002-2003	box 602	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		

Subseries I.9. Offices, 1958-2005

Scope and Contents

consists primarily of correspondence with other campus offices. The files also include some general operating information on the Office of the Provost.

Title/Description	Instances	
GeneralAdministration of, 1958–1963	box 14	folder 3
Academic Costumes, 1961–1963	box 20	folder 4
Administration, 1963	box 20	folder 1
Admissions		
1958–1963	box 14	folder 4
1963-1967	box 87	folder 3

box 515	folder 4
box 542	folder 12
box 515	folder 5
box 566	folder 10-11
box 611	folder 9
box 515	folder 6
box 515	folder 7
box 515	folder 8
box 516	folder 1
box 516	folder 2
box 516	folder 3
box 516	folder 4
box 87	folder 4
box 516	folder 5
box 20	folder 12
box 14	folder 7
box 87	folder 6
	box 542 box 515 box 566 box 611 box 515 box 515 box 516 box 516 box 516 box 87 box 516 box 20

Buildings and Grounds

1958-1964			
Bursar	1958–1964	box 21	folder 7
Bursar	1964-1968	box 102	folder 5
1960 box 21 folder 5 1963-1968 box 87 folder 8 1971 box 254 folder 2 Business and Financial, 1960–1963 box 21 folder 6 Campus Architect, Office of theReappointment of Dean Telfer, Campus Architect, 1972-1975 (2 Folders), 1972-1975 Campus Life	1969-1974	box 254	folder 1
1963-1968	Bursar		
1971	1960	box 21	folder 5
Business and Financial, 1960–1963 box 21 folder 6 Campus Architect, Office of theReappointment of Dean Telfer, Campus Architect, 1972-1975 (2 Folders), 1972-1975 Campus Life Lowrey, 1991-1993 box 516 folder 6 Kathy Croft, 1993 August-1994 August (2 Folders), 1993 box 576 folder 8-9 August-1994 August Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996 box 87 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1963-1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 7	1963-1968	box 87	folder 8
Campus Architect, Office of theReappointment of Dean Telfer, Campus Architect, 1972-1975 (2 Folders), 1972-1975 Campus Life Lowrey, 1991-1993 box 516 folder 6 Kathy Croft, 1993 August-1994 August (2 Folders), 1993 hox 576 folder 8-9 August-1994 August Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996 box 584 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 7	1971	box 254	folder 2
Dean Telfer, Campus Architect, 1972-1975 (2 Folders), 1972-1975 Campus Life Lowrey, 1991-1993 box 516 folder 6 Kathy Croft, 1993 August-1994 August (2 Folders), 1993 box 576 folder 8-9 August-1994 August box 584 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) box 21 folder 8 1963 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Business and Financial, 1960–1963	box 21	folder 6
Lowrey, 1991-1993 box 516 folder 6 Kathy Croft, 1993 August-1994 August (2 Folders), 1993 box 576 folder 8-9 August-1994 August Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996 box 584 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Dean Telfer, Campus Architect, 1972-1975 (2 Folders),	box 260	folder 7-8
Kathy Croft, 1993 August-1994 August (2 Folders), 1993 box 576 folder 8-9 August-1994 August Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996 box 584 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Campus Life		
August-1994 August Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996 box 584 folder 25 Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 24 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Lowrey, 1991-1993	box 516	folder 6
Central Data Processing, 1965-1967 box 87 folder 9 Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5		box 576	folder 8-9
Chaplin Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Campus Programs (Alias Student Services), 1991-1996	box 584	folder 25
Scope and Contents (See Also: Earl Hall Center)	Central Data Processing, 1965-1967	box 87	folder 9
(See Also: Earl Hall Center) 1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Chaplin		
1963 box 21 folder 8 1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Scope and Contents		
1964-1968 box 80 folder 7 Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	(See Also: Earl Hall Center)		
Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968 box 80 folder 5 Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1963	box 21	folder 8
Community Affairs 1958–1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1964-1968	box 80	folder 7
1958-1962 box 80 folder 12 1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959-1963 box 21 folder 9 1963-1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Columbia Neighborhood Services, 1963-1968	box 80	folder 5
1964-1967 box 80 folder 6 Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Community Affairs		
Construction Office, 1970-1972 box 254 folder 6 Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1958–1962	box 80	folder 12
Controller's Office 1959–1963 box 21 folder 9 1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1964-1967	box 80	folder 6
1959–1963box 21folder 91963–1968box 24folder 31964-1968box 102folder 71968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975box 254folder 4-5	Construction Office, 1970-1972	box 254	folder 6
1963–1968 box 24 folder 3 1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	Controller's Office		
1964-1968 box 102 folder 7 1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1959–1963	box 21	folder 9
1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975 box 254 folder 4-5	1963–1968	box 24	folder 3
	1964-1968	box 102	folder 7
1986 box 516 folder 7	1968-1975 (2 Folders), 1968-1975	box 254	folder 4-5
	1986	box 516	folder 7

Coordinator, 1963	box 21	folder 14
Coordinator of University Planning, 1962-1966	box 80	folder 8
Counsel, Office of the University, 1973-1974	box 254	folder 7
Earl Hall Center		
Scope and Contents		
(Office of the University Chaplin)		
General		
1969-1975 (3 Folders), 1969-1975	box 252	folder 4-6
1976	box 330	folder 1
1977-1978	box 284	folder 4-5
1979-1981 (2 Folders), 1979-1981	box 480	folder 8-9
1982-1986	box 481	folder 1
Chaplain Davis, Community Impact, 1996-2000	box 582	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Community Impact		
Family Center, 1990-1999 (2 Folders), 1990-1999	box 562	folder 6-7
Jewelnel Davis (JD), etc., 2002-2004	box 603	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
[RESTROTED CIVIE 2000]		
Self Study, 1998 April 20	box 596	folder 23
Intercultural Program, 1971-1973	box 253	folder 1
Jew of Malta, 1980	box 481	folder 2
Office of University Chaplain and Earl Hall Center, 2001	box 582	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Search, 1986	box 481	folder 3
Statues, Scheer (History/Brouhaha), 1996	box 563	folder 13
Student Governing Board		
1075		

	box 253	folder 2
1976	box 481	folder 4
United Campus Ministries (UCM) Flap, 1997-1998	box 562	folder 8
Facilities Management		
General		
1983-1986	box 516	folder 8
1984	box 516	folder 9
BrobergResearch Facility Data for Policy Purposes; Evaluation the Future of Your Facilities,, 1984	box 516	folder 10
Overview, circa, 1979	box 517	folder 1
Facts & Figures, 1961-1962	box 48	folder 5
Faculty Services Division, 1973	box 254	folder 9
Finance, Office of		
Dormitory Authority Debt, 1987	box 517	folder 2
Dormitory Authority Note, 1981-1984	box 517	folder 3
Endowment Funds and the Establishment of a New Spending Policy, Proposal for the Merger of University,, 1984	box 517	folder 4
Endowment Spending Rule, 1980	box 517	folder 5
Faculty Loan Program, 1980-1981	box 517	folder 6
HousingPolicies and Practices, 1982-1984	box 517	folder 7
Internal Debt, 1980	box 517	folder 8
Investments, Director of, 1981-1986	box 517	folder 9
Real Estate		
1979-1985	box 517	folder 10
Mortgage Loan Program, 1983-1985	box 517	folder 11
Thornton, John V. (Chief Financial Officer), 1989-1990	box 522	folder 4
Finance, Vice President for		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Vice President for Finance)		
Financial Aid		
1963–1968	box 20	folder 10
1970-1974 (2 Folders), 1970-1974	box 255	folder 1-2

General		
1980-1981	box 517	folder 12
1982-1986	box 518	folder 1
1989-1991 (2 Folders), 1989-1991	box 562	folder 15-16
1992-1994 (2 Folders), 1992-1994	box 562	folder 17-18
1995-1997 (2 Folders), 1995-1997	box 562	folder 19-20
2000-2002	box 582	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
1989 Anti-Trust Matter, 1989		
1989	box 518	folder 2
1990	box 518	folder 3
1991-1992	box 518	folder 4
Antitrust Guidelines, 1991-1994	box 562	folder 21
Kariban v. Columbia University, 1996	box 582	folder 27
Sequestration, 1989-1990	box 562	folder 22
United Auto Workers (UAW) National Labor Review Board (NLRB) Hearing		
Columbia Brief, 2001 December	box 583	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
United Auto Workers (UAW)'s Post Hearing Brief, 2002	box 583	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Weinstock Appeal, 2000	box 583	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
overnment Relations, Office of, 1982	box 518	folder 5

1983-1984	box 519	folder 1
1985-1986	box 519	folder 2
1987-1991	box 519	folder 4
Health Services		
1964-1968	box 102	folder 9
1972-1974 (2 Folders), 1972-1974	box 255	folder 3-4
Housing, 1976-1979	box 283	folder 5
Housing, Office of University		
Scope and Contents		
(See: University Housing, Office of)		
Human Resources		
General, 1999-2002	box 583	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Payroll System, 2001	box 585	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Payroll Systems Improvement Project, 2000-2001	box 583	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
nstitutional Real Estate, Office of, 1984-1986		
nternal Audit, Office of, 1983-1986	box 519	folder 5
nternal Management ServicesTravel Policy, 1983-1986	box 519	folder 6
nternational Student Office		
1988-2002 (2 Folders), 1988-2002	box 583	folder 12-13
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

Placement and Career Services

Columbia University as International University (Tudisco),, 1998-1999	box 583	folder 14
International Student Services, Office of, 1978-1986	box 520	folder 1
Librarian, UniversityThomas Forbath, 1982-1986	box 520	folder 2
News Office, 1957–1963	box 21	folder 13
Ombuds Office		
General		
1989-1994 (2 Folders), 1989-1994	box 565	folder 11-12
1994-2001	box 611	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
OMBUDS 10-Year Report (from 1991), 2001-2005	box 604	folder 23
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Personnel, Office of		
General		
1958–1963	box 22	folder 1
1964-1968	box 102	folder 10
1984-1985	box 520	folder 3
Deferred Compensation, 1983	box 520	folder 4
Employee Benefits, 1983-1985	box 520	folder 5
Information and Visitor Services, 1982-1985	box 520	folder 6
Salaries, 1981-1985	box 520	folder 7
Student Officers of Instruction, 1981-1983	box 520	folder 8
Personnel Management, Office of		
Benefits, 1970-1976	box 255	folder 8
Labor, 1974-1975	box 255	folder 9
Diagram and Course Course		

(See Also: University Placement and Career Service	ces,
Office of)	

1957–1963	box 22	folder 2
1962	box 20	folder 3
1963–1968	box 20	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Placement, 1964-1968	box 102	folder 11
(Vice President and Dean of Faculties), 1968 July 1-1974, 1968 July	box 256	folder 1
Post-Doctoral Students, Office for		
2002	box 586	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2002	box 604	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Projects and Grants (OPG)		
General		
1959–1963	box 14	folder 8
1963	box 77	folder 15
1963-1968	box 20	folder 5-7
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1964-1968	box 102	folder 12
1976	box 183	folder 8
1977-1978	box 283	folder 6
1983-1987	box 520	folder 10
1999 November-2001 October (2 Folders), 1999 November-2001 October	box 583	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

2001 November-2002 November (2 Folders0, 2001 November-2002 November	box 584	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2003-2005	box 604	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Grants and Contracts		
1987	box 520	folder 11
1988-1990	box 521	folder 1
Memos and Information, 1976-1977	box 194	folder 49
Provosts, Office of the		
Job Descriptions and History of the Tripartite Provostship,, 1978-1984	box 521	folder 2
Planning Analyst, 1982-1984	box 521	folder 3
Public Relations, 1973-1979	box 256	folder 2
Radio and TV, 1960–1961	box 14	folder 9
Registrar		
1961-1968	box 103	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1963–1968	box 21	folder 1
1968-1975 (3 Folders), 1968-1975	box 256	folder 3-5
1976-1977	box 283	folder 7
1982	box 521	folder 4
Residence Halls, Office of the, 1978-1982	box 521	folder 5
Science and Technological Development, Office of (OSTD)		
1986-1989	box 521	folder 6
1990 January-August	box 624	folder 3

(Later became Columbia Innovation Enterprise (CIE))

1010 1017	1 0-	6.1.1 0
1960–1967	box 21	folder 3
1963-1967	box 80	folder 11
1968-1974	box 256	folder 6
Space, 1962	box 21	folder 4
Staff Decorator, 1965-1967	box 80	folder 9
Student Interests and Financial Aid, 1964-1968	box 103	folder 3
Treasurer's Office		
1965–1968	box 32	folder 8
1968-1973	box 257	folder 3
University Health Service, 1963–1968	box 20	folder 13
University Housing, Office of		
1959–1968	box 32	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1968-1975 (3 Folders), 1968-1975	box 255	folder 5-7
University Placement and Career Services, Office of		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Placement and Career Services)		
1966–1968	box 20	folder 8
	box 520	folder 9
1984-1985	DOX 320	101401)
	box 29	folder 7
University Planning, 1967		
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968	box 29	folder 7
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968	box 29	folder 7
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968 University Publications	box 29 box 80	folder 7 folder 10
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968 University Publications Rules and Procedures, 1961-1966	box 29 box 80 box 81	folder 7 folder 10 folder 3
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968 University Publications Rules and Procedures, 1961-1966 Letterheads, 1962-1965	box 29 box 80 box 81	folder 7 folder 10 folder 3
University Planning, 1967 University Relations, 1965-1968 University Publications Rules and Procedures, 1961-1966 Letterheads, 1962-1965 Scope and Contents	box 29 box 80 box 81	folder 7 folder 10 folder 3

Office Matters, 1958-1965	box 81	folder 7
Brochures, 1962-1966	box 81	folder 8
Bulletins, 1962-1967	box 82	folder 1
Vice President, 1962–1963	box 23	folder 7
Vice President and Dean of Faculties, Office of the, 1968 July 1-1972, 1968 July	box 257	folder 4
Vice President for Administration		
1963-1968	box 87	folder 10
1968-1973	box 253	folder 14
Vice-President for Business		
General		
1964–1968	box 25	folder 15
1968-1973	box 254	folder 3
Buildings and Grounds, 1963–1968	box 25	folder 18
Construction Office, 1964–1966	box 32	folder 5
Construction Office/Construction Committee, 1966–1968	box 25	folder 17
Personnel Office, 1963–1967	box 24	folder 2
Residence Halls and Dining Rooms, 1963–1968	box 25	folder 16
Vice President of Development and Alumni Relations, Office of the for		
General		
1973-1974	box 254	folder 8
1977-1978	box 285	folder 5
1981-1984 (2 Folders), 1981-1984	box 539	folder 9-10
1987-1989	box 540	folder 1
1990	box 540	folder 2
Budget Request and the Projected 1980-1986 Campaign for Columbia Budget, 1982, 1980-1986, 1982	box 540	folder 3
Capital Campaign		
General, 1981	box 540	folder 4
Campaign for Columbia		
Campaign for Columbia 1982-1983	box 540	folder 5

Case Statements, circa, 1982		
Financial/Campaign Descriptions	box 541	folder 1
Intro/Essays (3 Folders)	box 541	folder 2-4
"What Columbia is Doing? (Relate to Essays)	box 541	folder 5
Faculty Advisory Committee, 1981-1982	box 541	folder 6
Fundraising at Columbia University 1969-1970 through 1978-1979 An Historic Overview, 1980, 1969-1970, 1978-1979, 1980	box 541	folder 7
German Contacts (Stern), 1982	box 541	folder 8
Goals, 1985	box 541	folder 9
Inside Columbia Program, 1983	box 541	folder 10
National Campaign Committee, 1983-1985	box 541	folder 11
Nucleus Fund Report, 1981	box 541	folder 12
Planning Committee, 1982		
(1 Folder)	box 541	folder 13
(1 Folder)	box 542	folder 1
Shopping List for Capital Campaign, 1981-1982 (2 Folders), 1981-1982	box 542	folder 2-3
Williams, JoeWarner Lambert Gift, 1986	box 542	folder 4
Columbia Telefund, 1984	box 542	folder 5
FetnerFoundation Possibilities, 1986-1987	box 542	folder 6
Lee, Maria, 1983	box 542	folder 7
Low, Seth. Pooled Income Fund, 1984	box 542	folder 8
Morris, Gouverneur. Pooled Income Fund, 1984	box 542	folder 9
Quality of Life, 1982	box 542	folder 10
Special Opportunities Fund, 1983-1985	box 542	folder 11
Vice President for Finance, Office of the		
1969-1970, 1975 (2 Folders), 1969-1970, 1975	box 254	folder 10-11
1976-1978	box 285	folder 6
Vice President for Student Affairs, Office of the, 1973-1975 (2 Folders), 1973-1975	box 257	folder 1-2
Vice President for Student Services, Office of the		
Food Service, 1981-1984	box 521	folder 7
Guaranteed Student Loans, 1982	box 522	folder 1

National Merit Scholarships, 1982-1983	box 522	folder 2
Student Loan Program, 1981-1985	box 522	folder 3

Subseries I.10. Schools, 1953-2006

Scope and Contents

consists of correspondence and other materials related to academic programs, administration, admissions, budgetary issues, centers, departments, faculty, financial aid, institutes, and university relations. The records also include general information, facts, and figures on individual schools.

Title/Description	Instances	
General		
Admissions Policies, 1976		
Architecture	box 261	folder 5
Arts	box 261	folder 6
Arts and Sciences, Graduate School of	box 261	folder 7
Business	box 261	folder 8
Columbia College	box 261	folder 9
Continuing Education	box 261	folder 10
Dentistry	box 261	folder 11
<u>Physical Description</u> : Includes one audio cassette and a small film projector roll in a plastic container		
Engineering	box 262	folder 1
General Studies	box 262	folder 2
International Affairs	box 262	folder 3
Journalism	box 262	folder 4
Library Service	box 262	folder 5
Physicians and Surgeons	box 262	folder 6
Social Work	box 262	folder 7
Summer Session	box 262	folder 8
Advisory CouncilsGeneral, 1963-1968	box 87	folder 1
Faculty		
Library Science, 1962–1963	box 25	folder 8
Philosophy		
1960–1963	box 25	folder 10
1967-1975	box 138	folder 6

Political Science		
1960–1963	box 25	folder 12
1969-1975	box 139	folder 1
Pure Science, 1960–1963	box 25	folder 11
Fringe Benefits, 1961–1962	box 24	folder 22
General Matters, 1961	box 25	folder 1
Journalism; School of the Arts, 1968-1971	box 165	folder 8
Mailing Lists, 1963	box 25	folder 6
Provosts, Statements From, 1959–1962	box 25	folder 4
School Studies		
FY 1968 (Office of the Controller), 1968, 1968, 1968	box 161	folder 9
FY 1970 (A. Stoia), 1969-1974, 1970, 1969-1974	box 243	folder 13
Schools and Departments, 1973-1974	box 153	folder 5
Staff Meetings, 1961–1963	box 25	folder 7
Architecture, Planning and Preservation, Graduate School of (GSAPP)		
General		
1958–1963	box 27	folder 4
1963-1967	box 80	folder 13
1964-1969 June 30, 1964-1969 June	box 98	folder 1
1970 June 15-1975 May (3 Folders), 1970 June	box 239	folder 1-3
1981-1985	box 438	folder 1
1986-1988	box 438	folder 2
1988-1992	box 438	folder 3
1994-1997 (3 Folders), 1994-1997	box 570	folder 20-22
1997-1998 (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 570	folder 23-25
1998-2004 (2 Folders), 1998-2004	box 599	folder 6-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Accreditation, 1983 April	box 438	folder 4
Accreditation Review, 1998-1999	box 587	folder 14
Alumni Association, 1967	box 71	folder 3

Architectural Technology, Division of, 1964-1965	box 80	folder 14
Architecture, Division of, 1970-1971	box 239	folder 4
Architecture and Planning, 1975-1977	box 280	folder 4
Avery Bequest, 1969-1974	box 239	folder 5
Avery Library Project, 1999-2000	box 587	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Black and Puerto Rican Student, Faculty and Administrators Organization,, 1973-1974	box 239	folder 6
Bylaws, 1964-1972 (2 Folders), 1964-1972	box 239	folder 7-8
CommitteesGeneral, 1969 November-December	box 239	folder 9
Dean's Office		
1959–1963	box 18	folder 3
1963-1968	box 84	folder 6
1968 December 2-1974, 1968 December	box 114	folder 5
1975	box 239	folder 10
1975 December-1976, 1975	box 274	folder 5
1981	box 438	folder 6
1982-1986	box 438	folder 7
Deanship, 1963	box 27	folder 1
DevelopmentGeneral		
1969-1971	box 239	folder 11
1979-1985	box 439	folder 1
Facts and Figures		
1963-1967	box 81	folder 1
1958–1963	box 27	folder 2
Faculty		
General		
1959–1963	box 27	folder 3
1964-1968	box 81	folder 2
1968 June 23-1972 (2 Folders), 1968 June	box 239	folder 12
1968 June 23-1972 (1 Folder), 1968 June	box 240	folder 1

1973-1975	box 240	folder 2
1981	box 439	folder 2
1982-1985	box 439	folder 3
Meetings, 1972-1973	box 240	folder 3
Frampton, Kenneth, 1999-2000	box 587	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Historic Preservation, 1978-1985	box 439	folder 4
Institutes and Centers		
Buell Center, 1983-1989	box 438	folder 5
Urban Environment, Institute of, 1968 July-1973 March	box 234	folder 7
Master of Science in Architecture Program, 1982	box 439	folder 5
Minority Affairs, Office of		
1969-1974	box 240	folder 4
1986	box 439	folder 6
National Architecture Accrediting Board, 1969-1973	box 240	folder 5
Planning Ph.D. Program, 1975	box 240	folder 6
Programs		
1969-1975	box 240	folder 7
1977-1985	box 392	folder 9
Real Estate Development		
General, 1985	box 439	folder 7
Advisory Board, 1985	box 439	folder 8
Renewal, 1973	box 234	folder 6
StudentsGeneral, 1981-1984	box 439	folder 9
Urban Planning		
General, 1965-1968	box 80	folder 15
Division of		
1968 May-1969 December	box 240	folder 8
1970-1971	box 260	folder 9
1972-1974	box 235	folder 1

1981-1983 (2 Folders0, 1981-1983	box 439	folder 10-11
Module Communities Inc. Report, circa, 1971	box 439	folder 12
Program		
1974 July 18-1975 April 7	box 235	folder 2
1975 August-1976 August	box 241	folder 1
Women's Caucus, 1981	box 439	folder 13
Arts, School of the		
General		
1959–1963	box 44	folder 13
1965-1967	box 85	folder 15
1968-1969	box 98	folder 2
1969-1975	box 235	folder 3
1973-1978	box 299	folder 5
1981-1986	box 391	folder 1
1990-1995 (2 Folders), 1990-1995	box 571	folder 1-2
1995-1998 (2 Folders), 1995-1998	box 571	folder 3-4
1996-2005 (3 Folders), 1996-2005	box 599	folder 12-14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Actor Associates Program, Undated	box 391	folder 2
Admissions and Financial Aid, 1968 July 1-1973 October 3	box 241	folder 2
Affirmative Action, 1983	box 391	folder 3
Annual Reports, 1969-1970	box 241	folder 3
Arts Administration, Program in, 1985	box 391	folder 4
Barnard, Noel, 1972	box 161	folder 11
Building Fund, 1959-1967	box 71	folder 4
Celebration of the Arts 1979 (Martin Segal), 1977, 1979, 1977	box 391	folder 5
China Arts Exchange Program, United States and, 1980-1986	box 391	folder 6
CommitteesExecutive Committee, 1959-1965	box 86	folder 6

	box 71	folder 5
Dean's Office		
1962-1968	box 71	folder 6
1968 December 26-1972 July 31 (2 Folders), 1968 December 26-1972 July 31	box 241	folder 4-5
1973-1975	box 235	folder 4
1976-1978	box 299	folder 6
Department of the Arts, Establishment of, 1982	box 391	folder 7
Development, 1966 August-1974 November	box 241	folder 6
Divisions		
Film Division		
General		
1966-1968	box 86	folder 1
1968	box 98	folder 3
1969-1975	box 235	folder 5
1977-1986	box 391	folder 11
Film Division Flap April 1994, 1992-1995, 1994, 1992-1995	box 571	folder 5
Music Division		
General		
1967	box 86	folder 2
1969-1973	box 172	folder 3
Driston Fund, 1981-1984	box 392	folder 2
Painting and Sculpture DivisionGeneral		
1967	box 86	folder 3
1969-1974	box 172	folder 4
1978-1986	box 392	folder 4
Theatre Arts DivisionGeneral		
1965-1968	box 86	folder 4
1968-1975	box 172	folder 5
1981-1986	box 392	folder 6
Writing DivisionGeneral		
1965-1967	box 86	folder 5

1968-1975 box 172 folder 6 1978-1985 box 392 folder 8 Electronic Music, 1979-1983 box 391 folder 8 Facts and Figures, 1964-1968 box 71 folder 7 Faculty			
Facts and Figures, 1964-1968 box 71 folder 7	1968-1975	box 172	folder 6
Faculty 1965-1968 box 86 folder 7 1968-1975 box 172 folder 1 1980-1986 box 391 folder 10 Film, Radio, TV Equipment, 1967-1968 box 98 folder 4 Future Planning, 1972, January, 1976 box 161 folder 10 Institutes and Centers Arts Center, 1956-1958 box 44 folder 12 Electronic Music Center, 1982 box 391 folder 9 Joint Programs, 1982 box 391 folder 12 Lund, David, 1979-1982 conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2058] McMillan Theater, 1984 box 392 folder 1 Mellon Foundation, 1975 box 235 folder 6 Mellon Proposal, 1975 box 172 folder 2 Modern Arts Electronic Music, 1957-1963 box 17 folder 6 Faculty, 1962 box 17 folder 7 Staff, 1958-1963 box 17 folder 8 Painting and Sculpture, 1956-1963 box 17 folder 9 Dramatic Arts, 1958-1963 box 17 folder 9 Dramatic Arts, 1958-1962 box 17 folder 10 Publicity, 1958-1962 box 17 folder 10 Publicity, 1958-1962 box 17 folder 11 National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)-Challenge Grant, 1979-1982 Planning, 1973-1975 box 268 folder 5 Reiner Estate, 1981-1984 box 392 folder 5	1978-1985	box 392	folder 8
Paculty	Electronic Music, 1979-1983	box 391	folder 8
1965-1968	Facts and Figures, 1964-1968	box 71	folder 7
1968-1975 box 172 folder 1	Faculty		
1980-1986 box 391 folder 10	1965-1968	box 86	folder 7
Film, Radio, TV Equipment, 1967-1968 box 98 folder 4 Future Planning, 1972, January, 1976 box 161 folder 10 Institutes and Centers Arts Center, 1956–1958 box 44 folder 12 Electronic Music Center, 1982 box 391 folder 9 Joint Programs, 1982 box 391 folder 12 Lund, David, 1979-1982 box 391 folder 13 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: (RESTRICTED UNTIL 2058] McMillan Theater, 1984 box 392 folder 1 Mellon Foundation, 1975 box 235 folder 6 Mellon Proposal, 1975 box 172 folder 2 Modern Arts Electronic Music, 1957–1963 box 17 folder 6 Faculty, 1962 box 17 folder 7 Staff, 1958–1963 box 17 folder 8 Painting and Sculpture, 1956–1963 box 17			

Sponsors, 1958-1966	box 86	folder 9
Survey		
1969-1970		
General	box 162	folder 2
Instructional Costs	box 162	folder 1
Miscellaneous	box 162	folder 3
1970-1971	box 162	folder 4
Theatre, circa, 1968	box 98	folder 5
Theatre Project, 1983	box 392	folder 7
Arts & Sciences, Division of		
General		
1974-1978	box 280	folder 7
1983-1986	box 631	folder 4
1986-1990 August (2 Folders), 1986-1990 August	box 621	folder 13-14
1990 September-1992 (2 Folders), 1990	box 621	folder 15-16
1993	box 622	folder 1
1994	box 571	folder 7
1995	box 571	folder 8
1996-1999	box 571	folder 9-10
1996-2005 (2 Folders), 1996-2005	box 599	folder 15-16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Academic Reviews, 1999 (3 Folders), 1999	box 587	folder 18-20
Briefing Paper & Materials, 1992	box 617	folder 5
Budget		
1985-1986 Budget Statement, 1985 April 19, 1985-1986, 1985 April 19	box 622	folder 2
1994-1995	box 617	folder 6
1998-2002	box 587	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

1999	box 587	folder 20
2004, 2003-2004, 2004, 2003-2004	box 599	folder 17
Cohen, David (Vice-President for A&S), 1995-2002	box 599	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Descriptive Statement, circa, 1975	box 281	folder 1
Documents/Reports, 1991	box 617	folder 7
Faculty		
Changes in Faculty, 1981-1983 (3 Folders), 1981-1983	box 631	folder 5-7
Debate, 1990-1993	box 622	folder 3
Documents/Reports, 1991	box 617	folder 8
Executive Committee		
1992	box 617	folder 9
1993	box 617	folder 10
Full Time Visiting Faculty, 1980-1983	box 631	folder 8
Meetings		
1991-1992 (4 Folders), 1991-1992	box 617	folder 11-14
1993 April 23	box 618	folder 1
1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 618	folder 2-3
1994 May 3	box 571	folder 13
1997-1998	box 587	folder 21
1999-2001	box 587	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Statistical Information, 1985	box 631	folder 9
Flap & Jonathan Cole's (JRC's) "Essential Points" drafts,, 1991-1992	box 622	folder 4
Meisel, 1987-1991	box 571	folder 14
Mid-Year Monitoring, 1996	box 587	folder 23

Mission and Goals: Visions Paper, 1992	box 618	folder 4
Policy Advisory Committee, 1977 October	box 281	folder 2
Policy Statements, 1976-1978	box 281	folder 3
Restructuring: Pouncey Report, 1975	box 281	folder 4

Arts and Sciences, Graduate School of (GSAS)

Scope and Contents

(See Also: Graduate Faculties)

General		
1966-1968	box 100	folder 1
1968-1973	box 165	folder 1
1972-1975	box 158	folder 3
1976	box 158	folder 7
1977-1982	box 392	folder 10
1991-1992	box 392	folder 11
1993-1999 (2 Folders), 1993-1999	box 588	folder 1-2
7210, 1981-1982, 7210, 1981-1982	box 397	folder 4
A-21, 1980-1982	box 392	folder 12
Applications, 1992	box 393	folder 1
Arts and Sciences, 1975-1976	box 299	folder 8
Balance of Trade, 1982	box 393	folder 2
Breslow Report on the Vice President for the Arts and Sciences,, 1982	box 393	folder 3
Budget, 1971-1975	box 634	folder 1-4
<u>Physical Description</u> : 4 folders		
Centennial Celebration, 1978-1980	box 393	folder 4
Chairman's Group of the Arts and Sciences, 1983	box 408	folder 2
Chairmanship Conditions, 1981-1982	box 408	folder 3
Committee to Study the Organization of Arts and Sciences, Report of the, 1975 May	box 158	folder 8
Computer Needs, 1982	box 393	folder 5
Consortia Arrangements Graduate Level, 1977-1980	box 393	folder 6
Dean's Discretionary Gift, 1975-1981	box 393	folder 7

Dean's Office

1968 August-1973, 1968	box 241	folder 7
1974-1975	box 272	folder 8
1976	box 299	folder 9
1980	box 393	folder 8
1981-1983	box 394	folder 1
1984-1991	box 394	folder 2
Sullivan, Kevin, 1967-1970	box 164	folder 11
DepartmentsBudget Planning, 1975	box 158	folder 4
octoral Program, 1980-1982	box 394	folder 3
indowment Income, 1981	box 394	folder 4
xecutive Committee of the Graduate School, 975-1983	box 394	folder 5
aculty		
General		
1970-1975	box 261	folder 1
1975	box 158	folder 5
1978-1982	box 394	folder 6
1983-1986	box 394	folder 7
Appointments, Promotions, and Terminations, 1973-1972	box 631	folder 10
Meetings		
1973-1975	box 272	folder 9
1980-1983	box 395	folder 3
Non-Tenured FacultyReview and/or Notice of Non-Reappointment,, 1981-1982	box 631	folder 11
Pure Science, Faculty of, 1969-1975	box 158	folder 6
Salaries		
1976	box 299	folder 10
1981-1982	box 408	folder 4
Service Records, 1980-1982 (2 Folders), 1980-1982	box 631	folder 12-13
Tenured Women, 1982	box 631	folder 15
aculty Fellows, 1982	box 395	folder 1
aculty Fellows Program, 1980-1981	box 395	folder 2
1-11		

	box 395	folder 4
Fellowships, 1983	box 395	folder 5
Financial Consultant, 1982	box 395	folder 6
Financial Report for Graduate Students, 1970-1971	box 272	folder 10
Foreign Language Studies Consortium, 1983	box 395	folder 7
Fraenkel, George (Former Dean of GSAS), 1983-1985	box 395	folder 8
Fraenkel Report on Columbia University-Barnard College Cross Registration,, 1976	box 395	folder 9
Graduate Faculties Meeting, 1981-1982	box 395	folder 10
Higgins/GSAS/Financial Aid, 1985	box 395	folder 11
Incentive Plan, 1981	box 395	folder 12
Instruction Costs, Task Force on, 1983	box 395	folder 13
Levi-Mellon Monies, 1971-1975	box 183	folder 7
Master of Arts in Dental Sciences, 1985	box 395	folder 14
Mellon Study, 1989	box 396	folder 1
Music		
1977-1983	box 396	folder 2
1984-1986	box 396	folder 3
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)		
1982	box 396	folder 4
ProposalImplementation Program for the Modernization of Graduate Training in Literary Disciplines Through the Creation of a Coherent Group of Interdisciplinary Courses in Literary Theory and Methodology,, 1982	box 396	folder 5
Part-Time M.A. Program, 1976	box 299	folder 11
Ph.D. Programs and Prospects, 1982-1986	box 396	folder 6
Planning and Budgeting Committee, 1981-1982 (2 Folders0, 1981-1982	box 396	folder 7-8
Programs		
General, 1968-1975	box 158	folder 7
American Council on Education, "Rating of Graduate Programs",, 1970	box 164	folder 12
Redevelopment, 1973	box 165	folder 2
Reorganization, 1982	box 397	folder 1

Restructuring of Arts and Sciences (Woodring)		
Scope and Contents		
(Woodring Committee)		
1974-1975	box 159	folder 1
1978	box 397	folder 2
Science Advisory Committee, 1983	box 408	folder 5
Seminar Proposal, 1981-1982	box 397	folder 3
Smoker, 1975 February 19	box 159	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Faculty Smoker at the Arden House Priorities Planning Conference)		
Social Sciences, 1984	box 397	folder 5
Space Policy Committee, 1983	box 397	folder 6
Steering Committee of Chairmen's Group, 1981-1982	box 397	folder 7
Students		
General		
1968-1975	box 159	folder 4
1968-1975	box 159	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2056]		
Admissions, 1968-1971	box 164	folder 13
Financial Aid, 1968-1974	box 164	folder 14
Student Record System (SRS), 1980-1982	box 397	folder 8
Tenure		
General, 1978-1981	box 397	folder 9
Allocations 1984-1985 and 1989-1990George Fraenkel (GKF) June 19, 1980 Memo to Dr. Stern, 1979-1981 (2 Folders), 1984-1985, June 19, 1980, 1979-1981	box 397	folder 11-12
Discussions, 1980-1981	box 397	folder 13
Tenure Code and Review of Non-Tenured Faculty, 1975-1978	box 631	folder 14

Re: Up or Out (U/O) (Departments-Miscellaneous), 1972-1974	box 631	folder 16
Turkish Chair Endowment, 1982	box 398	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Vice President for, 1982-1986	box 408	folder 1
Young Report: Arts and Sciences Prospectus for the, 1980s		
1977	box 398	folder 2
1977	box 298	folder 5
Barnard College (Affiliate)		
General		
1958–1961	box 27	folder 8
1971-1981 (6 Folders), 1971-1981	box 408	folder 6-11
1987-1993	box 591	folder 20
1994-2002	box 609	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Ad-Hoc [Committees]General, 1971-1981	box 408	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2057]		
Agreements		
Barnard-Columbia		
1971-1984 (5 Folders), 1971-1984	box 409	folder 1-5
1991-1996	box 591	folder 21
1997	box 592	folder 1
1997	box 609	folder 7
1993 Agreement & 1998 Amendment, 1993-2001, 1993, 1998, 1993-2001	box 609	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Co-Ed Agreement, 1981	box 409	folder 6
NegotiationsBarnard College Periodic Review Report, 1996	box 609	folder 9
Dalton School, Agreement with the, 1982-1983	box 409	folder 7
Barnard Chapel, 1979-1983	box 410	folder 1
Breslow Report, Barnard Response, Exchange of Correspondence, Feinberg Letter,, 1981	box 410	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Breslow Report is the Report of the Select Committee for the Study of Co-Education)		
By-Laws, Statutes, Charter, 1975-1980	box 410	folder 3
Capital Fund Drive, 1978-1980	box 410	folder 4
Cooperation, Joint Committee on, 1969-1975	box 410	folder 5
Cross Registration Between Barnard and Columbia, Study of,, 1968-1979	box 410	folder 6
Curriculum		
1981	box 410	folder 7
Committee to Review the Curriculum, 1978	box 410	folder 8
Dean's Office		
1961–1963	box 27	folder 5
1963-1972 (2 Folders), 1963-1972	box 410	folder 9-10
Facts and Figures, 1958–1962	box 27	folder 6
Faculty		
1958–1963	box 27	folder 7
1972-1981	box 411	folder 1
Faculty Exchange, Barnard-Columbia, 1978-1979	box 411	folder 2
Flow Analysis, 2000	box 592	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Finances, Barnard-Columbia, 1977-1978	box 411	folder 3
Jewish Theological SeminaryJoint Degree, 1978-1979	box 411	folder 4

General, 1974-1981	box 411	folder 5
Correspondence, Trustees Joint Committee, 1981	box 411	folder 6
Notes		
1976 March-1977 March (3 Folders), 1976 March-1977 March	box 411	folder 7-9
1977 April-1978 June	box 412	folder 1
Joint Barnard-Columbia Administrative Board, 1976-1977 (2 Folders), 1976-1977	box 281	folder 7-8
Male Admissions to Non-Degree Programs, 1982	box 412	folder 2
Manhattan School of Music, 1982	box 412	folder 3
Memorandum of Understanding, 1981	box 412	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Drafts)		
Meritorious Service to Science, Barnard Medal for, 1980	box 412	folder 5
Middle States Association, Report of the Self-Study for the Commission on Higher EducationDraft,, 1980 September	box 412	folder 6
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Proposal: Translation Access to Cultural Communication,, 1977	box 412	folder 7
Olton Memo Re: Impediments [to Co-Education], 1981	box 412	folder 10
President, Office of, 1980-1982	box 412	folder 11
Publicity, Barnard-Columbia, 1982	box 412	folder 12
Relations, Barnard-Columbia		
General		
University Relationship, 1952–1962	box 27	folder 9
1964-1974	box 412	folder 13
1976 (2 Folders), 1976	box 272	folder 2-3
1976-1977 (2 Folders), 1976-1977	box 267	folder 9-10
1975-1984 (7 Folders), 1975-1984	box 413	folder 1-7
Barnard-Columbia Options		
		folder 8

Mattfeld Correspondence, 1976	box 272	folder 7
Columbia-Barnard Relations Group, 1993-1998	box 592	folder 3
Negotiations, Barnard-Columbia		
Correspondence, 1981	box 412	folder 8
1985	box 412	folder 9
President's Exchange of Information, 1977-1979		
Administrators' Compensation	box 267	folder 11
Faculty Compensation	box 267	folder 12
Reports		
Drafts on Report to Trustees, 1978	box 413	folder 8
Report, 1978	box 413	folder 9
Summer Session, 1984	box 413	folder 10
Tenure, 1979-1982	box 414	folder 1
Trustees		
Board of, Barnard, 1980	box 414	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Barnard-Columbia Joint Statement, 1977	box 414	folder 3
Barnard-Columbia Relations, 1976-1981	box 414	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Barnard-Columbia Trustee CommitteeSecond Hearing, 1979 May 12	box 414	folder 5-
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
White, Eli. Residence, 1979	box 414	folder 6
Women's Studies, 1980	box 414	folder 7
Business, Graduate School of		
General		
1958-1968	box 67	folder 13

1964–1967	box 28	folder 2
1964-1967	box 98	folder 6
1968-1969	box 99	folder 1
1969-1975	box 172	folder 7
1973-1974	box 168	folder 5
1980-1983	box 631	folder 17
1983-1988	box 622	folder 5
1989-1990 August (2 Folders), 1989-1990 August	box 622	folder 6-7
1990 September-1992, 1990	box 622	folder 8
1992-1994	box 623	folder 5
1994-1997	box 571	folder 15
1997-2000	box 588	folder 3-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000-2005 (3 Folders), 2000-2005	box 599	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Admissions		
1959–1963	box 27	folder 10
1959-1966	box 92	folder 11
1966-1970	box 241	folder 8
Analysis, 1986	box 631	folder 18
Committee on Instruction, 1975	box 172	folder 8
Dean's Office		
1958–1963	box 27	folder 11
1963-1967	box 67	folder 15
1968	box 68	folder 1
1968 July 1-1974 February (2 Folders), 1968 July	box 241	folder 9-10
1969-1975	box 172	folder 9
1970-1975 July (2 Folders), 1970-1975 July	box 242	folder 1-2
Davelanment Conoral 1060		

	box 172	folder 10
Facts and Figures		
1958–1963	box 27	folder 12
1963-1968	box 68	folder 4
Faculty		
1957–1963	box 28	folder 1
1963-1968 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 68	folder 2-3
1968 July 1-1977 March (5 Folders), 1968 July	box 242	folder 3-7
Institutes and Centers		
Charles Merrill Center, 1968	box 67	folder 14
Deming Center, Proposed, 1989	box 622	folder 9
Placement Report, 1959–1960	box 28	folder 4
Programs		
General, 1968-1975	box 172	folder 11
Manhattanville [College] Program, 1975	box 173	folder 1
Modern Corporation (Program of Studies), 1963–1966	box 21	folder 2
Ph.D. Program		
1958–1960	box 28	folder 3
1963-1965	box 92	folder 12
Real Estate Program, Overview of, 2006	box 609	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Stiglitz, Joseph E. (University Professor), 2001-2003	box 600	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Task Force, 1986-1989 (2 Folders), 1986-1989	box 571	folder 16-17
Columbia College		
General		
1958–1963	box 29	folder 2
1960–1964	box 25	folder 3

1963-1968	box 91	folder 2
1965-1969 June	box 99	folder 2
1968 July 1-1975, 1968 July	box 173	folder 2
1976	box 144	folder 8
1976-1978	box 287	folder 6
1981-1982	box 398	folder 3
1988-1992 (2 Folders), 1988-1992	box 398	folder 4-5
1990-1998 (2 Folders), 1990-1998	box 571	folder 18-19
1999-2004	box 600	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Admissions		
1958–1963	box 28	folder 5
1964-1968	box 91	folder 3
Admissions and Financial Aid		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Financial Aid)		
1968-1973	box 173	folder 3
1981-1983	box 398	folder 6
Audit (Rebecca Dixon), 1994-1999	box 588	folder 5
Advising System and Residential Life Program, Report on, 1997	box 590	folder 7
AlumnaeRegional, 1981	box 398	folder 7
Alumni Association		
1968	box 91	folder 4
1969-1974	box 242	folder 8
1989-1994	box 572	folder 1
Alums, 1994-2001	box 600	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Board of Visitors, 1980-1981	box 398	folder 8

Brochure, 1968	box 91	folder 5
Co-Education		
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia College/Barnard College)		
Correspondence, 1981-1983	box 398	folder 9
Report, 1980-1983	box 399	folder 1
Response, 1981-1982	box 399	folder 2
College Working Groups, 1997-1998	box 588	folder 6
Columbia Club, 1980-1981	box 399	folder 3
Committees		
General, 1969-1970	box 243	folder 1
Educational Evaluation, Alumni Committee on, 1972	box 243	folder 2
Humanities, Committee on, 1962-1968	box 91	folder 7
Instruction, Committee on, 1967-1968	box 91	folder 8
Computers, 1982	box 399	folder 4
Contemporary Civilization		
Scope and Contents		
(Program of required coursework)		
1957–1963	box 28	folder 7
1964-1968	:	
Staff, 1973	box 91	folder 9
Stall, 1973	box 91 box 243	folder 9 folder 3
Council		
Council	box 243	folder 3
Council 1962–1963	box 243	folder 3
Council 1962–1963 1968	box 243 box 28 box 91	folder 3 folder 8 folder 6
Council 1962–1963 1968 1968-1971	box 243 box 28 box 91 box 243	folder 8 folder 6 folder 4
Council 1962–1963 1968 1968-1971 Curriculum Review, 1978	box 243 box 28 box 91 box 243 box 399	folder 8 folder 6 folder 4 folder 5
Council 1962–1963 1968 1968-1971 Curriculum Review, 1978 Dean's Day, 1981	box 243 box 28 box 91 box 243 box 399	folder 8 folder 6 folder 4 folder 5
Council 1962–1963 1968 1968-1971 Curriculum Review, 1978 Dean's Day, 1981 Dean's Office	box 243 box 28 box 91 box 243 box 399 box 399	folder 8 folder 6 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6
Council 1962–1963 1968 1968-1971 Curriculum Review, 1978 Dean's Day, 1981 Dean's Office 1958–1963	box 243 box 28 box 91 box 243 box 399 box 399 box 29	folder 8 folder 6 folder 4 folder 5 folder 6

1978-1982 (2 Folders), 1978-1982	box 399	folder 7-8
1982-1988	box 399	folder 9
1984	box 400	folder 10
Development		
General, 1968 September	box 243	folder 7
Development Program, 1980-1981	box 399	folder 10
Enrollment Increase, 1976-1977	box 287	folder 8
Facts and Figures		
1958–1963	box 28	folder 6
1963-1968	box 91	folder 11
Faculty		
General		
1958–1963	box 28	folder 9
1962-1968	box 92	folder 1
1968 July 1-1974, 1968 July	box 173	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1975-1976	box 144	folder 9
Committee on Instruction, 1968 July 1-1973 December, 1968 July	box 243	folder 8
Faculty in Residence, 1980-1981	box 399	folder 11
Financial Aid, 1989-1992	box 400	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Admissions)		
Financial Review, 1990-1991	box 400	folder 2
Fraternities, 1965-1967	box 92	folder 2
Gay Lounge, 1972-1973	box 243	folder 9
Ivy League Policy Committee, 1981	box 400	folder 3
Need-Blind Admission, 1984	box 400	folder 4
Peace and World Order Studies, 1982	box 400	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed major in)		
Philolexian, 1962–1964	box 29	folder 3
,		

Political Education Colloquium, 1981	box 400	folder 6
ProgramsGeneral, 1968 July 1-1974, 1968 July	box 236	folder 1
Publications		
1963-1968	box 92	folder 3
1969-1971	box 243	folder 10
Science, Columbia College, and the New Liberal Arts- Proposal,, 1982	box 400	folder 7
Social Events, 1975-1977	box 236	folder 2
Spectator, 1958–1963	box 29	folder 4
Student Council, 1986	box 400	folder 8
Student Forum, 1969-1970	box 243	folder 11
Student Organizations, 1968	box 92	folder 4
Student Publications, 1969-1971	box 243	folder 12
StudentsGeneral		
1957–1963	box 15	folder 1
1963-1968	box 92	folder 5
1968-1974	box 236	folder 3
1981-1982	box 400	folder 9
Undergraduate Dormitory Council, 1981	box 400	folder 11
Undergraduate Recruitment Study, 1990-1991	box 400	folder 12
University Relations		
1946 1956–1960, 1946	box 15	folder 2
1968	box 92	folder 6
Urban Studies Program, circa, 1981	box 400	folder 13
WKCR, 1967	box 92	folder 7
Columbia College & School of Engineering & Applied Science (SEAS)		
Admissions, 1991-1994 (2 Folders), 1991-1994	box 572	folder 2-3
Applicant Pool Study, 1990-1992	box 622	folder 10
Financial Aid, 1995-1996 (2 Folders), 1995-1996	box 572	folder 4-5
Tuition and Financial Aid, 2000-2002	box 590	folder 8
Undergraduate Education, Committee onReports of the Subcommittees on the Major and on Resources, 1994 June	box 272	folder 6

United States Department of Education Program Review, 1993-1995 (2 Folders), 1993-1995	box 272	folder 7-8
Continuing Education		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Files for continuing education programs within individual schools)		
General, 1973-1978	box 288	folder 1
Administrative Board		
1976 July-1978 (4 Folders), 1976	box 288	folder 2-5
1979-1983	box 500	folder 3
Advisory Board, 1976 (2 Folders), 1976	box 300	folder 2-3
Alumni, Continuing Education for, 1972-1978	box 500	folder 4
Data Processing Program, 1978-1980	box 500	folder 5
Kellogg Foundation Proposal, 1973-1975	box 259	folder 15
Planning, 1976-1978	box 288	folder 6
Sue Ritner's Materials, 1972-1975	box 166	folder 2
Saturday Seminars, 1973	box 300	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Aaron Warner in GS, 1976	box 300	folder 1
Miscellaneous Materials, 1973-1975		
(1 Folder)	box 259	folder 16
(1 Folder)	box 260	folder 1
Continuing Education, School ofGeneral, 2000-2004 (2 Folders), 2000-2004	box 600	folder 4-5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Continuing Education and Special Programs, Division of, 1995-1999	box 563	folder 12
Columbia University Medical Center		

Columbia University Medical Center

Scope and Contents

(Formerly Health Sciences. See Also: College of Physicians and Surgeons.)

General		
1977-1985	box 459	folder 6
1985	box 459	folder 7
1986-1987 (2 Folders), 1986-1987	box 459	folder 1-2
1988 January-July	box 459	folder 3
1988 September-1989, 1988		
(2 Folders)	box 459	folder 4-5
(1 Folder)	box 460	folder 1
1990 (3 Folders), 1990	box 460	folder 2-4
1991-1992 (3 Folders), 1991-1992	box 623	folder 6-8
1993-1995 (3 Folders), 1993-1995	box 572	folder 17-19
1996-1997 (2 Folders), 1996-1997	box 573	folder 1-2
1996-2000	box 589	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
1997-2004 (3 Folders), 1997-2004	box 601	folder 8-10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
cademic Meetings, 1972-1974	box 142	folder 3
dministrative Reorganization of Health Sciences, 973-1974	box 191	folder 4-5
IDS Research, 1983	box 461	folder 1
nimal Care Facility	box 461	folder 2
1984	box 461	folder 3
1986	box 461	folder 4
Robert I. Levy (RIL) to Operating and Capital Budget (OBC & CB) Committees,, 1984 March	box 461	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Memo with appendices)		
nimal Research PolicyNational Institutes of Health	box 461	folder 6

Appointments and Promotions, Committee on (COAP), 1983-1984	box 461	folder 7
Audubon		
II, 1993-1997 (2 Folders), 1993-1997	box 573	folder 3-4
III, 2000-2001	box 601	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Bard Hall, 1976-1985	box 461	folder 8
Bendixen, Henrik. Vice President for Health Sciences and Dean of the Faculty of Medicine, 1980-1988 July (2 Folders), 1980-1988 July	box 460	folder 5-6
BIOCHEMProposal to Establish a Center for Molecular Physics,, 1981-1986	box 461	folder 9
Biology Program in the Faculty of MedicineBasic Sciences,, 1982	box 461	folder 10
"Blue Sky" Committee, 1984	box 461	folder 11
Budget Director for the Health Sciences, 1984	box 461	folder 12
Cellular, Molecular, and Biophysical Studies, 1985	box 462	folder 2
Central Service Laboratory, 1982	box 462	folder 3
Co-Transformation Distributions, 1995-1997 (2 Folders), 1995-1997	box 573	folder 7-8
Co-Transformation Patents		
Axel Patents, 1994-2002	box 601	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Axel/Silverstein, 2005	box 601	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Columbia-Cornell Task Force on Medical Education, 1982-1984	box 462	folder 4
Committees		
Ethics Committee, 1980	box 462	folder 6

Evaluation and Educational Experimentation, Working Group on (Formicola),, 1990-1991	box 623	folder 10
Integrated Academic Information Management SystemAdvisory Committee,, 1983	box 463	folder 6
Distinguished Lecturer Series, 1981-1982	box 462	folder 5
External Review Committee, 1984-1985	box 462	folder 7
Faculty, 1982-1986	box 462	folder 8
Faculty of Medicine		
Dean, 1983	box 462	folder 9
Rules, 1969, 1972, 1969, 1972	box 462	folder 10
Fischbach, Gerald D. (Vice President of Health Sciences & Dean, Faculty of Medicine),, 2001-2003	box 601	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Five Year Plan 1990-1991 Through 1994-1995, 1991, 1990-1991, 1994-1995, 1991	box 576	folder 4
Georgian Apartments Task Force, 1984	box 463	folder 1
Goldberger, Robert. Vice President and Provost for Health Sciences,, 1981-1982	box 463	folder 2
Grievances		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Problem Cases and Grievances)		
Hirsch, Joy, 1999-2002	box 589	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2078]		
Hospital Affiliations		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: College of Physicians and Surgeons		
Hospital Affiliations)		
Hospital Affiliations) Columbia/Cornell		
	box 591	folder 10-11
Columbia/Cornell	box 591 box 573	folder 10-11 folder 9

Trustees: Columbia/Cornell Practice Plans, 1998 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 591	folder 14
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2049]		
Columbia/Cornell/Presbyterian/New York Hospital Affiliations		
1996	box 601	folder 13
1998	box 591	folder 13
Harlem Hospital Center		
1985	box 466	folder 4
1996-1998	box 591	folder 16
Medical School/Hospital Discussions, 2002	box 601	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Morristown Hospital, 1982	box 466	folder 6
Presbyterian Hospital		
General, 1989-1993	box 591	folder 18
Presbyterian Hospital Affiliation, 1994-1995	box 573	folder 11
Columbia University/New York Presbyterian Technology Transfer Collaboration,, 2002	box 601	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Computer & Data SecurityColumbia University & Presbyterian Hospital, Committee on,, 1991	box 623	folder 9
Ketchum ReportReview of the Campaign for the Columbia-Presbyterian Hospital,, 1985	box 466	folder 5
St. Luke's-Roosevelt Hospital Center		
1980-1986	box 466	folder 7
1987-2002	box 591	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
1993-1996	box 573	folder 10

Housing, 1980-1981	box 463	folder 3
Institutes and Centers		
Bioethics, Center for, 2001-2003	box 601	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Cancer Research, Institute forSol Spiegelman, 1980-1986	box 462	folder 1
Diseases Prevention, Center for, 1990-1993	box 573	folder 5
Human Nutrition, Institute of		
Advisory Group for, 1985-1986	box 463	folder 4
Winick, Myron, 1981	box 463	folder 5
Molecular Epidemiology, Environmental Toxicology and Disease Prevention (Perera), Center for,, 1996	box 573	folder 6
Neurobiology, Center for Behavior and		
Kandel, Dr. Eric, 1981	box 463	folder 14
Klingenstein Fund, 1986	box 463	folder 15
Population and Family Health, Center forAllan Rosenfield,, 1981	box 464	folder 2
Psychoanalytic Training and Research, Center for, 1981	box 464	folder 3
Sergievsky CenterMervyn Susser, 1984	box 464	folder 7
Laboratory Project, 1985	box 463	folder 7
Levy, Robert I., 1983-1986	box 463	folder 8
Levy/Tapley Contretemps, 1984	box 463	folder 9
Medical Information Science, 1983	box 463	folder 10
Medical School, 1967-1973 (2 Folders), 1967-1973	box 263	folder 7-8
Medical School Accreditation, 2003	box 589	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Medicine and Society, Seminar on, 1984	box 463	folder 11
Mundinger/Nursing, CU Senate versus, 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003	box 589	folder 16-17
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2079]

Scope and Contents

(Grievances)

box 463	folder 12
	loider 12
box 463	folder 13
box 623	folder 11
box 464	folder 1
box 602	folder 3
box 602	folder 4-5
box 602	folder 6
box 464	folder 4
box 464	folder 5
box 464	folder 6
box 464	folder 8
box 631	folder 20
box 602	folder 1
	box 623 box 464 box 464 box 464 box 464 box 464

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]

Tenure Nomination ProceduresHealth Sciences, 1985	box 464	folder 9
Transition Briefing Documents, Summary of, 2001 December 1	box 602	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Tuckahoe, 1988-1989	box 623	folder 12
ZoningColumbia-Presbyterian Medical Center (CPMC), 1982-1984	box 464	folder 10
Miscellaneous Matters, 1974	box 142	folder 4
Dental Medicine, College of		
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the School of Dental and Oral Surgery)		
General		
1958–1963	box 15	folder 6
1963-1967	box 90	folder 10
1964-1968	box 99	folder 3
1968 July 1-1972 December 1	box 162	folder 5
1970-1977	box 106	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
1981-1985	box 464	folder 11
1987-1990 Fall, 1987-1990	box 464	folder 12
1990-1998 (2 Folders), 1990-1998	box 573	folder 12-13
Accreditation		
Accreditation Report of the Council on Dental EducationResponses to,, 1972	box 244	folder 1
Accreditation Report, 1985	box 464	folder 13
Admissions		
1963-1966	box 90	folder 11
1969	box 244	folder 2
Capitation Funding, 1970-1973	box 244	folder 3
Construction Crant Section III 1074 1076		

	box 105	folder 4
Dean's Office		
1959–1963	box 15	folder 3
1964-1968	box 90	folder 12
1968 July 1-1975 May (3 Folders), 1968 July	box 244	folder 4-6
1975-1976	box 106	folder 4
1983-1986	box 464	folder 14
DevelopmentGeneral, 1968-1974	box 106	folder 5
Facts and Figures		
1959–1963	box 15	folder 4
1963-1968	box 90	folder 13
Faculty		
1959–1963	box 15	folder 5
1959-1968	box 91	folder 1
1968-1974	box 106	folder 6
1984-1986	box 464	folder 15
Financial		
1981-1982	box 465	folder 1
1983-1986	box 465	folder 2
Minority Students, 1985	box 465	folder 3
Present and Future Alternatives for Dental Education in the State of New York,, 1983	box 465	folder 4
Survey, Dental School, 1971	box 245	folder 1-2

Engineering and Applied Science, Fu Foundation School of

Scope and Contents

(Formerly the School of Engineering and Applied Science (SEAS)) $\,$

General		
1957–1963	box 15	folder 12
1960–1961	box 25	folder 2
1963-1968	box 90	folder 6
1964-1968	box 99	folder 4
1968	box 101	folder 7

1968 July 1-1973 October 5	box 162	folder 6
1972-1975	box 179	folder 8
1985-1986	box 400	folder 14
1987-1988	box 401	folder 1
1989-1991	box 401	folder 2
1986-1990 July (2 Folders), 1986-1990 July	box 622	folder 11-12
1993-1994 (2 Folders), 1993-1994	box 572	folder 9-10
1994-1996 (2 Folders), 1994-1996	box 572	folder 11-12
1997-2000 January (2 Folders), 1997-2000 January	box 588	folder 11-12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000-2005 (3 Folders), 2000-2005	box 600	folder 6-8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
1970 Survey, 1970-1972, 1970, 1970-1972	box 245	folder 3
Accreditation Report, 1983-1985	box 401	folder 3
Admissions		
1960–1963	box 15	folder 7
1963-1968	box 92	folder 13
1973-1974	box 236	folder 4
1980-1981	box 401	folder 4
Aims and Goals, 1972-1973	box 236	folder 5
Aldridge Laboratory of Applied Geophysics, 1984	box 401	folder 5
Applied Physics, 1962-1967	box 90	folder 5
Applied Physics and Nuclear Engineering, 1981-1986	box 401	folder 6
Atlantic Richfield, 1981-1982	box 402	folder 1
Bakish-Gregor Affair, 1982-1983	box 402	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2059]		
Bennett, Russell H., 1980-1981	box 402	folder 3

Bioengineering		
1973-1976	box 229	folder 3-4
1984-1985	box 402	folder 4
Bioengineering and Applied Biology, 1971-1975		
(2 Folders)	box 228	folder 5-6
(2 Folders)	box 229	folder 1-2
Biomedical Engineering, Department of (BME)		
Interviews, 2003 September 29	box 600	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Accrediting Board of Engineering and Technology (ABET) Evaluation Visit)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Whittaker, 1995-2000	box 595	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Carleton, Christine. Gift, 1971-1984	box 402	folder 5
Centers		
Advanced Urban Technology Proposal, Center of- Professor Schulz,, 1973-1974	box 236	folder 6
Engineering and Physical Science Research, Center for (CEPSR)		
General1986-1990 (2 Folders)	box 622	folder 13-14
Funding Agreement (SEAS/Arts & Sciences/ Central),, 1991-1994	box 600	folder 10
New Building, 1985-1986 (2 Folders), 1985-1986	box 406	folder 3-4
Engineering Research Center (ERC)		
1994-1998	box 588	folder 13
Proposal for New Media Technology Center, 1997	box 593	folder 9
Telecommunications Research, Center for (CTR),	box 622	folder 15
1988-1989		

	box 236	folder 7
1981-1986	box 402	folder 7
Master of Science, 1982	box 402	folder 8
Chinese Exchange, 1980-1981	box 402	folder 9
Civil Engineering, 1980-1986	box 402	folder 10
Chemical Engineering and Applied Chemistry		
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 223	folder 4
1974-1975	box 257	folder 5
Chemistry Department, 1991-1994	box 572	folder 13
Civil Engineering and Engineering Mechanics, 1968 July 1-1973 May, 1968 July	box 223	folder 5
Columbia Engineering Affiliates, 1980-1984	box 403	folder 13
Committees		
General, 1969-1971	box 236	folder 8
Engineering Council, 1980-1981	box 403	folder 14
Instruction, Committee on	box 403	folder 9
Comprehensive Math and Science Program (CMSP), 1982	box 403	folder 3
Computers in Columbia Education (Engineering Advisory Council),, 1984	box 403	folder 2
Computer Science		
1981-1982	box 402	folder 11
1983-1986	box 402	folder 12
Accreditation Board, 1985	box 402	folder 13
Infrastructure, 1990	box 402	folder 14
Office Space, 1982-1986	box 403	folder 1
Con Edison, 1981	box 430	folder 13
Dean's Office		
1959–1963	box 15	folder 8
1963-1968	box 92	folder 14
1968 July 1-1972 November 2	box 162	folder 7
1972 September-1975 November 13, 1972 September-1975 November	box 237	folder 1
1973-1976	box 144	folder 13

1977-1978	box 284	folder 7
1981	box 430	folder 14
1982	box 403	folder 4
1983-1988	box 430	folder 15
Departments		
1959–1963	box 15	folder 9
1963–1968	box 40	folder 2
DevelopmentGeneral		
1969-1974	box 237	folder 2
1980-1982 (2 Folders), 1980-1982	box 403	folder 5
1986	box 403	folder 6
Direction, 1972-1976	box 180	folder 1
Dormitory 115th Street, 1982	box 403	folder 7
Dunning Fund, 1975-1976	box 180	folder 2
DuPont Grants, 1986	box 403	folder 8
East Campus, 1981-1983	box 403	folder 9
Egleston Associates, 1981	box 403	folder 10
Electrical Engineering, Department of		
1968 November-1970 November	box 223	folder 6
1979-1986	box 403	folder 11
ERL (Electrical Research Laboratory), 1963–1968	box 40	folder 1
Energy Symposium, 1982	box 403	folder 12
Environmental Science and Engineering, 1970	box 238	folder 3
Facts and Figures		
1957–1963	box 15	folder 10
1963-1968	box 90	folder 7
Faculty		
General		
1957–1963	box 15	folder 11
1963–1968	box 40	folder 3-4
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1968-1977 (4 Folders), 1968-1977	box 237	folder 4-7

1982-1986	box 404	folder 1
General (Barry Commoner), 1970-1971	box 180	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2047]		
Committee on Instruction		
1968 July 1-1973 December 3	box 163	folder 1
1974-1975	box 236	folder 9
1984-1986	box 404	folder 10
Meetings		
1974 May-1975, 1974	box 180	folder 4
1991 May 2	box 404	folder 2
1995 March 8 (2 Folders), 1995 March 8	box 593	folder 10-11
Free Electron Laser, 1986	box 404	folder 3
Grumman Corporation, 1981	box 404	folder 4
High Technology Conference, 1982	box 404	folder 5
Higher Education Opportunities Program (HEOP), 1979-1981	box 404	folder 6
Honors Program, 1958–1964	box 16	folder 1
IBM Graduate Center, 1983-1986	box 404	folder 7
Industrial and Management Engineering		
General		
1968-1975	box 217	folder 5
1981-1984	box 404	folder 8
Melman, Seymour, 1986	box 404	folder 9
Kerr, Paul FSpace-Schermerhorn, 1964-1971	box 237	folder 3
Kollmorgen Corporation, 1980	box 404	folder 11
Krumb School of Mines, Henry		
1970-1975	box 238	folder 7
1976-1981	box 404	folder 12
1982-1986	box 404	folder 13
1987-1989	box 622	folder 16
M.A. Program, 1959	box 16	folder 2

Mathematics, 1970-1972	box 238	folder 1
Mechanical Engineering		
1968 July 1-1970 December 30	box 217	folder 6
1974-1975	box 237	folder 8
Mechanical and Nuclear Engineering, Department of, 1978-1986	box 404	folder 14
Memorandum Re: School of Engineering and Applied Science (Polykarp Kusch),, 1970 December 7	box 245	folder 4
Metallurgical Engineering, 1984	box 405	folder 1
Microelectronics Science Lab, 1983	box 405	folder 2
Microstructure Fabrication Laboratory, 1981	box 405	folder 3
Mining, Metallurgical and Mineral Engineering, 1968 July 1-1972 June 30	box 217	folder 7
Mow, Van, 2002-2003	box 600	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2079]		
New York State's Mining and Mineral Resources Research Institute (MRI),, 1986	box 406	folder 4
Nuclear Reactor		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Triga Nuclear Reactor)		
1965-1968	box 99	folder 5
1967-1968	box 90	folder 8
1968 July 1-1970 June 30	box 163	folder 2-4
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Ocean Engineering, 1970-1974	box 238	folder 4
Off-Campus Graduate Educational Program, 1986	box 406	folder 5
Peagram Laboratory, 1985	box 405	folder 6
Pharmacy Site Buildings, 1984	box 405	folder 7
Planning		
1996-1997 (2 Folders), 1996-1997	box 593	folder 12-13

Plasma Physics		
1969-1975	box 238	folder 5
1981	box 405	folder 8
Programs		
General, 1970-1974	box 245	folder 5
Combined Plan, 1967-1970	box 238	folder 2
RCA, 1981	box 405	folder 9
Restructuring		
General1991-1993	box 593	folder 16
Chemical Engineering, 1991	box 405	folder 11
Roe, KennethBurns & Roe, Inc., 1981	box 405	folder 10
Ruben-Viele Chair (Duracel), 1981-1984	box 405	folder 12
School of Earth Science, 1972	box 238	folder 6
Science and Technology Entry Program, 1986	box 405	folder 13
Science Honors Program, 1983	box 405	folder 14
State Support of Engineering Education, 1970	box 238	folder 8
State University of New York (SUNY), 1982	box 405	folder 15
StudentsGeneral, 1981-1986	box 405	folder 16
Summer Training, 1959-1960	box 45	folder 1
Telecommunications Research (CTR), Engineering Center for,, 1986-1991	box 405	folder 17
Timeplex (Gift of Protocol Converters), 1985	box 405	folder 18
Triga, 1981	box 405	folder 19
Triga Nuclear Reactor		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Nuclear Reactor)		
1970 November 9-1974 April 11	box 180	folder 5
1975	box 238	folder 9
1976-1978	box 284	folder 8
Tutored Videotape Instruction (TVI) Program, 1985-1986	box 406	folder 1
Tuition, 1984	box 406	folder 2

Undergraduate Program

1958–1963	box 16	folder 3
1963-1968	box 90	folder 9
University Relations, 1959–1961	box 16	folder 4
Whitaker Foundation Progress Report & Site Visit Information,, 2004	box 600	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Miscellaneous (RFG), 1987-1989	box 623	folder 1
Foreign Student Center		
Scope and Contents		
(Closed in 1971)		
General		
1957–1963	box 11	folder 3
1963-1968	box 80	folder 1
1968-1971	box 113	folder 7
Advisor's Office, 1957–1961	box 10	folder 18
Annual Reports, 1968-1971	box 114	folder 1
Director's Office		
1959-1963	box 18	folder 5
1963-1968	box 80	folder 3
1968-1971	box 114	folder 2
Facts and Figures		
1953–1963	box 11	folder 1
1963-1968	box 79	folder 11
Faculty		
1960–1963	box 11	folder 2
1963-1967	box 79	folder 12
ProgramsAmerican Sign Language, 1968-1971	box 114	folder 3
Students, 1965-1966	box 80	folder 2
	box 114	folder 4

1959–1963	box 10	folder 4
1963-1967	box 78	folder 1
1964-1968	box 99	folder 6
1975	box 178	folder 5
1981-1982	box 406	folder 5
1986-1991	box 406	folder 6
1993-1994	box 572	folder 14
1994-2002	box 609	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Admissions, 1966-1967	box 78	folder 17
Advisory Council, 1985	box 406	folder 7
American Language Program		
1976-1986	box 406	folder 8
1987-1995	box 572	folder 15
Annual Reports		
1977-1980	box 406	folder 9
1969-1970	box 173	folder 6
Computer Technology and Applications (COBOL) Program, 1985	box 406	folder 10
Continuing Education and Special Programs Administrative Board,, 1985	box 406	folder 11
Dean's Office		
1958–1963	box 10	folder 1
1963-1968	box 79	folder 1
1968-1976	box 173	folder 7
1977-1978	box 285	folder 1
1979-1981	box 406	folder 12
1982-1983	box 407	folder 1
Development, 1981-1982	box 407	folder 2
Ellis Island Program, 1959	box 79	folder 2

Facts and Figures

1956–1963	box 10	folder 2
1962-1968	box 78	folder 18
Faculty		
1958–1963	box 10	folder 3
1963	box 25	folder 9
1964-1967	box 78	folder 2
1968-1975	box 178	folder 6
1977-1986	box 407	folder 3
Committee on Instruction		
1969-1972	box 178	folder 7
1982	box 407	folder 4
Institute for American Indian Affairs, 1975	box 174	folder 1
Interdisciplinary Masters Program, 1980	box 407	folder 5
OWL, 1961-1966	box 78	folder 3
Premedical Office, 1983	box 407	folder 6
Programs		
General		
1968-1974	box 179	folder 1
1978-1985	box 407	folder 7
B.A. Degree, 1968-1972	box 179	folder 2
Publications, 1983	box 407	folder 8
Puerto Rican/Latin American Studies Center, 1971-1973	box 179	folder 3
Reorganization, 1958-1964	box 78	folder 4
Restructuring, 1994	box 572	folder 16
Special Programs, Division of, 1981-1982	box 407	folder 9
Students		
General		
1969-1975	box 179	folder 4
1981-1986	box 407	folder 10
Admissions, 1969-1970	box 174	folder 2
Financial Aid, 1970	box 179	folder 5
Part-Time Students, 1976	box 179	folder 6-7

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Students' Opinions, 1960	box 10	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Survey Report)		
Two and Four Year College Transfer/Articulation Conference Program,, 1978	box 407	folder 11
Womanspace, 1980-1983	box 407	folder 12
Graduate Faculties		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Arts & Sciences, Graduate School of)		
General		
1957–1961	box 10	folder 11
1960–1962	box 25	folder 5
1965-1967	box 78	folder 9
Arts and SciencesGeneral, 1967	box 79	folder 8
Dean's Office		
1957–1963	box 10	folder 6
1963-1968	box 79	folder 9
Facts and Figures		
1956–1962	box 10	folder 7
1965-1968	box 78	folder 10
Faculty, 1957–1962	box 10	folder 8
Fellowships		
1958–1961	box 10	folder 9
1964-1968	box 78	folder 11
Financial Aid		
1958–1961	box 10	folder 10
1966-1968	box 78	folder 12
Graduate Student Advisor		
1961–1963	box 10	folder 12
1964-1967	box 78	folder 13

Newsletter

1958–1963	box 10	folder 13
1965	box 78	folder 14
Programs, 1964	box 78	folder 15
Students		
1963	box 10	folder 14
1964-1968	box 78	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2049]		

International and Public Affairs, School of (SIPA)

Scope and Contents

(Formerly the School of International Affairs (SIA))

General		
1959–1963	box 17	folder 12
1963-1968	box 100	folder 2
1964-1968	box 77	folder 16
1970-1972	box 226	folder 2
1973-1975	box 139	folder 9
1976	box 300	folder 5
1980	box 428	folder 7
1981	box 429	folder 1
1991-1992	box 429	folder 2
1992-1994 (2 Folders), 1992-1994	box 574	folder 1-2
1995-1996	box 574	folder 3
1997-2005 (2 Folders), 1997-2005	box 600	folder 15-16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Sudget Committee, 1963-1965	box 87	folder 9
anadian American Program, 1967	box 87	folder 10
ommittees		

Committee on Instruction

Scope and Contents

(See Faculty--Committee on Instruction)

folder 14	
folder 15	
folder 11	
0 folder 6	
folder 10	
folder 3	
9 folder 4	
folder 5	
folder 3	
60 folder 2-3	
9 folder 6	
9 folder 6	
folder 1	
folder 16	
folder 18	
folder 17	
folder 17	
00 folder 7	
folder 2	
6 folder 8	
folder 13	
folder 4	
folder 4	
	folder 4

General

1974	box 142	folder 6
Institutes and Regional Institutes Revision of Statutes,, 1972-1976	box 167	folder 1
African Studies, Institute of		
1972 February 2-1974 October 17	box 147	folder 8
1975	box 139	folder 11
1977-1980	box 331	folder 2
2003-2004	box 600	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Administrative Committee for, 1975-1976	box 300	folder 8
East Asian Institute		
1968 November-1973 April	box 245	folder 6
Annual Report 1975-1976 and General, 1976, 1975-1976, 1976	box 300	folder 9
1977 January 25-1981, 1977 January	box 331	folder 3
East Central Europe, Institute on, 1971-1975	box 139	folder 12
European Institute, 1969-1973	box 166	folder 7
International Change, Research Institute on, 1974-1976	box 301	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(formerly the Research Institute on Communist Affairs)		
Iranian and Turkish Centers		
1974-1976	box 149	folder 3
1980	box 430	folder 12
Israel and Jewish Studies, Center of, 1968-1974	box 245	folder 7
Latin American Studies, Institute of		
1963-1975	box 149	folder 4
1976-1980 (2 Folders), 1976-1980	box 330	folder 2-3
Middle East Institute		
1968-1973	box 166	folder 10
1972 December-1973 December	box 245	folder 8

1973-1979	box 140	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Public Policy, Javits Institute for, 1981	box 330	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Russian Institute		
1968 September 14-1975, 1968 September	box 148	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1976	box 301	folder 2
1977-1982	box 330	folder 5
Southern Asian Institute		
1971-1975	box 148	folder 5-6
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1976	box 301	folder 3
War and Peace (Canadian Studies Program), 1971-1976	box 301	folder 4
Western Europe Institute		
1972-1973	box 166	folder 1
1974-1976	box 301	folder 5
International Fellows Program		
1963-1968	box 87	folder 2
1985	box 430	folder 5
Kellogg Center		
1971-1973	box 217	folder 3
1979-1984	box 430	folder 6
Kirberg, Enrique. Appointment, 1974-1975	box 301	folder 6
Lehman Collection, 1973-1974	box 166	folder 9
Masters of Public Administration (MPA) Program, 1977-1984	box 430	folder 7
Master's Program in Public Affairs, 1974-1976 (2 Folders), 1974-1976	box 301	folder 7-8
New Europe Task ForceReport and Recommendations, 1999	box 600	folder 18
Rothschild Report, 1980	box 430	folder 8

Scope and Contents

(Report on the MIA and MPA Programs)

Senate Forum on School of International Affairs (SIA), 1971-1972	box 166	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(Public Forum on SIA research contracts)		
Soviet and East European Studies, Research Council for		
1973-1976	box 301	folder 9
1977-1982	box 430	folder 9
Student Statistics, 1982	box 430	folder 10
Students, 1982-1984	box 430	folder 11
Visiting Professor of Romanian and Southeast Studies, 1971-1973	box 246	folder 1
Jewish Theological Seminary (Affiliate)		
1953–1967	box 44	folder 3
1978-1986	box 507	folder 7
Journalism, Graduate School of		
General		
1957–1963	box 17	folder 15
1963-1968	box 79	folder 3
1967-1968	box 100	folder 3
1969-1975	box 139	folder 5
1975-1976	box 144	folder 10
1977-1986	box 431	folder 1
1988-1990	box 431	folder 2
1991-1993	box 431	folder 3
1994-1995	box 573	folder 16
1996-1999	box 588	folder 14
2000	box 588	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2001-2005 (2 Folders), 2001-2005	box 601	folder 1-2

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]

Accreditation Self Study, 1998-2000	box 588	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Admissions, 1960–1963	box 17	folder 16
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: StudentsAdmissions)		
American Press Institute, 1968-1974	box 163	folder 5
Attachment B, circa, 1958-1967	box 80	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Report on long-term planning)		
Cabot Endowment Fund, 1985	box 431	folder 4
Columbia Journalism Review (CJR), 1998	box 589	folder 1
CommunicationsDoctoral Program Subcommittee, 1993-2000	box 589	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Dean's Office		
1959–1963	box 17	folder 17
1963-1968	box 79	folder 4
1968-1975	box 139	folder 6
		0.1.1
1976	box 144	folder 11
1976 1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986	box 144 box 431	folder 11 folder 5-6
1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986	box 431	folder 5-6
1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986 DeanTom Goldstein, 1996-2000 Conditions Governing Access:	box 431	folder 5-6
1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986 DeanTom Goldstein, 1996-2000 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 431	folder 5-6

1978-1983	box 430	folder 16
DuPont Awards		
1979-1985	box 431	folder 7
1989-1992	box 431	folder 8
External Review, 1998	box 589	folder 4
Facts and Figures		
1958–1963	box 18	folder 1
1963-1968	box 79	folder 5
Faculty		
General		
1958–1963	box 18	folder 2
1963-1968	box 79	folder 6
1968-1975	box 261	folder 3
1976-1985	box 431	folder 9
Committee on Instruction, 1969-1972	box 163	folder 7
National Arts Journalism Program (NAJP) (Pew)		
General		
1996-2000	box 589	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2001-2003	box 589	folder 6-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Janeway, Mike, 2001-2003	box 604	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
National Arts Journalism Program (NAJP)/Columbia University Journalism Review,, 2003	box 601	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

1958-1963

Prizes and Awards, 1970-1974	box 139	folder 7
Programs, 1968-1975	box 139	folder 8
Publications, 1969-1975	box 144	folder 12
Pulitzer Prize, 1967-1968	box 79	folder 7
Students		
Admissions, 1969	box 165	folder 9
Financial Aid, 1969-1974	box 165	folder 10
Health Sciences		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Columbia University Medical Center)		
Law, School of		
General		
1958–1963	box 16	folder 9
1964-1967	box 79	folder 10
1964-1968	box 97	folder 25
1969–1975	box 45	folder 8
1981-1987	box 432	folder 1
1988-1992	box 432	folder 2
1993-1996 (2 Folders), 1993-1996	box 574	folder 10-11
1997-1998 (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 574	folder 12-13
1996-2003	box 610	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Accreditation, 1994-1997 (2 Folders), 1994-1997	box 574	folder 14-15
Admissions, 1959–1960	box 16	folder 5
Budget, 1996-1997	box 574	folder 16
Chamberlain Professorship, 1982	box 432	folder 3
Dean's Office		

box 16

folder 6

1963-1968	box 65	folder 3
1969-1973	box 164	folder 2
1973–1975	box 45	folder 9
1976-1977	box 283	folder 8
1978-1981 (2 Folders), 1978-1981	box 432	folder 4-5
Development		
1969-1970	box 164	folder 3
1979-1983	box 432	folder 6
External Review, 1999	box 610	folder 6
Facts and Figures		
1958–1963	box 16	folder 7
1963-1968	box 65	folder 2
Faculty		
General		
1958–1962	box 16	folder 8
1963-1968	box 65	folder 1
1968-1974	box 164	folder 4
1975-1978	box 283	folder 9
1982-1984	box 432	folder 7
Committee on Grading, 1970	box 164	folder 5
Meeting, 1972 March 10	box 246	folder 2
Housing, 1980-1981	box 432	folder 8
Institutes and Centers		
Japan Law Center, 1978-1980	box 432	folder 9
Kernochan Center for Law Media & the Arts / Center for Law & Philosophy,, 1997-2001	box 610	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Social Welfare Policy and Law, Center on, 1969-1970	box 164	folder 1
Japanese Professorship		
1978	box 284	folder 1
1979-1980 (2 Folders), 1979-1980	box 433	folder 1-2

Joint Degree ProgramColumbia University Law School and Princeton's Woodrow Wilson School,, 1973	box 164	folder 6
Legislative Drafting Research Fund		
General, 1968-1970	box 164	folder 7
Advisory Board, 1965	box 44	folder 8
Library, 1976-1982 (2 Folders), 1976-1982	box 433	folder 3-4
Parker School of Foreign and Comparative Law		
1968-1972	box 164	folder 8
1984-1987	box 433	folder 5
ProgramsGeneral, 1969-1985	box 433	folder 6
Report on the Columbia University School of Law, 1982 October	box 433	folder 7
Statement of Standard Search and Evaluation Procedures, 1982 December 15	box 433	folder 8
Library Service, School of (SLS)		
General		
1964-1968	box 67	folder 6
1987-1989	box 434	folder 1
3 Year Budget Recap and Plan, 1986	box 434	folder 2
Advisory Council, 1969-1970	box 164	folder 9
Darling, Richard, 1989-1991	box 434	folder 3
Dean's Office		
1958–1962	box 16	folder 10
1964-1968	box 67	folder 9
1968-1973	box 164	folder 10
1974-1975	box 149	folder 5
1976	box 274	folder 6
1977-1980	box 434	folder 4
1981-1985	box 434	folder 5
Equipment Inventory, 1992	box 418	folder 1
Facts and Figures		
1958–1963	box 16	folder 11
1963-1967	box 67	folder 8

1959–1963	box 16	folder 12
1963-1967	box 67	folder 7
1969-1975	box 390	folder 9
1976	box 274	folder 7
ibrary Service Review		
1989-1990		
(5 Folders)	box 418	folder 3-7
(2 Folders)	box 419	folder 1-2
1992-1993	box 419	folder 3
Letters Re: Review, 1989-1990	box 419	folder 4
Trustees, 1990	box 419	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2041]		
Phase-Down, 1990-1992	box 418	folder 2
ProgramsGeneral, 1969-1976	box 274	folder 8
Report of the Committee to Review the School of aibrary Service,, 1982-1985	box 435	folder 1
Report of the Provost on the School of Library Service at Columbia,, 1990 April 13	box 435	folder 2
Report to the Senate, 1990	box 583	folder 15
Self Study Report, 1983 October (2 Folders), 1983 October	box 417	folder 5-6

Scope and Contents

(Prior to 1974 Nursing functioned as a department within the Faculty of Medicine)

General		
1958–1962	box 16	folder 13
1971-1973	box 224	folder 6
1973-1977	box 107	folder 3
1978-1985	box 468	folder 2
1986-1990	box 465	folder 5

1987-1997 (2 Folders), 1987-1997	box 573	folder 14-15
1990 Fall-1991 July, 1990	box 466	folder 1
Clinical Nursing, 1985	box 467	folder 8
Financial AidSusan Alexion, 1982-1986	box 468	folder 3
Jamann, JoAnn S., 1982	box 468	folder 4
Nurse-Midwifery Program, 1983	box 468	folder 1
Pharmaceutical Sciences, College of		
General		
1959–1962	box 16	folder 14
1963-1967	box 67	folder 10
1969-1976	box 107	folder 10
Charter of the College, 1970-1971	box 107	folder 11
CommitteesJoint Committee, 1960	box 16	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Columbia University & College of Pharmaceutical Sciences)		
Dean's Office, 1969-1976	box 107	folder 12
DevelopmentGeneral, 1969	box 108	folder 1
FacultyGeneral, 1969-1971	box 108	folder 2
ProgramsGeneral, 1969-1975	box 108	folder 3
StudentsGeneral, 1971-1974	box 108	folder 4
Trustees, 1969-1973	box 108	folder 5
University Relations		
1962–1963	box 16	folder 16
1968-1976	box 108	folder 6
University Representatives, 1968	box 67	folder 11
Physicians and Surgeons, College of		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Columbia University Medical Center, particularly after 1976)		
General		
	box 17	folder 2

	box 88	folder 4
1965-1968	box 68	folder 5
1968-1969	box 97	folder 26
1972-1973	box 231	folder 4
1975-1976	box 104	folder 1
1987 October 2-1988 October 1	box 631	folder 23
Administrative Changes		
1972-1973	box 231	folder 5
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 108	folder 10
Admissions and Financial Aid, 1971-1974	box 109	folder 1
By-LawsGeneral, 1960-1963	box 68	folder 6
By-Laws and Faculty Rules, 1960-1965	box 68	folder 7
Chairmanship Data, 1973	box 109	folder 3
Committees		
General		
1968-1970	box 225	folder 8
1973 July-1974, 1973	box 109	folder 4
Committee to Examine the Organization of Preclinical Departments,, 1970-1973	box 231	folder 6
Neuroscience, 1972	box 225	folder 9
Community and Urban Health, 1971	box 257	folder 6
Construction Plan, 1976 April 1	box 109	folder 5
Dean's Office		
General		
1962–1963	box 16	folder 17
1963-1968	box 77	folder 7
1973-1976 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 109	folder 6-7
1977-1979	box 333	folder 2
Staff, 1970-1972	box 225	folder 10
Deanship, 1968-1974		
(1 Folders)	box 231	folder 7-8
(2 Folders)	box 232	folder 1

Departmental Representatives, 1963-1971	box 109	folder 8
Departments		
General		
1957–1962	box 16	folder 18
1964–1967	box 39	folder 2
Animal Care		
1986-1989	box 467	folder 1
Grey, Dr. Ross, 1981	box 467	folder 2
Anatomy		
1961–1963	box 13	folder 7
1968 March-1972 November	box 224	folder 3
1975-1985	box 467	folder 3
Anesthesiology		
General		
1969-1973	box 106	folder 7
1969 July 1-1975 January 30	box 224	folder 4
1979-1986	box 467	folder 4
Bendixen, Henrik H., 1981	box 467	folder 5
Search Committee, 1985	box 467	folder 6
Biochemistry		
1958–1960	box 13	folder 12
1967–1968	box 39	folder 8
1968 September-1973 April	box 224	folder 5
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 157	folder 10
1976	box 301	folder 13
1977-1983	box 420	folder 8
1983-1986	box 467	folder 7
Human Genetics and DevelopmentDr. Charles R. Cantor,, 1981-1986	box 467	folder 9
Medicine		
1969 April-1973 June 30, 1969 April-1973 June	box 220	folder 3
1973-1986	box 467	folder 10

	box 467	folder 11
Microbiology		
1962–1963	box 9	folder 4
1966–1967	box 32	folder 2
1968 July 1-1973 June 30	box 220	folder 4
1977-1986	box 467	folder 12
Ginsberg, Harold, circa, 1981	box 467	folder 13
Neurological Surgery		
General, 1969 July 1-1973 June 30	box 220	folder 6
Stein, Bennett, 1981	box 467	folder 16
Neurology		
General		
1967 December-1973 June 30, 1967 December-1973 June	box 220	folder 5
1975-1985	box 467	folder 14
Rowland, Lewis, 1981	box 467	folder 15
Nutrition, 1982	box 468	folder 5
Obstetrics and Gynecology		
1968	box 39	folder 1
1968 July 1-1971 April, 1968 July	box 233	folder 9
1980-1985	box 468	folder 6
Occupational Therapy, 1983	box 468	folder 7
Ophthalmology		
General, 1969 April-June	box 220	folder 7
Campbell, C., 1981	box 467	folder 8
Search Committee, 1985-1986	box 467	folder 9
Orthopedic Surgery		
1970	box 220	folder 8
1976	box 106	folder 9
Orthopedics, 1984-1985	box 468	folder 10
Otolaryngology		
General		
1969	box 220	folder 9

1974	box 106	folder 8
Abramson, Maxwell, 1981	box 468	folder 11
Pathology		
1962	box 9	folder 5
1968 July 1-1973 February, 1968 July	box 220	folder 10
1974-1976	box 106	folder 10
1978-1986 (2 Folders), 1978-1986	box 468	folder 12-13
King, Dr. Donald West, 1980-1983	box 468	folder 14
Pediatrics		
General		
1968 March-1971 April	box 220	folder 11
1974-1976	box 106	folder 11
1977-1985	box 469	folder 1
Katz, Dr. Michael, 1981-1983	box 469	folder 2
Pharmacology		
1961–1963	box 9	folder 6
1963	box 36	folder 3
1969 May-1972 November	box 202	folder 12
1978-1984	box 469	folder 3
Physiology		
1961	box 9	folder 9
1967	box 37	folder 3
1969 July 1-1971 August, 1969 July	box 233	folder 10
1974-1975	box 106	folder 12
1983-1986	box 469	folder 4
Plastic Surgery, 1983	box 469	folder 5
Psychiatry		
1969 May-1971 July	box 233	folder 11
1974-1976	box 107	folder 1
1977-1986	box 469	folder 6
Radiation Oncology, 1980-1986	box 469	folder 7
Radiology, 1968 July 1-1972 October, 1968 July	box 227	folder 2

Surgery		
1969 February-1972 November	box 220	folder 13
Reemtsma, Keith, 1982	box 469	folder 8
Urology, 1980-1985	box 469	folder 9
Development		
Government Sources, 1970-1971	box 232	folder 2
Private Sources		
1968-1973	box 232	folder 3
1973 July-1974, 1973	box 109	folder 9
Facts and Figures		
1957–1963	box 16	folder 19
1963-1968	box 88	folder 5
acultyGeneral		
1958–1963	box 17	folder 1
1963–1968	box 39	folder 3
Faculty of Medicine		
General		
1969-1972	box 232	folder 4
1973-1974	box 109	folder 10
1975-1976	box 110	folder 1
1977-1978, 1981, 1977-1978, 1981	box 333	folder 3
Executive Committee, 1971-1972	box 232	folder 5
Financial Matters, 1973-1976	box 110	folder 2
Grading System, 1972	box 232	folder 6
Hospital Affiliations		
General		
1971	box 225	folder 1
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 109	folder 2
Committee on, 1969-1971	box 225	folder 2
Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, 1969-1972	box 225	folder 3
Harlem Hospital (New York City Health & Hospitals Corporation),		
1007 1000		

	box 22	folder 5
1969-1973	box 225	folder 4
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 104	folder 2
1977-1984 July (2 Folders), 1977-1984 July	box 504	folder 9-10
Overlook Hospital (Affiliated), 1975	box 104	folder 8
Presbyterian Hospital		
1967-1968	box 88	folder 6
1968-1974	box 225	folder 5
1973 July-1975, 1973	box 104	folder 9
Roosevelt Hospital		
1971	box 225	folder 6
1973	box 246	folder 3
St. Luke's Hospital		
St. Luke's Relationship, 1967–1968	box 33	folder 4
1968-1972	box 225	folder 7
1973 July-1974, 1973	box 104	folder 11
Indirect Cost Allowance, 1976	box 104	folder 4
Institutes and Centers		
Cancer Research, Institute for		
General		
1968-1972	box 225	folder 11
1973 July-1976, 1973	box 246	folder 4
Coordinating Committee, 1972	box 225	folder 12
Community Health Systems, Center for, 1971 September	box 257	folder 7
Human Nutrition, Institute ofGeneral		
1969-1972	box 226	folder 1
1973 July	box 104	folder 3
Human Reproduction, International Institute for the Study of		
General		
1968-1971	box 232	folder 7
1973 July-August	box 246	folder 5

Administrative Committee, 1971	box 233	folder 1
Advisory Council, 1969-1970	box 232	folder 8
Ford Foundation, 1969	box 233	folder 2
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, 1973-1974	box 104	folder 5
Augustus Long Library		
1973	box 257	folder 8
1973-1975	box 104	folder 6
Medi-Center I, 1975-1976	box 104	folder 7
Programs		
General		
1958–1961	box 17	folder 3
1967-1968	box 88	folder 7
1969-1973	box 233	folder 3
1973-1976	box 104	folder 10
Medical Physics, 1969-1970	box 233	folder 4
Search Committee for Director, 1969-1971 (2 Folders), 1969-1971	box 233	folder 5-6
StudentsGeneral		
1969-1971	box 233	folder 7
1973 July-November	box 246	folder 6
University Relations		
1958–1961	box 17	folder 4
1966-1967	box 88	folder 8
Vice President for Health Sciences, Office of the, 1973-1976	box 104	folder 12
Public Health, Mailman School of		
General		
1962–1963	box 17	folder 5
1963-1968	box 67	folder 12
1968 April-1973 May	box 227	folder 1
1968-1975	box 149	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1973-1976	box 107	folder 2

1983-1990	box 466	folder 2
1990-2005 (2 Folders), 1990-2005	box 601	folder 18-19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Bylaws, 1970	box 165	folder 6
Continuing Education Courses, 1972-1973	box 165	folder 7
Dean's Office		
1968-1975	box 149	folder 10
1981-1986	box 466	folder 3
External Review, 2000-2001	box 589	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
FacultyGeneral, 1969-1974	box 261	folder 4
ProgramsUrban and Community Health, 1969-1975	box 149	folder 11
Self Evaluation Study for Accreditation, 1978 July (2 Folders), 1978 July	box 266	folder 2-3
Scope and Contents		
(Draft)		
Social Work, School of		
General		
1959–1963	box 45	folder 6
1959-1968	box 103	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1971-1976	box 274	folder 9
1977-1980	box 435	folder 5
1986-1989	box 435	folder 6
1986-1988	box 631	folder 26
1990 (2 Folders), 1990	box 436	folder 1-2
1991-1992 (2 Folders), 1991-1992	box 436	folder 3-4
1992 Fall-1994, 1992	box 575	folder 6
1995-1997	box 575	folder 7

1997-2000	box 590	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:	DON 070	TOTALL I
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2001 (2 Folders), 2001	box 590	folder 2-3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
2000-2005	box 601	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
1199 Strike, 1979, 1199, 1979	box 436	folder 5
Accreditation		
General, 1972-1973	box 246	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Report)		
Reports		
1983 January	box 436	folder 6
Draft, 1989 October	box 437	folder 6
Self-Study Volume 1, 1996	box 590	folder 4
Annual Reports, 1968-1974	box 165	folder 3
Budget, 1983-1984	box 436	folder 7
Building Project, 1999-2000 (2 Folders), 1999-2000	box 590	folder 5-6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Cloward, RichardAge Discrimination Suit, 1991-1992	box 436	folder 8
Committees & Councils		
Advisory Council of the School of Social Work, 1969-1976	box 145	folder 1
	box 165	folder 4

1959–1963	box 45	folder 3
1972-1976	box 145	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1978-1981	box 437	folder 1
1982-1986	box 437	folder 2
Facts and Figures, 1958–1963	box 45	folder 4
Faculty		
1959–1963	box 45	folder 5
1969-1976	box 145	folder 4
1977-1986	box 437	folder 3
Purchase Flap, Columbia University School of Social Work at,, 1991	box 437	folder 4
Strike, 1973		
1973-1974	box 246	folder 8
February 11 Letter Re: Strike Penalties, 1974	box 246	folder 9
State of the School: Significant Changes and Future Directions,, 1989	box 437	folder 5
Students, 1965-1975	box 274	folder 10
Sumner Rosen Case, 1993-1995	box 575	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071]		
Takamura, Jean (Dean of the School), 2001-2003	box 601	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Undergraduate Programs, 1972-1975	box 165	folder 5
University Relations, 1959	box 45	folder 7
Teachers College (Affiliate)		
General		
1989-2001 (2 Folders), 1989-2001	box 592	folder 4-5
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

1999-2002	box 610	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions doverning Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
University Relations, 1965-1974	box 435	folder 3
Miscellaneous, 1968-1985	box 435	folder 4
Union Theological Seminary (UTS) (Affiliate)		
1968-1975	box 155	folder 1
1976-1979	box 514	folder 8

Subseries I.11. Statistics, 1950-1997

Scope and Contents

consists of topical files of statistics kept by the Provost Barzun's office (1950-1967), statistics that were provided in response to requests from other institutions (1973-1986), and the statistical report, *Columbia University Statistical Abstracts*(1993, 1996, and 1997), that is issued by the Provost's Office.

Title/Description	Instances	
Alphabetical Statistics Files on Columbia University, 1955-1968		
Admissions, 1955-1960	box 48	folder 6
Courses, 1956-1960	box 48	folder 7
Enrollment, 1957-1963	box 48	folder 8
Faculty Members, 1959-1962	box 48	folder 9
Fellowships, 1958-1961	box 48	folder 10
Financial Aid, 1958-1963	box 49	folder 1
Foreign Students, 1957-1960	box 49	folder 2
Gifts and Bequests, 1960-1965	box 49	folder 3
Other Universities		
1957–1963	box 49	folder 4
1963-1968	box 89	folder 14
PhD and MA, 1956-1960	box 49	folder 5
Registrar, 1956-1963	box 49	folder 6
Retirement TIAA, 1958	box 49	folder 7

Salaries, 1958-1963	box 49	folder 8
Students, 1960-1961	box 49	folder 9
Summer Session, 1958-1959	box 49	folder 10
Tuition and Fees, 1950-1961	box 8	folder 3
University, General		
1957–1963	box 49	folder 11
1965-1967	box 89	folder 15
Columbia University Statistical Abstract		
1993	box 626	folder 82
1996 and 1997, 1996, 1997	box 626	folder 83
Statistics for Other Organizations & Agencies		
Alphabetical Files, 1973-1986		
American Council on EducationHigher Education Panels		
1980-1982		
#48Tenure Practice Survey	box 627	folder 24
#49Trends in Financial Indicators	box 627	folder 25
#51Humanities Faculty Survey	box 627	folder 26
#52Engineering Faculty Survey	box 627	folder 27
#54Undergraduate Credit Hours	box 627	folder 28
#55Student Housing	box 627	folder 29
Correspondence, 1981	box 627	folder 30
1983		
#56Financial Support-Humanities	box 627	folder 31
#57Neuroscience	box 627	folder 32
#58Student Quality Humanities-Science- Engineering	box 627	folder 33
#60Undergraduate Financial Aid	box 627	folder 34
#61Full Time Humanities Faculty	box 627	folder 35
1984-1986		
#62Plant Biology Training and Personnel	box 627	folder 36
#64Engineering Programs in Emerging Fields	box 627	folder 37
#65Campus Trends	box 627	folder 38

#69Access to Supercomputers	box 627	folder 39
Survey of Academic Science and Engineering Research and Development Facilities	box 627	folder 40
#71Campus Trends	box 627	folder 41
#73Campus Trends, 1986	box 627	folder 42
#74Survey of Accreditation Issues	box 627	folder 43
Survey #4Policies and Procedures Concerning Illegal Drug Use by Students,, 1986 November	box 627	folder 44
National Science Foundation		
Correspondence		
General, 1973-1981	box 627	folder 12
Employee Report Correspondence, 1972-1979	box 627	folder 13
Employees Reports		
1972-1984 (4 Folders), 1972-1984	box 627	folder 14 to 17
Employees Report Summary, 1975-1981	box 627	folder 18
Expenditure Reports		
1974-1980	box 627	folder 19
1982-1983	box 627	folder 20
Scientists & Engineers		
1984-1985	box 627	folder 21
1985-1986	box 627	folder 22
Employee Printouts, circa, 1973-1980	box 627	folder 23
Chronological Files, 1973-1986		
1973-1979		
1973-1975	box 625	folder 18
1976-1979	box 625	folder 19
National Education Association	box 625	folder 20
1980		
Academy for Educational DevelopmentEnergy Education Survey,, 1980	box 625	folder 21
Southern Illinois UniversityAdditional Compensation for Faculty	box 625	folder 22
1001		

National Education Association, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 23
State Education DepartmentStandard of Academic Progress	box 625	folder 24
Northwestern UniversityAssociated Student Government	box 625	folder 25
Bureau of Labor Statistics	box 625	folder 26
U.S. Department of EducationInstitutional Eligibility Renewal,, 1980-1981	box 625	folder 27
University of ArizonaCollege of Mines	box 625	folder 28
New England Career Information Center	box 625	folder 29
Scientific Management Corporation	box 625	folder 30
Northern Illinois UniversitySurvey Black Studies Programs	box 625	folder 31
Meiji University Tokyo, Japan	box 625	folder 32
Cuyahoga Community CollegeQuestionnaire	box 625	folder 33
1982		
Greenleaf Update Arts & Sciences Faculty, Student Data,, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 34
Peterson's Guide, 1982-1983	box 625	folder 35
Everywoman's Guide to Colleges and Universities	box 625	folder 36
Arizona State UniversityAcademic Organization Survey	box 625	folder 37
Duke UniversityFull Time Faculty	box 625	folder 38
Commission on Independent College and UniversitiesRequest for Faculty Data,, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 39
Institute of International Education	box 625	folder 40
New York Zoological Society, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 41
Association for a Better New York	box 625	folder 42
Northeastern UniversityFaculty in Department of Computer Science,, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 43
General Telephone & Electronics	box 625	folder 44
Computer Assisted Credit Transfer, 1982 May	box 625	folder 45
University of Rochester	box 625	folder 46
Indiana University	box 625	folder 47
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE)Report on Admissions Statistics, 1980, 1981, 1980, 1981	box 625	folder 48

Catholic University Influence Rating Study	box 625	folder 49
University of Bath	box 625	folder 50
National BETA ClubCollege Fact Sheet, 1980-1983	box 625	folder 51
YaleExchange of Data, Tenure, Females, Non- Tenure, etc., 1980-1981, 1981-1982, 1980-1981, 1981-1982	box 625	folder 52
1983 January-March		
Senate Reapportionment, 1983-1984	box 625	folder 53
Southwestern at MemphisEndowment \$'s per Student	box 625	folder 54
Allentown CollegeComputer Assisted Credit TransferSurvey Results	box 625	folder 55
University Senate Panel on Housing & Rental Policy,, 1983	box 625	folder 56
1983 April-December		
Dormitory Authority Bond Issue		
1983	box 625	folder 57
1984-1985	box 625	folder 58
Senate CommitteesFaculty, 1983-1984	box 625	folder 59
Senate Budget Review Report, 1983	box 625	folder 60
Scotty's	box 625	folder 61
Untitled	box 625	folder 62
National Education Association, 1983	box 625	folder 63
Encyclopedia Britannica, 1982	box 625	folder 64
Temple University	box 625	folder 65
Foreign Student OfficeCertification	box 625	folder 66
National Center for Higher Education Management Systems (NCHEMS),, 1983-1984	box 625	folder 67
Just the Facts	box 625	folder 68
Data for the General Counsel	box 625	folder 69
Zip CodesHealth Sciences	box 625	folder 70
Southern Methodist University	box 625	folder 71
Saudi Arabia	box 625	folder 72
John HopkinsFTE Faculty FTE Students, 1982-1983		folder 73

1004 1005	how 625	foldon 74
1984-1985	box 625	folder 74
1986-1987	box 625	folder 75
Projects & GrantsCouncil of Government Relations	box 625	folder 76
National Institute of Independent College and UniversitiesEnrollment Data	box 625	folder 77
Гhe World Bank	box 625	folder 78
University of Virginia	box 625	folder 79
Cambridge Associates, 1984	box 625	folder 80
Coopers & Lybrand, 1984	box 625	folder 81
Brigham Young UniversityFT Faculty Counts, 1983 Fall, 1983	box 625	folder 82
Enrollment Data for the Financial Aid Office, 1984	box 625	folder 83
Department of the Navy, 1984 August	box 625	folder 84
Stanford UniversityFaculty Size, 1983-1984	box 625	folder 85
Senate Education Committee, 1983-1984	box 625	folder 86
University of TorontoInter-Institutional Survey,,	box 625	folder 87
Council for the Advancement and Support of Education	box 625	folder 88
85		
Chronicle Guideline PublicationsData Base of Degree Programs	box 625	folder 89
Committee on Institutional CooperationAccrediting Bachelor Programs in Computer Science	box 625	folder 90
Automated Sciences Group Inc National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) Processing Center	box 625	folder 91
Peterson's Guide, 1984-1985	box 625	folder 92
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE)Enrollment Numbers, 1982-1983, 1983-1984, 1984-1985, 1982-1983, 1983-1984, 1984-1985	box 625	folder 93
Comparative Guide to American Colleges, 1984-1985	box 625	folder 94
Гhe George Washington University	box 625	folder 95

Jefferson SoftwareCollege Directions Publication,, 1984-1985	box 625	folder 97
1986		
New York State Coalition for Independent Colleges and UniversitiesRelationship Between Non-Degree/ Degree Granting Institutions	box 626	folder 1
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE)Report on Undergraduate Enrollments,, 1985-1986	box 626	folder 2
People's Republic of China Fact Sheet	box 626	folder 3
Hayes/Hill Inc. Survey of New Ph.D.'s in the Sciences	box 626	folder 4
Connecticut Conference of Independent Colleges, 1985-1986	box 626	folder 5
Information for University Development and Alumni Relations (UDAR),, 1984-1985	box 626	folder 6
Texas A & M	box 626	folder 7
Temple University Faculty Salary & Fringe Benefit Survey,, 1986 January	box 626	folder 8
Nuveen Inc. Dormitory Authority Revenue Bonds	box 626	folder 9
Requests not Responded To		
Requests Not Responded To, 1983	box 626	folder 10

Subseries I.12. Subject Files, 1948-2006

Scope and Contents

consists of files on subjects related to both the provost's activities and other university issues. These records include files on the 1968 crisis, accreditation, the arts, athletics, academic services, capital campaigns, digital initiatives, divestment, general education issues, government relations, housing, interuniversity affairs, libraries, local schools, student issues and services, women, and many other subjects.

Title/Description	Instances		
1968 Crisis, 1968			
Scope and Contents			
(See Also: Students)			
Ad Hoc Committee, 1968 April	box 75	folder 7	
Ad Hoc Faculty Group, 1968 April-May	box 75	folder 8	
Alumni for a New Columbia, 1968 April-August	box 75	folder 9	

Alumni Report, 1968 May-August	box 75	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Includes correspondence)		
Arrests and Injuries, 1968 April-December	box 75	folder 11
Black Student Caucus, 1968 May	box 75	folder 12
Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR) Report, 1968 May-June	box 75	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Includes two reports based on survey returns; and a draft reaction)		
Col-Bar-Teachers College Public Safety Committee, 1968 June	box 75	folder 14
Columbia College Tribunal, 1968 June	box 75	folder 15
Columbia Concerned Parents Committee, 1968 May- September	box 75	folder 16
Community Action, 1968 May-June	box 75	folder 17
Cordier Closed TV, 1968 September-October	box 75	folder 18
Correspondence Files, 1968		
A-G	box 73	folder 2-8
Physical Description: (7 Folders)		
H-R	box 74	folder 1-11
Physical Description: (11 Folders)		
S-Z	box 75	folder 1-6
<u>Physical Description</u> : (6 Folders)		
Cox Commission, 1968-1969	box 75	folder 19
Damages, 1968 May-October	box 75	folder 20
Disciplinary Procedures		
General, 1968-1969	box 76	folder 1
Schools, 1968	box 76	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2049]		
Disruption, 1969	box 72	folder 1
Executive Committee of the Faculty, 1968-1969	box 76	folder 3

Fact Sheet of Major Groups, 1968 September	box 76	folder 4
Frankel Opinion, 1968 July	box 76	folder 5
Independent Faculty Group, 1968 May-June	box 76	folder 6
Joint College Commission, 1968 September-October	box 76	folder 7
Joint Committee on Disciplinary Affairs, 1968-1969	box 76	folder 8
Legal Aid Assistance, 1968	box 76	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Faculty Legal Aid Assistance Committee)		
Legal Cases, 1968-1969	box 72	folder 4
Liberation Classes, 1968 June	box 76	folder 10
Majority Coalition, Undated	box 77	folder 1
May 22nd Incident (Miscellaneous), 1968 May	box 77	folder 2
Medical Reports from Hospitals		
Press Conference, 1968	box 77	folder 3
Dr. Gilbert's Report, 1968	box 77	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2049]		
Messages from President Kirk and Vice President & Provost Truman,, 1968 June	box 72	folder 2
New Republic, 1968 May	box 77	folder 5
News Clippings, 1968	box 135	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes a few items of correspondence)		
News Office Releases Concerning Incident, 1968 March- September	box 77	folder 6
Proposals, 1968	box 135	folder 3
Referendum Committee, 1968	box 72	folder 5
Reform, 1968 June	box 72	folder 6
Resignation, 1968 April 30	box 72	folder 7
Resolutions		
General, 1968 April-October	box 72	folder 8

Schools and Departments, 1968 May-June	box 72	folder 9
Restructuring		
1968 July-November	box 72	folder 10
Cresap, McCormick, and Paget: Draft Proposal on the Basic Structure of the University,, 1968 December	box 72	folder 11
Special Trustees Committee, 1968-1969	box 72	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2045]		
Statements (General), 1968 April-October	box 73	folder 1
Strike Coordinating Committee, 1968	box 71	folder 8
Strike Education Committee, 1968	box 71	folder 9
Strike Steering Committee, 1968	box 71	folder 10
Student Participation, 1968-1969	box 71	folder 11
Student Power, 1968	box 71	folder 12
Students for Columbia, 1968-1969	box 71	folder 13
Students for a Democratic Society, 1968-	box 135	folder 4
Students for a Restructured University, 1968	box 135	folder 5
Suggested Proposals, 1968	box 135	folder 6
Transcripts from Television Interviews with David Truman, 1968 May	box 72	folder 3
21st Century (21stC), 1995-2000	box 596	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
250th Anniversary of Columbia		
General		
2001	box 610	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
2003	box 602	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

Committee, 1997-2003	box 610	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Responses, 2001-2002	box 610	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Miscellaneous, 2002-2004	box 605	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
AGeneral		
1989-1994	box 469	folder 10
1994-2002	box 584	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
A-21 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Meeting October 31, 1997, 1997-1998	box 562	folder 1
Academic Costumes		
General, 1963-1967	box 82	folder 6
M. Phil Degree, 1974	box 278	folder 3
Academic Directions: McMahon Report, 1965-1971	box 159	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
("The Report of the President's Committee on the Educational Future of the University" November 1957. Includes correspondence.)		
Academic Information Systems (AcIS) and Administrative	box 582	folder 1
Information Systems (AIS) Review,, 1990-2001		

General, 1972-1974	box 259	folder 10
Academic Needs and Facilities Requirements: Some Planning Options for Columbia (Dr. Young), circa, 1974	box 278	folder 4
Academic Planning		
1970-1972 (2 Folders), 1970-1972	box 271	folder 2-3
1980-1982	box 493	folder 2
Academic Quality Fund		
1991-2001	box 563	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
1999-2000 (2 Folders), 1999-2000	box 590	folder 9-10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2001-2003	box 603	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Academic Quality Fund/University Discretionary Fund (AQF)		
1998	box 584	folder 20
2001-2002	box 584	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Academic Review ProcessSelf-Study ReportColumbia College Dean of Students,, 1997 February	box 590	folder 11
Academy of Political Science, 1972-1973	box 159	folder 7
Academy of Sciences, 1983-1984	box 493	folder 3

1000 1000		
1970-1973	box 384	folder 2
1972-1978 (2 Folders), 1972-1978	box 278	folder 5-6
1979-1982	box 493	folder 4
accounts, University, 1958-1963	box 51	folder 1
ad Hocs, 1994	box 469	folder 11
Administrative Assistants and Secretaries, 1957–1963	box 18	folder 15
Administrative Organization, 1967-1972	box 159	folder 8
Dean Barzun (Confidential), 1965	box 24	folder 21
Scope and Contents		
(File on Administrator Salaries)		
Advisory System, 1970-1974	box 279	folder 1-2
Affirmative Action and College Admissions, 1999	box 611	folder 1
Affirmative Action Program		
General		
1971-1975 (8 Folders), 1971-1975	box 628	folder 25-32
1976-1981 (4 Folders), 1976-1981	box 629	folder 1-4
Affirmative Action Condensed Version, 1972-1973	box 272	folder 1
Affirmative Action PlanInterim Plan, 1972	box 630	folder 1
Annual Update		
1983-1984	box 629	folder 5-6
Academic Administrators, 1981-1983 (3 Folders), 1981-1983	box 629	folder 7-9
Correspondence, 1979-1982 (4 Folders), 1979-1982	box 629	folder 10-13
Faculty, 1972, 1978-1983 (5 Folders), 1972, 1978-1983	box 629	folder 14-18
Preparation of Updates, 1980-1981	box 629	folder 19
Self-EvaluationMemos, 1985-1986	box 629	folder 20
Compliance Program, 1969, 1971 (2 Folders), 1969, 1971	box 330	folder 6-7
Memoranda, 1972	box 330	folder 8
Monitoring Reports		
Wolffortig Reports		

Part-Time Instruction Appointments, 1979-1984 (5 Folders), 1979-1984	box 629	folder 23-27
Procedures		
Faculty and Libraries, 1972	box 630	folder 61
Modifications in Procedures, 1973-1980	box 630	folder 62
New Policies and ProceduresCorrespondence, 1980-1982	box 630	folder 63
Officers of Administration, 1984	box 630	folder 64
Reports and Notes		
Academic Affirmative Action Report, 1972-1973 (2 Folders), 1972-1973	box 271	folder 4-5
Affirmative ActionJS Young's Notes, 1972-1973	box 271	folder 6
Title IX Guidelines, 1974-1980	box 385	folder 15
Albany, 1974-1976 (2 Folders), 1974-1976	box 279	folder 10-11
Allen Jr., James E. Memorial Award, 1982	box 493	folder 5
Alcohol Policy, University, 1986	box 493	folder 6
Alcoholism, 1983	box 630	folder 2
Alumni Affairs		
1956–1963	box 5	folder 6
1963-1967	box 82	folder 7
1967-1968	box 83	folder 1
Alumni Federation of Columbia University		
1968-1975	box 160	folder 1
1978-1984	box 493	folder 7
Alumni Study, 1971	box 259	folder 11
Alumni Trips, 1968	box 83	folder 2
American Academy of Arts and Sciences		
General, 1979-1981	box 493	folder 8
Conference, 1992 April	box 470	folder 1
Conference on University-Industry Research, 1994 March 18-20	box 470	folder 2
Humanities Indictors Project, 2000 (2 Folders), 2000	box 563	folder 2-3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Suggested Nominees, 1991	box 470	folder 3
American Arbitration Association, 1982	box 493	folder 9
American Assembly, 1972-1985	box 493	folder 10
American Associate for Public Opinion Research, 1985	box 493	folder 11
American Association of University Professors (AAUP)		
1962-1969	box 92	folder 9
1969-1976 (2 Folders), 1969-1976	box 386	folder 1-2
1969-1980 (2 Folders), 1969-1980	box 280	folder 1-2
1977	box 132	folder 3
1979-1983	box 493	folder 12
American Astronomical Society, 1983	box 493	folder 13
American Council of Learned Societies (ACLS)		
1967-1968	box 83	folder 3
1997-2002	box 584	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
-		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
	box 3	folder 8
American Council on Education	box 3 box 83	folder 8 folder 5
American Council on Education 1955–1962		
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985	box 83	folder 5
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968	box 83 box 493	folder 5 folder 14
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975	box 83 box 493 box 160	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975	box 83 box 493 box 160	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975 American Museum of Natural History	box 83 box 493 box 160 box 280	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2 folder 3
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975 American Museum of Natural History 1962-1965	box 83 box 493 box 160 box 280 box 83	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2 folder 3
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975 American Museum of Natural History 1962-1965 1969-1974	box 83 box 493 box 160 box 280 box 83 box 160	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 3
American Council on Education 1955–1962 1967-1968 1980-1985 American Indian, Museum of the, 1975 American Language Program, 1974-1975 American Museum of Natural History 1962-1965 1969-1974 1975-1980	box 83 box 493 box 160 box 280 box 83 box 160 box 494	folder 5 folder 14 folder 2 folder 3 folder 4 folder 3 folder 1

American Statistical AssociationAffirmative Action, 1979	box 630	folder 3
Amsterdam, [University of], 1989-1990	box 470	folder 4
Ancient Studies, 1974-1977	box 160	folder 4
Anderson School of Natural History, 1973	box 160	folder 5
Annual ReportGeneral, 1956–1963	box 3	folder 9
Anshen, Ruth, 1981	box 494	folder 3
Applicant Flow and New Hires, 1983	box 630	folder 4
Applications/Acceptance Ratio, 1982	box 494	folder 4
Appointments		
Arts and SciencesFaculty Policy, 1978	box 386	folder 3
Non-Tenure, 1973-1978	box 386	folder 5
Procedures		
Academic Appointment Guidelines, 1985	box 494	folder 6
Appointment of Officers of InstructionMemos, 1986	box 494	folder 7
Appointment Procedures		
1961–1963	box 19	folder 1
1963-1965	box 83	folder 7
Instructions for Processing, 1975-1976	box 386	folder 4
Revised Appointment Procedures, 1971-1972	box 494	folder 5
Appointments and PromotionsOther Universities, 1975-1976	box 386	folder 6
Architect's Selection, 1973-1975	box 177	folder 4
Arden House, 1979	box 494	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Henry Moore Sculpture Garden)		
Arms Control, 1981-1983	box 494	folder 6
Arms Race Alternatives, 1984	box 494	folder 7
Arts, The		
General, 1990 (2 Folders), 1990	box 440	folder 1-2
Columbia Foundation for the Arts, 1988-1989	box 439	folder 14
Miller Theatre		

Office of the Provost and vice President for	readenne mian	.5 Tecords 50711/2
1986	box 509	folder 12
1987-1990	box 439	folder 15
1990-1993	box 623	folder 16
1994-1995	box 571	folder 6
Internal & External Review, 1999-2004	box 599	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Self-Study, 2000	box 599	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Arts Festival, 1975-1978	box 280	folder 7
Asian-Americans, 1990-1993	box 470	folder 5
Associated Universities, Inc. (AUI), 1973	box 281	folder 5
Association of American Colleges		
1968	box 83	folder 6
1980-1984	box 494	folder 9
Association of American Universities (AAU)		
General		
1975-1976	box 169	folder 3
1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986	box 494	folder 10-11
1998-2000	box 563	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Accountability, Task Force on, 1974-1975	box 131	folder 15
Assessing Quality of University Education and Research (AQUER) Project		
General		
2001	box 563	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

2001-2002	box 603	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Critical Thinking and Analytical Reasoning Among Undergraduate Students: A Pilot Study at Columbia University,, 2002 November	box 618	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Chief Academic Officer (CAO) Meetings		
1994-1996	box 614	folder 4
Newport Beach, 1997	box 614	folder 5
Digital Group/Decoupling (Gerhard Casper), 1998-1999	box 614	folder 6
Federal Relations, Council on		
1973-1974	box 131	folder 16
1975-1976	box 132	folder 1
Meeting, 1973 October 1	box 132	folder 2
Quality of Education, 2001 (2 Folders), 2001	box 563	folder 6-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Roundtable on Managing Intellectual Property, 1997-2001	box 563	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Technical Advisory Group on the Costs of Research/"The Phoenix Plan"		
1995-1996	box 614	folder 7
1996-1997 (2 Folders), 1996-1997	box 614	folder 8-9
ssociation of Colleges and Universities in New York	box 83	folder 9

Association of Colleges and Universities of the State of New York,, 1976-1981	box 494	folder 12
Athletics		
General		
1989-1990 (4 Folders), 1989-1990	box 561	folder 13-16
1991-1995 (2 Folders), 1991-1995	box 580	folder 5-6
1991 October-1992 September (2 Folders), 1991 October-1992 September	box 566	folder 12-13
1992 October-1993 May (2 Folders), 1992 October-1993 May	box 566	folder 14-15
1993 June-1994 May (2 Folders), 1993 June-1994 May	box 566	folder 16-17
1994 June-1995 April (2 Folders), 1994 June-1995 April	box 566	folder 18-19
1995-1997 January 1 (2 Folders), 1995-1997 January	box 568	folder 15-16
1997-1998 (3 Folders), 1997-1998	box 576	folder 5-7
1997-1999 (2 Folders), 1997-1999	box 580	folder 7-8
2000-2001 (2 Folders), 2000-2001	box 580	folder 9-10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
2000-2003 (2 Folders), 2000-2003	box 592	folder 6-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Administration and Support Services Assessment (Michael Boisvert's Report),, 1990	box 580	folder 11
Armond Hill Event, 2002 January	box 592	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
AthletesRecruitment and Retention, 1995-1998	box 580	folder 12
Athletic DirectorJohn Reeves, 1991-1997	box 592	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		

BudgetWomen's Athletic Consortium (Barnard/	box 580	folder 13
Columbia), 1983-1989		
Facilities		
Expansion Project, 1991-1995	box 580	folder 13
Study and Recommendations, 1999	box 580	folder 14
Football		
General, 1993	box 580	folder 15
Head Football Coach		
Tellier, Ray, 1996-2003	box 592	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2079]		
Shoop III, Robert, 2003	box 592	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2079]		
Gender Equity Committee, 1992-1995	box 592	folder 12
National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA) Certification, 1995-2001 (2 Folders), 1995-2001	box 580	folder 16-17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
New Five Year Plan, 1999	box 592	folder 13
Sports Medicine, 1998	box 580	folder 18
Staff Handbook 1999-2000 / Intercollegiate Athletics- Recruiting Report 2001-2002 / Trustees Report 1998, 1998-2002, 1999-2000, 2001-2002, 1998, 1998-2002	box 592	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Study, Athletics, 1989-1991	box 580	folder 19
Tennis		

1967–1968	box 32	folder 10
1967-1974	box 154	folder 8
Tennis Anyone?, 1995-2001		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Scope and Contents		
(Issues related to the tennis courts)		
(2 Folders)	box 580	folder 20-21
(1 Folder)	box 581	folder 1
AT&T, 1980-1985	box 494	folder 13
Audubon II		
1992-1993 (2 Folders), 1992-1993	box 575	folder 14-15
Federal Support ProposalCenter for Disease Prevention, 1993	box 575	folder 16
Audubon Biomedical Science & Technology Park Strategic Business Plan, 1994 (2 Folders), 1994	box 576	folder 1-2
Audubon Governance Committee, 1991-1994	box 576	folder 3
Audubon Project and Research Park, 1988-1990	box 470	folder 6
Availability Data, 1983	box 630	folder 8
Availability Figures for Officers of Instruction and the Libraries,, 1984-1985	box 630	folder 9
Availability Pool Figures, 1983	box 630	folder 10
Awards		
Honors to Columbia University Faculty, 1983-1989	box 470	folder 7
Nominations, 1993	box 470	folder 8
BGeneral		
1966-1968	box 83	folder 10
1984-1986	box 494	folder 14

1988-1994

1997-2001

box 470

box 584

folder 9

folder 23

B.A. Degree, 1968	box 83	folder 12
Baker Field, 1978-1984 (2 Folders), 1978-1984	box 494	folder 15-16
Bakke Case, 1977	box 495	folder 1
Bampton Lectures		
1968-1969, 1979-1984, 1968-1969, 1979-1984	box 495	folder 2
1989-1992	box 471	folder 1
Bampton Lectures in America, 1966-1978	box 281	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Includes list of lectures from 1948-76)		
Bancroft Awards, 1982-1986	box 495	folder 3
Bancroft Prize, 1997-2005	box 603	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Band, 1967	box 83	folder 11
Barnabas School, Saint, 1986	box 495	folder 4
Barnard Medal for Meritorious Service, 1965, 1974-1975, 1965, 1974-1975	box 160	folder 8
Barton-Gillet, 1968	box 83	folder 13
Barzun, JacquesReport, 1966 July 15	box 160	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Report is "Columbia University: Traditions, Achievements, Potential")		
Bechtel, Stephen, 1976-1982	box 495	folder 5
Ben-Gurion Papers, 1979-1980	box 495	folder 6
Benefits		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Fringe Benefits)		
General		
1974-1979	box 386	folder 7
1995-2004	box 603	folder 8

Conditions Governing Access

Benefits (Columbia University), 1999-2000	box 582	folder 2	
Conditions Governing Access:			
Conditions Governing Access			
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]			
University Policies, 1989-1993	box 471	folder 2	
Berner, T. Roland, 1983	box 495	folder 7	
Bicentennial			
General			
1975-1976	box 279	folder 3	
Committee, 1974-1976	box 132	folder 4	
Festivity, 1975 November 10	box 132	folder 5	
Grant Proposal, 1974-1975	box 132	folder 6	
Lecture Series, 1976			
Scope and Contents			
(Also referred to as the Speranza Lectures)			
General			
Bicentennial Lecture Series NEH RM 26899	box 230	folder 1	
Acceptances, 1976	box 132	folder 7	
Rejections, 1976	box 132	folder 8	
Ball, George			
1976 September 15	box 230	folder 2	
Lecture, 1976 September 26	box 627	folder 45	
Physical Description: 1 Audiotape. 1800 feet 3¾ IPS ½ Track; Track A Only			
Commoner, Barry			
1976 November 18	box 230	folder 6	
Lecture, 1976 November 18	box 627	folder 45	
Physical Description: 2 Audiocassettes			
Doar, John			
1976 October 7	box 230	folder 3	

Lecture, 1976 October 7	box 627	folder 45
Physical Description: 1 Audiotape. 1800 feet 3¾ IPS ½ Track		
Fredrickson, Dr. Donald, 1976 December 9	box 230	folder 8
Marty, Martin		
1976 December 2	box 230	folder 7
Lecture, 1976 December 2	box 627	folder 45
Physical Description: 1 Audiocassette and 1 Audiotape, 1800 feet 3¾ IPS ½ Track		
Myrdal, Gunnar		
1976 October 28	box 230	folder 5
Lecture, 1976 October 28	box 627	folder 45
Physical Description: 1 Audiocassette and 1 Audiotape, 1800 feet 3¾ IPS ½ Track		
Miscellaneous Background, 1974-1976	box 132	folder 9
Bicentennial of the United States Constitution, 1982-1983	box 495	folder 8
Biosphere 2		
Board, 2002-2003 (2 Folders), 2002-2003	box 596	folder 15-16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Columbia University Agreement Action, 1995-2003 (2 Folders), 1995-2003	box 596	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Ending, 2003	box 603	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Faculty Council, 2001-2003	box 596	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Black Rock Forest/Columbia University, 1998-2003	box 603	folder 10

Conditions Governing Access

Blood Drive, 1983-1985	box 495	folder 9
Blood Program, 1983-1984	box 495	folder 10
Board of Visitors, 1978-1983	box 495	folder 11
Bokor, Margit, and Norman Scott Memorial Fund for Cancer Research,, 1979-1983	box 495	folder 12
Boulton, Laura. Collection of Traditional and Liturgical Music,, 1967-1970	box 259	folder 12
Branding Group, 2001-2002	box 611	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Brearley School, 1985	box 495	folder 14
Bristol Laboratories, 1983	box 495	folder 15
Brookdale Foundation Project, 1975	box 259	folder 13
Brookhaven, 1997-2002	box 603	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Brookhaven National Laboratory, 1986	box 495	folder 16
Brookings Institute, 1981	box 495	folder 17
Brown vs. Board of Education (Ford Foundation), 2003	box 603	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(50th Anniversary)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Brzezinski, Zbingniew, 1979-1982	box 495	folder 18
Buell Gift, 1983	box 495	folder 19
Buell Hall Space, 1987-1989	box 495	folder 20
Buhler, Joseph S. Scholarship Fund, 1980	box 495	folder 21
Building Conversion Schedule, 1962	box 25	folder 14

Bundy Aid (State Support), 1987-1993	box 471	folder 3
Bureau of Collegiate Educational Research, 1974-1975	box 279	folder 5
Business Week, 1982 November	box 495	folder 22
Butler Medal in Gold, 1970-1980	box 495	folder 23
Butler Medal in Silver		
General		
1972-1975	box 160	folder 11
1976-1981	box 495	folder 23
Presentation to Albert Hofstadter, 1971 October 17	box 160	folder 10
CGeneral		
1966-1968	box 85	folder 1
1982-1994	box 471	folder 4
1995-2002	box 584	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Cabranes, Judge, 2002-2004	box 603	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
California State University at Northridge (Conference), 1977	box 279	folder 6
Camp Columbia, 1972-1975	box 160	folder 12
Capital Campaign		
General		
1965	box 26	folder 4
1968 %, 1968	box 41	folder 3
1965 November 28-29	box 43	folder 5
1967–1969	box 26	folder 2
2005	box 603	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		

Academic DirectionsBarzun, 1966, 1971, 1966, 1971	box 26	folder 1
Alumni Lists, 1967	box 26	folder 5
Brochures, Programs, Reports, 1966	box 43	folder 6
Columbia Reports, 1967	box 26	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Newsletter)		
Executive Committee Meetings, 1967–1969	box 26	folder 7
Erie and Niagara Counties, 1967	box 26	folder 8
GiftsFellowships and Scholarships, 1960–1967	box 26	folder 3
Guidelines, 1965–1968	box 26	folder 10
Letters, 1995 (2 Folders), 1995	box 562	folder 4-5
Priorities, 1967	box 26	folder 9
Trusts and Foundations, 1967	box 43	folder 4
Capital Gift Program, 1974	box 160	folder 13
Capital Planning, 1997-2003	box 610	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Capital Projects		
Problems, 1997-2000	box 610	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Space		
Expansion/NeedsManhattanville/West Harlem Master Plan,, 2002	box 610	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
New Campus Site Analysis, 1999-2000 (2 Folders), 1999-2000	box 610	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access:		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

Scope and Contents

(Includes 3.5" computer disk)

(Includes 3.5" computer disk)		
New Campus Sites, 2001	box 610	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Riverside North & South, 2001	box 610	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Carley Capital Group, 1985	box 496	folder 1
Casa Muraro, 1997-2005	box 603	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Cassidy and Associates		
Scope and Contents		
(Lobbying consultants)		
1983-1986	box 496	folder 3
1986-1994 (2 Folders), 1986-1994	box 576	folder 10-11
Casual Payroll Reforms, 1982	box 630	folder 11
Catholic Residence, 1974	box 160	folder 14
Catholic Students, Counselor toFather Dinker, 1984	box 496	folder 4
Celanese Corporation, 1983	box 496	folder 5
Cemetery, 1975	box 281	folder 9
Central Africa Consortium, 1983	box 496	folder 6
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), 1977-1980	box 496	folder 7
Central Services, 1981-1982	box 496	folder 8
Century Club, 1979-1981	box 496	folder 9
Chairmanships		

	box 224	folder 7
1971-1976	box 281	folder 10
1976-1978	box 282	folder 1
Chamberlain Fellowships, 1972	box 279	folder 7
Charter Day, 1963-1967	box 85	folder 5
Charts of Organization, 1962-1967	box 84	folder 5
Chapel Music Program, 1985	box 496	folder 10
Chase Manhattan Bank, 1985	box 496	folder 11
Chief Academic Officers, Conference on, 1984 April	box 496	folder 16
Chief Academic Officers of the Eastern States, 1982	box 496	folder 17
Chicago, University of, 1985	box 496	folder 12
Child and Family Policy, Columbia Institute for, 1998-2000	box 585	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Child Care Initiative, 2000-2005	box 603	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Child Care Needs Assessment		
Detailed Benchmark Data, 2005 September 9	box 632	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Phase I		
Report, 2005 September 9	box 632	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Executive Summary, 2005 September 9	box 632	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		

Focus Group Summary Report, 2006 January	box 632	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Phase II		
Executive Summary, 2006 March	box 632	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Findings, 2006 March (2 Folders), 2006 March	box 632	folder 6 to 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Survey Report, 2006 March	box 632	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Options Report, 2006 April	box 632	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Phase III Options Analysis, 2006 May	box 632	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
CIA Research, 1967	box 85	folder 2
Civil Discourse, 2004-2005 (2 Folders), 2004-2005	box 603	folder 19-20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Clark, Fanny S. Estate, 1978-1980	box 496	folder 15

Classroom Utilization/Morningside Campus (2 Folders), 1997-1998	box 590	folder 14-15
Collaborative SeminarNational Center for Education Development Research (People's Republic of China) and the Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching,, 1993	box 471	folder 5
College and University Personnel Association (CUPA)1984-1985 Faculty Survey by Discipline and Rank in Private Colleges and Universities,, 1984	box 496	folder 18
College Entrance Examination Board, 1972-1975	box 161	folder 1
College Walk, 1972-1973	box 161	folder 2
Collier, Herbert (University of Houston), 1985	box 496	folder 19
Columbia Association, 1975-1984	box 497	folder 1
Columbia College Today, 1974-1975	box 161	folder 3
Columbia Community Relations, 1967-1968	box 85	folder 3
Columbia Forum in Japan, 1987-1988	box 497	folder 2
Columbia Innovation Enterprise (CIE)		
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the Office of Science and Technology Development (OSTD))		
General		
1991 July-1992 (2 Folders), 1991	box 576	folder 19-20
1994-1999 (2 Folders), 1994-1999	box 591	folder 2-3
1999-2003 (2 Folders), 1999-2003	box 595	folder 12-13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Financial Report FY 1999, 1999	box 595	folder 14
Special Director's Meeting/Michael Crow Presentation, 1999 September 13	box 595	folder 15
Columbia Lectures on American Culture, 1992-1993	box 471	folder 6
Columbia Magazine (formerly Columbia Today), 1978-1985	box 497	folder 3
Columbia Madia Enterprises (CME)		

Columbia Media Enterprises (CME)

Scope and Contents

(See Also: Fathom)

General, 2000	box 595	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Cognitive Arts		
1999-2000 (2 Folders), 1999-2000	box 594	folder 18-19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000-2001	box 585	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
UNext.com Agreement (CME), 1999-2000 (3 Folders), 1999-2000	box 595	folder 1-3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
World University		
Columbia University/NBC/Internet Edu. Peter Price, 1998	box 595	folder 4
World University (NBC File), 1998-1999	box 595	folder 5
Columbia-Presbyterian Medical Center, 1970	box 289	folder 2
Columbia Program, 1960–1961	box 3	folder 10
Columbia Radiation Laboratory and Microelectronic Sciences Laboratory (CRL/MSL), 1996	box 595	folder 17
Columbia Scholastic Press Association, 1964-1968	box 85	folder 6
Columbia School for Children		
General		
1998-2000 (6 Folders), 1998-2000	box 388	folder 1-6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
2000-2001 (4 Folders), 2000-2001	box 389	folder 1-4
Conditions Governing Access:		

Board of Standards and Appeals, 2001 May	box 389	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Brochures, 2000	box 389	folder 6
Dunnan, Gardner, 1999-2003 (3 Folders), 1999-2003	box 596	folder 20-22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Important DocumentsBudgets, Etc., 2001-2003		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
(1 Folder)	box 389	folder 7
(1 Folder)	box 390	folder 1
New Directions in Education, circa, 2000	box 390	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Presentation)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Presentations and Proposals, 2000 (2 Folders), 2000	box 390	folder 3-4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
[1001110122 01112 2020]		
The School, 1999-2003	box 611	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
olumbia Television (CTV), 1979	box 497	folder 4

Scope and Contents

(Later Columbia Magazine)

General		
circa, 1967-1975	box 129	folder 1
1976-1982	box 497	folder 5
[WKCR] Tapes, 1961	box 7	folder 2
Columbia University Bookstore, 1962-1963	box 21	folder 10
Columbia University Charter and Statutes, 1990-1993	box 471	folder 8
Columbia University Club		
1968	box 85	folder 8
1978-1981	box 497	folder 6
Columbia University Press		
General		
1959–1963	box 21	folder 11
1963-1974 (2 Folders), 1963-1974	box 195	folder 1-2
1968-1975	box 129	folder 2-3
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1976-1986	box 497	folder 7
1992-1997 (2 Folders), 1992-1997	box 577	folder 1-2
1997-1998	box 563	folder 9
1999-2001 (2 Folders), 1999-2001	box 563	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Funding, 2002	box 585	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Mellon Gift		
1972-1975	box 129	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
circa, 1980s	box 498	folder 1
Columbia University Rankings, 1989-1990	box 471	folder 9

Columbia University: The Regents Statewide Plan, 1980	box 341	folder 2
Commencement		
1957–1963	box 3	folder 11
1963-1968	box 85	folder 7
1987-2005 (2 Folders), 1987-2005	box 605	folder 13-14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Commission on Higher Education		
1977-1986	box 498	folder 3
Accreditation Evaluators, 1982	box 498	folder 4
Commission on Independent Colleges and Universities		
1981	box 498	folder 5
1982-1986	box 498	folder 6
Committee of Concerned Scientists, 1982-1986	box 499	folder 1
Commonwealth Fund		
1975-1976	box 129	folder 6
1980-1986	box 499	folder 2
Community Relations/Affairs, 1980	box 499	folder 3
Computers		
List of University Departments, 1982	box 626	folder 13
Financial Aid Information, 1984	box 626	folder 14
Equipment		
1981	box 626	folder 15
Word Processing, 1981	box 626	folder 16
Response Analysis, 1979	box 626	folder 17
Computerized Admissions System, 1981	box 626	folder 18
Conduct, Rules of University, 1969-1978	box 128	folder 12
Confidentiality: Family Education Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 1974-1980, 1974, 1974-1980	box 282	folder 2
Conflict(s) of Interest		
1982-1992	box 472	folder 1
1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 577	folder 3-4

2002-2003	box 611	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Congrats, 1983-2000	box 605	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
•		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Scope and Contents		
(Congratulatory Letters)		
Congress of the United States, 1979-1981	box 500	folder 2
Consortia Project, Inter-University Doctoral		
1977-1978 (2 Folders), 1977-1978	box 289	folder 3-4
1979 (2 Folders), 1979	box 499	folder 5-6
1980	box 499	folder 7
1980	box 500	folder 1
Consortium for International Earth Science Information Network (CIESIN),, 1997-2002	box 595	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE)		
1974-1975	box 128	folder 13
1988-1992	box 471	folder 10
1993-1994	box 471	folder 11
1997-2003	box 585	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
ConsultantArent, Rox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn, 1995-1998	box 577	folder 5
Continuing Professional Education Project, 1972-1975	box 260	folder 2
Contributions of Protein Chemistry to the Biomedical Sciences: A Symposium in Honor of Christian Anfinsen,, 1983	box 500	folder 6

Convocations, 1972-1973	box 128	folder 14
Cooperative Academic Programs, 1972	box 128	folder 15
Coopers & Lybrand Study [on Planning & Budgeting Process], 1989-1991 (2 Folders), 1989-1991	box 624	folder 4-5
Core Curriculum, 1988-1992	box 577	folder 6
Corporate Records, 1975	box 289	folder 5
Corporate Support of Private Universities, Committee for, 1981	box 500	folder 7
CorrespondenceGeneral, 1983	box 630	folder 12
Council for Research in Social Sciences, 1957–1960	box 4	folder 1
Council for Unified Research and Education, Inc. (C.U.R.E.) / Edward Haskell		
General, 1972-1974	box 331	folder 9
A Thoroughly Tested Instrument for Executing the Program Submitted by William Theodore de Bary to the Columbia University Senate in February 1973, 1973, February 1973, 1973	box 331	folder 10
Proposal for The Generating of a Unifying Force which Might Make Columbia More Truly a University,, 1973	box 331	folder 11
A Tested Course in Unification of the Two Cultures: Scientific and Literary,, Undated	box 331	folder 12
Council of Higher Educational Institutions in New York City, 1979	box 500	folder 8
Council on European Studies, 1980	box 500	folder 9
Council on Foreign Relations, 1981-1982	box 500	folder 10
Council on Government Relations, 1986	box 500	folder 11
Cross Registration, 1975	box 128	folder 16
Crow, Michael		
Transition, 2002	box 595	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Miscellaneous, 2000-2003	box 595	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access:		

1966-1968	box 84	folder 7
1988-1994	box 472	folder 3
1994-2001	box 585	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Davis, Brody & Associates, Architects for the Chemistry Building,, 1983	box 500	folder 12
Day Care, 1978-1979	box 500	folder 13
Degree and Certificate Recipients, 1981-1982	box 501	folder 4
Degrees, NewJoint Programs, 1984	box 501	folder 5
Delegate SystemContingency Planning for Campus Disruptions, 1973-1975	box 260	folder 3
Department of Defense, 1983-1986	box 501	folder 6
Department of Energy Meeting (New York University), 1985 January 31	box 501	folder 7
Desai, Padma, 1998-2002	box 611	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Deutscher Akademischer Austauschdienst (German Exchange), 1982-1983	box 501	folder 8
Devoe Memorial Scholarship, 1985	box 501	folder 9
Digital Knowledge Ventures (DKV)		
General		
2001-2002	box 595	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
2003-2004	box 603	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access:		

Strategic Outlook, 2001 August	box 595	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Diplomas, 2004-2006	box 603	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Disabled/Handicapped, 1991-2000	box 611	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Discipline,1972	box 299	folder 1
Discipline/Security, 1972-1973	box 299	folder 2
Disciplinary ProceduresDocuments, 1971-1972	box 299	folder 3
Disciplinary Recommendations, 1972-1973	box 299	folder 4
Discrimination, 1978-1985	box 501	folder 10
Discriminatory Clubs, 1988	box 501	folder 11
Distance Learning, 1989	box 472	folder 4
Diversity Issues, 2003-2006	box 603	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Divestment, South African		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: South Africa)		
1985-1986	box 501	folder 12
Background Information Regarding Investments in Companies in South Africa,, 1985	box 502	folder 1
Dormitory Securities Issue, 1981	box 502	folder 2

Scope and Contents

(New York State Dormitory Authority)

Double Discovery		
1966-1968	box 85	folder 4
1978-1986	box 502	folder 3
EGeneral		
1966-1968	box 84	folder 8
1987-1990	box 472	folder 5
1997-2000	box 585	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
East Campus, 1977	box 285	folder 7
Education, United States Department of, 1989-1992	box 472	folder 6
Educational Television, 1968-1969	box 84	folder 9
Eight Provosts Group		
General		
1989-1990	box 502	folder 5
1991-1992	box 472	folder 7
Meetings, 1989	box 502	folder 6
Emergency Protocols, 2001 July	box 585	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Emeritus, 1980-1984	box 502	folder 7
Emeritus Professors in Columbia (EPIC) (United), 1999-2000	box 585	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Employee Benefits (TPF&C), 1989	box 472	folder 8
Employment Analysis, 1972	box 630	folder 17
Empowerment Zone Initiative, 1994-1997 (2 Folders),	box 619	folder 15-16

Endowment, 1974	box 275	folder 5
Energy, 1978-1980	box 503	folder 1
Energy, Department of, 1983	box 503	folder 2
Enhancement & Enlargement (E&E)		
General		
1996	box 563	folder 14
1996-1999	box 563	folder 15
Ad Hoc Committee, 1996-1999	box 585	folder 10
Columbia College		
Documents (Columbia College), 1996-1997	box 563	folder 16
Miscellaneous, 1995-1996		
(12 Folders)	box 614	folder 10-21
(10 Folders)	box 615	folder 1-10
Environmental Health and Safety, 1990-2002	box 582	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Envision 2000, 1997-1998	box 585	folder 11
Equal Opportunity Policy Board, 1979	box 630	folder 18
Equipment Matching Fund, 1995	box 595	folder 22
Escort Service, 1985	box 503	folder 3
Ethical Globalization Initiative, 2003	box 604	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Ethnic Identity: Disclosure of Information, 1972	box 630	folder 19
Ethnomusicology, 1969	box 260	folder 5
Excellence in Higher Education at RiskColumbia University/American Academy of Arts & Sciences (AAAS) Project,, 1990-1992	box 611	folder 10
Exit Program, 1978	box 630	folder 20
Experimental College, 1973-1974	box 128	folder 17

	box 84	folder 10
1986-1993	box 472	folder 9
2000-2002	box 611	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Facilities, 1991-2002	box 582	folder 25
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
"Facing History and Ourselves,", 1994-1996	box 562	folder 9
Fact Book, 1983	box 503	folder 4
Faculty House		
1975	box 128	folder 18
1976-1985	box 503	folder 6
1994-1997	box 585	folder 15
Fathom		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Columbia Media Enterprises (CME))		
General		
1999-2000 (3 Folders), 1999-2000	box 594	folder 5-7
1999-2000 (3 Folders), 1999-2000 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 594	folder 5-7
Conditions Governing Access:	box 594	folder 5-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access	box 594	folder 5-7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026] 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003 Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026] 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026] 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]	box 594	folder 8-9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026] 2001-2003 (2 Folders), 2001-2003 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029] Academic Advisory Council, 2000-2001 Conditions Governing Access:	box 594	folder 8-9

Conditions Governing Access

Kirschner Employment Agreement / Employee Compensation and Stock Option Plan,, 2000	box 594	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Morningside Ventures, Inc.		
Michael Crow (MC), Kirschner, Nagrani, 1999	box 594	folder 13
(Active), 1999-2000	box 594	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
New Media Initiative, 1997-1999 (3 Folders), 1997-1999	box 594	folder 15-17
Feasibility Study		
Feasibility Study: Increasing Undergraduate Enrollment, 1975-1976	box 176	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Dean's Responses to Cole Report, 1975	box 176	folder 3
Federal Communications Commission (FCC), 1984	box 503	folder 7
Federal Financing to Higher Education, 1967-1968	box 84	folder 11
Fellowships, 1974-1975	box 275	folder 7
Financial Aid		
General		
1975	box 275	folder 8
1976-1978	box 286	folder 5
1989-1990	box 561	folder 18
Allocations to Schools (Perkins/FWS), 1998	box 585	folder 16
Background, 1984-1990	box 472	folder 10
Financial Reports		
1985	box 503	folder 8
Summary Financial Reports, 1973-1978	box 275	folder 9

Foreign StudentsChina, 1989	box 561	folder 19
Forum		
General, 1961–1963	box 19	folder 4
Editorial, 1961–1963	box 19	folder 6
Operational Notes, 1961–1963	box 19	folder 5
Personnel and Budget, 1961–1963	box 19	folder 2
Publication and Editorial Board, 1960–1963	box 19	folder 7
Readers, 1960–1963	box 19	folder 3
Freedom Forum Media Studies Center		
Scope and Contents		
(Freedom Forum Foundation Inc. was formerly Gannett Foundation, Inc.)		
1988-1995 (2 Folders), 1988-1995	box 562	folder 11-12
Gannett Center: Agreement and Amendments, 1985-1995	box 562	folder 13
Fringe Benefits		
General, 1962-1975	box 386	folder 8
Domestic Partners, 1993-1995	box 562	folder 14
Fulbright Scholarships, 1981-1986	box 503	folder 10
GGeneral		
1967–1968	box 30	folder 1
1981-1993	box 473	folder 1
1995-2001	box 585	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Galidez, Jesus deDissertation Case, 1956–1966	box 4	folder 11
Gannett Proposal, 1990	box 503	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(Gannett Institute for Global Communications)		
Gehrig, Lou. Scholarship, 1990-1991	box 473	folder 2
General Education, 1983	box 503	folder 12
General Electric (GE) Building, 1993-1994	box 563	folder 17

General Motors, 1975-1976	box 503	folder 14
German Marshall Fund of the United States, 1981-1983	box 503	folder 15
Gifts		
General, 1963–1967	box 29	folder 11
Gift Records, 1964-1968	box 102	folder 8
Gifts to Columbia University, 1968	box 97	folder 24
Giuliani		
Giuliani Project, 2002	box 604	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Giuliani Proposal, 2002	box 585	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Global Habitability Seminar, 1983-1986	box 523	folder 1
Global Systems Initiatives (Strategic Research Program), 1995	box 596	folder 1
Government Relations		
General		
1991-1992 September (2 Folders), 1991-1992	box 564	folder 1-2
September		
1997-2002	box 583	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
City, General, 1966–1968	box 29	folder 8
New York State, State Constitutional Convention, 1967	box 30	folder 5
Government and Community Relations, 1992	box 564	folder 3-4
September-1995 (2 Folders), 1992		
Government Relations Advisory Group, 1996-2002	box 583	folder 5

Government-University-Industry Research Roundtable, 1986	box 504	folder 2
Grade Inflation, 1995	box 585	folder 20
Grades, Senate Resolution on Late Submission of, 1984	box 630	folder 28
Graduate Entrance Board, 1958–1959	box 4	folder 12
Graduate Faculties Alumni Association, 1979-1985	box 504	folder 3
Graduate Research Assistants (GRA) Tuition Exemption, 1994-1996	box 611	folder 12
Graduate Student Unionization		
General, 1999-2001 (3 Folders), 1999-2001	box 592	folder 15-17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Background Materials, 2001 (2 Folders), 2001	box 592	folder 18-19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Data, FAQs, Electorate, Etc., 2001-2002	box 592	folder 20
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Letters and Responses		
2002	box 592	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
	how 502	folder 22
Reponses to Cole Email on the Strike, 2002	box 592	ioluer 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Press, Materials from Other Universities, 2000-2002	box 593	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access:		

UNISS/Scholarly Papers on Student Unions and Criticisms,", 2001-2002	box 593	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
"Yale" Group / Graduate Student Services Committee		
1999 (3 Folders), 1999	box 593	folder 3-5
2000-2001 (3 Folders), 2000-2001	box 593	folder 6-8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Grant, Gina Marie. Case, 1995	box 564	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2071]		
Grants, 1963–1967	box 30	folder 2
Grants, Research, 1957–1963	box 4	folder 13
Green, David E. Memorial Fund, 1983-1984	box 504	folder 4
Greenberg Report, 1989	box 473	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Task Force on Minorities)		
Grievances		
General		
1992-1994 (3 Folders), 1992-1994	box 564	folder 6-9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070]		
1995-2002	box 611	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2078]		

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2070]	box 564	folder 10
Gross Horowitz, Louisa. Prize, 1983-1984	box 504	folder 5
Guardian Life Insurance, 1983	box 504	folder 6
Guggenheim, J.S. Fellowships, 1987-1991	box 473	folder 5
Gymnasium		
(1 of 4), 1967–1968	box 46	folder 19
(2 of 4), 1963-1965 n.d., 1963-1965, n.d.	box 46	folder 20
(3 of 4), 1967	box 47	folder 5
(4 of 4), n.d.	box 47	folder 6
1968-1969 (2 Folders), 1968-1969	box 30	folder 3-4
HGeneral		
1968	box 22	folder 3
1986	box 504	folder 7
1996-2003	box 604	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Handicapped		
Affirmative Action Plan, 1981-1982	box 630	folder 29
Self-Evaluation, 1978	box 630	folder 30
Handicapped Students, 1984	box 504	folder 8
Harlem College Assistance Program (HARCAP), 1967, undated, 1967, undated	box 47	folder 8
Harlem Nursing Home, 1968	box 22	folder 4
Harris Trust (Columbia University Medical Center/ Pedley), 2003	box 604	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Hartford, University of, 1985	box 504	folder 11
Haskell Hall, 1977 July 21	box 286	folder 6

Hate MailCombs-Shilling/Anthropology, 1998-1999	box 585	folder 22
Hazing Regulations, 1980	box 504	folder 12
Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of (HEW)		
Guidelines, 1972	box 630	folder 31
Pottinger, 1971-1972	box 630	folder 32
President's Letter to the University Community, 1971 September 8	box 630	folder 33
Scope and Contents		
(On HEW's rejection of the University's Affirmation Action Plan)		
Title IX, 1974-1975	box 630	folder 34
Health Headways, Inc., 1982-1983	box 504	folder 13
Health Services, 1984	box 504	folder 14
Herzberg, Donald G. Memorial Fund, 1983	box 504	folder 16
Hewlett-Packard		
1985-1986	box 504	folder 17
Program in Artificial Intelligence, 1985	box 504	folder 18
Hill and Knowlton, 1968	box 22	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Counsel for public relations)		
Hiring Freeze, 1976-1977	box 287	folder 2
Holocaust, 1982	box 505	folder 7
Homestead Project/Susan Swift, 2000	box 585	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Honoraria, 1984 (2 Folders), 1984	box 630	folder 35-36
Honors and Prizes		
1975-1978	box 287	folder 3
1979	box 506	folder 1
Honors, Prizes, Awards, etc., 1962-1968	box 22	folder 8
Honorary Degree Nominations		
1984-1985	box 505	folder 8

1989-1999	box 583	folder 6
Honorary Degrees, 1997-2004	box 604	folder 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Housing		
Administration and Non-Faculty, 1980-1985	box 523	folder 2
Faculty		
1976-1977	box 287	folder 4
1981-1982	box 523	folder 3
1983-1986	box 523	folder 4
Possible Sites, 2000	box 604	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Priorities		
1984-1985	box 523	folder 5
Meetings, 1984-1985	box 523	folder 6
Retirement		
1981-1983	box 524	folder 3
1984-1986	box 524	folder 4
Student		
1975-1976	box 282	folder 3
1981-1982	box 523	folder 7
1983-1985	box 524	folder 1
Visiting Scholars, 1983-1986	box 524	folder 2
Housing Opportunities in Columbia Apartments, 1992-2002	box 604	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Housing Situation, 1974-1975	box 142	folder 5
Hudson Trust, 1978-1981	box 506	folder 2

Human Rights Commission, 1967	box 22	folder 7
Human Rights [Planning], 1977	box 268	folder 7
Human Subjects Research/Protection, 2000-2003	box 604	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Humanities		
General, 1974	box 268	folder 2
Applicant Flow in the Humanities, 1983-1984	box 630	folder 37
New Appointments and Promotions in the Humanities, 1983 October-1984 September	box 630	folder 38
Humanities and Public Policy Issues, Conference on the		
General, 1973-1974	box 273	folder 1
Conference XVI, 1975 (2 Folders), 1975	box 273	folder 2-3
Hunter College, 1990	box 591	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Hurricane Katrina [Fund], 2005	box 602	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2081]		
I-J-KGeneral, 1996-1997	box 611	folder 14
IBM		
General		
1980-1986	box 506	folder 6
1989-1991	box 473	folder 9
Faculty Loan Program, 1982	box 506	folder 7
Project Aurora, 1984-1985	box 506	folder 8
ICR		
Scope and Contents		
(Indirect Cost Rate or Recovery)		

1981-1982	box 529	folder 15
1992	box 616	folder 10
1993-1995	box 616	folder 11
A-21, 1995	box 616	folder 12
Congressional Effort, 1994-1995 (3 Folders), 1994-1995	box 577	folder 8-10
Letter/Essays to the Faculty, 1991-1996 (2 Folders), 1991-1996	box 616	folder 13-14
Office of Management & Budget (OMB) (Federal), 1991 June-July (2 Folders), 1991 June-July	box 616	folder 15-16
Review Committee, 1991	box 617	folder 1
Washington, 1995 January-April (2 Folders), 1995 January-April	box 617	folder 2-3
Washington Trip September 1991, 1991-1995 (2 Folders), 1991, 1991-1995	box 577	folder 11-12
Miscellaneous Materials, 1991-1993	box 617	folder 4
Ikeda, Diasaku (Soka Gakkai), 1975	box 387	folder 1
Industrial Affiliates Program, 1981	box 506	folder 5
Industrial-Academic Relationships, 1980-1985	box 529	folder 16
Institutional Research and Budget Planning, 1973	box 387	folder 2
Institutional Research		
1993-1997 (2 Folders), 1993-1997	box 564	folder 12-13
1996-2000	box 583	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Integrity of Research, 1984-1986	box 473	folder 7
Intellectual Property		
Association of American Universities (AAU) Task Force on		
1999 (2 Folders), 1999	box 593	folder 17-18
1999-2001 (2 Folders), 1999-2001	box 594	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Columbia University/New York Presbyterian Hospital (NYPH) Joint Technology Development Initiative (Intellectual Property Agreement),, 2001	box 594	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Intellectual Property Policy, 1995-1997	box 596	folder 3
Policies, 1998	box 594	folder 4
Inter-Collegiate Athletics, 1967–1968	box 22	folder 9
Interaction Between Schools and the Central Administration, 1985	box 506	folder 14
International Affairs Planning, 1971-1973	box 268	folder 8
International Affiliations, 1989	box 473	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(University of Amsterdam)		
International Flavors and Fragrances, 1985	box 506	folder 9
International Friendship Association, 1983-1984	box 506	folder 10
International House		
General, 1976	box 282	folder 4
Bernard Brown Study, 1976	box 506	folder 11
International Initiatives, 1999	box 596	folder 4
International Research and Exchange Board (IREX), 1982	box 506	folder 12
International Scientific Cooperation, Conference on, 1991	box 611	folder 5
International Symposium on the Molecular Basis of Cellular Regulation,, 1983-1984	box 506	folder 13
International StudentsAccount 0-43668-4200, 1998-2001	box 611	folder 15

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2077]

Scope and Contents

(Includes correspondence)

Investment Policy, 1980	box 506	folder 15
Iran, 1975-1978	box 149	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Iran Trip)		
Iran Trip		
General, 1974	box 141	folder 9
Documents to be Photocopied for Iran Travelers, 1974	box 140	folder 4
Travel Arrangements for Iran, 1974	box 140	folder 5
Correspondence Following Iran Trip, 1974-1975	box 140	folder 6-7
Correspondence on Iran, May 1975-1976	box 141	folder 8
Various Agreements with Iran, 1975	box 141	folder 10
Ivy Group, 1967–1968	box 44	folder 2
Ivy Group Presidents, Council of, 1975-1981	box 507	folder 1
Ivy League Educational Television & New Media Channel, 1996-1997	box 619	folder 18
JGeneral, 1994	box 473	folder 10
Jacoby Scholarship, 1978-1983	box 507	folder 2
Japanese Connection, 1986	box 507	folder 3
Javits, Jacob, 1979-1980	box 507	folder 4
Jewish Chaplaincy, 1983-1986	box 507	folder 5
Jewish National Fund of Greater New York, 1985	box 507	folder 6
KGeneral, 1990-1992	box 473	folder 11
Kahn, William. Proctor, 1976-1982	box 283	folder 3
Kanagawa Academy of Science and Technology (KAST)		
General		
1990-1994	box 473	folder 12
1993-1999	box 611	folder 16
Agreement, 1992-1993	box 473	folder 13
Kasper, Raphael G.		
1995-2000	box 596	folder 7

Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

2000-2003	box 604	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Kellogg Conference Center (SIA), 1972-1986	box 507	folder 8
Kevles, Dan and Bettyann, 2000-2001	box 585	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Korean Broadcasting Report, 1985	box 507	folder 9
Kraft Center for Jewish Life, 1995-2001	box 582	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
LGeneral, 1973-2001	box 585	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Labyrinth Books, 1997-2000	box 585	folder 28
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Lamont, Corliss, 1974-1983	box 507	folder 10
Languages' Future at Columbia University/Barnard, 1995-1997	box 585	folder 29
Latin American Scholarship Program, 1984	box 507	folder 11
Lautenberg ReceptionWashington, 1983 May 3	box 507	folder 12
Lazarsfeld Annual Lectures, 1981-1982	box 507	folder 13
Lectures, UniversityGeneral, 1985	box 507	folder 14
LehighVisiting Committee on University Resource Management, 1990	box 564	folder 14

Lehman Fellowship, Herbert H. (Graduate Fellowship), 1983	box 507	folder 15
Lerner Center, 1999	box 585	folder 30
Levi Bequest, 1976-1982	box 507	folder 16
Libraries/Information Systems & Services		
General		
Libraries		
1956–1963	box 4	folder 15
1962–1968	box 45	folder 10
1973	box 186	folder 4
1976-1978 (2 Folders), 1976-1978	box 282	folder 5-6
1980 August-1981 (2 Folders), 1980	box 525	folder 7-8
1982-1986	box 526	folder 1
1983	box 507	folder 17
1987-1988	box 526	folder 13
1989	box 526	folder 14
1990-1991	box 527	folder 1
1992-1993 (2 Folders), 1992-1993	box 623	folder 14-15
1994-1997 (2 Folders), 1994-1997	box 577	folder 13-14
Libraries/Information Services, 1997-2002	box 596	folder 24
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Libraries/Information Systems & Services at Columbia University, 2002-2005 (2 Folders), 2002-2005	box 601	folder 4-5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Academic Information Systems (AcIS), Libraries &		
Action Plan		
1997	box 612	folder 14
1998 (3 Folders), 1998	box 612	folder 15-17
Action Plan: "Investing in the Future of Columbia Libraries and Information Technologies,", 1999	box 589	folder 8

Reports & Action Plan, 1997 (3 Folders), 1997	box 612	folder 18-20
Academic Health Science Center, 1982	box 526	folder 2
Acquisition Review, 1990-1992	box 527	folder 2
Butler Library Renovation, 1988-1992	box 527	folder 3
Center for Research Libraries, 1972-1976	box 166	folder 6
Electronics Communications, 1982-1986	box 526	folder 3
External Review, 1997 (2 Folders), 1997	box 583	folder 16-17
External Review Committee, 1997	box 583	folder 18
Future of the Libraries, Presidential Commission on, 1983	box 527	folder 4
Law Library/Libraries Agreement, 1978-1982	box 526	folder 5
Low Library		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Low Library in Subject Files)		
Music Library, 1982	box 526	folder 6
Off-Site Storage		
1999	box 589	folder 9
2000	box 589	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Online Books Evaluation Project/Columbia International Affairs Online (OBP/CIAO) Economics Advisory Committee,, 1997-1998	box 589	folder 11
Oral History Program, 1995-2002	box 586	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Oral History Research Office		
1960–1968	box 20	folder 11
	box 161	folder 4
1968 July 1-1973, 1968 July	DOX 101	
1968 July 1-1973, 1968 July 1974-1975	box 151	folder 9

	box 268	folder 3
Rare Book and Manuscript Library, 1980-1981	box 526	folder 8
Research, Center for, 1978-1982	box 526	folder 9
Research Libraries Group (RLG)		
General		
1977	box 176	folder 5
1977-1978	box 282	folder 7
1980-1982	box 526	folder 10
Conference, 1978 June	box 282	folder 8
Sloan, Elaine, 1996-2001	box 589	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Supercomputer Project (IBM), 1989-1990	box 528	folder 1
Title II-C Proposal, 1980	box 526	folder 11
Vice President for the Libraries, 1982-1983	box 526	folder 12
Limited Term Appointments in Medicine, 1984	box 630	folder 43
Local InstitutionsGeneral, 1989-1993	box 591	folder 15
London School of Economics (LSE)-Columbia University (CU) Collaboration, 2001-2005 (2 Folders), 2001-2005	box 604	folder 17-18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2031]		
Long, Carleton, 1996	box 564	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2072]		
Los Alamos [National Laboratory], 1981-1982	box 507	folder 18
Low Library		
Renovation (209), 1980	box 507	folder 19
Space		
1977-1982	box 507	folder 20
1993	box 564	folder 16

Luce FundChinese Scholars, 1981	box 508	folder 1
Luce Scholarship Fund, 1977-1980	box 508	folder 2
MGeneral		
1967	box 45	folder 11
1988-2003	box 585	folder 31
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Mandatory Retirement, 1993-1994	box 564	folder 17
Mannes College of Music, 1962–1964	box 45	folder 13
Marder, Michael, 1983	box 509	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2059]		
Scope and Contents		
(School of Dental and Oral Surgery)		
Matthews, Brander		
Museum, 1985	box 509	folder 4
Museum and Library, 1948–1964	box 32	folder 4
McGillMiscellaneous Correspondence, 1970-1974	box 143	folder 2
McGill University, 1986	box 509	folder 5
Media Center for Art History, Architecture, and Historic Preservation (S. Murray),, 2001-2002	box 596	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Medical Mobilization for Soviet Jewry, 1984	box 509	folder 6
Memorial Services, 1966–1968	box 45	folder 14
Scope and Contents		
(Primarily relates to the memorial service for Martin Luther King, Jr.)		

1978-1985	box 509	folder 9
Accreditation, 1979-1980		
Accreditation, 1979-1980	box 627	folder 1
Institutional Overview, 1979-1980	box 627	folder 2
Goldberger, Robert (RFG) Meeting with Kirkwood, 1984 February 22	box 509	folder 10
Material for Middle States Association, 1975		
1.1 Educational Administration	box 169	folder 5
1.2 Student Aid	box 169	folder 6
1.3 Libraries	box 169	folder 7
1.4 Information Services	box 169	folder 8
1.5 University Administration	box 169	folder 9
1.6 Buildings and Grounds	box 169	folder 10
1.7 Auxiliary Services	box 169	folder 11
2.1 Graduate School of Architecture and Planning	box 170	folder 1
2.2 School of the Arts	box 170	folder 2
2.3 Graduate School of Business	box 170	folder 3
2.4 Columbia College	box 170	folder 4
2.5 School of Dental and Oral Surgery	box 170	folder 5
2.6 Engineering	box 170	folder 6
2.6A Engineering Public Relations	box 170	folder 7
2.7 Office of Foreign Student Affairs	box 171	folder 1
2.8 School of General Studies	box 171	folder 2
2.9 Graduate School of Arts and Sciences	box 171	folder 3
2.10 International Affairs	box 171	folder 4
2.11 Graduate School of Journalism	box 171	folder 5
2.12 Law	box 171	folder 6
2.13 Department of Nursing	box 171	folder 7
2.14 School of Public Health		
(1 Folder)	box 171	folder 8
(1 Folder)	box 624	folder 13
2.15 Parker School of Foreign and International Law	box 171	folder 9
2.16 School of Social Work	box 171	folder 10

2.17 Summer Session	box 171	folder 11
2.18 Interschool and Others	box 171	folder 12
2.19 University Seminars	box 171	folder 13
2.20 School of Library Service	box 171	folder 14
3.1 The General Education Program	box 171	folder 15
3.2 Overall Purposes and Objectives	box 171	folder 16
3.3 Organization and Management	box 171	folder 17
3.4 Support and Fiscal Affairs	box 171	folder 18
3.5 Associated Schools	box 171	folder 19
4.1 Medicine	box 171	folder 20
4.2 Columbia and the Community	box 171	folder 21-22
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
4.3 Miscellaneous Materials	box 171	folder 23
4.4 Letters to the Visiting Team	box 171	folder 24
Appendices		
Scope and Contents		
(All appendix materials relate to the School of		

(All appendix materials relate to the School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA))

A-D	box 624	folder 14-17
EInstitutes		
African Affairs, Institute of	box 625	folder 1
East Asian Institute	box 625	folder 2
East Central Europe, Institute on	box 625	folder 3
Latin American Studies, Institute of	box 625	folder 4
Middle East Institute	box 625	folder 5
Russian Institute	box 625	folder 6
Research Institute on Communist Affairs	box 625	folder 7
Southern Asian Institute	box 625	folder 8
War & Peace Studies, Institute of	box 625	folder 9
Western Europe, Institute on	box 625	folder 10
F-J	box 625	folder 13-17

Periodic Review Report, 1980

office of the Frovoit and vice Fredition for	ricadenne rinant	,1000100 0001172
Periodic Review Report, 1980 April 1	box 627	folder 3
Five Year Review	box 627	folder 4
Schools and Faculties	box 627	folder 5
Sponsored Research	box 627	folder 6
Research	box 627	folder 7
Libraries	box 627	folder 8
Facilities	box 627	folder 9
Finances	box 627	folder 10
Reid Hall Evolution, 1981	box 627	folder 11
Review, 1985 September 29	box 509	folder 11
Miki, Takeo, Convocation for Prime Minister, 1974-1975	box 143	folder 6
Military Recruitment		
1967	box 24	folder 1
1967–1968 (2 Folders)	box 46	folder 14-15
1995-2006	box 604	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2032]		
Miller Theatre		
Scope and Contents		
(See: ArtsMiller Theatre)		
Milstein Presidential Fund for Clinical Medicine, 1986	box 509	folder 13
Mind-Brain Institute, 1994-1995	box 565	folder 2
Minority Graduate StudentsRecruitment and Fellowship Proposals,, 1978	box 509	folder 15
Mobil Oil Corporation, 1982-1983	box 510	folder 1
Morningside Heights, Inc., 1967–1968	box 46	folder 1
Morningside Heights Professional Schools, 1982	box 510	folder 2
Morris, J.C., 1986	box 510	folder 3
Morristown Memorial Hospital Affiliation Agreement, 1979	box 510	folder 4

box 510

box 565

Mortgage Policy, 1980

Mortgage Program, 1985-1994

folder 5

folder 5

MPEG II, 1997-1999	box 596	folder 9
Multi-Media Classroom Committee, 1994-1996	box 565	folder 6
Multichannel MDS IndustryInformation Architects, 1983	box 510	folder 6
Multiple Appointments, 1982-1984	box 630	folder 44
Multiple Paying Appointments, 1983	box 630	folder 45
NGeneral		
1968	box 46	folder 2
1989-2001	box 586	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Named Lectureships, 1973	box 387	folder 3
Nanotechnology, Columbia University (CU), 2000-2001 (2 Folders), 2000-2001	box 596	folder 10-11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
National Academy of Sciences, 1980-1984	box 510	folder 7
National Adult Literacy Initiative, 1985	box 510	folder 8
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA), 1977-1983	box 510	folder 9
National Bureau of Economic Research, 1968	box 46	folder 3
National College Athletic Association, 1967	box 46	folder 4
National Commission on Student Financial Assistance- Fritz Stern,, 1983	box 510	folder 10
National Defense Education Act (NDEA)		
General, 1958–1962	box 5	folder 2
Title VI, 1972-1975	box 152	folder 1
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH)		
General		
1976-1986	box 510	folder 11
Challenge Grant, 1977-1981	box 283	folder 1
Division of Research, 1973-1975	box 143	folder 7
Jefferson Lecture, 1977, 1987, 1977, 1987	box 510	folder 12

National Foundation of the Arts and the Humanities, 1968	box 46	folder 5
National Institutes of Health, 1983-1985	box 510	folder 13
National Medal of Science		
General, 1976-1983	box 510	folder 14
[US] President's Committee on, 1969-1975	box 152	folder 2
National Research Council (NRC)		
General, 1985	box 510	folder 15
Mandatory Retirement, 1988-1993	box 570	folder 13
Survey of Graduate Faculty, 1994-1995	box 611	folder 17
National Science Foundation		
General		
1968	box 46	folder 6
1984-1985	box 510	folder 16
1992-1998	box 577	folder 15
Science Honors Program, 1964–1967	box 46	folder 7
Workshop, 1998	box 577	folder 16
Need-Blind Admissions, 1984-1994	box 565	folder 8
Nepotism, 1980	box 630	folder 46
New England Deans' Group, 1968	box 473	folder 17
New Media, Center for, 1994-1997	box 565	folder 9
New York Academy of Sciences, 1986	box 510	folder 18
New York Botanical Garden		
1967–1968	box 46	folder 8
1973	box 152	folder 3
1974	box 279	folder 4
1984	box 495	folder 13
1985	box 495	folder 19
New York City Consortium and Area Study, 1983	box 510	folder 20
New York City Partnership Meeting, 1985 November 13	box 510	folder 21
New York City Regional Plan for Higher Education, 1971	box 152	folder 5
New York Public Library, 1969-1975	box 152	folder 4
N. V. 1 Co., E 1 D (NIVOED)		

General		
1977-1978	box 283	folder 2
1982-1984	box 534	folder 1
1985-1986	box 534	folder 2
1991-1998	box 577	folder 17
Bundy Funds, 1979-1985	box 534	folder 3
Course Permissions		
1980-1981	box 534	folder 4
1982-1986	box 534	folder 5
Credit Granting Policies, 1981	box 534	folder 6
Definitions, 1982	box 534	folder 7
Doctoral Programs, 1981-1982	box 534	folder 8
New York State Education Department Matters, 1975	box 152	folder 6
New York State Education Matters		
1955-1963	box 5	folder 3
1963-1969	box 47	folder 7
1973-1974	box 268	folder 1
New York State Science and Technology Foundation, 1979-1985	box 511	folder 1
New York Times		
General, 1985-1986	box 511	folder 2
Story, 1996-1997	box 577	folder 18
New York Tragedy, 2001 September	box 586	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Includes list of Columbia University affiliates lost on $9/11$)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
New York University, 1978-1983	box 511	folder 3
News Clippings, 1971-1973	box 630	folder 47
Nightline, 1985-1986	box 511	folder 4
Nine Provosts [Group], 1992-1998 (2 Folders), 1992-1998	box 578	folder 1-2

Nobel Prize Winners, 1978-1981	box 511	folder 5
Nomura Securities International, 1986	box 511	folder 6
Nondiscriminatory Policies, Statement of, 1977	box 630	folder 48
Northwest Industries, Inc., 1982	box 511	folder 7
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 1980-1985	box 511	folder 8
Nursery Schools, 1968	box 46	folder 9
OGeneral, 1966–1968	box 46	folder 10
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Hodsoll Meeting June 23, 1992Graduate Student Tuition Exemption, 1992-1994	box 565	folder 10
O'Neill, Michael (Chickering Insurance Agency), 1983-1984	box 511	folder 9
Officers of Instruction, Total Compensated, 1982-1984	box 630	folder 50
Officers of Research		
General		
1974-1983 (2 Folders), 1974-1983	box 630	folder 51-52
1985 May	box 630	folder 53
Completed Questionnaires, 1984	box 630	folder 54
Grievance Procedures, 1987	box 630	folder 55
Guidelines and Procedures for Appointment of, 1983	box 630	folder 56
MemosSalary Program Memos, 1986-1987	box 630	folder 57
Self-Evaluations: Officers of Research (Social Sciences), 1980-1981 (2 Folders), 1980-1981	box 630	folder 58-59
Open Admissions Program, 1970-1971	box 152	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(CUNY)		
Open Court Publishing Company, 1973-1974	box 152	folder 8
Orangetown, 1968	box 46	folder 11
Oxford Health Plan Brouhaha (Human Resources), 2002	box 586	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
PGeneral, 1989-2001	box 586	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]

Parker Trust, 1984	box 511	folder 10
Patent Policy, 1981-1989	box 511	folder 11
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Research)		
People Soft, 2002	box 586	folder 6
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Perkins Allocations, 1993-1997	box 586	folder 7
Personnel Information System, 1975	box 387	folder 14
Personnel Recruitment, 1973	box 152	folder 13
Physical Planning		
General, 1963-1968	box 69	folder 7
Departments		
General, 1964-1967	box 70	folder 1
Art History, 1967-1968	box 477	folder 1
Biological Sciences, 1967-1968	box 70	folder 2
Chemistry, 1965	box 477	folder 2
Physics, 1965	box 477	folder 3
Schermerhorn, 1967	box 477	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Geology)		
InstitutesLamont Geological, 1967-1968	box 477	folder 5
Libraries		
1964-1966	box 477	folder 6
Low Library, 1964-1968	box 477	folder 7
OfficesGeneral, 1964-1965	box 477	folder 8
Residence Halls, 1965	box 477	folder 9
Schools		
General, 1964-1968	box 477	folder 10

Arts, 1960-1967	box 69	folder 6
Columbia College, 1965	box 477	folder 11
University Master Planning Committee, 1967-1968	box 477	folder 12
Urban Renewal Washington Heights, 1967-1968	box 477	folder 13
Plaques, 1970-1971	box 152	folder 12
Policy Statements, 1969-1971	box 276	folder 2
Policy StatementsOffice of the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs,, 1971-1974	box 387	folder 15
Policies/Columbia, 1988-1995	box 586	folder 9
Polytechnic Institute of New York, 1974	box 152	folder 11
Pool Figures, 1978	box 630	folder 60
Port AuthorityRobert Goldberger's (RFG) Material, 1985	box 511	folder 13
Post-Doc Students, 2001-2002	box 586	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(See also Office for Post-Doctoral Students in Subseries I.9. Offices)		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
President's 10th Anniversary, 1963	box 5	folder 5
Presidential Young Investigator Awards, 1984	box 511	folder 14
Presidents' Newsletter, 1968	box 46	folder 12
Scope and Contents		
(Correspondence on)		
Private Educational Institution Promotion Foundation of Japan,, 1973	box 273	folder 4
Prix Balzan, 1986		0.11.4-
	box 511	folder 15
Prize Certificates, Student, 1984	box 511 box 511	folder 15 folder 16
<u> </u>		
Prize Certificates, Student, 1984 Profile Data, 1978 Public Policy Consortium	box 511	folder 16
Profile Data, 1978	box 511	folder 16

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

2001-2002	box 596	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Publication and Printing Costs, 1975	box 152	folder 14
Pulitzer Prize		
1973-1975	box 152	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Includes photographs)		
1976-1984	box 511	folder 17
Pupin Medal, 1980-1983	box 511	folder 18
Quasi-Endowments, 1974	box 176	folder 3A
Questionnaires		
1963–1967	box 46	folder 13
1975	box 152	folder 16
RGeneral		
1985-1986	box 511	folder 19
1992-2002	box 586	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Radio and Television, 1958–1962	box 1	folder 2
Rating Agency Presentations		
Scope and Contents		
(Bond Ratings)		
Drafts & Meetings, circa 1990-1993 (2 Folders), 1990-1993	box 570	folder 14-15
Presentation, 1993 (2 Folders), 1993	box 570	folder 16-17
Religious/Theological Studies, 1971-1975	box 153	folder 1
Religious Holidays, Policy on, 1982-1986	box 511	folder 20
Reorganization, 1956–1961	box 6	folder 1

Repairs, RenovationsPhysical Plant, 1986	box 511	folder 21
repairs, renovations1 mystear France, 1900		
Requests for Information and Replies from Other Institutions: Yale, Stanford, Chicago, Princeton, Cornell, and Harvard (Dr. Young),, 1974	box 387	folder 16
Research		
Axel Patent		
Scope and Contents		
(Transformation of Cells with Genes; Dr. Richard Axel)		
Investors' Fee Payment (Financial), 1981-1986	box 528	folder 2
License		
Agreement, 1982-1984 (2 Folders), 1982-1984	box 528	folder 3-4
Call Reports, 1980-1983 (2 Folders), 1980-1983	box 528	folder 5-6
Fees, 1984	box 528	folder 7
Marketing Information, 1983	box 528	folder 8
Patent		
Axel, et al. Manuscript, 1983	box 529	folder 1
Corporate Contact List, 1984	box 529	folder 2
PatentRecombinant DNA Process Utilizing(John White),, 1983	box 529	folder 3
Press Releases, 1983	box 529	folder 4
Reponses to Press Release, 1983	box 529	folder 5
Barton Patent, 1985	box 529	folder 6
Conflict of Interest, 1977-1982	box 529	folder 7
Consortium, 1982	box 529	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Consulting and Participation Agreements, 1982	box 529	folder 9
Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 529	folder 10
Department of Defense, 1981	box 529	folder 11
Development, 1981-1982	box 529	folder 12
Faculty Affairs Committee, SenateIntegrity of Research Documents,, 1983-1986	box 529	folder 13
Fund Raising, University Senate, Etc., 1981	box 529	folder 14

Legislation, 1981-1982	box 530	folder 1
Patent Policy, 1980-1982 (2 Folders), 1980-1982	box 530	folder 2-3
Patents, 1983-1985	box 530	folder 4
Professional Research Staff		
1981-1982	box 530	folder 5
Structure, 1981-1982	box 530	folder 6
Research, Business of		
1980-1981 (2 Folders), 1980-1981	box 530	folder 7-8
1982	box 530	folder 9
1982	box 531	folder 1
Research, Officers of		
1980-1983	box 531	folder 2
Senate Resolution to Amend the University Statutes with Respect to,, 1983 April 22	box 531	folder 3
Task Force on, 1983	box 531	folder 4
Columbia University Briefing: Research & Innovation, 1997 September	box 626	folder 85
Research Policy Advisory Council		
1981-1982	box 531	folder 5
Meeting Material and Agendas, 1980-1982	box 531	folder 6
TIAA-Cref Correspondence, 1981-1982	box 531	folder 7
Research UnitsAppointment Structure, Etc., 1979-1981	box 531	folder 8
Research University Association, 1983	box 531	folder 9
Research University Consortium, 1983	box 532	folder 1
Science and TechnologySchering, 1986	box 532	folder 2
Science and Technology Education and Research Association (STERA),, 1982-1983	box 532	folder 3
Scientific Misconduct, 1986-1991	box 532	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2067]		
Space/Cost Recovery, 1982	box 532	folder 5
Tax Credit for Research, 1982	box 532	folder 6

	box 532	folder 7
University/Industry Interaction		
1982-1983	box 532	folder 1
Bloom, Dr. Arthur, and Relation with Cytogen Laboratories,, 1983	box 532	folder 2
Bristol-Myes, Columbia Agreement with, 1983-1984	box 532	folder 3
Brown UniversityCopyrights and Patents, 1984	box 532	folder 4
Cray Research, 1983	box 532	folder 5
Energy and Water Development, House Subcommittee on		
Bevill, 1986	box 532	folder 6
Testimony to the, 1984-1986	box 532	folder 7
Goldberger, RobertInteraction Between the University and the Corporate Sector, circa, 1982	box 532	folder 8
Government-University-Industry Research Roundtable, 1985	box 532	folder 9
Indirect Cost Recovery (ICR) Task Force, 1984-1985	box 533	folder 1
Lautenberg, Senator Frank, 1983	box 533	folder 2
Science and Technology, Policy Committee on		
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the University Committee on Patents and Technology)		
1982-1983	box 533	folder 3
Guidelines on University-Corporate Interactions		
Draft, 1982-1983	box 533	folder 4
Other Schools, 1982-1983		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes policies and correspondence)		
General	box 533	folder 5
California, University of	box 533	folder 6
Chicago, University of	box 533	folder 7
City University of New York (CUNY)Research Foundation	box 533	folder 8
Cornell	box 533	folder 9

Harvard	box 533	folder 10
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT)	box 533	folder 11
New York University	box 533	folder 12
Princeton	box 533	folder 13
Stanford	box 533	folder 14
Yale	box 533	folder 15
Research, University, 1963	box 5	folder 11
Research Compliance, 1999	box 586	folder 14
Research FellowshipsFaculty of Medicine, 1985	box 630	folder 66
The Research University, etc, 1971-1975	box 176	folder 4
Residence Halls, 1958–1963	box 6	folder 2
Retirement		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Retirement in Subseries I.5. Faculty)		
General, 1997-1998	box 586	folder 15
Benefits, 1982-1985	box 630	folder 67
Columbia/National Academy of Science (NAS) Study of Faculty Retirement,, 1990-1993	box 611	folder 19
Columbia University Faculty Retirement: Model Predictions versus Actual,, 2002	box 586	folder 16
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Deans' Uncapping Mandatory Retirement Consequences, 1989-1991	box 611	folder 20
Early Retirement, 1980-1986	box 630	folder 68
Early Retirement Alternatives, 1979-1982	box 630	folder 69
Faculty, 1973-1975	box 387	folder 17
Post-Retirement Appointments, 1985	box 631	folder 1
Retirement Plan for Officers of Columbia University- Amended University Statutes,, 1975	box 387	folder 18
Retirement Projections by Year and Faculty, 1982	box 631	folder 2
Revson Fellows Program on the Future of the City of New York, The,, 1979-1994	box 565	folder 15

Riverside Park Plaza, 1967-1968	box 474	folder 1
Rochester, University of, 1985	box 513	folder 1
Roosevelt, Eleanor. Centennial Meeting, 1984	box 513	folder 2
Rosenstiel Award, 1983	box 513	folder 3
ROTC Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC), 1975-1986	box 512	folder 6
Rubin, Vitali A.		
General		
1973	box 333	folder 4
1974-1977 (4 Folders), 1974-1977	box 334	folder 1-4
Manuscript, 1974 (2 Folders), 1974	box 334	folder 5-6
[Timoteus] Pokora / Vitali Rubin, 1973	box 335	folder 1
Responses to McGill's April 24, 1975 Statement, 1975, April 24, 1975, 1975	box 335	folder 2
Rules and Statutes, 1955-1967	box 474	folder 2
SGeneral		
1983-1986	box 513	folder 4
1992-2002	box 586	folder 17
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Sackler		
Scope and Contents		
(Gifts and Gift Discussions)		
1967–1968	box 33	folder 3
1968-1974	box 153	folder 3
Sakharov, Andrei, 1980-1982	box 513	folder 5
Salary Equity Analysis, 1978	box 631	folder 3
Salary Equity Data, 1996-2001	box 586	folder 18
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
SARS Policy, Columbia University, 2003	box 604	folder 25

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]

[
School at Columbia University, The		
Scope and Contents		
(See: Columbia School for Children)		
Science Initiative, 2002-2004	box 602	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2030]		
Science Seminar, 1957–1958	box 5	folder 8
Searle Scholars Program, 1981-1985	box 513	folder 7
Secretary of the University/Cory Reider, 1989-1994	box 584	folder 5
Security		
1968	box 33	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Survey results on security at 560 Riverside Drive)		
Security, 1971-1975	box 153	folder 6
Security and Safety		
1978-1979	box 296	folder 6
1982-1983	box 513	folder 8
Selective Service, 1967–1968	box 33	folder 6
SenateTitle IX, 1972	box 631	folder 29
Senior Scholars Program, 1988-1998	box 584	folder 12
Senior Survey, 2000-2001	box 586	folder 19
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Set Up of Planning Functions, 1975	box 178	folder 4
Seven Universities Group		
General		
1971-1975	box 153	folder 9-13

Physical Description: (5 Folders)

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
1975-1976 (2 Folders), 1975-1976	box 296	folder 7-8
1977-1978 (3 Folders), 1977-1978	box 297	folder 1-3
Statistics, 1971-1978	box 513	folder 9
Seven Universities Undergraduate Deans, 1963–1968	box 33	folder 7
Sexual Assault Policy, 1994-1995 (2 Folders), 1994-1995	box 565	folder 20-21
Sexual Harassment		
General, 1990-2001	box 612	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Sexual Misconduct Policy Materials, 1999-2000	box 612	folder 2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Survey of Ivey League Discrimination & Sexual Harassment Policies,, 2001	box 612	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Six Universities, 1967–1968	box 33	folder 8
Small Business Administration (SBA) Project, 1999-2003	box 604	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Socially Responsible Investing, 2000	box 586	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Society of Fellows		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Society of Fellows in the Humanities)		
Kenan Teaching Fellowship		

	box 154	folder 1
1975	box 525	folder 4
Mellon, 1976-1983	box 525	folder 5
Principles of Organization, 1979-1983	box 525	folder 6
Society of Fellows in the Humanities		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Society of Fellows)		
General		
1975	box 154	folder 2
1976-1978 (3 Folders), 1976-1978	box 297	folder 4-6
1979	box 489	folder 1
1980	box 488	folder 10
1981-1982 (2 Folders), 1981-1982	box 524	folder 6-7
1983-1984 (2 Folders), 1983-1984	box 525	folder 1-2
1985-1986	box 525	folder 3
1990-1998	box 584	folder 13
South Africa		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Divestment, South African)		
1977-1978 (2 Folders), 1977-1978		
(1 Folder)	box 297	folder 7
(1 Folder)	box 298	folder 1
1979-1983	box 513	folder 10
South Field, 1973	box 154	folder 3
Sovern, Michael I., 1987-2000	box 566	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Space, 1984-1986	box 513	folder 11
Space Planning, 1978	box 268	folder 4
Spectator		
1971-1984	box 513	folder 12

1999-2000	box 586	folder 22
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
St. Hilda & St. Hugh's School, 1990-1991	box 623	folder 17
State Department Conference, 1960	box 5	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Cultural relations with the Soviet Union)		
State University College on Long Island, 1957–1961	box 5	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Dismissal of Bowen, Chill, and Fleisher)		
Strategic Defense Initiative (SDI) "Star Wars", 1985	box 513	folder 13
Strategic Development Issues for 2000-2025 Space and Facilities, 2000 October 6, 2000-2025, 2000 October 6	box 618	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Strategic Research FundProvost's Science Investment (MC), 1994-1995	box 619	folder 23
Strickman Filter, 1967-1968	box 33	folder 9
Student Financial Services Restructuring, 1992-2000	box 584	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Student Health Services, 1969-1975	box 154	folder 5
Student Information Services, 1986	box 513	folder 14
Student Information Systems, 1992-1994 (2 Folders), 1992-1994	box 570	folder 18-19
Student Life (Morris Report), 1976	box 298	folder 2
Student Officers of Instruction and Research		
General		
General 1984-1987	box 631	folder 30

1982	box 631	folder 32
1985-1987	box 631	folder 33
Re: Student Officers of Instruction and Research, 1982-1987	box 631	folder 34
Students		
General		
1959–1963	box 11	folder 11
1968-1972	box 154	folder 4
Activities		
1959–1963	box 11	folder 9
1963-1967	box 89	folder 17
Demonstrations, 1965-1968 March	box 90	folder 2
Draft, 1967-1968	box 90	folder 3
Financial Aid		
1959–1963	box 11	folder 10
1962-1967	box 90	folder 4
Organizations, 1967-1968	box 90	folder 1
Student Council, 1967-1968	box 89	folder 16
Summer Schedules, 1974-1975	box 154	folder 6
Supervisory Positions, 1978	box 631	folder 35
Supporting Staff, 1968-1975	box 387	folder 19
Supreme CourtSexual Harassment Decision, 1998	box 586	folder 23
TGeneral		
1995-1997	box 586	folder 24
2001-2003	box 612	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Tappan Land, 1973	box 154	folder 7
Tax Law, 1984-1986	box 513	folder 15
Telecommunications SystemRequest for Proposal, 1985	box 514	folder 1
Temple Emanu-ElClassroom Space, 1989-1990	box 624	folder 1
Ten Universities, 1968	box 32	folder 9

Геrmination Letter, 1976-1982	box 631	folder 40
ΠΑΑ-CREF, 1979-1983	box 514	folder 4
Frilling, Diana, 1982	box 514	folder 5
Trilling Seminar		
General		
1976-1982 (2 Folders), 1976-1982	box 489	folder 2-7
1983-1986	box 489	folder 8
ProposalNational Endowment for the Humanities (NEH), 1978-1979	box 490	folder 1
Trustees		
General, 1993-2002	box 584	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2053]		
New Trustees Briefing, 2002	box 605	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2053]		
Truth in Testing Bill (Educational Testing Act 1979 Weiss Bill 4949), 1979-1986, 1979, 1979-1986	box 514	folder 6
Tudisco, Richard, 1994	box 566	folder 7
Tuition		
General, 1976-1978 (2 Folders), 1976-1978	box 298	folder 3-4
Fees		
Fees, 1964–1968	box 32	folder 12
Tuition and Fees, 1972-1975 (3 Folders), 1972-1975	box 154	folder 9-11
Tuition Exemption		
1957–1963	box 5	folder 7
1963–1967	box 32	folder 11
Tuition Exemptions, 1992-2001	box 586	folder 27
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
Conditions deverting Access		

	box 33	folder 2
T.V. Courses (Outside), 1959–1968	box 32	folder 1
UGeneral, 1989-1999	box 612	folder 6
Undergrad Feasibility Study, 1993	box 612	folder 7
Union 65UAW AFL-CIO, 1985	box 514	folder 7
United States Patriot Act, 2002	box 587	folder 3
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
University AffairsMannes Report, 1961–1963	box 25	folder 13
University Community		
1958–1962	box 1	folder 6
1963–1967	box 23	folder 6
University Club, 1979-1980	box 514	folder 9
University Conduct, Rules of		
(Primarily relates to 1985 student demonstrations on divestment and South Africa)		
(Primarily relates to 1985 student demonstrations on divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations		
divestment and South Africa)	box 451	folder 6
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations	box 451 box 451	folder 6 folder 7
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985		
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access:		
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066]	box 451	folder 7
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access:	box 451	folder 7
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access:	box 451	folder 7
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066]	box 451	folder 7 folder 8
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] University Directions, 1977, 1988, 1977, 1988	box 451	folder 7 folder 8
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: University Directions, 1977, 1988, 1977, 1988 University Lectures	box 451	folder 7 folder 8
divestment and South Africa) Demonstrations General, 1985 Hearings, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] Hearing Briefs, 1985 Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access [RESTRICTED UNTIL 2066] University Directions, 1977, 1988, 1977, 1988 University Lectures General	box 451 box 451 box 514	folder 7 folder 8 folder 10

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]

Possible Speakers, 2001-2003	box 612	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
University Planning, 1975-1977	box 178	folder 2
University Policies and Procedures, 1960-1962	box 69	folder 17
University Record, 1975	box 152	folder 17
University Representation, 1971-1973	box 153	folder 2
University Representatives		
1955–1963	box 1	folder 7
1963–1968	box 22	folder 10
University Seminars		
General		
1963–1968	box 22	folder 12
1969-1975	box 153	folder 7-8
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1976-1984	box 514	folder 11
Director Belknap, 1994-2003	box 612	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
University Senate, Proposal for a, 1968-1969	box 151	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Urban and Minority Affairs, 1968-1971	box 151	folder 3
Urban Technology Assistance Program (UTAP), 1999-2000	box 620	folder 1
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2026]		
Urban Renewal Morningside, 1967-1968 June 30, 1967-1968 June	box 70	folder 4, 9

Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
US News & World Report, 1999-2003 (2 Folders), 1999-2003	box 587	folder 1-2
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2029]		
Utilization Analysis, 1978	box 631	folder 43
V, W, X, Y, ZGeneral, 1995-1996	box 587	folder 4
Varsity "C" Club, 1972-1973	box 260	folder 6
VenezuelaDebt Swap, 1991	box 566	folder 8
Ventlesen Prize, 1971-1974	box 151	folder 5
Venture Fund, 1974	box 151	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Ford Foundation's Venture Fund)		
Visitors to Columbia University		
1957–1962	box 1	folder 8
1963–1967	box 23	folder 2
Wallace, Rod (Fire Safety), 1980	box 514	folder 12
Wallach, Ira, 1979-1983	box 514	folder 13
Wallach Gallery, 1989-1992	box 624	folder 2
Waseda-Columbia Educational Exchange, 1960–1961	box 2	folder 1
Washington Relations, 1974-1975	box 157	folder 2
Washington Services, 1968	box 23	folder 3
Waivers (AAU Deadline), 1995-2002	box 612	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2028]		
Wei, Jingsheng, 1997-2001	box 587	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Weiss, Lynn. Endowment Fund, 1981-1982	box 515	folder 1
White Farrell, Zenobia, 2001-2003	box 612	folder 11

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2079]

Wolfson Trust Fund, 1979	box 515	folder 2
Women		
Affirmative Action (AA) Coalition, 1971-1972	box 631	folder 50
Commission on the Status of Women		
1980-1982	box 498	folder 7
1982-1983	box 631	folder 51
2001	box 603	folder 21
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
Physical Education, 1974-1975	box 142	folder 7
Professional Women's Groups, List of, 1978	box 631	folder 52
Women and Minority Group members who are Columbia Doctorate or Doctorate Candidates, External Requests for Names of,, 1972-1973	box 631	folder 53
Women at Columbia		
1977-1985	box 515	folder 3
1997	box 587	folder 7
Women's Liberation, 1970	box 157	folder 4
Woodrow Wilson Program, 1966–1968	box 23	folder 5
Woodstock College		
1967–1968	box 23	folder 1
1968-1973	box 142	folder 8
Woolrich Fund, 1971-1973	box 142	folder 9
Work Force Array, 1982	box 631	folder 54
Work-Study Program, 1964–1967	box 23	folder 4
World Bank ProposalEconomics/Bloom, 1991	box 596	folder 26
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2027]		
CorrespondenceWorld of Learning, 1984-1985	box 630	folder 13

Xia, Fan & Ling Wei, 2000-2001 <u>Conditions Governing Access:</u> Conditions Governing Access	box 612	folder 12	
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2077]			
Yi, Tong, 1977-2002	box 612	folder 13	
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access			
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2078]			
Year-End Processing of PAF's, 1985-1986	box 631	folder 55	
Yoon, Shirley, 1998	box 587	folder 9	
Zuckerman, Mortimer B.			
Fellowship Program, 1987-1990	box 597	folder 1	
Global Leadership, Center forProposal, 1992-1996	box 597	folder 2	
Unfiled Material (Miscellaneous), 1974-1975	box 169	folder 4	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Files of Individual Staff Members, 1957-1998

Scope and Contents

This series consists of the records of individual Vice Presidents and Assistant, Associate, and Deputy Provosts that were filed in distinct sets outside of the Office Files; they were likely maintained by the individuals themselves. These records reflect the responsibilities and work of the individuals, rather than the office as a whole, and include agreements, committee materials, correspondence, interviews, memoranda, minutes, proposals, reports, and transcripts.

Subseries II.1. Elinor Barber, 1989-1994

Scope and Contents

Barber served as Assistant Provost for Special Projects under Provost Jonathan Cole. The majority of her records consist of committee and research projects on admissions, civility, free speech on campus, research universities, and tenure.

Title/Description Instances

Subseries II.1.1. Committees, 1990-1994

Scope and Contents

consists primarily of records related to the Committee on Academic Quality (CAQ) and the Committee for the Promotion of Mutual Understanding and Civility. The former was concerned with reviewing the tenure system, while the latter dealt with several issues including civil speech on campus, community, and diversity. The subseries also includes records on committees related to benefits and campus life. The records include correspondence, interviews, minutes, memoranda, surveys, and material on related campus lectures.

box 55	folder 1
box 55	folder 2
box 55	folder 3
box 55	folder 4
box 56	folder 1
box 56	folder 2-3
box 57	folder 1
box 57	folder 4
box 57	folder 5
	101401 0
box 57	folder 6
box 57	
	folder 6
	folder 6
box 58	folder 6 folder 1-2
box 58	folder 6 folder 1-2 folder 3
box 58 box 58 box 58	folder 6 folder 1-2 folder 3 folder 8
box 58 box 58 box 58 box 54	folder 6 folder 1-2 folder 3 folder 8 folder 5
	box 55 box 55 box 56 box 56 box 57

Ford Foundation (FF) Proposal, 1990	box 60	folder 1
Fringe Benefits Committee		
Benefits, 1991-1993 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 54	folder 2-3
Domestic Partners, 1992-1993	box 54	folder 4

Subseries II.1.2. Subject Files, 1988-1994

Scope and Contents

consists of files on issues related to academic programs, the capital campaign, grievances, research universities, schools, strategic planning, and outside organizations. The records include correspondence, memoranda, reports, and material submitted by the faculty for use in the capital campaign and strategic planning.

American Academy of Arts and Sciences		
Correspondence, 1991-1992	box 56	folder 4
Daedalus Plus, 1992-1994	box 56	folder 5
Current, 1990-1992	box 56	folder 6
American Museum of Natural History (AMNH), 1990-1992	box 59	folder 2
Asian Americans, 1990	box 54	folder 1
Capital CampaignFaculty, 1991-1992	box 57	folder 2
Citations, 1989-1990	box 57	folder 3
Curriculum VitaElinor Barber, circa, 1993	box 57	folder 7
Engineering, School of		
Applicant Pool, 1990-1991	box 59	folder 3
1988-1990	box 59	folder 4
Faculty Bibliography, 1988-1990	box 62	folder 2
Graduate School of Arts and Sciences (GSAS), 1989-1990	box 62	folder 3

Grievances, 1993

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]

Grievances	box 62	folder 4
Ventura v. Feigenbaum	box 62	folder 5

Ventura	box 63	folder 1
Zhang	box 63	folder 2
Courtney Glenn	box 63	folder 3
Michael McBrearty	box 63	folder 4
Aldernoty	box 63	folder 5
Classics Complaint	box 63	folder 6
International Science Cooperation, 1990-1991	box 60	folder 6
Internationalism of the University/Fieldstein [School], 1992	box 58	folder 4-5
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Library Service, Report of the Provost on the School of, 1990 April 13	box 58	folder 9
Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools and Commission on Higher Education, Periodic Review Report for,, 1991	box 62	folder 1
National Research Council (NRC), 1992-1993	box 58	folder 6
Provost's Report, 1990	box 60	folder 4
Schweitzer Prize, 1991	box 60	folder 2
Science Policy, 1991	box 58	folder 7
Strategic Planning		
1990-1994	box 61	folder 1-4
Physical Description: (4 Folders)		
White Papers, 1992-1993	box 60	folder 3
TrusteesJRC, 1990-1991	box 60	folder 5
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2042]

Subseries II.2: Lawrence Chamberlain, 1957-1967

Scope and Contents

Chamberlain served as Vice President of the University from 1962-1967. At this time, the Vice President had direct responsibility for the capital gifts campaign, community relations, and student health. After Chamberlain retired, the positions of Vice President and Provost were combined under David B. Truman.

Title/Description	Instance
THIE/DESCRIPTION	Instances

Subseries II.2.1: Academic Administration, 1961-1967

contains correspondence and other materials related to the Vice-President's work with academic programs, centers, collaborative projects, institutes, libraries, offices, and schools.

Asian Studies		
Asian Studies at Columbia, 1965	box 315	folder 2
Asian Studies Proposals at CU (Judge Levey), 1964-1966	box 311	folder 2
Bloor, William, 1965-1966	box 308	folder 9
Professor Westin's Proposal, 1965-1966	box 309	folder 1
Council on College-Level Examinations (CEEB), 1966-1967	box 317	folder 3
Double Discovery Project, 1966-1967	box 309	folder 9
Institute for the Study of Science in Human Affairs		
1961-1966 October	box 306	folder 1-14
Physical Description: (14 Folders)		
1966 November-1967, 1966	box 307	folder 1-3
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
Lenox Hill, 1966-1967	box 309	folder 4
Library		
1967 January-June	box 321	folder 4
Automation, 1965	box 309	folder 2
Correspondence		
1964 July 1-1965 June 30	box 311	folder 5
1965 July 1-1966 June 30	box 304	folder 4
1966 July 1-1967 June 30	box 324	folder 2
Middle States Association, Reports for, 1964	box 304	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(List of)		
National Center for Education in Politics, 1965	box 317	folder 4
Oral History Research Office		
1962 November-1964 June	box 326	folder 1
1964 July-1967, 1964	box 308	folder 1

Political Science, Academy of, 1963-1967	box 322	folder 5
Reid Hall Board of Directors, 1966-1967	box 325	folder 2
Schools		
Columbia College		
Council, 1963-1964	box 313	folder 3
Future Plans, 1962	box 313	folder 4
Law Course in Columbia College, 1963	box 324	folder 3
CollegeEngineeringRelations and Plans, 1962-1963	box 313	folder 2
General Studies		
1962-1963	box 315	folder 4
1964	box 325	folder 1
1965-1966	box 308	folder 10
International Affairs		
1962-1966	box 324	folder 4
Continuing Education, 1965	box 311	folder 4
Pharmacy, 1961-1965	box 321	folder 5
St. Luke's Hospital Nursing Program, 1966	box 329	folder 7
University Seminar on Higher Education, 1962-1966	box 328	folder 4
University Seminars, 1962-1966	box 307	folder 7

Subseries II.2.2. Committees, 1960-1967

Scope and Contents

consists of Chamberlain's files on university committees, most of which were related to academic administration, community relations, student life, and university planning. The files include material on the committees for administration, faculty honors, NROTC, property, religious life, student life, university planning, and university relations.

Administration, Committee for (COMFAD)		
1963 September-1964 June 30, 1963 September-1964 June	box 315	folder 1
1965 July-1966 June	box 321	folder 3
1966	box 313	folder 6
1966 July-1967 June	box 325	folder 4

East Campus, Committee on the Development of the, 1963-1966	box 310	folder 4
Faculties, Advisory Committee of the, 1962-1967	box 308	folder 8
Faculty Honors Committee, 1963-1967	box 325	folder 5
Library Committee of the University Council, 1965-1966	box 308	folder 3
NROTC Committee, 1965-1967	box 322	folder 2
Property CommitteeMinutes and Correspondence, 1963-1965	box 313	folder 1
Religious Activities, Advisory Board on, 1965-1966	box 321	folder 1
Religious Life, President's Committee on, 1965-1966	box 321	folder 2
School of General Studies, President's Committee on Meeting,, 1962 January 22	box 312	folder 5
Space Utilization Committee, 1966 May-September	box 329	folder 4
Student Life (Ad Hoc), President's Advisory Committee on, 1965-1967	box 324	folder 5
Trustees' Committees		
Development and Alumni Affairs, 1962-1967	box 327	folder 6
Education, 1962-1966	box 327	folder 7
Finance, 1962-1967	box 311	folder 3
Organizing Committee, 1966-1967	box 313	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Capital campaign)		
Trustees Digest, 1962-1967	box 303	folder 10
Scope and Contents		
(Digests from President Kirk)		
Urban-Minority Problems, Committee on, 1966-1967	box 314	folder 6
University Planning Committee, 1960-1967	box 316	folder 2
University Relations, Committee on		
Scope and Contents		
(Also called the Committee on External Relations)		
1962-1964	box 322	folder 3
1964-1966	box 318	folder 2
1966-1967	box 319	folder 20

Subseries II.2.3. Community Planning and Relations, 1949, 1957-1967, 1949, 1957-1967

Scope and Contents

contains material on community relations and planning that is not specifically related to University committees. Most of the planning material is related to the University's proposed expansion in the Morningside Heights neighborhood, but there is also some material on the Manhattanville, or Piers, area. Many of the records are related to either specific buildings or Morningside Heights, Inc. (MHInc., which later became the Morningside Area Alliance). MHInc. was founded in 1947 to provide collective urban and community planning for Morningside Heights and Manhattanville; its members are drawn from the area's major institutions. The Vice President's office was responsible for MHInc., and Chamberlain served on its board of directors. These files include board of directors' material, correspondence, reports, and records for the community program and executive committees.

Scope and Contents

Files on specific buildings contain general information about several Columbia University buildings--clippings, street patrol reports, and documentation of the date of purchase, use, and occupancy of the buildings.

Bank Street School, 1964-1965	box 329	folder 3
Buildings		
CU BuildingsMiscellaneous, 1949-1964	box 319	folder 2
611 West 113th Street (York Studios), 1962-1963	box 319	folder 3
535 West 113th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 21
510 West 113th Street, 1960-1964	box 319	folder 4
540 West 113th Street, 1958	box 319	folder 5
548 West 113th Street, 1958	box 319	folder 6
536 West 114th Street, 1962	box 319	folder 7
542 West 114th Street, undated	box 319	folder 8
544-6-8 West 114th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 22
552 West 114th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 9
604-6 West 114th Street, circa, 1958-1965	box 319	folder 10
537-9 West 112th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 23

544 West 113th Street, circa, 1958-1965	box 319	folder 11
541 West 113th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 24
546 West 113th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 12
540-2 West 113th Street, circa, 1964-1965	box 319	folder 13
554 West 113th Street, circa, 1965	box 319	folder 14
556 West 113th Street, circa, 1958-1965	box 319	folder 15
560 West 113th Street, circa, 1964-1965	box 319	folder 16
562 West 113th Street (2890-98 Broadway), 1958-1963	box 319	folder 17
542 West 112th Street (Devonshire), 1954-1963	box 308	folder 5
611-19 West 114th Street (Street Patrol), 1962 April-October	box 305	folder 4
415 West 115th Street, circa, 1958-1964	box 323	folder 3
616-20 West 115th Street, 1960-1962	box 323	folder 4
635 West 115th Street, 1957-1958	box 323	folder 5
419 West 115th Street, circa, 1965	box 323	folder 6
438 West 116th Street, circa, 1957-1964	box 323	folder 19
400 West 118th Street, 1963	box 323	folder 7
420 West 118th Street, circa, 1965	box 323	folder 20
418 West 118th Street, 1963	box 323	folder 8
430 West 118th Street, 1963	box 323	folder 9
420 West 121st Street, 1963, undated, 1963, undated	box 323	folder 10
500 West 123rd Street, circa, 1962	box 323	folder 11
522 West 123rd Street, circa, 1962	box 323	folder 12
530 West 123rd Street, circa, 1962	box 323	folder 13
431 Riverside Drive, 1957-1959	box 323	folder 14
448 Riverside Drive, circa, 1963	box 323	folder 21
144-50 Claremont Ave., circa, 1965	box 323	folder 22
Central Park North Committee, 1966-1967	box 317	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Community Public Relations, 1964-1966	box 322	folder 1
Community Relations and Discrimination in Housing News clippings,, 1964-1965	box 307	folder 6

	box 322	folder 4
East Harlem Triangle Feasibility Study, 1963	box 314	folder 2
Ford Foundation, 1965-1966	box 314	folder 7
Goodman, Percival (Architect), 1964-1966	box 315	folder 3
Government Aid for Columbia Community Athletic Program (Morningside Park),, 1966-1967	box 308	folder 2
Harlem, 1967	box 315	folder 7
Harlem College Assistance Program (HARCAP)		
1966	box 319	folder 1
Admissions and Financial Aid, 1964-1966	box 325	folder 3
Harlem Columbia Alumni, 1963-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 307	folder 4-5
Harlem Youth Opportunities Limited-Associated Community Teams (HARYOU-ACT) Narcotics Institute Program,, 1965	box 308	folder 6
Memo from Mr. Chamberlain to the Morningside Heights Community,, 1964 June 30	box 314	folder 4
Morningside Heights, Inc.		
General		
1958-1963	box 323	folder 2
1964-1965	box 310	folder 1-2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
1966	box 312	folder 3
Audits, 1964-1966	box 327	folder 1
Board of Directors		
General, 1964-1966	box 318	folder 4
Minutes, 1966-1967	box 318	folder 5
Bryn Mawr, 1965-1967	box 320	folder 1
Community Programs Committee		
1958 September-1960 June	box 305	folder 1
1960 July 1-1962 March, 1960 July	box 316	folder 1
1963 May-1965 June	box 320	folder 3
1965 July-1967, 1965	box 312	folder 4

Executive Committee

General, 1966-1967	box 304	folder 1
Minutes		
1964 May-1965 June	box 305	folder 2
1965 July-1966 March 8, 1965 July-1966 March	box 314	folder 5
ListsBoards of Directors and Staff of MHI, 1964-1967, Undated, 1964-1967, Undated	box 314	folder 3
Mrs. [Constance Baker] Motley and the Community, 1964-1966	box 320	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Manhattan Borough President's Office)		
Neighborhood Planning, 1964-1965	box 311	folder 1
Peace Corp Alumni on Campus (Morningside Heights Inc.),, 1966	box 308	folder 4
Piers, 1964-1966	box 320	folder 2
Planning, 1964-1966	box 310	folder 3
Public Relations Program, 1964-1966	box 315	folder 6
Reports, 1959-1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 327	folder 2-3
Source Book on GNRP (General Neighborhood Renewal Plan): Public Hearings and Meetings of Morningside Heights Inc. Executive Committee, 1965 March 11, 16, 23, 1965 March		
Morningside Heights, 1969		
GNRP: Morningside General Neighborhood Renewal Plan: An Interim Report,, 1965 July		
The Morningside Heights, Inc. Youth Program, 1962		
SecurityStreet Patrol Morningside Heights, Inc., 1964-1966	box 329	folder 9
St. Hilda's and St. Hugh's Schools, 1964	box 305	folder 3
Solomon, Edward, 1963-1966	box 314	folder 1
Morningside Renewal Council, 1965-1967	box 323	folder 16-18
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		
The Morningsider, 1960-1963		folder 8
9	box 315	loidel 6
Jniversity Relations, Office of, 1965	box 315 box 319	folder 19

Walter Reid Day Care Center, 1964-1965	box 329	folder 5
Subseries II.2.4. Correspondence, 1956-1967 [Bulk Dates: 1965-1967]		
Scope and Contents		
consists of office memos and carbon copies from Columbia University President Grayson Kirk, and outgoing correspondence files for both Vice President Chamberlain and his assistant, Harold Lowe.		
Lawrence Chamberlain		
General		
1966 January-June	box 328	folder 1
1966 July 1-December 31, 1966 July	box 311	folder 6
1967 January-June	box 328	folder 2
1967	box 312	folder 1
President Grayson Kirk		
1963-1965 June	box 317	folder 5
1965 July 1-1966 June 30	box 309	folder 10
Mimeographed Notices, 1956-1966	box 309	folder 3
MiscellaneousCorrespondence, 1963-1966	box 324	folder 1
Harold Lowe, Assistant to the Vice PresidentOutgoing Correspondence		
1965	box 322	folder 7
1966	box 303	folder 9
1967	box 328	folder 3
Subseries II.2.5. Student Affairs, 1962-1967		
Scope and Contents		
contains files on the NROTC conflict (1965), policy issues, and the student council. The records include correspondence and minutes, as well as policy memos on several issues including insurance, student information, and discrimination in student organizations.		

box 308

box 321

1963-1964

1965-1967

folder 7

folder 3

1963-1967	box 326	folder 3
Graduate Faculties Student Council, 1966	box 314	folder 8
NROTC Conflict, 1965, 1967, 1965, 1967	box 326	folder 2
Policy Statement on Furnishing Information on Students, 1964 October 15	box 318	folder 1
Residence Halls, 1962-1967	box 325	folder 6
Student Accident and Health Insurance, 1963-1964	box 309	folder 6
Student OrganizationsDiscriminatory Membership, 1963 March 1 and 1964 January 8, 1963 March 1, 1964 January 8	box 312	folder 2

Subseries II.2.6. General Subjects, 1962-1967

Scope and Contents

contains files on general university issues and projects, and also includes Chamberlain's outgoing memos on policy issues, which were filed by subject. The files include material on the arts center, the capital campaign, faculty housing, fundraising, space, and general policy issues.

Advisory Councils, 1963 February 27	box 329	folder 10
Apartments (Faculty Housing), 1965-1966	box 313	folder 7
Appointments (Vice President's Office), 1962-1967	box 329	folder 1
Arts Center, 1962-1966	box 309	folder 5
Association of Colleges and Universities of the State of New York, 1962-1965	box 329	folder 2
Atran Foundation, 1964-1967	box 315	folder 5
Capital Campaign and Fundraising		
Alumni Conference, 1966 June	box 304	folder 2
Fund RaisingDental School, 1965	box 323	folder 1
Kersting Brown Correspondence, 1964-1965	box 305	folder 5
The Major Gifts Campaign and Correspondence, 1966-1967	box 318	folder 3
Outside Suggestions and Clippings of Outside Campaigns,, 1962-1966	box 322	folder 6
Charter Day, 1964-1966	box 313	folder 8
Copyright Registrations, Filing, 1965 July 30	box 329	folder 6
Faculty Housing, 1963-1967	box 329	folder 8
0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		

Greenhouse Nursery School, 1963-1966

	box 308	folder 11
Peace Corps, 1965-1966	box 319	folder 18
Safety on CampusWhiteside Memo, 1963 October 4	box 309	folder 7
SpacePlanning and Utilization, 1962 May 7 and 1963 October 1, 1962 May 7, 1963 October 1	box 303	folder 8
Spectator, 1965	box 303	folder 11
University-wide photograph directories, 1964 January 27	box 309	folder 8

Subseries II.3. Michael Crow, 1991-1997

Scope and Contents

Between 1991-1997, Crow served as Vice Provost, Vice Provost for Research, and Associate Vice Provost for Science and Engineering. His records consist of a series of chronological files that include correspondence and other material related to specific issues that he handled during this period.

Title/Description	Instances	
1991-1992 (4 Folders), 1991-1992	box 567	folder 1-4
1993 (7 Folders), 1993	box 567	folder 5-11
1994	box 567	folder 12
1995-1996 (2 Folders), 1995-1996	box 567	folder 13-14
1997	box 567	folder 16

Subseries II.4. Frank Macchirola, 1973-1976

Scope and Contents

Macchirola served as the Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs from 1973-1974. His records are primarily related to state education issues and interuniversity affairs.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Subseries II.4.1. Personal Files & Correspondence, 1973-1974

Scope and Contents

contains one file of correspondence, and one file on articles and publications.

PersonalArticles and Publications, 1974	box 168	folder 3
Personal Correspondence, 1973-1974	box 186	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Includes photographs)		

Subseries II.4.2. Subject Files, 1973-1976

consists primarily of material related to New York education issues and proposed legislation that could potentially affect the University.

Amateur Athletics Legislation, 1973-1976	box 186	folder 6
Budgets		
School of Social Work, 1975-1976	box 168	folder 1
University Budget, 1973-1974	box 168	folder 4
Capitol Construction Budget, 1974	box 186	folder 7
Columbia College, 1973	box 186	folder 8
Council of Higher Educational Institutions in New York City,, 1973-1974	box 186	folder 9
Exchange ProgramSchool of the Arts, 1973	box 186	folder 10
FederalGeneral, 1973-1974	box 168	folder 7
Mayor's Meeting, 1974 March 14	box 188	folder 6
New York City, 1974	box 186	folder 13
New York State Education Department		
General		
New York State Education Department I, 1973	box 188	folder 4
Dental School Aid, 1973-1975	box 192	folder 3
Graduate Aid (State), 1973-1976	box 192	folder 4
Higher Education Opportunity Program (HEOP), 1974-1976	box 192	folder 5
Medical School Aid		
General, 1973-1975	box 192	folder 1
Construction Aid, 1973-1974	box 192	folder 2
Regents		
General, 1973-1975	box 187	folder 5
Advisory Council, 1972-1974	box 187	folder 6
Regional Coordinating Council		
1973-1975 (3 Folders), 1973-1975	box 187	folder 7-9
Meetings, 1974 January (2 Folders), 1974 January	box 188	folder 1-2
Program Evaluations, 1974	box 188	folder 3.

(Doctoral programs in Chemistry)

Registration of Programs,1973-1974 New York University, 1973-1974	box 188	folder 5
New York University, 1973-1974		
	box 187	folder 1
Northeastern Regional Law Association (NERBLA), 1973-1974	box 187	folder 2
Other Institutions, 1973-1974	box 187	folder 3
Pornography, 1974	box 187	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed state law)		
Senate		
Education, Committee on, 1973-1974	box 186	folder 11
External Relations Committee, 1973-1974	box 186	folder 12
University Study Group, 1974	box 168	folder 2
ubseries II.4.3. Trips, 1973-1974		
Scope and Contents		
contains documentation of several trips on which Macchiarola represented the University on issues related to state education business and interuniversity affairs.		
Albany Trips, 1973 November 26 and 29, 1973 November 26	box 192	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Dinner Meeting of University Presidents, 1973 November 8	box 192	folder 8
Commission on Independent Colleges and Universities (CICU) and Association of Colleges and Universities of New York (ACUSCY) Meetings,, 1973 September 25-26	box 192	folder 9
Higher Education General Information Survey (HEGIS) Meeting,, 1973 October 5	box 192	folder 10
Miscellaneous Meetings, 1973 September-1974 January	box 192	folder 11
General Education, 1973 December 12	box 193	folder 1
Scope and Contents		
(Ivy Group Presidents' Meeting)		
Trip to California, 1974 January 21-25	box 193	folder 2
(Ivy Group Presidents' Meeting)		

Trip to Chicago and Ann Arbor, 1973 December 3-4, 1973 December	box 193	folder 3
Regents Regional Coordination Council for Postsecondary Education in New York City (RRCC),, 1974 March 1	box 193	folder 4
Albany, 1974 February 21	box 193	folder 5
Washington Meetings, 1974 February 7 and 11, 1974 February 7	box 193	folder 6-7
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Albany Meetings, 1974 March 27 and April 2, 1974 March 27	box 193	folder 8-9
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		

Subseries II.5. Norman Mintz Files, 1979-1989

Scope and Contents

Although Mintz served as both a deputy provost and an acting provost during the late 1970's, the majority of these records relate to his tenure as the Vice President of the University (1980-1982) and the Executive Vice President of Academic Affairs (1982-1990). In this position, Mintz managed the University's investment portfolio, and was also responsible for academic support services that included the libraries, computing, space allocation, student information services, and integrating modern technology into the academic programs.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Subseries II.5.1. Administrative/Office Files, 1979-1989

Scope and Contents

contains records related to Mintz's work with other campus offices and on administrative issues, particularly athletics, computing, investments, libraries, and projects and grants.

Administrative/Computing Activities		
General, 1987-1988	box 555	folder 11
Ivy League Plus Group, 1985-1987	box 555	folder 12
Art Properties, Office of, 1980-1988	box 555	folder 13
Computing Activities, University Center for (CUCCA)		
General, 1984-1989	box 555	folder 14
HVAC/Electrical Construction, 1985-1986	box 555	folder 15
Controller, Office of the, 1981-1989	box 555	folder 16
Development and Alumni Relations, Office of University, 1980-1987	box 555	folder 17

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action, Office of

1979-1982	box 555	folder 18
1983-1989	box 555	folder 19
Annual Reviews and Evaluations, 1981-1989	box 555	folder 20
Facilities Management, Office of the Vice President for		
1982-1988	box 555	folder 21
Audio Visual Aids, 1980-1983	box 555	folder 22
General Counsel, Office of the, 1983-1988	box 555	folder 23
Government Relations, Office of the Vice President for		
General, 1978-1989	box 556	folder 1
Community Affairs/Larry Dais, 1981-1988	box 556	folder 2
State Relations/W.A. Polf, 1983-1989	box 556	folder 3
Internal Audit, Office ofGeneral, 1985-1989	box 556	folder 4
Internal Management, Office of, 1981-1985	box 556	folder 5
Investments, Office of UniversityGeneral, 1986-1989	box 556	folder 6
Librarian, Office of the Vice President and University		
1980-1984	box 556	folder 7
1985-1987	box 556	folder 8
Librarian, Office of the Vice President for Information Services and University,, 1988	box 556	folder 9
Libraries		
Avery Fine Arts Library, 1983-1987	box 556	folder 10
"CLIO" File, 1983-1988	box 556	folder 11
Center for Research Libraries, The, 1982-1986	box 556	folder 12
East Asian Library, 1984-1988	box 556	folder 13
Future of the Libraries, Presidential Commission on- Report,, 1983	box 556	folder 14
Law Library, 1978-1988	box 556	folder 15
"Libraries Group", 1987 Spring, 1987	box 556	folder 16
Maintenance/Building Problems, 1983-1984	box 556	folder 17
Music Library, 1981-1987	box 556	folder 18
Oral History Research Office, 1981-1986	box 556	folder 19
Preservation of Books, 1981-1988	box 556	folder 20
Rare Book & Manuscript Library, 1979-1986	box 556	folder 21

Research Libraries Group (RLG)		
1980-1986	box 556	folder 22
Stanford Meeting, 1986 September 29	box 556	folder 23
Scholarly Information Center, 1983-1987	box 556	folder 24
Western Library Network (WLN) (Including Biblio- Techniques correspondence),, 1986	box 556	folder 25
Whitney M. Young, Jr. Memorial Library of Social Work,, 1982	box 559	folder 35
Physical Education and Intercollegiate Athletics, Office of		
1981-1984 (2 Folders), 1981-1984	box 556	folder 26 to 27
Baker Field		
1981-1983	box 557	folder 1
1984-1987	box 557	folder 2
Barnard/Columbia		
Scope and Contents		
(See Also: Co-Ed Athletics)		
1980-1982	box 557	folder 3
1983-1989	box 557	folder 4
Basketball, 1981-1989	box 557	folder 5
Belcher Oil, 1987-1988	box 557	folder 6
Boat House, 1985-1989	box 557	folder 7
Class of 1929 Fund, 1988-1989, 1929, 1988-1989		
	box 557	folder 8
Co-Ed Athletics, 1982	box 557	folder 8 folder 9
Co-Ed Athletics, 1982 Crew/Tennis Facilities, 1983-1988		
	box 557	folder 9
Crew/Tennis Facilities, 1983-1988	box 557	folder 9
Crew/Tennis Facilities, 1983-1988 Football	box 557 box 557	folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 to
Crew/Tennis Facilities, 1983-1988 Football 1983-1986 (2 Folders), 1983-1986	box 557 box 557 box 557	folder 9 folder 10 folder 11 to 12

(Includes mini-audiotapes)

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2064]

Media, 1988-1989	box 557	folder 17
GymFamily/Gay Memberships, 1985	box 557	folder 18
National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA)		
1980-1987	box 557	folder 19
1988-1989	box 557	folder 20
Safety, Report on/Brady Report, circa, 1976	box 557	folder 21
Sailing Club, 1978-1986	box 557	folder 22
Scoreboard, 1985-1986	box 558	folder 1
Tennis (Including Tennis Center), 1980-1989	box 558	folder 2
Van Parking, 1984-1986	box 558	folder 3
Women's Athletics, 1978-1989	box 558	folder 4
Projects and Grants, Office ofIndirect Cost Allowances (ICA)		
1981-1983	box 558	folder 5
1984-1989	box 558	folder 6

Subseries II.5.2. Committees, 1980-1989

Scope and Contents

contains records related to Mintz's involvement with university committees, particularly those related to athletics, computing, the disabled, information systems, libraries, and space planning.

Academic Computing, Search Committee for Director of, 1984	box 555	folder 1
Administrative Investments Advisory Committee, 1981-1984	box 554	folder 1

Administrative Systems Planning Committee

Scope and Contents

(Formerly Administrative Systems Priority Committee)

1984-1986 box 553 folder 71

1987-1988	box 553	folder 72
Architects Selection CommitteeEngineering Research, 1985-1986	box 554	folder 2
Art Properties, Committee on, 1981-1988	box 554	folder 3
Arts, Committee on the, 1982-1985	box 554	folder 4
Athletic Eligibility, Committee on, 1977-1989	box 554	folder 5
Athletics, University Advisory Committee on, 1982-1985 (2 Folders), 1982-1985	box 554	folder 6 to 7
Bioengineering Institute Administrative Committee, 1980-1981	box 554	folder 8
Broadway Corridor Committee, 1980	box 554	folder 9
Chemistry Task ForcesM.I. Sovern/R.Goldberger, 1983-1984	box 554	folder 10
Computer Planning Systems Committee, 1980-1983	box 554	folder 11
Data Base Committee, 1984-1985	box 554	folder 12
Disability, Committees on, 1981-1987	box 554	folder 13
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly the President's Advisory Committee on the Handicapped)		
Health Sciences		
Dean's Advisory Committee and Internal Advisory Committee,, 1988	box 554	folder 14
Integrated Academic Information Management System Advisory Committee (IAIMS),, 1984-1988	box 554	folder 15
Information Processing		
Advisory Committee on, 1985-1987	box 554	folder 16
President's Task Force on, 1983-1986	box 554	folder 17
Library Service, Committee to Review the School of, 1982-1983	box 555	folder 2
Libraries		
Academic Computing, Senate Committee on Libraries and,, 1984-1987	box 554	folder 18
Future of the Libraries, President's Commission on, 1981-1984 (2 Folders), 1981-1984	box 554	folder 19 to 20
Planning and Budget Committee, 1987-1988	box 554	folder 21
Libraries Council, Friends of the, 1983-1988	box 555	folder 3

Minorities, Task Force on, 1989	box 555	folder 4
Permanent Salary Review Committee, 1980-1983 (2 Folders), 1980-1983	box 555	folder 5 to 6
Senate		
Education, Committee onSubcommittee on Religious Holidays,, 1982-1984	box 555	folder 7
Reading Period, Senate Material on, 1985-1986	box 555	folder 8
Space Planning Committee, 1984-1989	box 555	folder 9
Space Policy Committee		
General		
1976-1978	box 555	folder 10
1979-1981 (2 Folders), 1979-1981	box 554	folder 22 to 23
Arts and Sciences Space Policy Committee, 1980-1986	box 554	folder 25
Subseries II.5.3. Correspondence, 1980-1989		
Scope and Contents		
contains chronological outgoing correspondence files for 1980-1989.		
1980 July-December	box 559	folder 36
1981 January-1984 December (8 Folders), 1981 January-1984 December	box 560	folder 1 to 8
1985 (2 Folders), 1985	box 560	folder 9 to 10
1986 (4 Folders), 1986	box 560	folder 11 to 14
1987 (4 Folders), 1987	box 560	folder 15 to 18
1988 January-June (2 Folders), 1988 January-June	box 560	folder 19 to 20
1988 July-December	box 561	folder 1
1989 (2 Folders), 1989	box 561	folder 2 to 3

Subseries II.5.4. Institutes, Centers, and Programs, 1981-1988

Scope and Contents

contains a small set of correspondence and other materials related to several institutes, centers, and programs, including the Center for the Study of Human Rights, Reid Hall, and the Center for Social Sciences.

Buell Hall (Formerly East Hall), 1983-1985	box 559	folder 24
Earl Hall Center, 1981-1986	box 559	folder 25
Heyman Center for the Humanities, 1984-1988	box 559	folder 26
Human Resources, Conservation ofEli Ginzberg, Director, 1980	box 559	folder 27
Human Rights, Center for the Study ofLouis Henkin, Director,, 1982-1987	box 559	folder 28
International Economics Research Center (IERC), 1982-1985	box 559	folder 29
Reid Hall, 1980-1988	box 559	folder 30
Social Sciences, Center for		
Brookdale Institute on Aging and Adult Human Development		
1982-1985	box 559	folder 31
Annual Reports, Etc., 1980-1985	box 559	folder 32
Director, Office of the, 1973-1985	box 559	folder 33
Telecommunications Research, Center for, 1984-1988	box 559	folder 34

Subseries II.5.5. Project Aurora, 1984-1988

Scope and Contents

contains records related to Project Aurora, a 6.5 million dollar grant from IBM that was administered by University Center for Computing Activities (CUCCA) to initiate a "campus-wide move in information and instruction toward the electronic university." IBM funded the purchase of a mainframe to support the libraries' information system, as well as approximately 30 research projects in schools and departments. The records include the project agreement, proposal, and the individual files on proposed research projects that were submitted for review by the Project Aurora Proposal Selection Committee.

BM		
Project Aurora, 1984-1988	box 559	folder 11
Computer Technology Proposal (Battin/Gilchrist) (AEP),, 1983-1987	box 559	folder 12
Aurora Letter Agreement, 1984-1988	box 559	folder 13

Physicians and Surgeons (P&S), 1987

	box 559	folder 14
Project Aurora Proposal Selection Committee		
1985-1987 (2 Folders), 1985-1987	box 559	folder 15 to 16
Supplemental Requests, 1987	box 559	folder 17
Individual Projects		
1-1a. Roger S. Bagnall, 1985-1987 (2 Folders), 1985-1987	box 559	folder 18 to 19
2. Ralph and Rose Solecki, 1985	box 559	folder 20
3. Herbert Deresiewicz, David A. Hoeltzel, George Klein,, 1985	box 559	folder 21
3a. Herbert Deresiewicz, 1986	box 559	folder 22
4. Pierre Cachia, George Saliba, 1985-1986	box 559	folder 23
5. Eugene Galanter, 1985-1987	box 559	folder 24
6. Demetrios Caraley, 1985	box 559	folder f, 25
7. Ian Morrison, Kuranishi, 1985-1986	box 559	folder 26
8. James Dillion, 1985	box 559	folder 27
9. Roger Hilsman, 1985-1986	box 559	folder 28
10. Gerald Q. Maguire, Jr., 1985	box 559	folder 29
11-11a. Dennis Ward, 1985-1987	box 559	folder 30
12. Herbert S. Klein, 1985	box 559	folder 31
13. Ronald A. Grele, 1985	box 559	folder 32
14. Jack Salzman, 1985-1986 (2 Folders), 1985-1986	box 559	folder 33 to 34
15. Graham W. Irwin, 1985-1986	box 559	folder 35
16-16a. :Leonard W. Fine, Philip Pechukas, 1985-1987 (2 Folder), 1985-1987	box 559	folder 36 to 37
17. T.N. D'Altroy, W.K. MacDonald, D.J. Melnick, 1985-1986	box 559	folder 38
18. David Yao, Donal Goldfarb, 1985	box 553	folder 1
19. Cyrus Levinthal, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 2
20. Nickolas J. Themelis, 1985	box 553	folder 3
21. Edith Porada, Sidney H. Babcock, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 4
22. Paolo Franzini, 1985	box 553	folder 5
23. George Brager, 1985	box 553	folder 6

24. Marc Van De Mieroop, 1985	box 553	folder 7
25. Philip W. Silver, 1985	box 553	folder 8
26. Herbert Goldstein, 1985-1987	box 553	folder 9
27. Theordore Riccardi, Jr., 1985	box 553	folder 10
28. Jean Franco, 1985	box 553	folder 11
29. Edward Leonard, 1985	box 553	folder 12
30. Osborn Elliott, 1985	box 553	folder 13
31. Howard Levene, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 14
32. J.L. Spencer, 1985	box 553	folder 15
33. James S. Polshek, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 16
34. Patricia Battin, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 17
35. Leeman L. Perkins, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 18
36. H.H. Bendixen, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 19
37. Mary Ellen Katz, 1985	box 553	folder 20
38. Jonathan Cole, 1985-1987	box 553	folder 21
39. Patricia Battin, 1985-1987	box 553	folder 22
40. Yosef H. Yerushalmi, 1985	box 553	folder 23
41. Ronald S. Burt (Seymour Spilerman), 1985-1986	box 553	folder 24
42. Philip Carrion, N. Themelis, Waldo Patton, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 25
43. V. Venkatasubramanian, 1985-1986	box 553	folder 26
44. Arnold Collery, 1986	box 553	folder 27
45. Charles Henry, 1986	box 553	folder 28
46. Barbara A. Black, 1986	box 553	folder 29
47. Jordan Spencer, 1986	box 553	folder 30
48. Chou Wen-chung, Leeman Perkins, 1986	box 553	folder 31
49. Peter K. Allen, Joseph Traub, 1986	box 553	folder 32
50. Gautam Dasgupta, 1986	box 553	folder 33
51. Theodore Riccardi, Jr., Ainslie Embree, 1986	box 553	folder 34
52. C.K. Chu/L. Lidofsky, 1986	box 553	folder 35
53. Martin I Herzog, 1986-1987	box 553	folder 36
54. Kathleen R.Burrill, 1986	box 553	folder 37
FF A161 C Character 100C 1007		

	box 553	folder 38
56. Leon Lidofsky, 1986-1987	box 553	folder 39
57. David J. Helfand, 1987	box 553	folder 40
58. R.I. Levy, 1987	box 553	folder 41
59. Roger Hilsman, 1978	box 553	folder 42
60. Patricia Battin, 1987	box 553	folder 43
61. Jordan Spencer, 1986-1987	box 553	folder 44
62. Herbert Deresiewicz, 1978	box 553	folder 45
63. Robert A. McCaughey, 1987	box 553	folder 46
64. Morton B. Freeman, 1987	box 553	folder 47
65. Leonid C. Garder, 1987	box 553	folder 48
66. Morton Klein, 1987	box 553	folder 49
67. Richard Sacks, 1987	box 553	folder 50
68. Holloway, Hassig, MacDonald, 1987	box 553	folder 51
69. Allan Blaer/Novick, 1987	box 553	folder 52
70. Genevieve Cerf, 1987	box 553	folder 53
71. Joan Jeffri, 1987	box 553	folder 54
72. J. Paul Martin, 1987	box 553	folder 55
73. School of Architecture, Planning, and PreservationTountas, McCormick, Wade,, 1987	box 553	folder 56
74. David Barnwell, 1987	box 553	folder 57
75. Charles Henry, 1987	box 553	folder 58
76. Karl Kroeber, 1987	box 553	folder 59
77. James L. Manley, 1987	box 553	folder 60
78. Olga Ragusa, 1987	box 553	folder 61
79. Richard Ericson, 1987	box 553	folder 62
80. Vijay Modi, 1987	box 553	folder 63
81. Alex Seressiotis, 1987	box 553	folder 64
82. Robert Maguire, 1987	box 553	folder 65
83. Linda Ferreira, 1987-1988	box 553	folder 66
84. William V. Harris, 1987	box 553	folder 67
85. R. Wedgeworth, 1987-1988	box 553	folder 68
86. Carol Gluck, 1987	box 553	folder 69

87. Alfred C. Stepan, 1987	box 553	folder 70
Subseries II.5.6. Schools, 1968-1989		
Scope and Contents		
consists of correspondence and other materials related to Mintz's work with the University's schools. This includes correspondence with dean's offices, and information on administrative issues, alumni, budgetary issues, departments, faculty, and programs.		
ArchitectureDean, Office of the, 1979-1989	box 558	folder 7
ArtsDean, Office of the, 1980-1989	box 558	folder 8
Arts and Sciences, Graduate School of (GSAS)		
CentersCenter for Israel and Jewish Studies		
1981-1989	box 558	folder 9
Fundraising, 1980-1986	box 558	folder 10
Departments		
Art History and Archeology, 1981-1988	box 558	folder 11
Biological Sciences, 1981-1987	box 558	folder 12
Chemistry		
1980-1988	box 558	folder 13
Biochemistry, 1981-1982	box 558	folder 14
Proposal to the Exxon Educational Foundation, 1983	box 558	folder 15
East Asian Languages and Cultures, 1982-1987	box 558	folder 16
Economics, 1981-1988	box 558	folder 17
Geological Sciences		
Doherty Foundation Gift to Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory (LDGO),, 1968-1969	box 558	folder 18
Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory (LDGO), 1977-1988	box 558	folder 19
Physics/Astronomy, 1980-1987	box 558	folder 20
Faculty, 1982-1989	box 558	folder 21
Barnard College		
Barnard College (Includes Coeducation), 1978-1987	box 558	folder 22
Barnard Exchange, 1983-1988	box 558	folder 23

Budget SubmissionsBarnard/Columbia University Agreement (Financial Impact of Possible Revisions),, 1984	box 558	folder 24
Business, Graduate School of		
Dean, Office of the		
1980-1983	box 558	folder 25
1984-1988	box 558	folder 26
Miller Report on Administrative Costs, 1984	box 558	folder 27
Columbia College		
Alumni Association, 1988-1989	box 558	folder 28
Dean, Office of theHardee's Food Service, 1981	box 558	folder 29
Faculty Meetings/Minutes, 1984-1989	box 558	folder 30
Financial Plan (Including W. 115th Street Dormitory), 1982	box 559	folder 1
Racial Incidents, 1987 Spring, 1987	box 559	folder 2
Dental & Oral SurgeryDean, Office of the, 1985-1989	box 559	folder 20
Engineering and Applied Science, School of		
Academic Advisory Committee of the Engineering Advisory Council,, 1983-1984	box 559	folder 3
Alumni Association, Inc., 1983-1987	box 559	folder 4
Computer Science, Department of		
1980-1983	box 559	folder 5
1984-1988	box 559	folder 6
Dean, Office of the, 1980-1989	box 559	folder 7
Exxon Research and Engineering Program, 1980-1983	box 559	folder 8
Minutes of Meetings, 1987-1989	box 559	folder 9
Proposed Research Centers/Laboratories, 1982-1986	box 559	folder 10
General Studies, School ofDean, Office of the, 1980-1989	box 559	folder 11
International Affairs, School of (SIA)		
Dean, Office of the, 1980-1987	box 559	folder 12
Harriman, W. Averell. Institute, 1987	box 559	folder 13
South Asia Institute, 1986	box 559	folder 14
Journalism, School ofDean, Office of the, 1981-1989	box 559	folder 15

Law, School of		
Dean, Office of the, 1981-1988	box 559	folder 16
Law and Economic Studies, Center for, 1988	box 559	folder 17
Library Service, School ofDean, Office of the, 1980-1985	box 559	folder 18
Medicine, Faculty ofDean, Office of the, 1981-1989	box 559	folder 19
Social Work, School ofDean, Office of the, 1982-1989	box 559	folder 21
Summer Session/Continuing EducationDean, Office of the, 1980-1988	box 559	folder 22
Feacher's College, 1981-1988	box 559	folder 23

Subseries II.6. Michael Mooney, 1969-1989

Scope and Contents

Mooney served in several positions from 1976-1989; Special Assistant, Assistant Provost, Associate Provost (1979-1982), and Deputy Provost (1982-1989). Mooney's files include some material from other associate provosts, particularly Robert Brookhart (1971-1975) and Dorothy Levy (1976-1979).

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

Subseries II.6.1. Correspondence, 1979-1982

Scope and Contents

includes general correspondence, as well as Mooney's correspondence with Peter Likins, Michael Sovern, and Fritz Stern.

General, 1979	box 382	folder 8
OctoberPending, 1981	box 382	folder 9
Likins, Peter, 1981	box 382	folder 10
Sovern, Michael, 1978-1980 (2 Folders), 1978-1980	box 382	folder 11 to 12
Stern, Fritz, 1981-1982	box 382	folder 13

Subseries II.6.2. Subject Files, 1969-1989

Scope and Contents

contains files related to various activities and issues including benefits, budgets, centers, committees, divestment, faculty, foundations, institutes, personnel, programs, schools, student life, student services, and women.

Academic Salary Scales, 1969-1974	box 381	folder 1	
Academic Titles, 1979	box 381	folder 2	

Administrative Salaries, 1984-1985	box 543	folder 1
Affirmative Action		
1984-1987	box 543	folder 2
Statistics, 1982-1988	box 543	folder 3
African and Afro-American Studies, Institute of, 1986	box 543	folder 4
Aldridge Laboratory of Applied Geophysics, 1982-1986	box 343	folder 3
Aleiss, Angela, 1985-1987	box 343	folder 4
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2063]		
Altimus, Henry, 1981	box 343	folder 5
Alumni Affairs and Development, 1988	box 543	folder 5
American Culture Studies, Center for, 1984-1987	box 543	folder 6
Andreotti, Giulio, 1986-1987	box 543	folder 7
Antipass Chair, 1982	box 343	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Art Properties		
General, 1974-1982	box 381	folder 3
Exhibits, 1982-1988	box 543	folder 8
Arts and Sciences		
Graduate School of, 1987-1988	box 543	folder 9
Planning and Budgeting, 1986-1987	box 543	folder 10
Atlantic Richfield Foundation, 1981-1984	box 343	folder 7
Awards and Prizes (Budget), 1983-1984	box 343	folder 8
Bakhmeteff Committee, 1971-1977	box 370	folder 1
Bancroft Endowment, 1983	box 343	folder 9
Barnard College		
General, 1972-1978	box 381	folder 4
Fund for Increase of Library/Medal for Meritorious Service to Science,, 1983	box 343	folder 10
Special Part-time Professional Appointments, 1978	box 381	folder 5
P		

Barzun, Jacques--Gift, 1984

	box 343	folder 11
Benefits		
Additional Compensation and Leaves, 1975	box 381	folder 6
Additional Compensation for Faculty, 1975-1980	box 381	folder 7
Reduced Service for Tenured Faculty, 1977-1979	box 381	folder 8
Tuition Exemptions Programs at Other Schools, 1979	box 381	folder 9
Benedict, Elena, 1984-1986	box 343	folder 12
Bicentennial of the Constitution, 1986-1987	box 343	folder 13
Bioengineering [Institute]: Budget, 1977-1981	box 343	folder 14
Bookstore, University, 1982-1989	box 543	folder 11
Brander Matthews Fund, 1981-1988	box 343	folder 15
Burke Foundation, 1977-1979	box 343	folder 16
Capital Budget		
Planning Staff, 1987-1989	box 543	folder 12
Summary Data, 1987-1989	box 543	folder 13
Capital Campaign for Columbia, 1980-1987	box 343	folder 17
Capital Campaign Task Force, 1988	box 543	folder 14
Carleton (Carlotta) Bequest, 1981	box 344	folder 1
Catholic Campus Ministry, 1987-1988	box 543	folder 15
Centro Italiano di Studi Umanistici e Filosofici, 1976-1978	box 544	folder 1
Charter Day, 1987	box 344	folder 2
China, Trip to, 1984-1989	box 544	folder 2
Chudnovsky, 1981-1982	box 344	folder 3
Scope and Contents		
(David and Gregory Chudnovksy)		
Chapel Music Program, 1984-1986	box 344	folder 4
Clinical Professors, 1986	box 344	folder 5
Columbia College		
General, 1984-1988	box 543	folder 16
Charter Bicentennial, 1986-1987	box 344	folder 6
Memo from the Dean on the Future of the Undergraduate Residential College,, 1986	box 543	folder 17

1004	box 344	folder 7
1984		
1985	box 344	folder 8
1986	box 344	folder 9
Columbia University Association, 1985-1986	box 344	folder 10
Columbia University Press, 1987-1989	box 543	folder 18
Computer Science Building, 1982	box 344	folder 11
Computing Activities, University Center for (CUCCA), 1985-1986	box 544	folder 3
Conflict of Interest		
1977-1978	box 381	folder 10
1986-1987	box 344	folder 12
Consortium on Financing Higher Education (COFHE) Meeting, 1980-1981	box 544	folder 4
Continuing EducationBudget, 1976-1979	box 344	folder 13
Cooperative Education Program, 1983-1984	box 344	folder 14
Cornerhouse Fund, 1985	box 345	folder 1
Corporation for Public Broadcasting [/Annenberg Foundation],, 1982-1983	box 345	folder 2
Coudert Visiting Professorship, 1986	box 345	folder 3
Culpeper Foundation, 1984-1985	box 345	folder 4
Data Exchange		
Material, 1975-1987	box 345	folder 5
Salaries, 1972-1986	box 345	folder 6
Tenure Review, 1984-1987	box 345	folder 7
Dean's Planning Group		
1977-1979	box 345	folder 8
Draft of Dean's Planning Group Report Re: Resource Allocation and Budgeting,, 1977	box 345	folder 9
Deutsches Haus, 1981-1982	box 345	folder 10
Development and Alumni Relations, Office of University, 1983-1989	box 545	folder 1
Doctoral Program Evaluation, 1974-1975	box 345	folder 11

Dormitory Authority		
Bond Issue, 1987-1988	box 345	folder 11
Financing Text Appendix, 1980-1981	box 346	folder 1
Earl Hall		
General		
1973-1978	box 346	folder 2
1986-1988	box 545	folder 3
Budget, 1975-1979	box 346	folder 3
Earth Sciences, School of, 1982-1984	box 346	folder 4
East Asian Studies		
1979-1981	box 346	folder 5
Funds, 1977-1982	box 346	folder 6
Educational Demography, 1974-1975	box 346	folder 7
Einstein Chair, 1980-1985	box 346	folder 8
English Practicum, 1975-1978	box 347	folder 1
Ethnic Studies Program, 1974-1875	box 347	folder 2
Executive Payroll, 1985-1986	box 545	folder 4
Exxon Education Foundation		
General, 1979-1981 (2 Folders), 1979-1981	box 347	folder 3 to 4
Trilling Seminars, 1981-1982	box 347	folder 5
Faculty		
Affairs, 1974-1980	box 347	folder 6
Association, 1972-1981	box 347	folder 7
Compensation: Women's Salaries, 1972-1979	box 347	folder 8
Council of Tenured Faculty, 1970-1972	box 348	folder 1
Discipline, 1971-1972	box 348	folder 2
Handbook, 1971-1975	box 348	folder 3
Housing, 1983	box 348	folder 4
Moving Allowance, 1977	box 348	folder 5
Organization, Committee on Faculty, 1973	box 348	folder 6
Profile, 1980	box 348	folder 7
Promotion from Associate to Full Professor, 1972-1973	box 348	folder 8

Ranks and Recruitment the Promotion Procedures, 1981	box 348	folder 9
Salary Policy, 1972-1978	box 348	folder 10
Teaching at Other Institutions, 1969-1973	box 348	folder 11
Terminations1979 Suggested Memo to Terminating Faculty,, 1974-1979	box 348	folder 12
Unionization, 1970-1972	box 348	folder 13
Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), 1974	box 348	folder 14
Finance and Investment, 1980	box 349	folder 1
Financial Accounting System, 1980-1981	box 349	folder 2
Financial Report, 1974-1975	box 349	folder 3
Five-Year Plans, 1971-1975	box 349	folder 4
FORMEZ, 1985-1987	box 545	folder 5
General Education		
1973 April-1982 March (3 Folders), 1973 April-1982 March	box 349	folder 5 to 7
1985	box 350	folder 1
Administrative Coordinator, 1977-1980	box 350	folder 2
Budget, 1976-1984	box 350	folder 3
G.E. (General Electric) Foundation, 1982	box 350	folder 4
General Studies, School of		
1973-1987	box 545	folder 6
American Language Program, 1985	box 545	folder 7
Senior Learners Program, 1986	box 545	folder 8
Geological Sciences, 1982-1986	box 350	folder 5
German Studies, 1989	box 545	folder 9
Global Habitability, 1983	box 350	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(University Seminar)		
Government Relations, 1981-1988	box 545	folder 10
Grace Chair in Religion, 1976-1980	box 350	folder 7

(Proposed)

Grading System, 1977-1979	box 350	folder 8
Greek Studies, Center for, Undated	box 350	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Proposed)		
Guggenheim Fellowships, 1973-1980	box 350	folder 10
Hammer, Armand, 1979-1980	box 380	folder 23
Harlem Hospital, 1974-1975	box 350	folder 11
Hispanic Studies, 1977	box 350	folder 12
History of Science, 1974-1981	box 350	folder 13
Honorary Degrees, 1984-1985	box 373	folder 8
Honorary Degrees and Professors Emeriti, 1978-1979	box 373	folder 9
Honors and Prizes, Committee on		
1976-1980 (6 Folders), 1976-1980	box 374	folder 1 to 6
1980-1984 (4 Folders), 1980-1984	box 375	folder 1 to 4
1984-1985	box 375	folder 4
1985-1986	box 375	folder 5
1986-1987	box 375	folder 6
Hughes Institute, 1984-1986	box 350	folder 14
Human Rights, Center for the Study of		
1971-1984	box 351	folder 1
1978-1989	box 545	folder 11
Indirect Cost Allowance, 1974-1986	box 545	folder 12
Institutional Data, Comparable, 1974	box 351	folder 4
Instructional Television Fixed Service (ITFS)		
General		
1983	box 375	folder 7
1984	box 351	folder 5
Contemporary Communications Corporation, 1983 (2 Folders), 1983	box 376	folder 1 to 2
Inter-Faculty Programs, 1974	box 351	folder 6

Internal Audit, 1982	box 351	folder 7
International and Public Affairs, School of (SIPA): Rothschild Report,, 1980	box 351	folder 8
Scope and Contents		
(Report on MA and MPA programs)		
International Business Machines Corporation (IBM) Grants, 1965-1986	box 351	folder 9
International House, 1977-1980	box 351	folder 10
International Research Center, 1981-1985	box 545	folder 13
Iranian Visit, 1974	box 351	folder 2
Israel and Jewish Studies, Center for, 1974	box 351	folder 3
Italian Department, 1980	box 546	folder 1
Italian Societies Endowment Fund, 1984	box 546	folder 2
Jaffe, Abram J., 1979-1980	box 351	folder 11
Japanese Forum, 1987-1988	box 545	folder 14
Max Kade Foundation, 1983	box 351	folder 12
Karpf Peace Prize Fund, 1982-1984	box 351	folder 13
Kellogg Conference Center, 1983-1984	box 351	folder 14
Kellogg Foundation, 1979-1984	box 351	folder 15
Killough Fund, 1983	box 351	folder 16
Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory (LDEO)		
Scope and Contents		
(Formerly Lamont-Doherty Geological Observatory (LDGO))		
Administrative Committee, 1974-1979	box 351	folder 18
Budget, 1975-1976	box 381	folder 11
Law School Library, 1975-1980	box 352	folder 1
Leading to the Good, 1980-1981	box 380	folder 24
Literature Program (Development), 1983	box 352	folder 2
Lowell, Estelle and Irwin. Prize Fund, 1981-1982	box 352	folder 3
Maison Française, 1976	box 352	folder 4

1979-1986	box 352	folder 6
College Composition, 1980-1981	box 352	folder 7
Columbia/Barnard, 1981	box 352	folder 8
Faculty Development Grant, 1980-1986 (2 Folders), 1980-1986	box 352	folder 9 to 10
Fresh Combinations, 1983	box 352	folder 11
Fund for the 80s, 1981-1982	box 380	folder 25
Gift for Academic Approval, 1977-1978	box 353	folder 1
Interdisciplinary Literature, 1981	box 353	folder 2
Mellon and Levi Gifts		
1977-1982	box 353	folder 3
1983-1985	box 353	folder 4
Miscellaneous Memoranda to de Bary, Young, McGill, 1975-1976	box 353	folder 5
Middle States Association Centennial, 1986	box 353	folder 6
Milstein Chair (G&G), 1985	box 353	folder 7
Moore Memorial Fund, 1986	box 353	folder 8
National Academy of Sciences, 1979	box 353	folder 9
National Endowment for the Arts (NEA)Grant, 1978-1983 (6 Folders), 1978-1983	box 381	folder 12
National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Challenge Grant		
General		
1977-1978	box 353	folder 10
1979-1983 (5 Folders), 1979-1983	box 354	folder 1 to 5
Scope and Contents		
(No Folder for 1981)		
Accounts		
1983-1984 (2 Folders), 1983-1984	box 354	folder 6 to 7
NEH-RM-222960755741 Bicentennial Grant, 1980	box 354	folder 8
Scope E: Casa Italiana, 1977-1986	box 354	folder 9
NEH-RL-28309-77-1186 Neo-Confucianism, 1977-1980	box 354	folder 10
Arts and Sciences, 1983	box 354	folder 11

East Asian Group II, 1983	box 354	folder 12
Libraries, 1980	box 355	folder 1
Representative Brademas and Hearings, 1977	box 355	folder 2
National Institute on Drug Abuse Grant, Undated	box 355	folder 3
National Science Foundation (NSF) GK-42069, 1974	box 355	folder 4
Naval Research, Office of, 1981	box 355	folder 5
New York Foundation, 1983-1985	box 355	folder 6
New York State Science and Technology Foundation, 1980-1986	box 355	folder 7
New York Times College Guide, 1980	box 355	folder 8
Nursing, School of, 1978-1986	box 355	folder 9
Operating Budget		
1975	box 355	folder 10
1984-1985	box 355	folder 11
1985-1986	box 355	folder 12
Organization and Management Study Group, Report of the, 1982	box 382	folder 14
Osterman, Margaret (Estate of), 1978-1982	box 355	folder 13
Oxford Centre [for Postgraduate Hebrew Studies],	box 355	folder 14
Papyrology Congress, 1975-1981	box 355	folder 15
Parker Gift, 1983-1985	box 355	folder 16
Parker School, 1982	box 355	folder 17
Patent Policies, 1981	box 355	folder 18
Peaslee Fund, 1985	box 355	folder 19
People's Republic of China, 1978-1979	box 355	folder 20
Personnel Office		
General, 1973-1981	box 355	folder 21
Hiring Freeze, 1975	box 356	folder 1
Information System		
1977-1980, Undated (2 Folders), 1977-1980, Undated	box 356	folder 2 to 3
Modifications, 1979-1981	box 356	folder 4
Rank Code System, 1982-1983	box 356	folder 5

Task Force, 1981	box 356	folder 6
Responses to Allocation Letters, 1972-1976	box 356	folder 7
1977 Study (Manley & Co.) Re: Restructuring Classification System, 1977, 1977, 1977	box 356	folder 8
Pew Memorial Trust, 1984-1986	box 356	folder 9
Philosopher's Journal, 1979	box 356	folder 10
Physical Education, 1977-1979	box 356	folder 11
Physicians and Surgeons		
General, 1972-1985	box 356	folder 12
New Titles and Ranks, 1971-1979	box 356	folder 13
Psychoanalytic Center, 1978	box 357	folder 1
Poliak Gift, 1983	box 357	folder 2
Policy InquiriesHandbook Requests, 1965-1975	box 357	folder 3
Polish Scholars and Students, Senate Resolution on, 1981-1982	box 357	folder 4
Pope FoundationCenter for Italian Studies, 1930-1980	box 357	folder 5
Prentis Fund, 1982-1986	box 357	folder 6
President's Cabinet, 1975, 1978-1979, 1975, 1978-1979	box 357	folder 7
President's Fund, 1983	box 357	folder 8
Presidential Advisory Committee on Finance and Development,, 1975	box 357	folder 9
Professors, Named, 1972-1982	box 357	folder 10
Progress Fund, 1973-1974	box 357	folder 11
Project Lodestar, 1982	box 357	folder 12
Projects and Grants, 1974-1987	box 357	folder 13
Provost		
Provost's Academic Work Group, 1984-1985	box 357	folder 14
Provost's Advisory Committee (PAC), 1983	box 357	folder 15
Budget, 1977-1985	box 357	folder 16
Provosts of 8 Universities [Group], 1984	box 358	folder 1
Psychiatry, 1973-1974	box 358	folder 2
Public Affairs Program, 1974-1975 (2 Folders), 1974-1975	box 358	folder 3 to 4
Public Awards, 1981-1982	box 358	folder 5

Public Opinion Quarterly, 1977	box 358	folder 6
Public Relations, 1976	box 358	folder 7
Pushkin Fund, 1974	box 358	folder 8
Rabi Professorship, 1983	box 358	folder 9
Ramsperger Bequest, 1986	box 358	folder 10
Regents (New York State)		
External Degree Program, 1981	box 358	folder 11
Master Plan, 1975-1980	box 358	folder 12
Regional Coordinating Council		
1974 September-December (2 Folders), 1974 September-December	box 358	folder 13 to 14
1975-1976 March (2 Folders), 1975-1976 March	box 359	folder 1 to 2
Registrar, 1974-1975, 1982, 1974-1975, 1982	box 359	folder 3
Reid Hall		
General, 1963 July-1983 June (5 Folders), 1963 July-1983 June	box 370	folder 2 to 6
Annual Board Meeting, 1972, 1976-1978 (4 Folders), 1972, 1976-1978	box 371	folder 1 to 4
Currier Fund		
Advisory CommitteeGeneral Correspondence, 1975-1984	box 371	folder 5
Advisory Meeting, 1975 November 19-1979 October 24 (18 Folders), 1975 November 19-1979 October 24	box 371	folder 6 to 23
Grace Hill Fund		
Fiscal Years		
1972, 1978-1983 (7 Folders), 1972, 1978-1983	box 371	folder 24 to 30
1984	box 372	folder 1
InvestmentsJosepthal, 1978-1986	box 372	folder 2
ProgramsBudget, 1972 July-1980 June	box 372	folder 3
Reiner (Fritz) Bequest, 1981-1984	box 359	folder 4
Religion, Department of, 1977-1980 (2 Folders), 1977-1980	box 359	folder 5 to 6
Posserah Officers of		

Research, Officers of

Resolution to Amend the University Statutes with Respect to,, 1983	box 359	folder 7
Policies and Procedures Governing the Appointment of		
1983-1984 June	box 359	folder 8
1984 July-1985, 1984	box 360	folder 1
Background Material, Charts, Miscellaneous Correspondence,, 1966-1985	box 360	folder 2 to 3
Research Personnel, 1971-1980	box 360	folder 4
Response Letters Drafted	box 360	folder 5
Retirement		
Bryn Mawr Seminar on Senior Faculty Development and Early Retirement,, 1985	box 360	folder 6
Projections, 1972-1978	box 361	folder 1
Provisions for Early Retirement and General Information,, 1972-1988	box 361	folder 2
Retirements, 1968-1985	box 361	folder 3
Revenue and Expenses, General, 1981-1982	box 546	folder 3
Revson Fellows Program		
1978-1985 (2 Folders), 1978-1985	box 361	folder 4 to 5
1978-1988	box 361	folder 6
Rockefeller FoundationTrilling Seminars, 1981-1983	box 361	folder 7
Roosevelt HospitalAgreement, 1971-1974	box 361	folder 8
Rotary Club [of Georgetown: Auxiliary Language Project], 1980	box 361	folder 9
Rothschild Fund, 1984-1985	box 361	folder 10
Ruderman, Irving, 1985	box 361	folder 11
Russian Institute, 1975-1976	box 362	folder 1
Sabbatical Schedule, 1979-1980	box 382	folder 1
St. Luke's Hospital, 1971	box 362	folder 2
Schapiro Professorship Endowment, 1981	box 362	folder 3
Schermerhorn, 1978	box 362	folder 4
Schlitz Fund, 1984	box 362	folder 5
Scholarship ProgramElementary School Children, 1985	box 362	folder 6
School Studies, 1968-1973	box 362	folder 7

Schulyer Hall, 1972	box 362	folder 8
Schwartz, James. Chair [for], 1984	box 362	folder 9
Schweitzer Professorship Report, 1980-1988	box 362	folder 10
Secretary, Office of the, 1972-1988	box 362	folder 11
Security, 1985-1987	box 362	folder 12
Sloan Foundation		
General, 1982	box 362	folder 13
Proposal: Science, Columbia College and the New Liberal Arts,, 1982	box 362	folder 14
Social Sciences, Center for the		
General, 1972-1988	box 546	folder 4
Budget/Fundraising, 1984-1988	box 546	folder 5
Society of Fellows		
General		
1975-1980	box 362	folder 15
1981-1984	box 363	folder 1
1985	box 363	folder 2
Budget		
1976-1978	box 363	folder 3
1979-1986	box 363	folder 4
Mellon, 1980-1988 (2 Folders), 1980-1988	box 363	folder 5 to 6
SociologyGeneral, 1974-1982	box 363	folder 7
South Africa		
Divestment, 1984-1985	box 364	folder 1
Pollack Committee on Investments in South Africa, 1984	box 364	folder 2
Scope and Contents		
(Report)		
Scholarship Program, 1980	box 364	folder 3
The Study of South Africa [at Columbia University], 1985-1986	box 364	folder 4
South African Education Program, 1984	box 364	folder 5
Space Low Library, 1977-1986	box 365	folder 1

Spectator		
Correspondence, 1974, 1986, 1974, 1986	box 365	folder 2
Piece "The Multiplying Effect" by Robert Goldberger, 1984	box 365	folder 3
StaffAppointments, 1977-1979	box 365	folder 4
Scope and Contents		
(For Office of the Provost; includes job descriptions)		
Starr Foundation, 1984	box 365	folder 5
Statistics and Questionnaires, 1971-	box 365	folder 6
StatutesRevisions, 1971-1975	box 365	folder 7
Stettheimer Fund, 1976-1984	box 365	folder 8
Storke Funds, 1982-1985	box 365	folder 9
Structure and Organizational Committee, Extra Material for the,, 1982	box 365	folder 10
Students		
Student Course Evaluation, 1974-1975	box 365	folder 11
Student Life		
1974 March-1976 April	box 365	folder 12
1976 May-1980 July	box 366	folder 1
Student Officers, 1982-1986	box 366	folder 2
Student Planning and Research Center (SPARC), 1975-1976	box 366	folder 3
Student Prizes, 1985	box 366	folder 4
Student Records System, 1974	box 366	folder 5
Subsidies for Publications and Research, 1972-1975 (2 Folders), 1972-1975	box 366	folder 6 to 7
Summer Session, 1974-1977	box 367	folder 1
Sundler Prize in the Performing Arts Fund, 1983	box 376	folder 3
Tenure Review Committee, 1985	box 367	folder 2
Thies, Erich, 1984-1985	box 367	folder 3
Гriga Reactor, 1979	box 367	folder 4
iliga icacioi, 1979	2012 007	
Trilling Seminars, 1977-1987	box 367	folder 5

University of Chicago, 1984	box 367	folder 7
University Lecture, 1986-1987	box 367	folder 8
University Placement and Career Services, 1975	box 382	folder 2
University Planning and Budgeting Committee,, 1988-1989	box 545	folder 15
University Professors		
1977-1981	box 367	folder 9
1981-1983	box 368	folder 1
1984-1985	box 368	folder 2
University Seminars		
General, 1956-1981 (3 Folders), 1956-1981	box 368	folder 3 to 5
Internal Audit Report, 1987	box 368	folder 6
University Senate		
General, circa, 1969-1979	box 368	folder 7
Budget, 1977-1978	box 369	folder 1
Committees		
Education, Committee on, 1973-1975 (2 Folders), 1973-1975	box 382	folder 3 to 4
External Relations, Committee on		
1974-1975	box 382	folder 5
1984	box 369	folder 2
Libraries and Computing, Senate Committee on, 1984	box 369	folder 3
Meetings		
1986	box 369	folder 4
1987-1988	box 369	folder 5
Viaduct Area Redevelopment Project, 1985	box 369	folder 6
Victoria College Association, 1983-1985	box 369	folder 7
Visiting Scholar Housing, 1984-1986	box 369	folder 8
Weatherhead Fund, 1980-1982	box 369	folder 9
Weiss, Lynn. Collection, 1981-1982	box 369	folder 10
Women's Center, 1983	box 369	folder 11
Women's Studies, 1985	box 369	folder 12

Washington (External Relations), 1974-1975	box 372	folder 4
Winter Session, 1974-1976 (2 Folders), 1974-1976	box 372	folder 5 to 6
Womanspace, 1978-1982	box 373	folder 1
Women, Ad Hoc Committee on, 1982	box 382	folder 6
Women, Commission on the Status of, 1975	box 382	folder 15
Women in the Arts, Program on Professions for, 1980	box 382	folder 16

Woodring Committee

Scope and Contents

(Committee to Study the Reorganization of Arts and Sciences)

1974-1975 (4 Folders), 1974-1975	box 373	folder 2 to 5
Questionnaires, 1974	box 373	folder 6
Work Calendar, 1980	box 382	folder 7
Zhivkova Foundation, 1988	box 546	folder 6
Zohrab Scholarship Fund, 1980	box 373	folder 7

Subseries II.7. Stephen A. Rittenberg, 1969-1993

Scope and Contents

Rittenberg served as an Associate Provost from 1982-1994, when he was made the Vice Provost for Academic Administration. During his tenure as an associate provost, Rittenberg was responsible for developing and administering University policy and procedures governing the appointments of officers of instruction, research and the libraries; administering reviews of the faculties and other academic units and approving changes in curriculum. He also served as a liaison to the University Senate on academic personnel and programs, supervised interschool endowments and gifts, assisted the Provost with academic and financial planning, and worked with the New York State Education Department and the Middle States Association of Colleges and Universities on behalf of the University.

Subseries II.7.1. Committees, 1977-1993

Scope and Contents

includes material from several committees related to human resources, as well as academic and strategic planning.

Arts and Sciences, Commission on Academic Priorities in, 1977-1978 (2 Folders), 1977-1978

box 546

folder 8 to 9

1989	box 546	folder 10
Class Enrollment Survey		
To Deans and Chairmen, 1989-1991	box 546	folder 11
To Professors and Lecturers, 1989-1991	box 546	folder 12
Future of the University, Commission on theWorking Papers,, 1986	box 546	folder 13
Human Resources		
Integrated Human Resources Information System, 1985-1986	box 546	folder 14
Committee, 1986-1987 (2 Folders), 1986-1987	box 546	folder 15 to 16
Steering Committee, 1987-1990 (5 Folders), 1987-1990	box 546	folder 17 to 21
Strategic Planning Commission (SPC)		
General		
1992	box 546	folder 22
1992-1993 (2 Folders), 1992-1993	box 546	folder 23 to 24
Alumni Relations, Office of University Development andStrategic Planning Report,, 1992 December 4	box 547	folder 1
Task Forces		
Education Task Force, 1991-1992	box 547	folder 2
Financial Aid Task Force, 1992-1993	box 547	folder 3
Governance, University. Task Force, 1992-1993	box 547	folder 4
Interdisciplinary Task Force, 1992	box 547	folder 5
Research Task Force, 1992-1993 (2 Folders), 1992-1993	box 547	folder 6 to 7
Task Force Summary Binder, 1992-1993 (3 Folders), 1992-1993	box 547	folder 8 to 10
Trustees' Committee on Educational Policy and the State of the UniversityReports,, 1990	box 547	folder 11
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		

Scope and Contents

includes programs reviews and correspondence related to accreditation, as well as general correspondence, state registration information, and tenure projections for departments, programs, and schools.

American Language Program		
General, 1982	box 549	folder 9
6th and 7th Year FacultyLetters of Termination, 1981-1992	box 549	folder 10
Up or Out (U/O), 1972-1986	box 549	folder 11
Architecture		
Joint DegreeArchitecture and Dillard University, 1984-1985	box 549	folder 12
Citicorp Program in Real Estate Development, 1987	box 549	folder 13
Master of Science (MS) in Real Estate Development, 1984-1985	box 549	folder 14
Program Registration New York StateArchitecture, 1975-1983	box 549	folder 15
Up or Out (U/O) Architecture, Planning and Preservation,, 1973-1993	box 549	folder 16
Urban Planning		
Architecture and Urban Planning, 1982-1986	box 549	folder 17
Ph.D. Program in Urban Planning, 1984-1986	box 549	folder 18
Athletics		
Up or Out (U/O) Physical Education, 1981-1988	box 549	folder 19
Business		
1981-1982	box 549	folder 20
Accreditation, 1978-1979	box 549	folder 21
Conservation for Human Resources, 1986	box 549	folder 22
Master of Science (MS) Program for Executives, 1975-1992	box 549	folder 23
Up or Out (U/O) Business		
1971-1979	box 549	folder 24
1980-1992	box 549	folder 25

Dental and Oral Surgery

Dental Hygiene Program		
Bachelor of Science (BS) in, 1986	box 549	folder 26
Closure of, 1987-1988	box 549	folder 27
Engineering and Applied Science		
Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET) AccreditationSite Visit Selected Engineering Programs,, 1985-1986	box 549	folder 28
Computer Science, 1982-1983	box 549	folder 29
Up or Out (U/O)		
Applied Physics and Nuclear Engineering, 1969-1987	box 549	folder 30
Chemical Engineering and Applied Chemistry, 1979-1986	box 549	folder 31
Civil Engineering and Engineering Mechanics, 1969-1987	box 549	folder 32
Computer Science, 1979-1993	box 549	folder 33
Electrical Engineering, 1970-1985	box 549	folder 34
Engineering, 1971-1993	box 549	folder 35
Industrial Engineering and Operations Research, 1973-1987	box 549	folder 36
Mechanical Engineering, 1970-1993	box 549	folder 37
Mining, Metallurgical, and Mineral Engineering, 1969-1987	box 549	folder 38
General Studies		
Joint Degree Programs, 1979-1985	box 549	folder 39
Master of Liberal Studies, 1985-1986	box 549	folder 40
Pre-Medical Program, 1987	box 549	folder 41
Summer Program for High School Students, 1987	box 549	folder 42
Health SciencesBasic and Clinical Health Science Departments		
Health SciencesGeneral, 1982-1992	box 550	folder 1
Faculty of Medicine, 1982	box 550	folder 2
Ph.D. Program in Pathobiology, 1985-1987	box 550	folder 3
Radiation OncologyFormation of the Department, 1985	box 550	folder 4
United Doctors of Harlem Hospital Center (UDHHC) Union Contract,, 1985	box 550	folder 5

Up or Out (U/O)		
Genetics and Development, 1985-1986	box 550	folder 6
Human Nutrition Institute, 1985	box 550	folder 7
Human Reproduction Institute, 1985	box 550	folder 8
Medicine, 1985-1992	box 550	folder 9
Microbiology, 1985	box 550	folder 10
Neurobiology and Behavior, 1985	box 550	folder 11
Nursing, 1985	box 550	folder 12
Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1985	box 550	folder 13
Ophthalmology, 1985	box 550	folder 14
Orthopedic Surgery, 1985	box 550	folder 15
Otolaryngology, 1985	box 550	folder 16
Pathology, 1985-1992	box 550	folder 17
Pediatrics, 1985	box 550	folder 18
Psychiatry, 1985	box 550	folder 19
Radiology, 1985	box 550	folder 20
Rehabilitation Medicine, 1985	box 550	folder 21
Sergiensky Center, 1985	box 550	folder 22
International and Public Affairs (SIPA)		
General, 1973-1992	box 550	folder 23
Harlem Third World Trade Institute, 1984	box 550	folder 24
Master of Arts in Regional Studies, 1987	box 550	folder 25
MIA/MPA Joint Degree Program, 1985	box 550	folder 26
Journalism		
General, 1982-1983	box 550	folder 27
Up or Out (U/O) Journalism, 1985-1986	box 550	folder 28
Law		
1982	box 550	folder 29
Up or Out (U/O) Law, 1969-1987	box 550	folder 30
Library Service		
1983-1993	box 550	folder 31
By-Laws, 1982	box 550	folder 32

Joint Degree Program with New York University (NYU), 1980-1986	box 550	folder 33
Program Registration New York StateLibrary Service, 1980-1982	box 550	folder 34
Review, 1990	box 550	folder 35
Up or Out (U/O) Library Service, 1967-1987	box 550	folder 36
Nursing		
Bachelors/Masters of Science in Nursing, 1986-1987	box 550	folder 37
Degree Programs, 1984-1987	box 550	folder 38
Personnel, 1986	box 550	folder 39
Task Force		
1986-1987	box 550	folder 40
Report to the Provost, 1987-1990	box 550	folder 41
Public Health		
Ph.D. in Bio-Statistics		
Program Registration New York State 1977 September-1978, 1977	box 550	folder 42
Program Review, 1985	box 550	folder 43
Social Work		
1973-1983	box 550	folder 44
6th and 7th Year FacultyLetters of Termination, 1982-1986	box 550	folder 45
Up or Out (U/O) Social Work, 1970-1991	box 550	folder 45A

Subseries II.7.3. Student Protests, 1992-1993

Scope and Contents

consists primarily of records relating to the protest against University's development plans for Audubon Ballroom, where Malcolm X was assassinated in 1965, at Hamilton Hall in December 1992. These records include articles, clippings, correspondence, hearing transcripts, meeting summaries, video frame enlargements, videotapes, and files on individual students.

Scope and Contents

Rittenberg's records also include a small amount of material related to a protest against a closed administrative meeting on financial aid, which also tied into the future of needs blind admissions, in February 1992. There records include articles and correspondence.

Scope and Contents

With the exception of the published articles and clippings, all of these materials in this subseries are restricted for 75 years.

General, 1992 February (2 Folders), 1992 February	box 551	folder 1 to 2
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2068]		
Columbia Spectator Articles, 1992 February-March	box 550	folder 46
Hamilton Hall Protest (December 1992), 1992-1993		
General, (5 Folders)	box 551	folder 3 to 7
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Articles		
Columbia Spectator Articles, 1993 January 19-March 23, 1993 January	box 550	folder 47 to 48
Modern Times Articles, 1993 April 8	box 550	folder 49
Correspondence		
Charge Letters	box 551	folder 8
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Letters from Chargees	box 551	folder 9
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Complaint Letters	box 551	folder 10
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		

Conditions Governing Access:

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]

Settlement Letters	box 551	folder 12
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Letters of Support	box 551	folder 13
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Hearing, 1993		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Chart with Charges for Each Respondent Highlighting Evidence in Support of Charges	box 552	folder 1
Transcript for Witnesses		
Table of Contents	box 552	folder 2
Transcript (5 Folders)	box 552	folder 3 to 7
Exhibits	box 552	folder 8
Post-Hearing Memoranda	box 552	folder 9
Memorandum of Decision	box 552	folder 10
Individual Files on Students, 1992-1993 (50 Folders), 1992-1993	box 552	folder 16-66
Scope and Contents		
Files are arranged alphabetically by surname.		
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Meeting Summaries	box 551	folder 14
Conditions Governing Access:		

Conditions Governing Access

[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]

Video Frame Enlargements	box 552	folder 67
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Videotapes of the Hamilton Hall Protest	box 552	folder 68
Physical Description: (4 VHS Videotapes)		
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
Wrap Up	box 551	folder 15
Conditions Governing Access:		
Conditions Governing Access		
[RESTRICTED UNTIL 2069]		
bseries II.7.4. Subject Files, 1965-1991		

Scope and Contents

include files on subjects primarily related to academic and administrative policies, degree programs, and personnel issues such as affirmative action, benefits, grievances, retirement, salaries, and titles.

Administrative Guide of Columbia University, The		
1965 September	box 547	folder 12
1969 September	box 547	folder 13
Administrative Guide to Policies and Procedures, 1988	box 547	folder 14
Admission Statistics, 1981-1990	box 547	folder 15
Affirmative Action		
1986	box 547	folder 16
Policies and Procedures Statements, 1979-1982	box 547	folder 17
Associate/Assistant Deans, 1983	box 547	folder 18
Budgeting and Planning, 1975-1976 (2 Folders), 1975-1976	box 547	folder 19 to 20
Compensation		
Extra Compensation, 1981-1982	box 547	folder 21

Faculty Compensation,1976-1983	box 547	folder 22
Complaints Records, 1988	box 547	folder 23
Degree Inventory, General, 1989	box 547	folder 24
Faculty		
Black and Hispanic Faculty, 1981-1988	box 547	folder 15
Grievances (15 Folders)	box 548	folder 1 to
Conditions Governing Access: Conditions Governing Access		15
[ALL FILES RESTRICTED UNTIL AT LEAST 2064, BUT NOT BEYOND 2068]		
Human Resources System, 1988-1990	box 548	folder 16
Mandatory Retirement, 1984-1986	box 548	folder 17
New Titles		
1987 July 1-1988 June 30	box 548	folder 18
1988 July 1-1989 June 30	box 548	folder 19
New York State		
Degree Requirement Regulations, 1976-1983	box 548	folder 20
Procedures to Register Degrees, Etc. with the State Education Department,, 1985	box 548	folder 21
State Requests for Information, 1989-1991	box 548	folder 22
Non-Degree Document, 1979-1991	box 548	folder 23
Officers of ResearchTermination Analysis, 1984-1990 (2 Folders), 1984-1990	box 548	folder 24 to 25
Periodic Review Report, 1980	box 548	folder 26
Policy StatementsOffice of the Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost,, 1971-1974	box 549	folder 1
Policies and Procedures, 1973-1976	box 549	folder 2
Salary Increases in Excess of Guidelines		
1985-1986	box 549	folder 3
1986-1987	box 549	folder 4
1987-1988	box 549	folder 5
1988-1989	box 549	folder 6
1989-1990	box 549	folder 7
1990-1991	box 549	folder 8

Subseries II.8. Alexander Stoia, 1965-1972

Scope and Contents

Stoia served as an Assistant Provost and Assistant Vice President in the Office of the Provost for most of the period from 1968-1971, at which point he transferred to the Office of the Vice President for Administration. The majority of Stoia's records relate to financial issues, including benefits, budgets, financial aid, funding, grants, salaries, space planning, travel, and tuition.

Title/Description	Instances	
Administrative Data Processing Users Committee, 1969	box 123	folder 21
Administrative Review Committee, 1969-1971	box 123	folder 2
Alumni Records CenterJunior Administrative Salaries, 1969-1970	box 123	folder 3
Alumni Relations, 1971	box 123	folder 22
American Association of University Professors		
1969-1971	box 123	folder 18
Reports, 1963-1971	box 123	folder 19
Reports for Affiliate Institutions, 1967-1971	box 123	folder 20
Architecture		
Avery Library, 1969-1970	box 123	folder 4
Avery Art History Library, 1969-1971	box 124	folder 19
Art History and Archaeology, 1969-1971	box 124	folder 20
Biological Sciences, 1968-1969	box 125	folder 1
Budget		
General, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 19
Budget Studies, 1969-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 125	folder 20 to 21
Benefits, 1968	box 125	folder 22
Booz Allen Hamilton Survey, undated	box 125	folder 23
Budget Amendments, 1968-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 Folders)	box 125	folder 24 to 27
Budget Administration, Office, 1968-1970	box 125	folder 28
Budget Income, 1969-1970	box 126	folder 1
Budget Prospects, 1969-1970	box 126	folder 2
Bundy Law, 1968-1970	box 126	folder 3
Building Maintenance, 1969	box 123	folder 5

Casa Hispanica, 1971	box 125	folder 12
Casa Italiana, 1971-1972	box 125	folder 13
Centrally Administered Accounts, 1968	box 123	folder 6
Chemistry		
1970	box 125	folder 2
Budget, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 3
Community Support, 1968	box 123	folder 7
Computer Center, 1968-1971	box 123	folder 8
Cost Studies, 1965-1970	box 120	folder 5
Cox Committee		
General, 1968	box 126	folder 5
Miscellaneous and Correspondence, 1968	box 126	folder 6
Crisis		
General, 1968-1970	box 122	folder 1
Expense Report, 1968-1969	box 126	folder 7
Restructuring Proposals, 1968	box 126	folder 8
Discipline		
Interim Rules on Discipline, 1968	box 127	folder 10
Joint Committee on Discipline, 1968-1969	box 127	folder 11 to
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		12
Ditson Fund, 1969	box 126	folder 9
Economics, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 4
English and Comparative Literature, 1968-1971	box 125	folder 5
Educational Policy Committee, Senate, Undated	box 126	folder 10
Educational Television Experiment, 1967-1968	box 126	folder 11
Executive Committee of the Faculty		
1968-1969	box 126	folder 13
Project on Columbia Structure, 1969	box 126	folder 14
Research Group, 1968-1969	box 126	folder 15
Scope and Contents		
(Ford Foundation grant file)		
External Relations, Committee on, 1969-1971	box 126	folder 16

Faculty Tuition Programs, 1969-1971	box 127	folder 1
Ferris Booth Hall, 1968-1972	box 127	folder 2
Ford Charis, 1968-1970	box 127	folder 3
Foreign Student Center		
General		
1964-1969	box 123	folder 23
1967-1970	box 124	folder 1
1969-1971	box 127	folder 4 to
Physical Description: (3 Folders)		5, 20
Annual Report, 1969-1970	box 124	folder 2
Cabinet Meeting, 1971 January 14	box 127	folder 6
Rank and Salary ProposalProgram in American Sign Language Instruction,, 1966-1967	box 124	folder 3
French and Romance Philology		
General, 1969-1971	box 125	folder 6
Maison Française, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 7
Fringe Benefits, 1969	box 127	folder 7
Geology, 1969-1971	box 125	folder 8
Germanic Languages, 1967-1970	box 125	folder 9
Graduate Faculties, 1968-1971	box 121	folder 5
Graduate School, 1971	box 121	folder 6
Graduate Student Support, 1970	box 121	folder 7
Greenhouse Nursery School, 1967-1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 Folders)	box 121	folder 8 to 9
Higher Education Compact, 1971	box 121	folder 10
History, 1968-1969	box 125	folder 10
Honors and Prizes, Committee of the Senate, 1971-1972	box 127	folder 8
Insurance, 1968-1970	box 127	folder 9
International Affairs, School of, 1969-1971	box 124	folder 4
Journalism, School of		
1968-1971	box 124	folder 5

Physical Description: (2 Folders)

President's Office

Journalism Review, 1969-1971	box 124	folder 8
Junior Administrative Salaries, 1969	box 124	folder 9
Julliard School of Music, 1962-1970	box 127	folder 13
King's Crown Activities Committee Notes, 1968-1970	box 127	folder 14
Lamont Geological Observatory		
Scope and Contents		
(Later Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory)		
General, 1968-	box 125	folder 14
Budget, 1967-1968	box 125	folder 15
Language Labs, 1970-1971	box 125	folder 16
Law, School of, 1969	box 123	folder 17
Libraries		
General		
1969-1970	box 123	folder 10
1971	box 125	folder 17
Budget, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 18
Mathematics, 1970-1971	box 123	folder 5
Medical School Appointments, 1968-	box 124	folder 18
Moon Exhibit, 1969-1970	box 127	folder 17
Moratorium for Peace, 1969 October 15	box 127	folder 18
Mortgages, 1969	box 127	folder 19
Music		
1968-1971	box 123	folder 6
Budget, 1969-1970	box 123	folder 7
National Science Network, 1971-1972	box 128	folder 1
Naval Reserve Officers Training Corps (NROTC), 1969	box 128	folder 2
Nursery Schools, 1967-1971	box 128	folder 3
Offices		
Personnel, University, 1968-1970	box 123	folder 11
Placement and Career Planning, University	box 123	folder 12

box 123	folder 13
box 128	folder 7
box 128	folder 8
box 128	folder 9
box 123	folder 14
box 123	folder 15
box 123	folder 16
box 122	folder 17
box 122	folder 18
box 120	folder 13
box 122	folder 19
box 122	folder 20
box 122	folder 21
box 122	folder 22
box 122	folder 23
box 122	folder 24
box 122	folder 25
box 122	folder 26
box 122	folder 27
box 128	folder 4
box 128	folder 5
box 128	folder 6
box 122	folder 8
box 122	folder 9
	box 122

Budget, 1969-1970	box 122	folder 10
Physicians and Surgeons, School of, 1967-1971	box 124	folder 10
Physics		
General, 1969-1971	box 122	folder 11
Junior Administrative Salaries, 1969	box 122	folder 12
Psychology, 1968-1970	box 122	folder 13
Public Health and Administrative Medicine, School of, 1969	box 124	folder 11
Public Opinion Quarterly, 1969	box 128	folder 10
Questionnaires, 1965-1969	box 128	folder 11
Research, 1971	box 122	folder 2
Residence Halls, 1967-1971	box 122	folder 3
Resignation/Appointment Report, 1968	box 122	folder 4
Sabbatical and Other Leave Policies: Nine Universities, circa, 1968	box 120	folder 6
Science in Human Affairs, Institute for the Study of, 1969-1970	box 125	folder 11
Social Work, School of, 1969-1970	box 124	folder 12
Sociology, 1968-1970	box 122	folder 14
Sociology and the Bureau of Applied Social Research (BASR), 1969	box 122	folder 15
South Asian Institute, 1969	box 124	folder 13
Space Utilization, 1970	box 124	folder 14
Spanish and Portuguese, 1969-1971	box 122	folder 16
Student Agencies, Inc.		
General, 1968-1972	box 120	folder 7
Board, 1968-1970	box 120	folder 8
Charter, 1968 Summer, 1968	box 126	folder 4
Charter Flights, 1968-1972	box 123	folder 11 to 16
Europe by Car, 1970	box 126	folder 12
Publishing Agreement, 1966	box 120	folder 9
Reports, 1966-1971	box 120	folder 10
Student Services, Director for, 1968	box 120	folder 11

Student Representatives to the Temple Committee, 1968-1969	box 120	folder 12
Summer Session		
1969-1972	box 124	folder 15
Budget, 1969-1970	box 124	folder 16
Junior Administrative Salaries, 1969-1970	box 124	folder 17
Tompkins Hall Nursery School, 1969-1970	box 120	folder 14
Tuition		
General, 1969-1970	box 121	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Locked Tuition, 1970	box 127	folder 15
Undergraduate Education, 1969-1970	box 121	folder 3
University Professors, 1967-1971	box 123	folder 1
University SenateJunior Administrative Salaries, 1969	box 123	folder 9
Urban Center, 1968-1970	box 121	folder 4
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1969-1971	box 127	folder 16

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Personal Files, 1960-1998

Scope and Contents

This series contains personal files kept by several provosts and deputy provosts, including Barzun, Cole, Goldberger, Truman, and Young. These files are primarily related to professional activities that were not part of the provost's duties. The records include appointment books, correspondence, invitations, papers, presentation materials, recommendations, speeches, and files related to teaching activities and professional trips.

Title/Description	Instances	
Barzun, JacquesAppointment Books		
1960-1963 (4 Items), 1960-1963	box 48	folder 1 to 4
1964-1967 (4 Items), 1964-1967	box 47	folder 1 to 4
Cole, Jonathan		
Personal		
1987-1988	box 620	folder 2
1989-1990	box 620	folder 3

Personal Correspondence

1988-1992	box 620	folder 4
1993-1995	box 620	folder 5
Papers		
Chicago 1992JRC Paper, 1991	box 620	folder 6
Scope and Contents		
(Ultimately not given)		
Daedalus Papers, 1994-1997 (2 Folders), 1994-1997	box 620	folder 7 to 8
Pre-Provostial, circa 1988-1989 (2 Folders), 1988-1989	box 620	folder 9
Presentations, Speeches, and Reports (Cole)		
Convocation Addresses		
"Creating a Civil Society at Columbia University," 1990 (2 Folders), 1990	box 569	folder 10 to 11
1991	box 569	folder 12
1991, 1998	box 620	folder 11
Promoting Diversity at Columbia University, 1991	box 569	folder 13
Mission Statement, 1991	box 569	folder 14
Provostial Essays, 1990-1991	box 569	folder 15
Stephanopoulos Presentation, 1994 May 24	box 569	folder 16
Ph.D. Production in the Social Sciences and Humanities, circa, 1991	box 569	folder 17
Trustees: Report on the State of the College, 1991 June	box 569	folder 18
Scope and Contents		
(Presentation to trustees)		
Undergraduate Financial Aid, circa, 1991	box 569	folder 19
Columbia University Statistical Abstract, circa, 1992	box 569	folder 20
Speeches		
1989-1990	box 620	folder 12
1991-1999 (2 Folders), 1991-1999	box 621	folder 1 to 2
Speeches/Talks, 1991 Fall-1992, 1991	box 621	folder 3
Recommendations, 1988-1993	box 620	folder 10
Goldberger, Robert F.		
Recommendations, 1981-1983 November (3 Folders), 1981-1983 November	box 561	folder 10 to 12

Speeches, 1983-1988 (2 Folders), 1983-1988	box 568	folder 12 to 13
Truman, David		
Invitations		
Columbia University, 1967–1968	box 43	folder 7
Accept, 1968	box 43	folder 8
Personal and Confidential File, 1967	box 43	folder 3
Young, James S.		
Personal Files		
Personal, 1971-1973	box 183	folder 10
JSY Personal, 1974-1977	box 175	folder 1 to 2
Physical Description: (2 Folders)		
Scope and Contents		
(Includes photo)		
Personal Correspondence, 1972-1976	box 271	folder 1
JSY Personal Notes, 1975-1976	box 175	folder 3
Originals, 1975-1976	box 183	folder 9
Scope and Contents		
(Primarily related to University Planning, particularly for enrollment)		
Papers		
JSY Liaison Paper, 1975	box 175	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Paper on the White House Liaison Office)		
JSY's Papers While in 205 Low, 1974-1976	box 184	folder 8
Political Science and Public Affairs		
JSY Department of Political Science, 1971-1975	box 175	folder 4
Political ScienceG8222y 1972-1976 (4 Folders, 1972-1976	box 175	folder 6 to 9
Master's Program in Public Affairs, 1973-1975	box 175	folder 10
Trips		
California, 1974 January 21-27	box 183	folder 11

Organization of American Historians Annual Meeting, Denver Colorado,, 1974 April	box 183	folder 12
University of Michigan (Ann Arbor), 1973 December 4	box 184	folder 1
Conference of Academic Deans, 1971-1973	box 184	folder 2
University of PennsylvaniaVisit, 1973 October 4	box 184	folder 3
Trip to Washington, D.C., 1972 November 14	box 184	folder 4
Albany Trip, 1972	box 184	folder 5
Scope and Contents		
(Includes Six Universities meeting)		
Trip to Washington D.C., 1974 March 18-19	box 184	folder 6
Trip to New York State Institutions, 1974 May 21-23	box 184	folder 7
Scope and Contents		
(Visits to colleges that had used state dormitory authority funding)		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: Archived Website, 2010-present

Scope and Contents

This series contains the archived websites of the Office of the Provost as well as those of the offices reporting to the Provost. The Columbia University Libraries have been capturing Columbia domain websites via the Archive-It service since June 2010. In 2015 Columbia transitioned from a once-a-year crawl of the entire web domain in December to a semi-annual crawl in June and December. All columbia.edu archived websites can be accessed online through the University Archives Archive-It site. For websites prior to 2010, please visit the Internet Archive's Wayback Machine.

Title/Description Instances

Office of the Provost Website, 2010-present

Scope and Contents

Archived captures of the Office of the Provost website at https://provost.columbia.edu/ 2010-present.

Scope and Contents

Link to Archived Office of the Provost Website

Scope and Contents

<u>Link to Archived Student Unionization at Columbia</u> <u>Website</u>

Scope and Contents

Link to Archived Academic Programs Website

Scope and Contents

Link to Archived Faculty Affairs Website

Scope and Contents

<u>Link to Archived Faculty Diversity and Inclusion Website</u>

Scope and Contents

<u>Link to Archived Office of Planning and Institutional</u> <u>Research (OPIR) Website</u>

[^] Return to Table of Contents